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	Case Nos. BS116340 /BS116339
Hon. Richard E. Rico

DECLARATION OF GRAHAM E. BERRY AND EXHIBITS IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S C.C.P. §425.16 SPECIAL MOTION TO STRIKE, ETC.
(C.C.P. §527.6 and 425.16)
DATE:  Friday, October 24, 2008.

TIME:   8-30 a.m.

DEPT:   76

Filed concurrently with: (1) Notice of Special Motion to Strike, Memorandum of Points & Authorities; (2) Evidentiary objections; (3) Declaration of Donald J. Myers and Exhibits; (4) Declaration of Garry Scarff and Exhibit; (5) Declaration of Florian Schwarnert and Exhibits; (6) [Proposed] order.




DECLARATION OF GRAHAM E. BERRY

I, GRAHAM E. BERRY, declare and state as follows:

1.   I am an attorney at law duly licensed to practice before all the courts of the State of California (1986). I am also admitted to practice law before various Federal Courts, the courts of the State of New York (1981), the State of New South Wales in the Commonwealth of Australia (1979), and the Dominion of New Zealand (1973). I have personal knowledge of the facts set forth herein, except those that are based upon information and belief, and if called as a witness, I could and would testify competently thereto.

INTRODUCTION \
2. This Declaration is submitted in the cases of  Lewis Miranda v. Donald J. Myers (L.A.S.C. Case no: BS116339) and Lissa Uvizl  v. Donald J. Myers (L.A.S.C. BS116340) and for the purposes of showing: (A) That the First Amendment activity at issue herein involves matters of great public interest, importance and impact; (B) That the two plaintiffs herein are really the alter egos of the Scientology enterprise; (C) That the Scientology enterprise has not disclosed any of the historical and surrounding circumstances concerning these proceedings and the participants there; (D) That the real nature and purpose of these proceedings have not been disclosed to the court by the plaintiffs and their captive/in-house counsel; (E) That these proceedings are fatally tainted by the “bad faith” of the plaintiffs, their counsel, their “terminals” (superiors) in the Scientology Office of Special Affairs (O.S.A.) and David Miscavige who is the managing agent of the entire Scientology enterprise and who micro-manages all operations including all litigation; and (F) That the plaintiffs (both real and nominal) herein should therefore be denied any equitable relief herein. “[Los Angeles] lawyer Joseph Yanny, believes the church ‘has so subverted justice and the judicial system that it should be barred from seeking equity in any court.’ He should know: Yanny represented the cult until 1987, when, he says he was asked to help church officials steal medical records to blackmail an opposing attorney (who was allegedly beaten up instead). Since Yanny quit representing the church, he has been the subject of death threats, burglaries, lawsuits and other harassment.” Scientology, The Thriving Cult of Greed and Power, Time Magazine, May, 6, 1991. Indeed, in 1990 I was one of the lawyers retained to successfully defend Joseph A. Yanny, Esq. in litigation filed against him by the Scientology enterprise. Over $2 million dollars in professional indemnity policy proceeds was required to win these two cases. However, it is reported that Time magazine spent nearly $20 million to successfully defend itself against the Scientology enterprise in connection with the Time magazine article. That defamation litigation was eventually dismissed, upon summary judgment, on the ground of “truth and/or substantial truth” and the dismissal was affirmed by the U.S. Supreme Court.  
3. A similar (but more extensive) version of this declaration has been submitted to Federal and Local law enforcement in connection to matters related to the one herein.      
THE PENDING CASES INVOLVE PUBLIC ISSUES AND PUBLIC FORUMS
4. The proceedings herein concern First Amendment activity that occurred at 6331 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA where the middle management of the Church of Scientology International, its Office of Special Affairs (O.S.A.), and its in-house legal unit (Moxon & Kobrin) is headquartered.  

5. I am providing legal services to the large group of individuals who have participated in the peaceful First Amendment activities of the worldwide group of individuals calling themselves “Anonymous.” Since February 10, 2008, tens of thousands of people in 42 countries and 110 cities have responded to the call of an international civil and human rights group, known as Anonymous, to protest the civil and human rights abuses of the Church of Scientology, to demand an end to its tax exempt status, and to demand a full, open and transparent investigation into both the well documented and the alleged psycho-terror, criminal, racketeering, money-laundering, public corruption and other anti-social activities of this dangerous paramilitary, totalitarian and subversive political group and enterprise. On the global protest days the number of global protesters has totaled between 5,000 and 10,000. Significantly, in the past seven months Anonymous has regularly picketed and protested the Church of Scientology in 144 cities around the world. See, http://tinyurl.com/6oktsn .  Not one protestor has been arrested for violence. All of the global pickets have been peaceful. Scientology’s response has not.
6. These monthly global protests, supplemented by daily local pickets of Scientology locations around the world, are now part of the human and civil rights landscape until the Church of Scientology ceases its human and civil rights abuses and makes proper amends to all those its intentional and negligent abuses have damaged or destroyed. See: http://www.xenu.net/archive/media/young-quill.html (How Scientology manages the media).  For example, the Church of Scientology has a “International Finance Dictator,” “International Finance Police,” “International Justice Chief,” “Committees of Evidence,” and gulags called the “Rehabilitation Project Force” (the “RPF”) and the “Rehabilitation Project Force’s Rehabilitation Project Force” (the “RPF’s RPF”), truly Orwellian nightmare. http://www.tr-l.org/mott0001.htm and http://www.tr-l.org/ Photographs of the Los Angels RPF can be seen at http://tinyurl.com/6m5ewd.  Photographs of some of Scientology’s private investigators can be seen at http://tinyurl.com/2t4kh3 
7. The basis of each of the forgoing statements can be documented with testimony, official reports, or the Scientology Enterprise’s own documents such as their copyrighted criminal manifesto called “Investigation Officers Full Hat Pack:” 

http://wikileaks.cx/leak/Scientology-frank-oliver-osa.pdf and his related court testimony at http://tinyurl.com/6ldvod  Also see paragraph 242 et seq of Gerald Armstrong’s complaint to the U.S. Department of Justice, http://tinyurl.com/55jxs3. 
Also, http://www.Scientology-lies.com/faq/what-is-Scientology.html     

8.  Although the Church of Scientology claims to be the world’s fastest growing religion with a worldwide membership of over ten million members like the Mormon Church, in reality former high level Scientologists agree that  at any one time there are no more than 50,000 active Scientologists and that it is the world’s fastest shrinking religion. http://tinyurl.com/6khv6z  and http://www.religioustolerance.org/scientolnbr.htm . All active Scientologists are required to be members of the International Association of Scientologists (I.A.S.). Others who have quietly left Scientology remain members in order to avoid receiving a “suppressive person declare” and becoming subject to Scientology terrorism called the Handling of Suppressive Persons. http://tinyurl.com/6nq2le The photographs of Scientology events are often falsified to make appear there were many more people in attendance than there actually were. For example, http://tinyurl.com/64ngud  and http://tinyurl.com/6yulbn (scientologists-no heads).
9.  It is important to note that even within Scientology there has been a battle royal waging for
decades. Corporate Scientology has been using its religious trade secrets and copyright litigation blitzkriegs to try and squash the “Free Zone.” Free Zoners study Scientology and engage in auditing for little or low expense. However, Corporate Scientology calls the Free Zoners “Squirrels,” and the hallmarks of the Scientology campaign to “stamp out the squirrels” resembles the Roman Catholic Church’s campaign to stamp out Martin Luther’s Reformation that made the Holy Bible widely and freely available in many languages, not just Latin. Google Free Zone and Scientology or click on: http://tinyurl.com/5lbw25   Also see, http://tinyurl.com/5nr99j and ‘The Scientology Comparative Theology Page’ at http://www.ezlink.com/~perry/CoS/Theology/index.htm
10.  The following materials, available on the Internet, serve as a resource and
 introduction to what the Church of Scientology in America is now: From an Internet library, http://tinyurl.com/5fx3fs ; Los Angeles Times, http://tinyurl.com/6r3q95 ; Bavarian State Government, http://tinyurl.com/6r7ely; Operation Clambake, http://www.xenu.net/ ; www.xenu.net xenu directory, http://www.xenu-directory.net/index.php ; Lermanet.com, http://www.lermanet.com/ ; Enturbulation.org, http://www.enturbulation.org/ ; ExScientologyKids.com, http://exscientologykids.com/ ; Children in chain lockers, http://tinyurl.com/5u8nkm; Professor Kent’s papers on Scientology, http://tinyurl.com/5tderk ; Brainwashing, http://tinyurl.com/5s6gh4 , Online Scientology library, http://www.xenu-directory.net/index.php ; What is Scientology, http://tinyurl.com/6avgyc Also see “the bookshelf” at http://www.xenu.net/ where the leading exposes are on line and Gerry Armstrong’s rejected 2004 complaint to the U.S. Department of Justice. http://tinyurl.com/55jxs3  and http://tinyurl.com/5ql9fg 
11.  For present purposes it can be said that in 1950 L. Ron Hubbard, Jr. published 

a book called “Dianetics, The Modern Science of Mental Heath.” Hubbard then established various Dianetics Centers. Subsequently Hubbard became embroiled in litigation, his Dianetics Centers declared bankruptcy and he incorporated the first Church of Scientology in 1953. Later he put to sea for nearly ten years with his only private navy the Sea Organization. View a classic interview on the flagship with L. Ron Hubbard: http://tinyurl.com/6qlep6.   However, it was not until the early 1970s that the Church of Scientology began to cloak itself with religiosity for legal and tax purposes. In fact, prior to that Hubbard had claimed that Scientology was not a religion! See, Time line of Scientology’s War against the I.R.S., http://tinyurl.com/5jpvp3 ; and Hernandez v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue, 490 U.S. 680 (1989),  http://tinyurl.com/6rrbmf; Founding Church of Scientology of Washington, D.C. v. United States. 409 F. 2d 1146 (1969), http://tinyurl.com/6gj8yq; Church of Scientology of California v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue 83 T.C. 381 (1984), http://tinyurl.com/58dsg6  Also see: http://tinyurl.com/68ohxl and http://www.xenu.net/archive/judge_quotes.html.  Of particular interest is the opinion of Judge Gessell in United States v. Article or Device, etc. 333 F. Supp. 357 (1971) http://www.lermanet.com/case2.htm. Hubbard’s one time biographer Gerry Armstrong’s 2004 complaint to the U.S. Department of Justice describes the early years of the Church of Scientology and its arrival in Florida. http://tinyurl.com/55jxs3 

12.  A recent video explains the secret IRS deal that favors the Church of Scientology over all other religions in the United States and fulfilling an international definition that constitutes the Church of Scientology as the effective state religion of the U.S.A., just as the Anglicans, Roman Catholics and Greek Orthodox religions are state religions because of their special treatment within their home nations. It is supplemented by a May 2008 affidavit of the former Scientologist who supervised the Scientology enterprise’s most recent major deceptive corporate re-organization. See: http://tinyurl.com/5dznzv and http://tinyurl.com/68lbq4  and  http://tinyurl.com/5ovk5n  and http://tinyurl.com/6avgyc You can read part of the “secret” tax agreement here: http://www.xenu.net/archive/IRS/    
13.  The Scientology enterprise has also gained a reputation as being a prolific litigant. 
http://tinyurl.com/5n7jtf  As you will note from the immediately proceeding URLS, it filed over 2, 500 law suits against the IRS alone and, according to one scientology historian, once had so many defamation law suits pending in the United Kingdom that it could not count them Lists of some of the countless Scientology related law suits can be found at the following Internet websites: http://tinyurl.com/6egh2b ; http://www.cs.cmu.edu/~dst/Cowen/essays/irslegal.html ; http://www.whyaretheydead.net/krasel/ottman_html/10.htm; 

http://www.xenu.net/archive/CourtFiles/index.html and http://tinyurl.com/5vs2qg   and http://www.factnet.org/Scientology/scikent.htm Also see the summary of Scientology court cases at http://tinyurl.com/5npv9f .

14.  The California courts have condemned the Scientology litigation juggernaught and it’s 
blitzkrieg scorched earth litigation wars of attrition as being a threat to free speech [and the proper petition for the legal redress for demonstrable wrongdoing]. In Church of Scientology v. Wollersheim, 42 Cal.App. 4th 628 (2nd Dist. 1996) the court opined on Scientology’s litigation abuses.
“Moreover, the free exercise of the constitutional right of judicial redress is no less threatened by the employment of non-tortious litigation practices designed to economically “bludgeon the opposition into submission.” In either case the result is to subject the litigant to economic loss sufficient to discourage the free exercise of a constitutionally protected right.” http://tinyurl.com/5szrwk 
Moxon & Kobrin were counsel in this case where they were sanctioned nearly $500,000.00.

15. In 1977 the Federal Bureau of Investigation launched its largest raids ever as

of that time; against the Church of Scientology. The simultaneous F.B.I. raids in Washington, D.C. and Los Angeles, CA revealed the largest ever-known criminal infiltration of the United States government. It was prompted by a former Scientology covert agent turning himself into the F.B.I. and disclosing the Scientology enterprise’s Operation Snow White. See http://tinyurl.com/5bt6xp . As a result of Operation Snow White eleven senior Scientologists went to prison including L. Ron Hubbard’s own wife to whom he was bigamously married for a time after being convicted of check fraud in San Luis Obispo, CA. Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq., was named as an unindicted co-conspirator in the signed consent-stipulation of evidence. Among other things, he had submitted fabricated evidence to the F.B.I.  See the stipulation of evidence and other related documents online at http://www.xenu.net/archive/go/legal/legal.htm . Of particular note, in this regard, is the Declaration of Robert Vaughn Young http://www.xenu.net/archive/go/legal/rvy.htm .

16.   The Young declaration [http://www.xenu.net/archive/go/legal/rvy.htm ] also details the 
death of the mother in law of David Miscavige who now rules the Scientology enterprise. In a 1993 deposition the Los Angeles coroner testified that he had never before seen a claim of suicide like this: 

“Another mysterious but key death was that of Flo Barnett, Miscavige's mother-in-law. She died in 1985 of three shots to the chest and one to the temple from a semi-automatic rifle. Two suicide notes were found. Although she was only 5'3" tall (and weighed only 114 pounds), the examiner determined she shot herself three times in the chest (with a rifle) before shooting herself through the head. (See coroner's report attached as Exhibit V.) What the authorities didn't know was that she had left Scientology and was associating with apostates, to the anger of her son-in-law Miscavige.”

17.   The health, safety and welfare of David Miscavige’s own wife is now the subject of concern. She has not been seen in public since he joined Tom Cruise and Katie Holmes on their honeymoon. A recent Scientology defector from the Gold Base reports that Michelle Miscavige objected to her husbands “relationship” with his new secretary. Scientology’s leader responded by declaring her PTS-Type III in Scientology parlance, meaning she was suffering from a psychotic break which is handled by the Scientology Isolation Rundown from which people have died. The most notable incidence is Lisa McPherson. See http://www.lisamcpherson.org/    The reports also claim that Michelle Miscavige was taken interstate to the Scientology technology preservation tunnels in Arizona where she is/was being “handled.” Subsequently, the new secretary has been seen in public together with Tom Cruise and Katie Holmes.
18.  Following the 1977 F.B.I. raids of 1977, subsequent similar prosecutions occurred in

Canada http://tinyurl.com/6omsj9 and continue to take place. For example, in Spain, France,  Greece http://tinyurl.com/6clwu7  and http://tinyurl.com/5jl24p,Russia http://tinyurl.com/5b2s9l and http://tinyurl.com/6ecwhr , and Belgium http://tinyurl.com/6culpe and http://tinyurl.com/6ryqzz The German State of Hamburg exemplifies the approach taken to the Scientology enterprise throughout Germany and much of Western Europe. http://tinyurl.com/59ge3t  Indeed, at this very time the Belgium, French and German governments are mutually considering a total ban on the Scientology enterprise on the ground that it is a foreign headquartered (California) totalitarian political, psycho-terror, criminal and money laundering enterprise that is a threat to the democratic state. 
19.  After the 1977 F.B.I. raids on Scientology, and the criminal prosecutions, L. Ron Hubbard
went into deep hiding for the rest of his life. Google Hubbard and Hiding.   http://www.xenu.net/archive/go/legal/poodle.htm#go David Miscavige and Pat Broeker were Hubbard’s only regular contacts with the outside world.

20.  At the time of L. Ron Hubbard’s death in mid January 1986, there was no designated
successor or succession process to select his replacement, to the extent that anyone could ever replace L. Ron Hubbard as Scientology’s “Source;” that jovial carnival con man and big-story teller that you laugh along with while he dips deeper and deeper into your wallet! Pat and Annie Broeker had been his household staff for the last six years of Hubbard’s life, which was spent hiding from the law and legal process. David Miscavige had been the Commodore’s Messenger who secretly shuttled the millions in cash and church dispatches between the Church and Hubbard in the depth of the night. At Gold Base, near Hemet, CA David Miscavige would load up a vehicle with reports and money (usually millions of dollars) and drive off into the night. Up at the ranch in Creston, near San Luis Obispo, CA. Pat Broeker would load his vehicles with dispatches from Hubbard. Hubbard would never be identified as having seen the documents because the Church was insisting to the government and courts that Hubbard had no management role at all within the church. In reality Hubbard remained in full control through Broeker and Miscavige. They would meet half way, make the exchanges, and return to their posts before morning. Hubbard’s orders would not be signed. However, according to some, a single asterisk symbol indicated to those at the “Gold Base” that the communication had come from Hubbard. It seems clear that David Miscavige was personally involved in massive white collar crime and fraud long before he seized control of the Church of Scientology during 1986. Indeed, it appears that David Miscavige began preparing to seize sole dictatorial power over the Scientology enterprise and its cash when he began reorganizing the corporate structure of the Church in 1982, as described by former scientologist Larry Brennan in a recent affidavit.http://tinyurl.com/6ezqcx 
21. By 1982, David Miscavige was in day to day control of the Scientology enterprise and
reportedly he had gathered up $200 million for L. Ron Hubbard personally by the end of that year. How David Miscavige did that is another sordid saga involving the theft of dozens of scientologist owned private missions and all of their cash and assets. David Miscavige threatened to “imprison” these individual scientologists if they refused. This is all on video, transcripts and the memories of the many former scientologists who were brutally deprived of many millions of their personal and mission business monies. See, Richard Behar, The prophet and profits of Scientology, Forbes 400, Forbes, October 27, 1986. At the time of his mysterious death in mid January 1986, L. Ron Hubbard had mega millions stashed in Swiss, Luxembourg, Panamanian and other foreign banks. The monies have never been accounted for.

http://www.lermanet.com/exit/berrying.html  However, as you will read below, David Miscavige terrorized the Hubbard family out of their inheritance rights and continues to do so. The entire corporate Church of Scientology enterprise pyramids up to the strip mall mail drop address only of the shadowy apex Church of Spiritual Scientology. http://tinyurl.com/6njgft  It is controlled by one man, David Miscavige. He has total unfettered totalitarian control over the entire Scientology corporate enterprise, all individual scientologist owned businesses through the World Institute of Scientology Enterprises (W.I.S.E.), the present lives of all scientologists through access to the contents of their confessional folders and Scientology’s unique system of Ethics, and the future eternity or salvation of all scientologists. He is the head of the para-military Sea Organization through which all power and control is exercised with out regard to usual corporate hierarchy or procedures (the corporate bypass). http://tinyurl.com/5n7jtf  David Miscaviges sole authority over the entire Scientology enterprise means that at any time he could just disappear with all the Church of Scientology money and property deeds. Indeed, recently scientology celebrities have been funding a “Church” building acquisition program that has left a wake of expensive empty buildings acquired with tax exempt donations and operated without payment of local property taxes, or state and federal income taxes. http://tinyurl.com/6lbw3p For example, about seventeen Scientology owned commercial buildings in Hollywood, Los Angeles have engaged in tax exempt activities since the one billion dollar plus 1993 IRS- Scientology secret tax agreement, waivers and releases.

22.   After Hubbard’s death in mid January 1986, and shortly after two car loads of top Scientology staffers and lawyers arrived at the Creston ranch, Pat Broeker produced a handwritten paper designating Loyal Officers Pat and Annie Broeker as Hubbard’s successors. David Miscavige was furious. Apparently he reminded Pat Broeker that he had been personally carrying millions of Hubbard’s cash across State borders. “You either take $15 million dollars now and are never heard of again, or I will turn you over to the F.B.I,” David Miscavige is reported as saying. Pat Broeker has been in hiding ever since although he was recently located by interested persons. One of those present at the time remembered part of all this as follows. http://tinyurl.com/58azhz   There is much testimony concerning many millions of dollars being laundered through the Church of Scientology and illegally transported across borders. Indeed, it was recently reported that another $40 million has just been stolen from within the Church of Scientology.  http://tinyurl.com/57mdwd and http://tinyurl.com/6hxarw 
23.   In addition to over $70 million in cash at the ranch and in the tunnels (where

many documents and precious metals, etc. are still kept), it appears that at least another $200 million was transferred from Church of Scientology enterprise bank accounts to Hubbard’s own personal accounts. Indeed, David Miscavige had been earlier quoted as saying, “The only thing that will save us [from the I.R.S] now is if the old man [Hubbard] dies.” About two weeks afterwards Hubbard lay dead in despicable, suspicious and humiliating circumstances. David Miscavige and several of his top henchmen became personally very wealthy after that. Indeed, David Miscavige owns a large stable of very expensive luxury automobiles. These were not acquired, and are not operated, on the Sea Org officer’s weekly income of $46.20 (or 36 cents per hour)!  Years later the Church would be suing pharmacy giant Eli Lilly. Just before the settlement of the case was announced, one of David Miscavige’s accomplices in the money heist made another small fortune by buying a lot of Eli Lilly stock and riding the rise that followed the Church’s announcement that Scientology was ending its litigation against Eli Lilly. 

24.  A few months after Hubbard’s death in January 1986, David Miscavige and his top
Scientology executives met in a room with Ron’s widow, Mary Sue. For many hours, David Miscavige and this gang threatened, berated and intimidated Hubbard’s widow (and later other members of Hubbard’s family) into signing over their community property and testamentary interests to Scientology, in accordance with the will made the night before he died and nine days after he had been incapacitated by a stroke and administered the psychiatric drug Vistaril. David Miscavige had prevented Hubbard’s wife from seeing him before he died. The late Mary Sue had gone to prison for Hubbard. After Hubbard died, his widow Mary Sue spent the next 16 years living under the supervision and watchful eye of Scientologist staff reporting back to Miscavige. http://home.earthlink.net/~snefru/deathoflrh/ and http://www.xenu.net/archive/hubbardcoroner/ and http://scientology-facts.blogspot.com/2005/11/mary-sue-hubbard-dead-at-71.html and http://www.factnet.org/probate.htm 
25. I have recently received reports of other Hubbard family members who were also forced to
sign over their community property and other testamentary claims through Miscavige’s extortion and brutal intimidation which continues today. According to their correspondence and communications, the legitimate and swindled Hubbard heirs are still terrified by “the men in black.” Their claims, still tolled by statute, probably amount to over a billion dollars. In past years, I was also in communication with one of the Hubbard son in laws. However, scientology intervened with a threat to terminate access to his children and a letter to me, from scientology attorney Moxon, that the Hubbard son-in-law was now Moxon’s client and that I would be in ethical breach if I had any further direct communication with him (there were no pending matters on which to provide representation!). On the facts Moxons ethics position was fanciful. However, the Scientology threat to prevent my friend from having any access to his three children was very real.
26. Hollywood actor Tom Cruise is said to be the second most important Scientologist in the world. He and David Miscavige, the head of the Church of Scientology, are “best friends.” http://tinyurl.com/62g3dz  It is said that Tom Cruise is now consulted in connection with all major decisions involving the Scientology enterprise. Every year Tom Cruise pays many millions of tax-exempt dollars over to several of the corporations collectively constituting corporate Scientology. These monies are used to “utterly destroy” those persons (“Suppressives”) who oppose or impede Scientology’s agenda. “I smash Suppressives,” boasts Tom Cruise to other scientologists on a 2004 Church of Scientology recruiting video. David Miscavige personally controls and directs all of the 166 plus corporations of the Church of Scientology despite his public denials. He does so not only through the interlocking directors, officers, legal counsel and other alter ego indicia, but also through the para-military Sea Organization which has officers and tentacles in most Church units. This is similar to how the old Soviet Union had a political officer on every naval ship and in every military and civilian installation. 

27. See ‘Updated: The Leader of Scientology (Tom Cruise’s best friend,) physically  beating his staff! Hear Senior Staff members tell about the beatings. http://factnet.org/?p=289 and 
http://www.lermanet2.com/exit/error-page.htm and http://tinyurl.com/161                          

28. " 

http://www.lermanet.com/exit/miscavige.htm    

http://www.lermanet2.com/exit/error-page.htm and http://tinyurl.com/161                          


and  http://glosslip.com/2008/04/28/more-details-of-sadism-from-scientology-church-leader-david-miscavige/  and http://www.lisamcpherson.org/dm.htm and http://tinyurl.com/58o4yo And for comic relief see, http://tinyurl.com/57k8m4 
29. A whole host of former Church Sea Organization members have written of their beatings by Captain Miscavige. For example, one former Scientology employee has publicly described some of this terrible tax-exempt violence that is funded by Scientologists such as Tom Cruise, John Travolta and Fox News’s Gloria Van Susteren. On April 25, 2008 former Scientology “Gold Base” employee Marc Headley said during an interview that  he had personally seen David Miscavige physically strike fellow parishioners and employees on at least thirty different occasions. 
“In late 2004 I was walking through the main factory facility with David Miscavige and I made a smart-alec response to one of his questions. Apparently he’d not had a good day already and my comment was not well received and proceeded to unload on me. He punched me in the face at least ten times and my glasses fell off. I was thrown up against a desk unit, a counter top, and that was the moment right then when I realized I could go no further down than this, to be beaten by the leader of my so-called church. What else could I do that could get me in a lower status than that? And I decided that I would strike back. As soon as he saw that in my eyes, I was grabbed and escorted out of the building and made to take a walk for about an hour or so. … While I was escorted out of the room I heard him say to his staffers, “He was going to hit me back.”   ... A lot of people don’t believe the stuff they read on the Internet, that David Miscavige has done. When I got out of the Sea Org I couldn’t believe the amount of stuff that was on the Internet that was absolutely 100% accurate, of the goings on at the international headquarters or Int Base. So yeah, there’s a lot of stuff on the Internet and it’s absolutely true, pretty much I’d say 99% of it is very accurate.”

http://tinyurl.com/5rn7vj See also: Church of Scientology used as a private dating service for Tom Cruise, http://tinyurl.com/6mull8; and Leader of Church of Scientology has physically abused staff for years, http://tinyurl.com/5k4kn8; and More details of sadism from Scientology Leader David Miscavige, http://tinyurl.com/5ws23a ; and the second interview with Marc Headley. http://tinyurl.com/5sfwp3 . 
30.  There are over a dozen other former Church of Scientology staffers who are 
willing to testify to witnessing the numerous assaults and batteries which the head of the Church of Scientology apparently believes that he has immunity to commit as the totalitarian leader of a tax exempt “church” that has the most favored tax and government status of any church in the United States. One former Church employee would be expected to testify along the following lines. Note: DM refers to David Miscavige:
“The first time I witnessed DM hitting another staff member was in 1995.  …  DM had already been meeting with Ray on technical matters when the rest of us were called to the office. Upon our arrival, I could see that DM was furious at Ray. In a rage, DM took off his name tag and broke it, saying he was going to quit. He kicked a chair into Ray who was sitting at the conference room table and then DM hit Ray on the head with an open hand 3 times. DM then took cash out of his wallet, throwing dollar bills on the table in front of Ray, saying, "Here - take it!" (I guess to give him money for the physical violence, which Ray did not take). DM then proceeded to yell, knocking furniture around in his office saying he's had it. We were all sent off by DM to "go handle Ray", who was eventually assigned to the Rehabilitation Project Force (RPF) by DM, out at the Happy Valley Ranch in Hemet. 

- Cathy Rinder and I were working on a submission to DM regarding the church command channels in 1995. As part of this, we submitted a posting proposal to DM. I was in another room when he came to "reject" the submission, which he threw at Cathy, hitting her arm. This left a red welt, which she showed me after DM left the office. She was in grief about this incident. 

- When Mike Rinder was the Watchdog Committee member over the Office of Special Affairs (WDC OSA), DM came into the WDC space where we were all sitting, very upset over something. He went to Mike's desk and grabbed Mike around the neck, slapped him across the top of the head, then tipped over his chair, knocking Mike to the ground. This was in 2000. 

- Also in 2000, DM called a meeting with WDC and several other Int executives. Jason Bennick was there. I believe he was holding Manufacturing Sec at this time. During the meeting (with about 25 witnesses present), DM lunged at Jason, grabbed him around his neck and pulled him to the ground. 

- DM held a meeting in the WDC space with marketing staff. Jeff Hawkins was sitting about 5 feet from my desk at the conference room table, opposite to DM. During the meeting, DM jumped up onto and across the table and landed on Jeff, knocking his chair backwards and landing on top of him. DM started shaking Jeff and wrestling with him on the ground, tearing buttons off his shirt. I collected up all of the shirt buttons and the change that fell out of Jeff's pockets during this episode and returned it to Jeff, who appeared highly shaken up by the incident. This was mid-2002. 

(Note: Jeff has relayed to me 3 other instances where DM physically attacked him, but I was not present for these.) 

- I observed Mark Ingber and Guillaume Leserve get slapped in the back of the head by DM while sitting at the WDC conference room table. It appeared to be because DM didn't get the answer he was looking for. This was during one of our numerous meetings regarding command channels. 

- Marc Yager was attacked in the WDC conference room. DM ran across the room at him and shoved him into a tall audio-visual/speaker system and shelving unit. Marc fell to the ground as DM kept coming at him, grabbing and shoving him in a violent manner. DM's wife (Shelly) said "Dave!" in an attempt to get him to stop but DM kept attacking him until Marc was lying on the ground, looking up, covering his head with a terrified look on his face like "please stop hitting me". DM ordered him to get up. 

- Once in early 2003, Marc came back to his office with cuts all over his face and the top of his head (he is partially bald, so the cuts were easy to see). I asked Marc what happened and he said he "fell into some bushes.” His Communicator (Eddy Quillin) told me that she was there and what actually happened was that DM threw Marc into the bushes, which gave him a bunch of cuts/scrapes. 

- Another time Marc came into the dining hall with crutches and a cast on his foot. I asked him what happened and Marc told me that he broke his ankle "falling" over the tall drop-off by the Cine castle side entrance onto concrete. Another person who witnessed what actually occurred told me that one of the girls from the Cine Division (Sadie Johannesson, I believe) was ordered by DM to run Yaeger down in her car to which she complied by driving after Marc, and to get out of the way of being hit, he jumped over the drop-off and broke his ankle on landing. This was end June 2003. 

- Also in June 2003, Wendell Reynolds (then International Reserves Director) arrived to the Purification center with a bandage on his arm. While sitting in the sauna together, Wendell described to me how DM came charging into his office in a rage, picked up a large 10-gallon water bottle and hurled it across the room at him. The bottle hit Wendell's arm, causing a gash. (Note: While I was witness to another incident Wendell told me about, it should be reported. He said that in a different meeting in the Cine lodges by the dining hall, DM repeatedly punched Wendell in the stomach about 20 times. He kept his stomach tense so he could "take it", but then DM turned away and Wendell relaxed his stomach, at which point DM spun around and slugged him again, knocking the wind out of Wendell who wasn't prepared for the punch.

- A few months before in the WDC conference room, DM jumped across
the conference table and knocked Wendell over backwards next to the desk I was sitting at. Wendell lay there on the ground (not knowing if DM was done attacking him) and DM told him to "get up and stop pretending to be hurt.” There were at least 10 other witnesses to this incident. … 
While not observed personally, I have been informed of different physical attacks by DM on staff member at the INT Base, which should be made known for potential follow-up: 

- Marc Headley told me that DM physically attacked him, throwing him back against a wall, knocking his glasses off his face and repeatedly punched him. This was in 2005 while Marc was posted as Producer Gold. 

- Tom DeVocht told me that DM attacked him 3 times. The last time was in the New York church when DM arrived to inspect the status of renovations, which he was not satisfied with. He hit Tom so hard in the chest that Tom thought one of his lungs had collapsed. Tom has also witnessed many instances of physical abuse up until the time he left in 2005. 

- Mark Fisher relayed his story of DM knocking him to the ground and repeatedly punching him to the point where his head was bleeding. This was in 1990. There were apparently several witnesses to this act, including Andre Tabayoyan, Mark Ingber and Marty Rathbun. 

- Bruce Hines recently described an incident of being hit by DM on a radio show … I have additionally been in contact with other people who have witnessed DM's physical abuse of staff. This includes Gabrielle Llewellyn who saw both Guillaume Leserve (once) and Ray Mithoff (twice) get hit by DM at meetings. Larry Brennan has reported witnessing physical abuse by DM. John Peeler reported he has also witnessed beatings. … There are others who are not willing to come forward at this time for various reasons, including potential repercussions by the church for speaking out. …
It is my view that while David Miscavige is guilty on numerous counts of physical abuse, he has worse crimes in the form of mentally tormenting staff members in ways that have demoralized and crushed people into submission so they are so afraid to speak out against him, which can be similarly documented by several witnesses and victims of such. Having spent __ decades at the INT Base, I witnessed and experienced much of this myself. And I am willing to testify in this regard as well should it be needed. The above is true to the best of my knowledge.”
31.  By themselves, these violent and vicious assaults and batteries by David 
Miscavige, the Pope of Scientology, may be misdemeanors when taken individually but they can each elevate to felonies in other ways. For example, each individual assault charge could be accompanied by a felony charge under Chapter 6 of the California Penal Code for influencing, intimidating or threatening witnesses through the threat of being declared a “Suppressive Person,” subjected to “Disconnection,” terrorized by the “Fair Game” policies for the “Handling of Suppressive Persons” and then denied their “Bridge” and “Eternity” as a Scientologist. See generally, the affidavits of a former deputy Scientology leader, Jesse Prince. For example, http://tinyurl.com/5aq6d and http://tinyurl.com/583wee 
32.  Some of these same former members, who worked closely under David Miscavge for many
years, are also willing to testify to a wide range of other abuses, crimes, tax status violations and corporate violations including how David Miscavige personally oversaw and gave the orders on what was done to and with the late Lisa McPherson (see http://www.lisamcpherson.org/). They can also testify to personal knowledge as to how the Scientology enterprise’s files were (and still are) “vetted” to remove and shred any evidence of his “orders” cross corporate lines and that violate the tax status and corporate integrity of the over 166 supposedly independent corporations and churches of the scientology enterprise that Miscavige micromanages from Gilman Hot Springs, CA. See also, http://www.lermanet.com/exit/miscavige.htm. Although documents and witnesses exist to prove that David Miscavige constantly crosses corporate lines and that he actually runs the churches and corporations of the Scientology enterprise as his own alter ego, the church tries to conceal this evidence. See The Everyday Bypass by DM of Orgs in Power, http://tinyurl.com/6bpyp8 . This makes a mockery of any semblance of corporate integrity and is irremediable violation of the 1993 secret tax agreement between the IRS and the Scientology enterprise. http://tinyurl.com/6khv6z 
33. David Miscavige controls and rules the tax -exempt Church of Scientology like a medieval 
despot and tyrant. He has a personal executive staff of over twenty people. Someone follows him most everywhere capturing every utterance and catering to his every whim. David Miscavige is reported to have told his most senior subordinate officers that public Scientologist Tom Cruise is a far better scientologist than any of them. 

34. In addition,  David Miscavige has “busted” (or demoted) almost every member of the entire
senior management strata of the church down on to “the decks,” on to the R.P.F., on to the R.P.F.’s R.P.F. [and that is clearly unlawful imprisonment], or in to “the SP Hall” or “the Hole” at Scientology’s “Gold Base” at Gilman Hot Springs near Hemet, C.A. See: The RPFs RPF http://tinyurl.com/62taxt; Security Checks and children http://tinyurl.com/68jtht ; The RPF and children, http://tinyurl.com/5weh35 ; Brainwashing in Scientology’s RPF, http://tinyurl.com/29n8f and, The RPF as unlawful imprisonment, http://tinyurl.com/5gfg2m in Hollywood, CA, http://tinyurl.com/6m5ewd 
35.  As part of David Miscavige’s wholesale disregard of the terms and conditions of the 1993
Secret Tax Settlement Agreement between the 166 Scientology corporations and the United States Internal Revenue Service (the “I.R.S.”), he has removed almost the entire senior executive strata of the Church and ordered them confined (away from them families) in what is known as “the S.P. hall” or “the Hole” at Scientology’s “Gold Base” near Gilman Hot Springs, CA. 

36. There are over 40 former senior executives of the Church living in “the Hole” at 
Gilman Hot Springs. http://tinyurl.com/6lrwuo, http://tinyurl.com/6kapgl and http://tinyurl.com/595mn2. Some have been confined in “the Hole” or “the SP Hall” since the year 2000 when David Miscavige decided to personally assume all of their jobs (“wear their hats”). Here these former senior scientology executives (many in their 50s and 60s) eat, sleep and work at or under their work tables. David Miscavige holds their “Bridge” and their “Eternity” in his sole hands so they daren’t risk being formally “Declared a Suppressive Person,” or kept on the base indefinitely like some (for example Annie Broeker, a most tragic example http://tinyurl.com/55u5zd ) or being “off-loaded” like others.  In other words, they have been mentally manipulated, or coercively indoctrinated, into complete compliance with the orders and whims of David Miscavige. It resembles the “Stockholm syndrome” and so a few trusted former senior executives serving “lower conditions” have been permitted to leave for a day or two much planned and approved family event and those few have robotically returned (hence the term “Rondroids”). If a Rondroid should start waking up and decide to leave without church permission then it is almost impossible to escape off “Gold Base” itself although there have been some great escapes. For example, see http://tinyurl.com/5u236u 
37. The Scientology Gold Base is criss-crossed with electronic sensors, listening devices and
cameras. At times there have been dangerous attack dogs. In the mid 1990s it was called “armed and dangerous” in the Church of Scientology v. Fishman and Geertz case. See http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Andre_Tabayoyon .  There are still weapons there and there have been several dangerous incidents. If you do manage to escape up the hill then there is the Eagle’s Nest to contend with. http://tinyurl.com/6cwc68 and http://tinyurl.com/ypwdt7 
38. There is an Eagle on every “Watch” at “Gold Base.” Eagle takes the 30-minute or so climb
up the San Jacinto Mountain to Eagle’s Nest which is a small gun bunker set into the mountain with an “eagle eye view” over the entire “Gold Base.” Eagle has a high-powered snipers weapon. One Eagle had been so brutalized by David Miscavige’s brutal physical violence against some of the staff that he kept the cross-hairs of his sniper’s rifle trained on David Miscavige’s head every where he walked on the Base. When this was discovered, during a Security or Sec check, the Base Security Guard was quickly Off-Post and Off-Base. Ever since then David Miscavige has spent a lot less time on the base and lot more time traveling and vacationing with his best friend Tom Cruise. However, Gold Base remains David Miscavige’s address for voter registration purposes. He also has residences in at two locations in Hollywood and in Clearwater, FL. Apparently at each of his residences he has a million dollar plus media and sound system. David Miscavige frequently travels in an armored vehicle and his Gold Base home has been heavily armored to withstand whatever attack may be launched by police, F.B.I., A.T.F., etc.

39. The Eagle sniper guard  is not allowed to attend to any toilet functions on the mountain 

behind “Gold Base.” He must “hold it in” until the end of the Watch. One particular Eagle did not “hold it in” and did what some young mother’s call “a number two.” To try and cover up his “overt,” [or wrong] he set fire to the piece of toilet paper he had carried up, “just in case.” However, he didn’t just destroy the evidence of his “dump.” “The whole mountainside went up in flames and poor Eagle was on the E-meter/lie detector for weeks while interrogators (“security checkers”) tried to locate his “overts” or wrong-doings. Meanwhile, there is an old red fire truck parked on the base and which has to be pushed or towed where-ever it might be needed. Read about E meters at http://tinyurl.com/dwoon
40.  If a scientologist from Gold Base did manage to escape up the mountain, he or she would 
have to pass the guarded Hubbard house and the rear guest house that David Miscavige and Tom Cruise both use when they are at the supposedly secret Scientology base. In Hubbard’s house the LRH Household Unit lay out Hubbard’s fresh clothes every morning. After all, Hubbard’s return from outer space with his new research is long overdue! Anyway, once the fleeing scientology employee had escaped past the accommodations of David Miscavige and Tom Cruise there would be a continuing climb up and past Eagle’s sniper nest. If the escapee avoided Eagle’s high-powered telescopic sniper’s weapon the escapee would finally go over the top of the San Jacinto Mountains and down the other side to relative safety and freedom. NOT. Most likely he/she would be confronted by the terrifying security teams of a military style base with tunnels drilled deep into the San Jacinto Mountainside. Apparently, when Lockheed-Martin tunneled this secret U.S. military facility into the Riverside County mountainside, they cut through and destroyed the water courses that gave Gilman Hot Springs its name. Despite that, I am told that the then owner of the Gilman desert resort continued to offer “hot springs” from concealed hot water heaters! After that little fraud ran its course, the declining property was purchased by Hubbard’s agents using a dummy front company. Now David Miscavige and the Scientology enterprise effectively control the City of Hemet and Riverside County politics, courts and government. Not quite yet.  

41. The Base Manager, former Captain Ken Hoden who is now on the R.P.F., was 
supposed to secure a permanent solution to the periodic problem of pickets and protests outside Gold Base bringing all “production” inside Gold Base to an absolute standstill. For example, in the year 2000 Keith Henson solo-picketed (for the most part) outside Gold Base every day from mid-May to mid- September. Consequently, just one man and his picket sign halted all “production” at Gold Base, the location of which is a secret to Scientologists but easily viewed on Google earth. The Henson matters, and what one Los Angeles Superior Court Temporary Restraining Order led to, is very instructive within the current context and case. See my separate summary: http://tinyurl.com/5rcg3d , Sections L & M, attached as Exhibit D hereto.
42. As Exhibit A-C and D, sections L & M, demonstrate, Ken Hoden and four other Scientology Sea Org members went into perjury overdrive and manifest  public corruption to secure a “misdemeanor terrorism” and “interfering with a religion” arrest and conviction against Keith Henson. During the course of Mr. Henson’s solitary picketing outside Gold Base there had been Internet chatter about “a Tom Cruise missile attack.” Twelve hundred Sea Organization members at the Base (seven years later now down to under 400) were “processed” by Scientology propaganda and coercive indoctrination into being so terrified of one man and his picket sign that highly expensive giant law firms Williams & Connolly and Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker, along with Scientology’s national coordinating attorney Elliot Abelson (formerly a mafia family attorney), were brought into small town Hemet, CA, from Washington D.C. and New York; Riverside County law enforcement and judicial officers were corrupted and Keith Henson went to the Riverside County Jail for six months. Amazingly, Elliot Abelson and Samuel D. Rosen openly supervised and assisted the Riverside County Deputy District Attorney Robert Schwartz who resigned and left the state soon after the highly “irregular” trial was over. 

See http://tinyurl.com/dcox and http://tinyurl.com/ytkqb5 . If this matter is to proceed to a full hearing, defendant will seek to enquire into the possibility of similar witness-tampering, mental manipulation and perjury “drilling.” Indeed, on August 22, 2008, Mr.  Moxon told me he was “having problems” with one of his clients and needed a continuance of the calendared hearings herein in order to deal with the problem. I refused due to temporary restraining order herein and my imminent consultations with European government prosecutors and officials. See below.
43. Apparently David Miscavige decided that if California State Highway 79 were
to be moved from its present route and diverted down the highway beyond the river bed, then the old State Highway could be closed off and closed down, and ‘poof,’ the protest and picketing threat to the mentally-manipulated/coercively indoctrinated “Gold Base” staffers would be permanently solved. The church would not need expenses like eight private investigators parked near then 81 year old Ida Camburn’s home, so they could harass her and her elderly neighbors in the retirement mobile home park to try and cause them to stop providing food and shelter to Keith Henson and other picketers, myself included. This intimidation of elderly citizens has failed! See http://tinyurl.com/6cc2mm. At the time I was also doing my own solo pickets at the Gold Base, L. Ron Hubbard Way and 6331 Hollywood Boulevard. Among other things, I found it very therapeutic in the circumstances that the Scientology enterprise had successfully employed against me. Scientology’s public corruption had “utterly destroyed” my life leaving me little else to do but picket the cult! See http://tinyurl.com/5nffc6 or http://tinyurl.com/5whht8 

44. Meanwhile, Base Manager Rev. Ken Hoden had failed to adequately “handle” the public
 service administrators who had decided that the Church of Scientology would not get whatever it wanted on this issue. State Highway 79 would continue its gentle scenic curve through the middle of Scientology’s “Gold Base.” Consequently, in another of his rages, David Miscavige “busted” Ken Hoden on to the Rehabilitation Project Force (R.P.F.), Scientology’s chain of Soviet style gulags: hard labor, re-education and confinement quarters located in Los Angeles, CA, Clearwater, FL, East Grinstead in England and Copenhagen, Denmark. Scientology claims that the R.P.F. is voluntary and one does sign a waiver and consent, but in circumstances that are highly coercive. Google: “rehabilitation project force” http://tinyurl.com/6ae68x . The R.P.F. has its own separate punishment gulag, the R.P.F.’s R.P.F. It comes complete with a Master-at-Arms and a Boson to keep every one in line and intimidated. Those on the R.P.F. generally wear black-arm bands, run everywhere, are not permitted to talk on post, do menial work, are not allowed off-Base, liberty (“libs”), etc. Marty Rathbun, who worked with David Miscavige on then-I.R.S. Commissioner Goldberg, was last known to “those in the know,” to be on the R.P.F. at the furniture manufacturing building (“the joinery”). “Aren’t you Marty Rathbun? You’re the Inspector General of RTC [“Religious Technology Center”], whispered one R.P.F.’er. “Not any longer. Now I’m just another shit head.” Marty Rathbun witnessed what went down in 1991, between David Miscavige and then I.R.S. Commissioner Fred Goldberg (now a tax partner at the Skadden Arps law firm in Washington, DC)). Marty Rathbun is now feared dead. Another Scientology cancer-related death?  However, it now appears he could be alive and working at a senior level of the Obama-Biden Presidential campaign in Texas. The Federal Government should have him in the witness protection program! Interestingly, earlier this year, the Texas Republican Party also called for the revocation of the ill-gotten Church of Scientology tax-exempt status. http://tinyurl.com/6xaubj 
45.  After David Miscavige angrily ordered Ken Hoden to the R.P.F., Ken Hoden was driven
 from Gilman Hot Springs, CA to PAC Base. PAC Base is the Scientology enterprise’s Pacific Area Command and it is located at L. Ron Hubbard Way in the middle of Hollywood in Los Angeles, CA.  L. Ron Hubbard Way bisects the Scientology enterprises “Big Blue” complex of buildings that were once the Cedars of Lebanon hospital buildings. I am told that there are old hospital tunnels under the street and many hundreds of health, fire and safety building violations. These include over-crowding in the dormitory rooms which are located on Fountain Avenue between L. Ron Hubbard Way and Catalina Street. For example, Berthing or dormitory rooms for four hold six, eight and twelve people. However, when warning of a fire department inspection comes some staffers will avoid sleep for days or sleep at their desks. Other staffers will remove the excess bunks and return the rooms to building code compliance. After the Fire Department departs the over-crowding violations are immediately replaced and all staffers can have their own bunk again. The R.P.F. and the R.P.F.’s R.P.F. in Hollywood, CA is said to be in the old part of Big Blue and on the second floor of the wing facing on to Catalina Street at the junction of Fountain Avenue. Apparently there are over 175 Scientology Sea Organizations confined on the R.P.F. there. Some have been confined there for up to seven years (of unlawful imprisonment). Local, State and Federal Governments just ignore the resulting outrageous criminal, civil and human rights breaches. See the floor plans, etc. here: http://tinyurl.com/6kkz8k  This is the area that Mr. Moxon called the police to remove the defendant from after serving him with these proceedings, even though that area had been expressly excluded on the face of the courts own temporary restraining order herein.
46.   For a horrifying overview of what the Federal Government was overlooking in the United
States today, click on http://tinyurl.com/3oklwx . On the other hand, there are many who believe that the U.S. Government is using the Church of Scientology in its own “remote viewing” and other M.K. Ultra type projects.  Whatever the truth may be, “something is rotten in the state of Denmark.” Shakespeare, Hamlet, Act 1, Sc. 4.  

47.  Beyond the multi-billion dollar fraud of the 1991-1993 “secret” Scientology tax deal, and
the resulting property tax and other on-going revenue losses, the true fiscal cost to the state of all this Church of Scientology state sanctioned psycho-terrorism becomes evident when the following is considered. Wealthy celebrities and business executives, along with W.I.S.E. business licensees of Scientology technology, make tax-exempt fixed donations to the International Association of Scientologists (I.A.S.) U.S. Members Trust to “utterly destroy” the lives, livelihoods and futures of any Americans who dare expose or criticize Church of Scientology human rights abuses, civil rights violations and criminal conduct, causing some long-term victims to suffer complex post-traumatic stress disorder (PTSD) to the further cost of the state and community (Gerry Armstrong and Lawrence Wollersheim are just two examples of the consequences of being subjected to years of Scientology state sanctioned and tax-exempt psycho-terrorism). 
48. In addition, the U.S. immigration laws are being abused by the Church of  Scientology
bringing in religious volunteers who often change their names and totally disappear. Indeed, at least one German national is working on a long-expired visa for the Church of Scientology, most recently at the O.S.A. management building at 6331 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA. Many of these “religious volunteers” are earning $46.20 per week (36 cents per hour). They sign contracts to serve the Church of Scientology for at least one BILLION years and they are supposed to receive free Scientology spiritual services. However, if a Sea Organization staffer/religious volunteer decides to leave the enterprise the departing staffer is, among other despicable things, required to repay the cost of all such free Scientology services. This is called a “free-loader debt bill” and it can total over $70,000. Google: Sea Organization and pay. Moreover, there are many reports that many of the Church of Scientology employees also draw welfare and unemployment benefits from the government. The Church of Scientology is now seeking further tax-exempt and non-reporting benefits for its staff members. For example, see http://tinyurl.com/6b4jgk. 

49.  In mid-1997, one of the most senior and criminally involved Miscavige deputies and then 
Commanding Officer of the Scientology Office of Special Affairs, Michael Rinder, who Scientology brought to the U.S. from Melbourne, Australia, escaped from the Church of Scientology International’s Office of Special Affairs. Prior to Michael Rinder’s defection from Scientology, and his successful effort to avoid being “recovered/recaptured” by the cult, the BBC’s investigatory program Panorama had just broadcast a very damaging documentary on Scientology. See http://tinyurl.com/55g486   
50.  David Miscavige blamed Michael Rinder for not successfully engaging in whatever means

were necessary to kill the broadcast of the BBC Panorama show. In retributive punishment, David Miscavige ordered Michael Rinder to the Scientology Rehabilitation Project Force (“R.P.F.”) facilities at St. Hill near East Grinstead, south of London, England.  See http://tinyurl.com/68r5jb and http://tinyurl.com/54vqhp    As the Commanding Officer of O.S.A., Michael Rinder also worked out of Scientology’s “Gold Base” near Hemet, CA and the O.S.A. offices at 6331 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, C.A. Captain David Miscavige had already ordered about 40 Church of Scientology executives effectively confined/imprisoned at “the S.P. Hall” at “the Gold Base” near Hemet. They include another former O.S.A. Commanding Officer Kurt Weiland who has been convicted of criminally slandering religious opponents of Scientology in Germany. Mr. Rinder had served time on the R.P.F. before. He had even obeyed Captain Miscavige’s insensitive command to remain “on post” after the sudden death of his infant child. Now, as one of the most senior Church of Scientology officials he had relative freedom of movement. This time Michael Rinder was not reporting to serve “lower conditions” and “ethics penalties” on the RPF or the RPF’s RPF. Instead, Michael Rinder committed the scientology “crime” of “blowing his post” [leaving without going through the punishing and time consuming “routing out” permission and process and receiving a bill for his “free loader debt”]. Michael Rinder proceeded to the relative haven of Mr.  & Mrs. Ronnie Miscavige. Ronnie Miscavige is the brother of David Miscavige. Both Ronnie Miscavige and his wife are former very senior Church of Scientology executives who left in 2000. Like a number of former senior Scientology officials, reliable sources report that they have left with large “gag” payments from David Miscavige. Ronnie Miscavige’s daughter Jenna Miscavige, who was born into Scientology before “waking up” and escaping with her husband, has recently been on ABC’s Night Line and numerous other media outlets in connection with her establishment of www.exscientologykids.com along with other young former scientologists. They include Astra Woodcraft (whose father blew the whistle on the asbestos ridden M.V. Freewinds) and Kendra Wiseman. Her father Bruce Wiseman is President of the Church of Scientology front group the Citizen’s Commission on Human Rights (dedicated to obliterating the mental health profession one practitioner at a time) and he is also President and Treasurer of the National Foundation of Women Legislators. See http://www.xenu-directory.net/documents/corporate/people.php?n=w 
51.  According to a credible affidavit, Ronnie Miscavige’s wife was responsible for

the Church’s April/May 1987 decisions to ignore and conceal the presence of cancer causing blue asbestos on the church’s 500 ton cruise ship M.V. Freewinds. Twenty years later many thousands of scientologists now face the prospect of mesothelioma or asbestosis. http://tinyurl.com/5z8rsm and http://tinyurl.com/5t53ao.    However, the Church of Scientology is intentionally and deceitfully denying the existence of this most serious problem, its current removal and the continuing risks when the church returns the contaminated ship to service next month. Hollywood celebrities such as Tom Cruise and John Travolta have spent many days aboard the blue asbestos ridden death ship. Indeed, the Church and David Miscavige staged a $100,000 birthday party for Tom Cruise amidst the asbestos laden M.V. Freewinds. These are reasons alone for the requested full congressional investigation into what should be national outrage.   http://tinyurl.com/5hz72r  http://tinyurl.com/6mf7z8 and http://tinyurl.com/5ben6h and http://tinyurl.com/55qmrn and http://tinyurl.com/5rsalh  Next month a few hundred wealthy scientologists continue their tax deductible Caribbean on the Scientology death ship!
52.  Returning to the former Commanding Officer of O.S.A., the honest testimony of Michael 
Rinder and Mark Rathbun alone, perhaps pursuant to a grant of full immunity contingent upon a full factual disgorgement, would prove the truth of most of the matters herein. His honest testimony would also exonerate me and numerous others including Gerald Armstrong, Keith Henson, Jesse Prince, Mark Bunker, Stephen Fishman, Christian Markert and Robert Minton. Currently Mark C. (Marty) Rathbun and Michael Rinder is/are silenced by, among other things, the “psycho-terror” threats, intimidation and duress of being “declared” a “suppressive person” and an “enemy” by the Scientology organization which also controls any communication between Mr. Rinder and his former wife and child who are still at the church’s Gold Base at Gilman Hot Springs, CA. The Church of Scientology also holds what is clearly a voidable confidentiality agreement, a “free loader debt bill,” and the contents of his auditing and confessional files over his head and in furtherance of the on-going criminal conspiracy obstruction of justice involving certain senior executives within, and certain former executives who were once within, the Scientology enterprise. Many other also people believe that Michael Rinder's full and honest testimony would expose so much official, judicial and attorney crime and public corruption (including within the Los Angeles Federal and Superior Court Houses) that he should be immediately placed in the F.B.I.’s witness protection program, along with Pat Broeker, Jesse Prince and Mark (“Marty”) Rathbun. Recently another high level and extremely knowledgeable Scientology executive defected. There is little doubt that the recent activities of Anonymous, and the longer term scientology critics, have caused the most serious threat to Scientology’s survival since the U.S. Department of Justice raids and prosecutions of 1977-1979, that Scientology is now imploding from within. Miscavige is now assisted by a very small cadre, each one of whom is a potential Brutus. In connection with the different spies and leaks in Miscavige’s midst, prudent secrecy precludes me from providing any more information to the court at this time.
53.  Upon information and belief, Los Angeles resident and O.S.A. in-house attorney Kendrick 
L. Moxon [ http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Moxon_&_Kobrin ] also paid over one million dollars to certain Maryland private investigators to obtain or manufacture the necessary blackmail information to cause the Commissioner of the I.R.S. to suddenly reverse 25 years of United States Government opposition and litigation relating to the grant of I.R.S. section 501(c)(3) status to the 166 different Church of Scientology organizations in 1993. Upon information recently provided to me, the resulting secret settlement agreement between the Church of Scientology is now amendable to total revocation for many reasons. In that regard, in 1993 David Miscavige stated publicly that the 1993 secret tax settlement agreement saved the Church of Scientology over one billion dollars in past due taxes (interest, penalties and fines would at least triple this liability today). Also, upon information and belief, David Miscavige privately stated that he and his then-top aide Marty Rathbun would go to prison if it were known what they had done to reverse the fervent U.S. government’s opposition to Scientology tax-exempt status. Mr. Mark (‘Marty”) Rathbun disappeared from any public view or contact several years ago. It now appears he may still be alive and working at a senior level within the Obama presidential campaign in Texas. Along with Michael Rinder, he is one of the top former Scientology executives who knows of the full the extent of the Church of Scientology’s criminality, public corruption and other illegal activities. http://tinyurl.com/6agoso . Like Rinder, Rathbun is also susceptible to blackmail and extortion because of the contents of his “auditing” and “security checking” files that remain in Scientology’s possession. Once a scientologist commits a public crime for the greater good of Scientology, that person is forever subject to institutional blackmail and extortion.
54.   These are not the only scientology staffers and former scientology staffers that many fear 
may be in real present psychical danger from the Scientology enterprise. Reportedly, David Miscavige’s own wife Shelly (formerly his assistant or “communicator”) has not been seen in public since David Miscavige joined Tom Cruise and Katie Holmes on their honeymoon aboard Kerry Packer’s luxury ship.  http://tinyurl.com/6jhf8b  Some claim that Shelly Miscavige is also being held in punishing life threatening confinement by the Church. Meanwhile, Australian media magnate and billionaire Kerry Packer, the wealthiest Scientologist in the world, has quietly left the Scientology enterprise during the past few months.  Unfortunately, police “welfare checks” of Scientology staffers are usually meaningless without the assistance of an expert in coercive indoctrination and mental manipulation.
55. It is also important for the court to realize that the Church of Scientology is not operated like any other church. It is a totalitarian para-military group controlled by one man (David Miscavige) with total personal control over all operations and assets, and the lives of all scientologists for the next billion years. There is no discussion, dissent and group decision making. ‘Orders come down and money goes up,’ eventually to the mysterious Church of Spiritual Technology which is personally controlled by David Miscavige. http://tinyurl.com/6njgft .Numerous documents and witnesses can establish that David Miscavige micromanages the entire Scientology Enterprise including the Office of Special Affairs and its lawyers, private investigators and public corruption. In other words, David Miscavige is personally responsible for, personally involved in, personally accountable for and personally punishable for horrific matters set forth herein and his testimony is necessary to this proceeding.
56. For example, Marc Headley recently left the Church of Scientology after many
years of labor at the Scientology “Gold Base” near Hemet. As part of Scientology discipline, to try and find an even more outrageous punishment than before, David Miscavige ordered Marc Headley to work in the Gold Base sewage treatment ponds. There Mr. Headley had to labor, day after day, while thigh deep in sewage sludge without any protective clothing or equipment. He now suffers from permanent respiratory damage, among other things. Only recently, as you will read below, David Miscavige ordered Sea Organization staffers to remove deadly cancer causing blue asbestos from the Church of Scientology cruise liner M.V. Free Winds. For the past 21 years David Miscavige has knowingly exposed thousands of scientologists, including Tom Cruise, John Travolta and many celebrities, to deadly cancer causing blue asbestos on the M.V. Freewinds (because Scientology auditing with the E meter cures all illnesses, physical defects and injuries). http://tinyurl.com/6yzsuf  About two years ago, when Marc Headley escaped the Scientology “Gold Base” one night, he was about to be “recovered” by a Scientology chase vehicle. City of Hemet police officers intervened on the lonely roadway and gave him a police escort through the City of Hemet, away from town and immediate danger (of “recovery”) from the Church of Scientology.
57.  Some of the thousands of other accounts of Church of Scientology unlawful

conduct can be read at the following Internet websites:  http://youtube.com/view_play_list?p=E8144F90E7742E40 , http://tinyurl.com/5ne9a5 , http://tinyurl.com/6jyuhp.
 THE ORIGIN AND EVOLUTION OF ANONYMOUS

58.  Anonymous is a human a civil rights group of concerned global citizens. It is quite

 possibly the most peaceful, amusing, loving and effective protest movement that the world has ever seen, as The Times of London recently suggested in a comprehensive investigation of Anonymous and it’s tactics. Tactics which the Scientology enterprise has fraudulently labeled as violent terrorism and caused millions of dollars of tax payer money to expended on an international mountain of false police reports. “I just wish they’d stop playing that bloody Rick Astley song,” grouched one London constable. See http://tinyurl.com/5bbsab . This is in stark contrast to the Los Angeles Police Department, heavily compromised by former lead Scientology lawyer Gerald Chaleff now serving as the L.A.P.D. s in-house attorney, R.I.C.O. compliance chief and Police Command Team member. In both Washington, DC and New York City the police officers enjoy their Anonymous picket assignments because they are peaceful, fun and the opposite of more vigorous protests against, for example, the World Trade Organization and wars.
How-ever, on August 16, 2008 the San Francisco police arrived at the commencement of an Anonymous picket to say they were too busy with real crime than to sit around because the scientologists feared an incident day after day and month after month. Unfortunately, according to later police information, a San Francisco assistant district attorney and scientologist was inside the Scientology facility advising how to set up the Anonymous protestors in a staged incident. A scientologist did come out for that purpose and proceeded to assault one Tommy Gorman who, in accordance with strict Anonymous picketing rules and “Ghandi Tech” made no response other than to call the San Francisco police which arrived, investigated, arrested the scientologist and carted him off to the station house. There have been other recent assaults by scientologists against Anonymous picketers including Stu Wyatt in Plymouth, England and others mentioned below. A senior German government official recently advised me that the Scientology organization actions against the peaceful Anonymous protestors across Europe were becoming increasingly and alarmingly desperate and dangerous. Similar reports have been coming to me from across the United States and from the South Pacific.
59.   Anonymous is the first mass protest movement of the Internet age. 
http://tinyurl.com/6osa8m  On January 15, 2008, Anonymous grew out of, and very quickly grew away from, the Internet IRC channels known as 4chan, 420chan and 7chan.org. http://tinyurl.com/2jqbne   and http://4chanarchive.org/   These two videos also explain the 4chan group. http://tinyurl.com/6fjupd  and  http://tinyurl.com/5m9t38  
60. The Anon declaration of war was intended as a joke (and a mimic of similar Scientology 

frequent declarations of war; against the I.R.S., the Mental Health Profession; etc.). However, it started a flood of concerned and frustrated citizens into the Anonymous chat rooms. Apparently, there were legions of people who were disgusted with, and threatened by, Scientology’s psycho terrorism, brutal civil rights abuses, and deliberate destruction of the lives of those who dared to criticize the cult’s activities. They were frustrated and disgusted by U.S. government complicity and inaction, and the cover of Anonymity enabled them to finally stand up for American values without being picked off and literally destroyed, one at a time, by Moxon & Kobrin’s Office of Special Affairs , [ http://tinyurl.com/5np7qm ] with the assistance of Elliot Abelson, Esq., [ http://tinyurl.com/5cr55m ] and private investigators such as the notorious Eugene Ingram [ http://tinyurl.com/6eqh3a ] and Talon Executive Services (specializing in “black ops”). For that reason, the City of Berlin permitted masked Anonymous marches and pickets as an exception to the usual ‘no masks’ rule for public protests. In the United States there is a well-established Supreme Court constitutional foundation for the wearing of masks to avoid retaliation. The Boston Tea Party is one of the better known examples. 

61.  In essence, the January 15, 2008 IRC 4chan action actions against Scientology resulted from
the uploading of the Tom Cruise Church of Scientology recruiting video. http://tinyurl.com/yre7c6 or http://tinyurl.com/6e538e  Church lawyers Moxon & Kobrin chased the video around the Internet with cease and desist copyright infringement letters. A recent example of a Moxon & Kobrin “cease and desist” letter can be viewed here, http://tinyurl.com/63jnvq            
62.    The more the Moxon & Kobrin/Paquette Scientology/O.S.A. legal unit chased down the

Tom Cruise video, the more Internet users (“Netizens”) joined the chase and helped upload the Tom Cruise recruiting video to even more Internet sites. The Anonymous group then made a little anti-Scientology copyright abuses video. It was viewed by millions. In the video Anonymous declared war on Scientology abuses without even knowing that the Church of Scientology had itself engaged in its own despicable War against the Net in the mid-1990s. Google: war against the net. See also: http://tinyurl.com/5dcqc8  Ava Paquette, Esq. and Helena Kobrin of Moxon & Kobrin even blocked a New Zealand-based website from using the www.scienTOMogy.info “because Web surfers might confuse it with the real thing.”
63. The thousands who responded to the declaration of war to reform the Scientology

enterprise, and eliminate its human rights abuses, morphed into the new Anonymous at Project Chanology and now Enturbulation.org. There were a few hundred of the old and other Anon left at 4chan.org and 7chan.org. They labeled Project Chanology the “moral fags” and they tried to stop the new Anonymous movement against Scientology human rights abuses. They verbally attacked the thousands who were now with Project Chanology. They attacked Boston Gregg (Housh) for helping keep the new Anonymous totally law abiding and within the perimeters of the first amendment right of free speech against human rights abuses, even those perpetrated by a Church. See generally, the California Supreme Court’s decision in Molko v. Holy Spirit Association (1988) 46 Cal.3d 1092, 1112 et seq. In essence, the Molko court held that religious beliefs are protected but religious practices and conduct are not. A religion may believe in intimidation and terror and but it may not practice intimidation and terror, as Scientology demonstrably does. See also, Wollersheim v. Church of Scientology (1989, 2nd Dist) 212 Cal.App.3d 872, 884.

64.  The old Anonymous also attacked veteran Scientology critics Tory Christman

and Mark Bunker for assisting the new Anonymous to understand some of the darkness in which Scientology’s Office of Special Affairs (O.S.A.) operates. These attacks on members of what became known as the “Old Guard” of anti-Scientology abuse protestors were unsuccessful. So were attempts, probably joined by O.S.A., to cause dissension and defections within Project Chanology. The new Anonymous were also blamed for events they had nothing to do with. For example, the new Anonymous were wrongly accused of a despicable attack on epilepsy victims. See: http://tinyurl.com/2mmf5t However, the very reasons the new Anonymous are fighting Scientology criminal and civil rights abuses are the very same reasons the new Anonymous would have nothing to do with such horrible activity alleged of them. For example, Old Guard Tory Christman’s own epilepsy was misdiagnosed and aggravated by Scientology’s unlicensed practice of medicine. http://www.torymagoo.org/  Indeed, Scientology is currently being prosecuted for the unlicensed practice of medicine in Belgium (see below) and a Scientologist, Feline Butcher, is currently being prosecuted in Los Angeles on 18 counts of practicing medicine without a license. In essence, Feline Butcher is/was using LRH/Scientology technology (NOTS 34 and various other “rundowns” for “physical conditions”) and thereby engaging in the unlicensed practice of medicine. She is also part of the World Institute of Scientology Enterprises (W.I.S.E). Private investigation has revealed that she has a cozy little arrangement where the Church of Scientology Celebrity Center refers celebrities for treatments. Feline charges for these alternative medicine treatments (mixtures of vitamins which are injected by unlicensed persons, etc.) and she pays 10% of her gross income to W.I.S.E. from where it goes “up-lines” to Central Reserves at the Church of Scientology International (Scientology money man Lyman Spurlock’s old job before he was sent to the SP Hall in Hemet where he is still locked away in “lower conditions” labors today). http://tinyurl.com/6jd9qn  and http://lisatrust.freewinds.cx/scientology/essays/jeff-wise.htm
65.  Anonymous is now a global group of tens of thousands of Internet users who

have mobilized to stop the copyright, tax, civil rights, human rights and other abuses of the Church of Scientology. It has no leadership, no membership and its individuals have a strong and reasonable desire to maintain their anonymity. The Church of Scientology has a long and torrid international reputation for unmasking their critics such as those participating in Anonymous. However, this is unconstitutional. In McIntyre v. Ohio Elections Commission 514 U.S. 334 (1995) the U.S. Supreme Court held that “[p]rotections for anonymous speech are vital to democratic discourse. Allowing dissenters to shield their identities frees them to express critical minority views. … Anonymity is a shield from the tyranny of the majority … It thus exemplifies the purpose behind the Bill of Rights and of the First Amendment in particular: to protect unpopular individuals from retaliation at the hand of an intolerant society.” Indeed, the following information of the Church of Scientology’s terror tactics against the peaceful Anonymous protestors is proof enough of the wisdom of the Supreme Court’s decision in McIntyre.

66.   Copyrighted Church of Scientology scripture requires each of the “Anonymous”

protestors be “utterly destroyed” and “shuddered into silence” by “whatever means possible” by any Scientologist or Scientology hired lawyer and/or private investigator. The Church of Scientology tax-exempt copyrighted and trade secret scriptural documents supporting these extremist and terrorist statements are available for the investigation requested herein. See, http://tinyurl.com/5jwvd8 , http://tinyurl.com/5zetbv , http://tinyurl.com/5d6677 ,   http://tinyurl.com/6m9qcy , http://tinyurl.com/5luall and http://tinyurl.com/5vc5e9 .   Also see, http://tinyurl.com/6jdofv  and Robert Vaughn Young’s March 9, 1994 affidavit on Scientology fair game and litigation abuse at http://tinyurl.com/6mtsbc  and here is how former Hubbard biographer Gerry Armstrong writes of Fair Game,  Former Hubbard sea captain and  Scientology expert Hana Whitfield has also described Fair Game in court papers, http://tinyurl.com/5pnuz7.
67.  Repeated public statements by Anonymous stress that, unlike the Church of Scientology,
 and contrary to Scientology’s false allegations, “Anonymous versus Scientology’s corporate conglomerate” is a war and clash of democratic IDEAS against corporate Scientology’s totalitarian, criminal and anti-social activities. Unlike the Church of Scientology, Anonymous is a peaceful, law-abiding and rapidly growing movement that expressly will not physically hurt a single Scientologist. On the contrary, Anonymous offers to physically assist and protect any Scientologist, no matter how senior and despicable they have been, and to assist those persons to both recover from and report upon the abuses they have often been subjected to (staff members and members of the elite paramilitary Sea Organization in particular). I have done the same with my regular offer of pro bono legal services over the years. For example, on a number of occasions I have said to Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq., that should he ever decide to leave Scientology I will assist, protect and defend him against the church with the same energy and commitment that I have represented all of the other victims of Scientology I have represented over the past 18 years. As a Christian I am required to forgive, and I was moved by the example of the Amish when a group of their school children were murdered in October 1996. Recently, I was humbled and helped when a Christian prayer group flew from Florida to spend time with me. Accordingly, from my own observations, Anonymous is the opposite of what it is being portrayed to be by the Scientology juggernaut, coercive manipulation and propaganda machine. See generally: http://tinyurl.com/6z7hk8 and http://tinyurl.com/4zzjhs and http://tinyurl.com/5n8phu Here is the Church of Scientology attack video: http://tinyurl.com/2vk2g8   And here is the N.Y. Post comment: http://tinyurl.com/3xjku7  
Here are some pertinent Anonymous videos: http://tinyurl.com/5bcmrv , http://tinyurl.com/5jqzpf , http://tinyurl.com/6mrj3v , http://tinyurl.com/57wa8e ,
 http://tinyurl.com/6mv7fr , http://tinyurl.com/5ogj2a 
68.  As the contents of the above video messages show, and the hundreds of related

videos that can be accessed from there also show, those participating Anonymously in Project Chanology principally seek: (A) An end to the Church of Scientology’s corruptly procured 15-year-old secret I.R.S. tax-exempt agreement; and (B) An end to the current Church of Scientology management structure, policies and practices that enable the Church of Scientology International’s Office of Special Affairs (O.S.A.) to operate the international racketeering and corrupt organization that it appears to be from the matters and documents referred to herein, many of which are already in the hands of the law enforcement agencies of, among others, the nations of the United States [e.g. U.S. v. Mary Sue Hubbard, U.S. v. Kember]; Canada, United Kingdom; Belgium; France; Germany; Greece; Netherlands; Spain; Sweden; Switzerland, and Russia; and  (C) The immediate local, state and federal investigation(s) and prosecution(s) of the current Church of Scientology management for the well-documented evidence of serious criminal activity, human rights violations, civil rights violations and tax fraud, some of which is referred to in this declaration, and hereby incorporated by reference herein, and some of which is described at length below. http://tinyurl.com/6gyy7d and  http://tinyurl.com/6y79wl  and http://www.lermanet.com/   
69.  For example, the Scientology group tax exempt status should be subject to

revocation for violating section 501(c) (3) restrictions just as much as All Saints Episcopal Church of Pasadena. But it is not. For example, on March 1, 2008 Australian television reported that the Church of Scientology had been uncovered rigging on-line opinion polls and directing its members to engage in politically motivated phone campaigns. http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LQLppsGeE64 The Church of Scientology has engaged in similar deceptive and improper conduct in what is sometimes called Scientology-occupied Clearwater, FL. http://tinyurl.com/6rlu3l In that regard, numerous former Scientologists are available to testify that Church of Scientology representatives had also made it clear which way management [meaning David Miscavige] expected Church staffers and public members to vote in public elections. Similarly, the Scientology Churches enjoys tax-exemptions denied to all other Churches in the United States. To read more see http://tinyurl.com/6c26a8 
70.  It is important to note that Anonymous does not seek to condemn or destroy the

lawful beliefs (or faith) of the Church of Scientology. For example, the Church of Scientology is as entitled to its inter-galactic creation myth of Xenu (OT III, costing approximately $350,000.00) as the Church of Rome is entitled to its creation myth in the Book of Genesis (which costs nothing!). Google: OT III and Xenu or click on: http://tinyurl.com/6nm53h and http://tinyurl.com/bnhc5   

71.  However, if the Church of Rome were still conducting the Inquisition then Anonymous
 would be condemning and seeking to reform the Inquisition too. In that regard, the Church of Scientology’s copyrighted “Fair Game” policies and procedures for “the handling of Suppressive Persons or SPs” are all part of a kind of modern day Inquisition being conducted by Scientology’s terror division, the Office of Special Affairs (O.S.A.). Google: Suppressive Persons. SPs are persons opposed to Scientology’s expansion and global takeover (called “clearing the planet”). Church of Scientology copyrighted scripture and policies require hundreds of millions of “Suppressive Persons” around the world to be quarantined, exterminated and “disposed of quietly and without sorrow.” See also, L. Ron Hubbard, The Science of Survival (13th printing, 1971), pages 88-90, 115-116, 131.  Ample evidence of past similar conduct, including that from the Church of Scientology’s Operation Freakout, suggests that most, if not all, of the Church’s allegations against Anonymous are manufactured and perjured. See generally: http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Operation_Freakout ; also Google Operation Freakout; http://home.snafu.de/tilman/krasel/cooper/frk.html ; http://www.lermanet.com/paulette-cooper/   
72. The Scientology enterprise markets its Operating Thetan technology (OT I-OT

VIII) as producing a member of the Master Race of Scientology, a “homo novis,” with total control over matter, energy, space and time (M.E.S.T.); able to mentally repel all forms of attack (using a form of “remote viewing”) and to withstand any communication challenges with the “Wog” or non-Scientology world and its SPs or Suppressive Persons. Google: homo novis.  However, when attacked by single solitary picketers such as Keith Henson and me, or 10,000 plus picketers such as those with Anonymous, the Orwellian leaders of the Scientology enterprise “drill” its staff and members into a state of group terror which can then be used to allege Scientology as victim status with law enforcement; particularly those law enforcement entities that Scientology has corrupted and compromised such as those of the Federal Government, the Riverside County and Los Angeles County Sheriffs Departments, the Riverside County District Attorneys Office, the Los Angeles County District and City Attorney’s Offices, and the Clearwater, Florida Police Department. See Operation Freakout: http://tinyurl.com/obqwq and http://tinyurl.com/2shd95 Google: Keith Henson or click on: http://tinyurl.com/5hokrf 
73.  The civil rights violations complained of herein were committed by, among

others, representatives of David Miscavige, Kendrick L. Moxon, Elliot Abelson, Esq., Ava Paquette, Esq., Ed Parkin, Lyn Farny, the Church of Scientology International and the City of Los Angeles Police Department. In addition to the 2008 civil rights violations in connection with L. Ron Hubbard Way in Los Angeles (which Moxon now seeks to extend his TRO against the defendant herein to include) and elsewhere around the world, they include the violations and further violations of the civil rights of the individual complainants herein. For example, the blackmail, bribery, perjury, obstruction of justice and frauds upon Judge William’s court and Judge Snyder’s court to have me baselessly declared, among other things, a vexatious litigant and thus be deprived or limited in my own civil rights of access to the courts and conduct of my  profession.  Current L.A.P.D. Command Team and R.I.C.O. chief scientologist attorney Gerald Chaleff was a primary participant in the clearly criminal frauds upon Judge William’s court. See below.

74. The civil rights violations being committed by the Scientology enterprise, through its executives such as David Miscavige, and it’s captive/in-house lawyers such as Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq., Helena Kobrin, Esq., and Ava Paquette, Esq., and its private investigators such as Eugene Ingram and Talon Executive Services, Inc.
A. 18 USC section 241 (Conspiracy against rights): 

“If two or more persons conspire to injure, oppress, threaten, or intimidate any person in any State … in the free exercise or enjoyment of any right or privilege secured to him by the Constitution or laws of the United States, or because of his having so exercised the same.” …

B. 18 USC. section 241 (Deprivation of rights under color of law):

“Whoever, under color of law, statute, ordinance, regulation or custom, 

willfully subjects any person in any State … to the deprivation of any rights,    privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States …”
C.   18 USC section 3 (Accessory after the fact):  

“Whoever, knowing that an offense against the United States has been 

committed, receives, relieves, comforts, or assists the offender in order to hinder   or prevent his apprehension, trial or punishment, is an accessory after the fact.”  [This would include L.A.P.D.  R.I.C.O. chief Gerald Chaleff, Esq. in connection with his filing and prosecution of a legally baseless vexatious litigant petition against me to, among other things, obstruct justice in connection with the Church of Scientology International, Lyn Farny, Kendrick Moxon, Helena Kobrin, Ava Paquette, Robert Cipriano, Michael Hurtado, Apodaca, Bernard Le Geros, Eugene Ingram, et al. criminal conduct. [See below]

75. The R.I.C.O., financial, tax crimes and other crimes described herein include violations of 18
USC Section 371 (Conspiracy to commit offense or to defraud United States), 18 USC section 641 (Theft of public records), 18 USC section 1031 (Major fraud against the United States), 18 USC section 873 (Blackmail), 18 USC section 876 (d) (mailing threatening communications), 18 USC 1621 (Perjury), 18 USC section 1622 (subornation of perjury), 18 USC section 1623 (False declarations before grand jury or court), 18 USC section 1507 (Picketing or parading-Christofferson/Wollersheim), 18 USC section 1512 (Tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant), 18 USC section 1961 (Racketeering activity defined), 18 USC section 1962 (Prohibited activities), 18 USC section 2340 (2) (B) , (D) (Definitions of unlawful coercive indoctrination), 18 USC section 2331 (1) (B) (i) and section  2331 (1) (B) (ii) (international terrorism), 18 USC section 2331 (5) (B) (i) and section 2331 (5) (B) (ii). 18 USC section 2384 (seditious conspiracy), 18 USC section 2385 (Advocating overthrow of Government, 18 USC section 2386 (A) (1), (4) (Registration of certain organizations. NOTE: scientology is not operated exclusively for religious purposes but also has a totalitarian agenda that seeks to take over and rule the entire religious and secular world. For example see, http://tinyurl.com/6lmnf5), 18 USC section 2511 (Interception and disclosure of wire, oral, or electronic communications prohibited). 
76. The conduct complained of also includes the making and lodging of false and 

fabricated police reports, some resulting in false arrests and false prosecutions, for the purpose of violating the civil rights of those participating in Anonymous protests against Church of Scientology crime, fraud, blackmail, bribery and abuse, and against people such as Keith Henson, Mark Bunker, Jesse Prince, Gerry Armstrong, Paulette Cooper (http://tinyurl.com/6n9uvp), Andreus Hedal-Lund, Ursula Caberta and me. The continuous course of related and/or similar scientology misconduct dates from the 1970s through until the present day. Certain of the participants therein have been involved throughout much of the continuous course of misconduct and they include David Miscavige,

77. In connection with the Anonymous protests against Scientology abuses and

corruption, the Scientology enterprise has fabricated hundreds of false police reports, false death threats, false bomb threats, a false anthrax attack, and “the world’s biggest terrorist attack on a religion” by way of detonating a 5-kilogram pack of nitroglycerin in numerous Scientology enterprise buildings and bases across the U.S.A. “Lives will be lost,” claimed Scientology.  However, a subsequent analysis of the Scientology video alleging some of these things revealed that the Scientologists were using fabricated video footage. Scientology’s objective is to convince the world, and this court, that Anonymous is a terrorist organization because Scientology’s leadership is terrified that their mind controlled members awake from their Truman Show-like deception.  http://tinyurl.com/3dfrxl , http://tinyurl.com/5rlfka and http://tinyurl.com/5uvtdm  For example, photo shop techniques are often employed by the Church to multiply and exaggerate attendance at Church of Scientology events. One example of such photo enhancement, and crowd multiplication, was the Church of Scientology’s 1993 event celebrating the end of the Scientology’s War against the I.R.S. See, http://tinyurl.com/64ngud  and  http://tinyurl.com/6yulbn .
78. During the Scientology “War” against the U.S. Department of the Treasury, 

I.R.S. employees and their families were stalked, subjected to night-long telephone harassment, family harassment and over 2,500 Scientology lawsuits. The “psycho-terror” resulted in a number of I.R.S. employees being granted long-term disability leave. It is also said that two I.R.S. agents were suspected to have been murdered and that the I.R.S. Commissioner was blackmailed after Scientology lawyer Kendrick Moxon paid over one million dollars to Maryland private investigators to, in essence, frame I.R.S. Commissioner Fred Goldberg (now a Skadden Arps lawyer in Washington, D.C.) in a set-up and serious situation that made him amenable to blackmail. Some information suggests an under-age sexual set up (perhaps with the then Commissioner’s son). It is also reported that Scientology leader David Miscavige has confided that, “We would go to federal prison for a very long time if what we really did and if the truth was ever revealed as to how Scientology obtained its tax exempt status! What is beyond doubt is that the tax exemption was a multi-billion dollar crime and fraud against the United States of America and the states and cities that have resulting sales and property tax losses. http://tinyurl.com/6rj9js and http://tinyurl.com/6qvpjy  and http://tinyurl.com/5vuynz For example, since 1993, Los Angeles City has lost property tax revenues from about 17 commercial buildings.
79.   It may also be relevant to note that there have been a number of reports that 

both David Miscavige and Tom Cruise have “accepted an explanation for the sudden Anonymous uprising … the Marcabs, the Fourth or Fifth Invader Fleet and the Psychos have used the Internet to take control of thousands of net Minions.” Regarding Scientology and the Marcab Confederacy see http://tinyurl.com/65nqtj 

80.  In fact, at the Anonymous picket in Hamburg, Germany on June 14, 2008 Scientology 
staffers outrageously told Anonymous participants that the head of the Hamburg Government Working Group on Scientology, Fr. Ursula Caberta, is an alcoholic Nazi who is sleeping with all of the Anonymous. Furthermore, that Ursula Caberta is the Empress of the Marcab Confederacy and that she and former Scientology staffer Christian Markert are leading the evil ruler Xenu and Anonymous. At other Anonymous pickets in the United States Scientology “handlers” have accused Anonymous of being paid to picket and has demanded to know who is providing the funding for the global protests against the abuses of the Scientology enterprise. This is not the first time that attorney Moxon and other senior Church of Scientology representatives have hatefully harassed Ms. Ursula Caberta with Nazi salutes and slander merely because she is a German state government official battling a totalitarian threat to her democracy and other Scientology abuse, fraud, terrorism and crime. This widely known and respected German government official refuses to ever set foot on U.S. soil again because of the despicable harassment she received from Scientology agents, protected by their Tampa and Clearwater, Florida law enforcement accomplices. http://tinyurl.com/5j6t5s, http://tinyurl.com/5f9dd5 , http://tinyurl.com/5jawj7, http://tinyurl.com/5cdjya  
81.  Quite apart from the Church of Scientology’s own inconsistent allegations of terror threats,
from nitro-glycerin and anthrax to the Marcab invader fleet and the psychos, I have investigated the reports of terrorism by Anonymous and I am assured and satisfied that no-one known to those in influential and knowledgeable positions in Anonymous have any knowledge of the alleged anthrax letters, nitroglycerin threats, bomb threats or other terrorist acts that the Church of Scientology has publicly accused Anonymous of perpetrating. Indeed, what kind of terrorist organization engages in “hug” raids, where they dance, offer friendly hugs and cake to members of the public and to Scientologists? In fact, I am assured that after the first few days of Project Chanology, and after communications from long time Scientology critics such as Tory Christman (“Admiral Magoo”) and Mark Bunker (‘Wise Bearded Man”), anyone who even suggested an unlawful or improper action was immediately “shut down.” 

82. Despite that, Project Chanology involved many people who were once part of  the 420chan
and 7chan IRC groups. After Project Chanology was formed in mid January 2008, and most of the Anonymous people moved from 4chan and 7chan to Project Chanology and Enturbulation.org, a small group remained at 420chan and 7chan on the IRC network, their Internet presence severely diminished by the defections to Project Chanology. The alleged threats may have come from that group. In fact, during the week beginning March 31, 2008 death threats were received by critics and Anonymous protest participants Tory Christman and Mark Bunker. Subsequently, I learned that these threats were thought to originate at 420chan and 7chan and they immediately ceased. The very nature of the Scientology allegations is also out of keeping with the history of 420chan and 7chan. It is my understanding that 420chan and 7chan usually engage in activities such as Distributed Denial of Service (DDOS) attacks. In a DDOS attack a group of computer users all try and access the same web site at the same time to cause it to crash and be unavailable for regular viewing. The same result can also be innocently caused by a news organization leading a large group of its audience to a certain web site that has insufficient server capacity to meet the sudden increase in demand for access to that site. 

83.  In addition, it appears that on March 28, 2008 Church of Scientology agents posted a death 
threat on You Tube to all anti-scientology protestors in general and named about twelve individuals by name. Although it was quickly taken down by You Tube, it was 1:12 long and posted by user sci2008 at: http://tinyurl.com/5qj998 In essence, it stated: “ANONYMOUS, WARNING APRIL 12TH FROM SCIENTOLOGY: We have guns, we are a huge organization, we have the power and we control the police.” It ended with the sound of a gun being loaded.
84. The matters below also support the conclusion that Church of Scientology 

operatives were themselves behind the events the Scientology enterprise has complained of. Scientology has a name for this, the Criminal Mind. http://tinyurl.com/5j659x   and http://tinyurl.com/5b3tws In essence, Scientology copyrighted policy aptly states that the “Crim Mind” accuses others of what they themselves are doing.
85. Other Church of Scientology scriptures mandate litigation and law enforcement abuses. For example, one important Scientology scripture states that “[t]he law can be used very easily to harass, and enough harassment on somebody who is on the thin edge anyway … will generally be sufficient to cause his professional decease. If possible, of course, ruin utterly.” L. Ron Hubbard, The Scientologist, March 1955. See also: http://tinyurl.com/ethi 
86. The conduct of the Church of Scientology is better understood against the 

background of the indoctrinated state of mind that Scientology creates. The Church believes in a Tone Scale of human emotion http://tinyurl.com/orcoa. Suppressive Persons, homosexuals, members of other religions opposed to Scientology replacing their religion, are all below 2.0 on the Tone Scale. Since the Church of Scientology teaches that these people have no civil or human rights at all Scientologists, especially those such as Miscavige, Moxon, Kobrin and Paquette, do not see anything wrong with any of the conduct decribed herein:     
In any event, any person from 2.0 down on the Tone Scale should not have, in any thinking society, any civil rights of any kind, because by abusing those rights he brings into being arduous and strenuous laws which are oppressive to those who need no such restraints." 
L. Ron Hubbard, SCIENCE OF SURVIVAL, 1989 Ed., p. 145
There are only two answers for the handling of people from 2.0 down 
on the Tone Scale, neither one of which has anything to do with 
reasoning with them or listening to their justification of their acts. 
The first is to raise them on the Tone Scale by un-enturbulating some 
of their theta by any one of the three valid processes. The other is 
to dispose of them quietly and without sorrow." 
L. Ron Hubbard, SCIENCE OF SURVIVAL, p. 170
87.  Policies and practices such as these lead directly to the R.I.C.O., criminal and other Fair 
Game conduct described herein. http://tinyurl.com/2vdyra  See Exhibit I hereto.
FEBRUARY 10, 2008 ACTION AGAINST SCIENTOLOGY ABUSES
88. On Saturday February 10, 2008 I personally attended a worldwide picket

organized by Anonymous in 42 different countries. Over 10,000 people marched to protest the human rights, civil rights and other abuses of the Church of Scientology and its hundreds of related and “false front” corporations and organizations. It was a peaceful and largely incident-free event around the globe. The following few URLS to video footage are just a few of the thousands of similar videos on the Internet. Many of those other videos can also be accessed from those URLs. 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qWkNS8dXdbM
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=na8K4hxN2NA 

89.  The February 10, 2008 Anonymous picket against Scientology crime and abuse was an 
amazing success. A number of Church of Scientology staff members saw and hear the picketers and their signs, awoke as if they had been living within “The Truman Show,” and left the Scientology building and organization. One of the Scientology staffers was a woman who had left her husband to join the Scientology Sea Organization six years ago. After observing the Anonymous protestors in Clearwater, Fl., the woman left Scientology and rejoined her husband who had been participating in the Anonymous picket in New York. Within a month the woman had transitioned to a regular job and returned to normal married life in the “Wog” [non-scientology] world.”  In addition to referring to non-scientologists as “wogs,” L. Ron Hubbard’s writings contain many other racial attacks such as the “N” word and “that there are too many chinks in China.” 
 MARCH 11 PROTEST ON L. RON HUBBARD WAY, LOS ANGELES
90.  On June 6, 2008 shortnews.com reported as follows:

Philadelphia Activists Allowed To Protest Scientology

“The City of Philadelphia has denied a request by the Church of Scientology to hold a “protest” on June 14th, 2008. This is the same day the anti-Scientology group “Anonymous” applied for a city permit to protest outside the Church.

For the past two months, protesters in Philadelphia were denied protest permits because Scientology had obtained the permits first. The Church’s critics provided evidence that the Church had not actually held any protests on these days.

The Managing Director’s office stated Scientology is no longer allowed to file any form of protest permit, due to its abuse of the permit process in order to block legitimate protesting on the city property.”

An interesting example of the same “abuse” can be drawn from photographs taken at L. Ron Hubbard Way. See http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq 
91. On Tuesday March 11, 2008 I personally attended a First Amendment walking picket of L.
Ron Hubbard Way between Sunset Boulevard and Fountain Avenue, Los Angeles, CA. Photographs and a video of that event may be viewed on the enclosed CD/DVD.  http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq I was the first to arrive at that picket. Accompanied by a photographer, I walked onto L. Ron Hubbard Way from Vermont and Fountain Avenue. There were about 100 people on the length and breadth of L. Ron Hubbard Way. Within two minutes Scientology uniformed and plain clothes personnel had herded all those people off the street and behind the closed doors of the adjacent buildings. Upon information and belief, and on the basis of my experience, the Scientology leadership and policies mandate that Scientologists (and the public generally) must not be permitted to see, hear or read anything that is critical or negative of Scientology. Scientology refers to such negative information as “Entreat.” Later I was joined by about 15 other people, mainly from Anonymous, who also picketed peacefully as evidenced by the uneventful visit of an L.A.P.D. Sergeant. See Photo Appendix, photo number #4-5. http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq. Prior to the L.A.P.D. visit, a Scientology photographer had become particularly intrusive. The group confronted him peacefully. One of the Anonymous participants, who I now know to be Sean Henry Caruso, shouted some words that I understood to be rude but not threatening. My principle reason for picketing, as stated on my picket sign, was to be a proxy on behalf of Susan Entsch, the mother of a daughter who had been a full-time Scientology Sea Organization member for 16 years, from the age of 15/16. The mother wanted the Scientology Sea Organization to let her daughter freely talk with her and to visit her at home. For a copy of that picket sign, see Photo Appendix, photo #1-3. http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq 
92.   Among other things, members of the Church of Scientology Sea Organization manufacture
and produce E meters, publications, films, cassettes and other products that the Church delivers to its members in exchange for “fixed donations,” often totaling many thousands of dollars (even as much as $30,000). These primitive lie detectors cost just a few dollars to manufacture. Hubbard found the predecessor to the E meter in a London junk shop in the early 1950s. http://tinyurl.com/5bf9hj Many members have spent over $500,000 and even one million dollars plus buying these Church of Scientology spiritual services and products, often incurring great debts (and subsequent personal bankruptcy) in order to do so. The individual Sea Organization workers, or “religious volunteers,” are paid $42.60 per week (36 cents per hour) for work weeks that often involve 16-36 hour days for weeks at a time, no time-off or “liberty” and severe punishments, including the loss of future spiritual salvation, for violating church policies, practices and orders. In addition to sleep deprivation they often survive on rice and beans for weeks and months at a time. These “religious volunteer wages” are less than that of Chinese exploited laborers! In addition, these “religious volunteers” sign contracts that waive all of their civil rights and remedies and that require them to serve the Church of Scientology for the next billion years. http://tinyurl.com/hqa2u 
93. Confirmation of the above, and a journey into the total darkness and evils of
Scientology can be had from the most recent comprehensive list of hyperlinks set forth in this Internet Group (Google: alt.religion.scientology) post: http://tinyurl.com/5vwpd2 
 THE LEAD UP TO THE MARCH 15, 2008 “COLOR OF AUTHORITY,” PUBLIC CORRUPTION AND CIVIL RIGHTS MATTERS 
94. The Church of Scientology International (C.S.I.) is “the mother church” of over 166 
intertwined corporate entities, most with overlapping boards and officers controlled by Church leader Captain David Miscavige through the separate “command lines” of the totalitarian and paramilitary Scientology Sea Organization. CSI is situated at 6331 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90028. Within C.S.I. is the Office of Special Affairs (O.S.A.). http://tinyurl.com/552loj . O.S.A. is the intelligence, intimidation, legal and “private investigation” division of the Church of Scientology. Why does a Church need an intelligence, investigation and intimidation operation? O.S.A. is responsible for neutralizing all external threats to the Church of Scientology and its leaders, using whatever means are necessary. The O.S.A. Legal Unit includes the actual working offices of the legal front group called Moxon & Kobrin, Elliot Abelson, Esq. (a former attorney for the Gambino crime family) and William T. Dresher, Esq. See the extensive “Fair Game” summary attached hereto as Exhibit C. Also Google: Time magazine and Scientology, or click on this link: http://tinyurl.com/2un9m2 This Time magazine cover article of May 6, 1991 is one of Time’s all time classic issues. The Church of Scientology International lost an expensive series of defamation law suits, even after several appeals to the United States Supreme Court.
95.  Another in-house O.S.A. attorney, Ava Paquette, Esq., works in the Moxon &  Kobrin- OSA
Legal Unit. Her husband is Assistant City Attorney Paul Paquette. Previously he was a partner in a private law firm. Paul Paquette, Esq., along with former L.A. Police Commissioner Gerald Chaleff, Esq., is responsible for liaison between the U.S. Department of Justice and the Los Angeles Police Department in matters relating to violations of the Racketeering Influenced and Corrupt Organizations (R.I.C.O). Scientology and former senior Church of Scientology legal team attorney Gerald Chaleff, Esq., is now the Los Angeles Police Department Attorney with supervisory authority over all R.I.C.O., civil rights, internal audit and insurance matters. Scientology attorney Gerald Chaleff is also listed as “Police Administrator” and is a member of the L.A.P.D. Command Staff. http://tinyurl.com/678sbg. Also see, http://tinyurl.com/3ar6b 
96. The paramount duty of a Scientology is to protect and serve the interests of the  Church of 
Scientology, to “make it go right” for “the greatest good for the greatest number of dynamics,” which “refers to Scientology’s twisted Orwellian dogma, to do whatever is best for Scientology” because its ends justifies whatever means. Google: Keeping Scientology Working and also click on http://tinyurl.com/5rm2aa  

97.    As public and court officers, these Scientology lawyers and criminal prosecutors should 
owe their paramount duty to serve the constitution and laws of the State of California, etc. This serious and irreconcilable conflict of interest is at the heart of some of the issues between various European Governments and Church of Scientology members seeking employment within those governments, especially in sensitive national security positions. In Germany, hiring a Scientologist is often viewed as being akin to hiring a member of the Nazi party. For example, see http://tinyurl.com/6c9qnw . There you will find information about Scientology attorney Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq., who, upon information and belief, on the morning of March 15, 2008 instructed the L.A.P.D. officers to maintain the exclusion of the general public from L. Ron Hubbard Way, Catalina Street, etc. In the criminal cases that followed the 1977 F.B.I. raids on Church of Scientology premises in Washington, DC and Los Angeles, Kendrick L. Moxon was named as an un-indicted co-conspirator for submitting false evidence to the F.B.I. in connection with the largest ever-known criminal infiltration of the United States Federal Government; by the Church of Scientology. http://tinyurl.com/otr8v 
See Scientology’s Operation Snow White explained by a former Scientology operative: http://tinyurl.com/5tzwh7 See also, http://tinyurl.com/6mnzlz 
98. I am in the possession of an internal Scientology enterprise document showing that Operation
Snow White still continues: to remove all material that is negative to the Church of Scientology from government records, legislative records, court records, libraries, etc. There are former Scientologists available for interview and testimony as to their participation in such activities after being instructed by their churches representatives to do so.  I am also in the possession of documents in Mr. Moxon’s own handwriting, and the testimony of multiple witnesses, as to Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq.’s, personal participation in a mind-boggling amount blackmail, bribery, obstruction of justice and perjury, perpetrated on a continuing basis since early 1994. 

99. The Church of Scientology (“CoS”), more appropriately referred to as the Scientology
enterprise, is protected by a number of expensive and powerful national law firms. A list can be provided. Such a list would be headed by Gerald Feffer, Esq., of Williams & Connelly in Washington, DC. http://www.wc.com/  Apparently, he has strong Department of Justice access and influence. Gerald Feffer, Esq., and in-house counsel Kendrick L. Moxon received special awards for the reversal of the Federal Government’s opposition to the tax status. http://tinyurl.com/58d7rg 
100. Moxon also received Church of Scientology Kha-Khan status for that. See,
 Hubbard Communications Office HCO POLICY LETTER OF 25 MAY 1982 KHA-KHAN, ETHICS PROTECTION. As a Kha-Khan he gets “to be forgiven the death penalty ten times in case in the future he did anything wrong.” Hubbard Communications Office HCO POLICY LETTER OF 1 September 1965 Issue VII, Division 1, Ethics, ETHICS PROTECTION. “And Ethics must recognize a Kha-Kha when it sees one-and tear up the bad report chips on the person with a yawn.” In other words, per policy, attorney Moxon “can get away with murder so long as his statistic is up …” And for others there is the immunity of the Lisa release and waiver agreement that absolves that Church of liability for any death or injuries that its policies and practices may cause. http://tinyurl.com/hqa2u 
101. Many of the HCO Policy Letters are in what is one of “the green volumes.” L.  Ron 
Hubbard, The Organization Executive Course, HCO Division, Volume 1. The earlier the edition the better because many have been altered over the years in violation of the “Doctrine of Source” which holds that only Hubbard could make changes to the Policy Letters (“the green volumes”) and the Technical Bulletins (“the red volumes”). The older Scientologists believed in Source (a.k.a L. Ron Hubbard) and they have long noticed the alterations that David Miscavige (“DM”) has made to what is loosely called “the Tech.” 

102. If someone makes an unauthorized alteration to Scientology, or blends it with something
else such as did Werner Erhard (formerly of Erhard Seminar Trainings), they are labeled “a Squirrel” which is a form of high crime and suppression. That is why some former Scientologists refer to DM as being the ultimate Squirrel, for having made massive alterations to Hubbard’s Tech after his death and most recently earlier this year. This violates HCO POLICY LETTER OF 7 FEBUARY 1965 Keeping Scientology Working Series 1 (“KSW #1) which is the most basic Scientology policy letter of all. Hubbard writes, in effect, that “Neglect of” KSW #1 is a HIGH CRIME resulting in a Comm. Ev (“a Committee of Evidence”) and penalties (punishments). Because DM has the highest post or “hat” in the Scientology enterprise, because he frequently issues IRS violating “orders across corporate lines,” many former senior Scientology officials believe that David Miscavige is guilty of a HIGH CRIME (within the Church of Scientology) for neglecting KSW #1 and causing the Scientology “State of Emergency.”  http://tinyurl.com/5aonth       

103. Parenthetically, it is also noted that the Los Angeles County Sheriff Lee Baca is a frequent
and vocal supporter of the Church of Scientology who is said to have unsuccessfully attempted to introduce Scientology training procedures within the Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department. In 2006 Sheriff Baca also lobbied the Los Angeles Board of Supervisors to permit the Church of Scientology to locate one of its expensive and controversial Narconon drug treatment facilities within the Leona Valley community near Santa Clarita, CA. The Leona Valley home-owners (and their outside supporters) bravely and brilliantly opposed the Church of Scientology litigation and lobbying juggernaut. Eventually they succeeded in causing the full L.A. Board of Supervisors to require its employees to do a full, proper and transparent evaluation of the Scientology project in accordance with applicable zoning, fire, safety and other applicable laws. After the Scientology facility was properly reviewed in accordance with applicable laws previously ignored, the full Board of Supervisors reversed themselves and effectively ignored Sheriff Baca’s lobbying for the Church of Scientology drug rehabilitation facility. Narconon patients pay approximately $28,000 for a six-month drug treatment program that primarily uses the Church of Scientology’s hot sauna detoxification regime, vitamin “gunk,” and potentially dangerous doses of Niacin. These high “treatment” fees are sometimes paid in part by health insurance companies, private companies and other entities unaware that they are indirectly funding the Church of Scientology through licensing and royalty agreements with the bogus front-groups. Narconon is one of the sectors of the Church of Scientology with a representative on the Church’s governing Watch Dog Committee (W.D.C.). The Church’s “secular” educational programs and Criminon (its prison inmate recruiting front), are also represented on the W.D.C. (which has also breached most of its obligations under the 1991-1993 secret tax exemption deal between the U.S. Treasury Department and the Church of Scientology). Through these so-called “social betterment” fronts, and the private businesses that are licensed by the World Institute of Scientology Enterprises (W.I.S.E.) (such as Executive Software Solutions and the film production companies of celebrities such as Tom Cruise and John Travolta), and the associated 10% of gross income royalty payments that are made “up-lines,” the Church of Scientology central banking system receives massive amounts of monies that have originated from commercial, real estate, mortgage broking, financial market trading, insurance, heath, educational, movie-making, resource development and all manner of commercial and money laundering enterprises. http://tinyurl.com/6o97eg  

104. For example, it is said that the Church of Scientology benefits financially from the back-
end of Cruise’s film deals and that the Cruise/Wagner take-over of United Artists opens the door to even greater Scientology commercial influence and profit from the Hollywood film and television business. In theory, 10% of the gross income of every business engaged on United Artists projects; tax-exempt fixed donations for Scientology courses and auditing from the actors, executives and other employees, and tax-deductible donations from both companies and individuals to the International Association of Scientologists (I.A.S.) which funds the intelligence, intimidation, investigation, litigation and “Fair Game” activities of O.S.A. and the outside lawyers such as David Schindler at Latham & Watkins. David Schindler, Esq., is a former senior Assistant U.S. Attorney. He served in senior positions of United States Attorney’s Office for the Central District of California. Recently, the United States Attorney in Los Angeles disbanded his 17-attorney public corruption office despite the vocal objections of California’s senior Senator. Scientology’s take-over of United Artists, through its vassal Tom Cruise, is not the Church’s first attempt to establish a Hollywood Studio. In 1991 the Church attempted the establishment of Future Films. http://tinyurl.com/6omtqy 
105. The integrity and impartiality of certain Federal Judges also appear to have been “comprised” by the Scientology Enterprise. The documented basis of that statement can be provided to the authorities. See generally, Scientology’s War against the Judges and other materials at http://tinyurl.com/5c28mr. Former senior management officials of the Church of Scientology, some who have recently escaped and who personally engaged in some of the recent serious criminal conduct and obstruction of justice referenced above, can also be provided to appropriate state and federal law enforcement officials. For example, Church of Scientology lawyers had improper ex parte contacts with Judge Marianna Phaelzer and tried to visit her at her home at midnight. Google: Pfaelzer and Scientology.  Judge Kolts was sued by the Church of Scientology for refusing to use the Atkinson Baker court reporting services because it was affiliated with the Church of Scientology, which was a party in the relevant lawsuit. http://tinyurl.com/6qfv3r According to testimony in several different cases, Judge Swearinger’s dog was allegedly drowned by Scientology attorney Kendrick  Moxon during another Church of Scientology lawsuit http://tinyurl.com/5sx22t [Operation Swearinger]. 
106. In my own attempt to secure exoneration and recompense from Scientology and Moxon, etc., Judge Alexander Williams III refused to recuse himself, or to permit a recusal motion to be heard by another judge, when his “fiancé” was employed by the Church of Scientology International and Kendrick Moxon, even though the Church was a defendant in the case and the plaintiff was seeking to add Kendrick Moxon, Esq., as an additional defendant (with sworn evidence from Moxon’s own client and damning documents in attorney Moxon’s own handwriting). http://www.lermanet.com/reference/CiprianoVexatious08.20.99.pdf
107. Amazingly, Judge Williams stated: “One of the realities however of being an 
elected judge is that this office sits in the shadow of a building occupied by the Los Angeles Times and it is often said that any judge whoever seals anything [Scientology wanted the proceedings sealed] runs great political risk in this community. I will say that and I will reject that for two reasons, I happen to be re-elected and I’m in my final term. I can retire in this term, but more importantly, as a judge I was brought up (sic) you could be run out of office doing the right thing, and you can stay in office doing the wrong thing. So I am, as God is my witness, I am like a Federal Court in a State Court.” Reporter’s Transcript of [Vexatious Litigant] Proceedings, August 20, 1999, page 102:8-21. As is so abundantly clear from both the memoranda, evidence and especially the reporter’s transcript, Gerald Chaleff’s motion did not satisfy the requirements of the vexatious litigant statute. However, the judge did not impede Scientology’s agenda, he did the “wrong thing,” and he did “stay in office,” even beyond his “final term.” [There are other similar examples, even here in Los Angeles!]
108. Upon information and belief, on Thursday and Friday March 13-14, 
2008, O.S.A. officials, debating how to “handle” the “suppressive person” Mrs. Susan Lentsch, were present in a conference room at the O.S.A. offices. Also, upon information and belief, during those O.S.A. “handling discussions” there were telephone communications to Mrs. Susan Lentsch who was informed that “Graham Berry is a terrible person and the Church had his law license pulled.” Furthermore, that if Susan Lentsch (through me) had Anonymous abandon their worldwide pickets of Scientology then she could meet with her daughter Katherine Olson, a Scientology Sea Organization staff member. Mrs. Lentsch properly told her daughter and gathered O.S.A. superior officers that neither she nor I, as far as she knew, had any such influence over Anonymous. Next O.S.A., through Katherine Olson, said there would be no meeting between mother and daughter if either Susan Lentsch or I read the proposed press statement during the March 15, 2008 Anonymous pickets. The Church of Scientology has brutally harsh “Disconnection” policies that destroy families. See http://www.exScientologykids.com/
and the recent media comments on it at  http://anonymous.somethingoffal.com/tag/bruce-wiseman/ 

Set forth below is the mothers Press Release, pleading to see her daughter:

PRESS RELEASE 
Portland, Oregon - March 11, 2008 
-- For Immediate Release --

Portland, OR resident Susan Lentsch is issuing a public statement on March 
15 at the Scientology Headquarters Los Angeles, CA, calling on her 
daughter's employer, the Church of Scientology, to permit her daughter, 
Katherine ("Kate") Olson to come home from Los Angeles to Portland to visit 
her family. Ms. Lentsch has seen Kate for only six days during the past 15 
years and reports that the Church of Scientology has forbidden Kate to leave 
the facility where she both works and is housed in order to visit family. 

Kate was recruited into the Sea Organization (Sea Org), an affiliate of the 
Church of Scientology, in 1993, at age 17. Susan Lentsch, at that time a 
Scientology member herself, signed papers permitting her minor daughter to become a Sea Org employee; Ms. Lentsch states she signed the forms under pressure and 
while influenced by Scientology indoctrination. 

"At that time, being a Scientologist, I saw it as an honor that my daughter 
qualified for the 'elite' corps known as the Sea Organization," says Ms. 
Lentsch. She was reassured during the recruitment process that her daughter 
would get room, board, medical and dental care, and vacations. 

"My upset with the Sea Org is that it has not honored the Scientology Staff 
Contract my daughter signed 15 years ago, which stated that Sea Org members are permitted three (3) weeks Holiday per continuous active year," Ms. Lentsch states. 

Kate was denied permission to attend a Christmas family reunion in 
Minnesota, even though she had previously been told that she could do so and 
Ms. Lentsch had provided a train ticket for her. "The phone call from Kate 
notifying me that she could not leave for the reunion was particularly 
disturbing," Ms. Lentsch reports. "Kate was crying when she was put on the 
speaker phone to say hello to her grandparents during the reunion." 

In recent years, Ms. Lentsch has noticed Kate's infrequent phone 
conversations with her have changed. "My daughter and I could not discuss 
any intimate feelings or family matters with each other. Kate began sounding 
like a broken record, always saying 'everything is fine'. She was vague 
about her day-to-day life and mostly wanted to talk about Scientology. The 
only time Kate sounded like herself was when she mentioned travel plans to 
see us. She would really come alive and sounded excited and enthused to see 
us," Ms. Lentsch reports. But time after time, Kate's vacation requests have 
been denied by her employer, the Sea Org. 

Ms. Lentsch felt that she was growing distant from her daughter, and that 
she was losing her 'real' Kate. She later learned that outbound and inbound 
calls to Sea Org staff are monitored and staff are drilled on what to say to 
family. Ms. Lentsch states, "This explained why Kate and I seemed to be 
playing 'pretend' during our phone conversations--like there was an 
inexplicable wall between us." 

Ms. Lentsch began doing research and talking to former Sea Org members. She met a past co-worker of Kate's, who had personally witnessed Kate being 
physically abused in the Sea Org. Alarmed, Susan briefly visited Kate in Los 
Angeles; when she confronted Kate with the information about the abuse, Kate 
was quite flustered, did not deny the allegation, and made statements to 
downplay the abuse incident and protect the Scientology image. Ms. Lentsch 
believes that Kate is in poor health and is not receiving medical treatment. 
She is greatly concerned about her daughter's mental well-being. 

"I did not tell Kate for the longest time that I was no longer a 
Scientology, for fear that I would be declared a 'Suppressive Person' 
(enemy of Scientology) and my daughter would be forced to sever all ties 
with me under Scientology's 'disconnection' policy," states Ms. Lentsch. 

"I left my Church because I was noticing the hypocrisies between what the 
Church tells the public versus what it actually does and then tries to hide. 
I did not wish to remain in a group that breaks up families and does not 
even trust its own staff to use their hard-earned vacation time and see 
their families. Living in fear and under threats is not spiritual to me," 
Ms. Lentsch states. "The administration of the Church of Scientology is an 
oppressive organization. This is the worst betrayal." 

On February 25, Ms. Lentsch issued the Sea Organization an ultimatum: "Have my daughter at home in my living room within two weeks, or I will go to law enforcement and the media." 

The March 10 deadline passed without any response from the Sea Organization. 

Her public statement will be read by attorney Graham Berry in front of 
Scientology's Los Angeles headquarters at a protest scheduled for March 15. 

Some photos to go with the Press Release from mother, Susan Lentsch: First photo is Kate at age 16. Susan says she had been dancing and laid down on the floor to cool off - her hair is fanned out - she looks beautiful! http://img217.imageshack.us/img217/5677/kateat16uv9.jpg Second photo is Kate as a child in her "Little House" dress. Susan says that 
Kate loved the Little House on the Prairie books and wore this dress, which she thought looked like something Laura Ingalls would have worn. 
http://img233.imageshack.us/img233/4254/lilkateolsonsz8.jpg 
www.lermanet.com; www.xenu.net ;www.enturbulation.org 

109. On Saturday March 15, 2006 the Scientology enterprise, through O.S.A., permitted Susan 
Lentsch to meet and talk with her daughter, in the constant presence of a Church of Scientology/O.S.A. “handler,” and arrangement for a home visit may proceed this month. It appears that O.S.A. is now retreating from this arrangement and will not allow Susan to go home. Apparently, she is too busy as a member of the Estate Projects Force (‘EPF”) working in the Galley at 6331 Hollywood Boulevard. During her daughter Susan’s 15 years in the Scientology Enterprise, working 80 hour weeks for 36 cents per hour, she has been allowed three day visits to her home and mother. This is just one of the many similar stories that causes the public interest and outrage that the Defendant and other Anonymous participants.
110. That same week, March 10-14, 2008, the Church of Scientology also

 unsuccessfully attempted to obtain injunctions in Florida to prevent Anonymous from picketing in what has been called the “occupied City of Clearwater.” http://tinyurl.com/5cdlqv   

111. In the process of seeking such blatantly baseless injunctions, the identities 

of over 28 certain people alleged to be part of Anonymous were revealed by the Church of Scientology. The Church of Scientology had clearly used a platoon of private investigators, paid with tax-exempt Section 501(c) (3) monies, to stalk and otherwise unlawfully obtain the identities of these teenagers and to harass them with intimidating cease and desist letters from one of Florida’s’ most expensive law firms, retained as part of the Church’s campaign of intimidation and harassment against these fine young patriots. On court records, these 28 teenagers and young adults were publicly accused of numerous serious felonies without a shred of supporting evidence, which was also commented upon by the judge. http://tinyurl.com/6zyckj   One of the alleged Anonymous participants did not even live in Clearwater. He lives in England and clearly resented Scientology’s published allegations that he was a dangerous and bigoted bomb throwing terrorist. During March 2008 he filed a defamation case against the Church of Scientology in England.

112. The Church of Scientology even claimed that a bomb had been planted by

 Anonymous within a Church of Scientology controlled area minutely monitored by dozens of Scientology surveillance cameras and listening devices. At the request of the Church of Scientology, a bag containing the Holy Bible was blown up by the City of Clearwater Police Department. http://tinyurl.com/279osh Church founder L. Ron Hubbard teaches that there never was a Jesus Christ, that the Christian heaven is a shabby place and that, in the process of “clearing the planet” for rule by the Church of Scientology, all other religions are to be eliminated. For example: 

http://bible.ca/Scientology-christianity-compared.htm#origin ,
http://www.watchman.org/sci/hubrel03.htm , http://www.xenu.net/archive/multimedia.html , http://www.ronthenut.org/antichri.htm , http://www.clambake.org/archive/ronthenut/antichri.htm 

http://www.factnet.org/Scientology/scnchr01.htm 

The most recent publication of the Church of Scientology’s scriptural teaching that Jesus Christ was a mental implant by the psychiatrists is here http://tinyurl.com/5skq9k .

113.  Uniformed City of Clearwater Police Department, patrol vehicles members 
and other equipment have often been privately hired by the Church of Scientology to deal with church critics. This statement is supported by a major public archive of information, testimony and photographs accumulated during the Lisa McPherson v. Church of Scientology wrongful death litigation.  http://www.lisamcpherson.org/  The Los Angles O.S.A. Legal Unit of Moxon & Kobrin has also maintained offices in Clearwater for the primary purpose of “handling” the Church of Scientology “critics” and corrupting the Florida law enforcement and judicial system into compliance with the wishes of David Miscavige, O.S.A. and those retained to execute their orders. Recently, a Clearwater picketer, Shawn Lonsdale was horribly harassed by the Church of Scientology and was found dead in March 2008. The Church claims it was a suicide. In April, 2008, after filming on the movie Valkyrie concluded and Tom Cruise had departed Germany, Scientology Tom Cruise’s Berlin young actor/driver was also found dead, allegedly another suicide at the age of 32. These and a significant number of other scientology related “suicides” bear what many consider to be suspicious similarities or signatures. For example, see http://www.lermanet.com/exit/quentincoroner.htm 
114.  Sadly, there are a large number of genuine Scientology-related suicides, particularly
among older second and third generation teenagers feeling hopelessly trapped in the Church of Scientology, its deficient schools and insular social system. Former Scientology Tory Christman has much painful personal knowledge of this subject. http://www.torymagoo.org/ The most recent such suicide, to my knowledge, occurred in mid June 2008 when a 26 year old gay scientologist took his own life rather than leave Scientology and have his family ordered to “disconnect” from him, and to face possible “fair game” harassment and destruction by Scientology’s goons.

115. Mr. Moxon’s own 21 year old daughter also died because of Scientology. He had cut her

education short and she joined the para-military Sea Organization. At about age 21 she was stationed at the heavily guarded Scientology global headquarters and base at Gilman Hot Springs near Hemet, CA. One day her charred body was found in an underground high voltage electricity bunker. The bunker had a 250 pound man hole cover which the 100 pound or so Stacy Meyer Moxon had allegedly removed   barehanded by herself, climbed down and been electrocuted. Captain Ken Hoden, then the Gold Base commander, told the authorities she had developed a fondness for squirrels-a loaded Scientology word referring, in essence, to enemies of the true Scientology technology. There was no O.S.H.A. action taken. Recently, a former Gold Base staffer reported that Stacy Meyer Moxon had actually left a suicide note which O.S.A. withheld from O.S.H.A. and the other investigating authorities. Stacy had recently married but her young husband was on Sea Organization staff at L. Ron Hubbard Way in Los Angeles. She also loved her father Kendrick Moxon who is, as you have read, the lead in-house O.S.A. attorney. Sea Organization staffers are not permitted to have children (they require “family time” one hour per week and that interferes with “production” (of money). If a Sea Organization staffer does get pregnant they are ordered to have an abortion. There is much evidence regarding this scandalous activity in Riverside County, CA and elsewhere. Stacy Meyer Moxon was desperate to visit with her husband and father in Los Angeles but orders from David Miscavige prevented that. According to these recent defectors, believing her self abandoned by her father and husband, she desperately committed suicide and left a suicide note. The suicide note (or evidence) was with held from O.S.A. and the Riverside Sheriffs Department. Not many weeks previously, 16 year old Ashley Shaner had been driving home from Bible Studies. As she drove the winding two lane CA Highway 79 past the Scientology Gold Base she drove into the rear of an unlit backhoe tractor that was in the roadway upon orders from David Miscavige. The young girl died at the scene of the accident. Her family tried to receive some semblance of justice through litigation. Their attorney is now too terrified to discuss his experiences in that matter. Googling the words suicide scientology produce over 787,000 “hits.”
116. On Thursday March 13, 2008, I was informed that the Church of Scientology had released
videos identifying three teenage/young adults as participants in Anonymous and accused them of numerous serious felonies. http://tinyurl.com/yu6qqm Subsequent telephone calls to me from two of these persons indicated that they had sought to keep their identities private and the Church of Scientology has used the tax-exempt section 501(c)(3) funds to try and destroy their lives and families. Obviously, this wrongdoing involves serious issues such as civil rights violations, the unlawful invasion of privacy and the defamation of these three young people who are well dressed, well mannered, educated and  record free. Upon information and belief, the giant global law firm of Latham & Watkins (David Schindler, Esq.), the O.S.A. Legal Unit, Moxon & Kobrin legal unit, and their dozens of expensively hired private investigators [particularly Talon Executive Services with their “top secret” government clearances, “under cover operations,” “electronic counter-measures” and over sixty recent complaints for “harassment,” were responsible for the stalking and identification of these young persons. Indeed, it appears that the Church of Scientology unlawfully “ran the car license plates” of these three young persons. Although the You Tube administrator has now taken down the Church of Scientology Internet attacks on these young people, the damage to their lives and careers has already been done.  The Internet and Media coverage indicates significant public outrage at these actions. For example, see http://tinyurl.com/6o8t54 Scientology lawyers have already admitted to the “running of license plate numbers” in order to destroy these picketers constitutional right to anonymity, as so held so many times by the United States Supreme Court.
117. Amazingly, the Church of Scientology’s copyrighted policies and practices, now being 
employed by the Scientology lawyers such as Kendrick Moxon, Helena Kobrin, Ava Paquette, Elliot Abelson, and now those at Latham & Watkins, require that such critics or “suppressive persons” be “utterly destroyed” and “shuddered into silence.” The testimony of a former top deputy to Church leader Captain Miscavige exemplifies this: http://tinyurl.com/54wxe5  Amazingly, Tom Cruise provides tens of millions of dollars of tax-exempt monies for this purpose and he is on video stating that he “smashes Suppressive Persons;” meaning young people such as these Anonymous exercising their patriotic duty and freedom of speech and myself. Indeed, I have been quoted in world-wide media comparing Tom Cruise’s support and funding of Scientology to Charles Lindberg’s support for Hitler’s Nazi Germany during the 1930s. http://tinyurl.com/5rybn9 Indeed, during 2007, John Travolta gave over $2.5 million in tax exempt donations to the International Association of Scientologists U.S. Trust. Google: I.A.S. US Members Trust.  Such monies from Scientology’s celebrity members are paid to O.S.A. to “utterly destroy” these young Anonymous, and older critics such as me. Why is Latham & Watkins representing America’s own Taliban, a dangerous Master Race Cult? http://tinyurl.com/588agt 
118. The tax exempt International Association of Scientologists (US Members

Trust) blatantly advocates obliterating and smashing other citizens. For example, Issue 117 (pp.28-29) of the I.A.S. Impact magazine celebrated its 23rd anniversary in 2007 with the following statement: “The IAS-sponsored Psychiatry: Global Obliteration campaign launched at last year’s Anniversary Event has reached millions. Central to its success have been the massive mailings of data-packed portfolios to key individuals in every strata of society. Each portfolio contains the documentary, Psychiatry: An Industry of Death  … Thousands were mailed to insurance firms  … and to doctors and health care professionals … even more were sent to police chiefs and commissioners, legislators, educators and churches … The mailings, demonstrations and traveling exhibits have given psyches the worst year in their history. Forty-six institutions have been shut down and 30 bills are on the table in legislatures to either cut psychiatric funding or tie psych’s hands. All told, enough criminal psychiatrists have been jailed to fill Alcatraz with cumulative sentences of more than 6,000 years.” Remember, anyone who opposes or impedes the Church of Scientology and it stated goal of obliterating and taking over the entire field of mental health is a “criminal” in Scientology’s unique lexicon. Ironically, the Church largely ignores the F.D.A.’s injunction in connection with the labeling on Scientology E meters.

119. On Friday March 14, 2008 I was informed by Sean Carasov that he believed that Church of
Scientology operatives had poisoned to death one of his two cats. The matter was reported to the Los Angeles Police Department Hollywood Division who refused to act because it was a feral cat. Parenthetically, it is noted that Kendrick Moxon, Esq., who appears to be “running” the Church of Scientology intimidation and harassment “project” has been the subject of testimony and statements that others and he from the Church of Scientology Office of Special Affairs (O.S.A.) had drowned the dog of Los Angeles Superior Court Judge Swearinger as an act of judicial intimidation during the first Wollersheim v. Church of Scientology case, where a jury awarded Mr. Wollersheim $30 M. for “Fair Game” harassment and other abuses. Two other juries in two other similar cases also returned $30 M. judgments against the Church of Scientology for “Fair Game” and other abuse. None of the jury verdicts were paid. As to the killing of the judge’s dog, Google Swearinger and dog. Also see Church of Scientology v. Wollersheim (1996) 42 Cal.App. 4th 628, 638, 49 Cal. Rptr. 620; http://tinyurl.com/6y957g There are other examples where Church of Scientology operations have allegedly been implicated in the killing of pet animals belonging to critics and apostates. Interestingly, on Tuesday, March 18, 2008 a car parked some houses down my street, a woman walk to my house specifically, rung the door bell, asked, “Have you lost a Persian cat?” and upon being told we have no cat she walked back down the street and then drove off. Coincidence or connected? Google gaslighting! http://tinyurl.com/6x7gql 
120. Earlier  to this,  I had been informed that a Boston, Massachusetts participant in

Anonymous had also been unmasked by Anonymous and that there was reason for serious belief that Church of Scientology operatives had unlawfully accessed his home and had engaged in other unlawful activities. Furthermore, that the Church of Scientology was seeking his imprisonment as warning to the public. Scientology copyrighted policies and practices refer to this as “putting a head upon a pike.” http://tinyurl.com/6qk9on  Upon information and belief, the F.B.I. has been advised of these Boston events. Dozens of other complaints regarding these activities have been and are being made to the F.B.I. and U.S. Attorneys offices across America. However, it still appears that Scientology is attempting to infiltrate and “spike” these complaints. Scientology operatives have even boldly entered L.A.P.D. offices to remove files!
MARCH 15 UNIFORMED L.A.P.D. ACTED UNDER COLOR OF LAW WHILE VIOLATING THE CIVIL RIGHTS OF ABOUT 700 PEOPLE 

121. On the morning of Saturday, March 15, 2008 I learned from the You Tube Web Site that
the Church of Scientology had completely closed off and screened off L. Ron Hubbard Way with 12-foot fences and had totally closed the adjacent Catalina Street to all traffic. The Scientology compound at L. Ron Hubbard Way also includes and is also known as the Church’s Pacific Area Command or “P.A.C. Base.” 

122. Upon arriving at L. Ron Hubbard Way I found several hundred people already picketing 
and protesting on the Sunset Boulevard North and South sidewalks opposite and adjacent to L. Ron Hubbard Way. Later there would be 600-700 people in the protest (1,000 over the course of the picket) by some estimates. No one was permitted to step onto L. Ron Hubbard Way south of an imaginary line parallel with the East West Sidewalk. There was much distress and anguish among the adjacent protesters. L. Ron Hubbard Way was almost completely shrouded although I could see that few people other than Church of Scientology security were on L. Ron Hubbard Way. There appeared to be some problem. I was told by Tory Christman, Mark Bunker, and Skip Press that they had never encountered such rude, belligerent and nasty L.A.P.D. officers as those manning the Scientology barricades blocking the L. Ron Hubbard Way at the Sunset Boulevard end. I was later to agree that in over ten years of picketing the Church of Scientology facilities in Los Angeles, Gilman Hot Springs and Clearwater, FL., I had never encountered such rude, surly and offensive officers. Various people told me that they were off-duty police officers being paid by the Church of Scientology and that they clearly had been “paid off well.” Another told me that he had seen Church of Scientology attorney Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq., showing the lead L. A.P.D. sergeant a piece of paper (the permit?) and discussing its contents. During the February 10, 2008 picket Scientology attorney Moxon was photographed in an L.A.P.D. vehicle responding to an alleged bomb threat that turned out to be non-existent.  See Photo Appendix , photo #6-7  http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq . This entire series of relevant photos have been included in the Photo Library. The authorities have been urged to review this additional and illuminating evidence of the “civil rights violations” and illegal exclusion of pedestrians from L. Ron Hubbard under permits which do not, and cannot, per L.A. City Council policy and rules, exclude the public from any sidewalk during any street closure (unless a proper civil emergency requires it). See Photo Appendix http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq .
123. On March 15, 2008 the only filming on L. Ron Hubbard Way appeared to be of the 
picketers outside L. Ron Hubbard Way! In fact, the so-called permit for the two-day street closure was ostensibly for a graduation ceremony with table and chairs. A large projection screen was beamed out at the Sunset Boulevard end. Huge audio speakers were locate at each end of L. Ron Hubbard Way, facing out into the street where the picketers were forced to locate by the off-duty uniformed police, and the speakers were pounding out deafening music. This was being allowed even though Kaiser Permanente Hospital was directly opposite and the music could be heard many blocks away. This expressly violated Los Angeles Municipal Code Section 41.57 (Loud and Raucous Noise Prohibited). See Photo Appendix photo #8-16 http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq . One had to shout just to be heard in conversation between people on the streets, as is evidenced by a viewing of the You Tube videos at:

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DF1X4BELqkQ&NR=1 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OSZ33OrD6-U&feature=related
http://youtube.com/watch?v=ocqUSCz9SVU
http://youtube.com/watch?v=bLPmqJGn_ds 

http://youtube.com/results?search_query=anonymous++los+angeles+&search_type
Upon information and belief, the deafening music being blasted by the Church of Scientology from the south end of L. Ron Hubbard Way was later shut-down following a noise complaint from a residential neighbor. 

124. The L.A.P.D. had also barricaded off public car and pedestrian access to Catalina Street
between Sunset Boulevard and Fountain Avenue. However, the street was devoid of significant activity and the L.A.P.D. officers restricting access refused to provide any reason for the street closure. Upon information and belief, from former high level Scientologists who have left the Enterprise in recent years, approximately 175 people are being confined in Soviet-era gulag conditions, called the Church of Scientology Rehabilitation Project Force or “R.P.F.,” and the “R.P.F.’s R.P.F.” is on one of the floors of a particular building on Catalina Street. Some of those people so-confined have been there for many years. Similarly, upon information and belief, over forty other high level Scientology officials (considered a threat to the current ecclesiastical leader of the Church of Scientology, Captain David Miscavige) are being confined in the SP Room at the Church of Scientology International Management and New Era Film Production facilities and compound at Gilman Hot Springs just outside Hemet, California. This very secure and well guarded facility is also known as “Gold Base” or “INT.” Google: Los Angeles Times and Scientology and Welkos, or click on http://tinyurl.com/5pavjz    See Photo Appendix, photo #23-24 http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq .The Sunset Boulevard sidewalk from the Subway restaurant at New Hampshire Street to beyond the junction with Catalina Street was also totally closed to public access until we intervened. 
125.  I have also been advised by other witnesses (known to me) that on the  morning of 
Saturday March 15, 2008 they arrived at L. Ron Hubbard Way to join the Anonymous protest of Church of Scientology human rights, civil rights abuses, tax-exempt status and criminal racketeering. At the north side of Sunset Boulevard and L. Ron Hubbard Way, in front of the Kaiser Permanente Hospital, they stopped at the pedestrian cross-walk and were intending to proceed across to the south side of Sunset Boulevard at L. Ron Hubbard Way. These people were informed by officials that they “would not be permitted to walk down the south side (heading west) of Sunset Boulevard (past fenced Church of Scientology parking lot and the Church of Scientology surveillance camera on the Sunset Boulevard sidewalk) due to permits closing it down.” They said, “It’s closed and [they would have to] turn around and cross at Vermont.” These people also noticed that the street closed signs had also been turned around to indicate that the South (Scientology) side of Sunset Boulevard was also closed.

126.  I then proceeded to walk onto L. Ron Hubbard Way via the public  sidewalk just south of
the Sunset Boulevard sidewalk. A uniformed Church of Scientology officer then told me that unless I immediately left that area I would be arrested for trespassing. I told him I was going to speak with the police. Another uniformed Scientology with a clipboard and pencil then moved beside me and began writing down every word I uttered while various Church of Scientology personnel photographed and filmed me and others made calls on their cell phones and two-way radios. The person identified to me as the lead Sergeant confirmed that he was. During a later conversation I asked if I could see his badge number and, after I pressed him again, he pulled back his jacket so I could see his badge #3862. A nearby officer had the badge #4037. I asked Officer #3862 if I could see the permit and he advised me that no one would be permitted to see the permit but that he was waiting information as to the number. I then proceeded to explain to the officer the matters set forth above. Officer #3862 told me that was incorrect, that the permit permitted the street and sidewalk closures, and that they would not be permitting any members of the public to walk on the sidewalks of L. Ron Hubbard Way or of Catalina Street. I told Officer #3862 that this was outrageous, that I would be making a disciplinary complaint and that if this interpretation of the permit turned out to be wrong the L.A.P.D. was going to have egg on its face all around the global Internet and in the media of 42 countries where the Church of Scientology was being simultaneously picketed by over 10, 000 people. Officer #3862 then received a telephone call and wrote something on a piece of paper. He gave me the piece of paper that had a series of numerals on it and said, “That’s the permit number.” I asked, “How can I see that on a Saturday?” Officer #3862 told me I could view it at the film permit office at Parker Center. He thought it was on the second floor there and it was open all day on Saturday. Later I would be informed that this was probably a ruse to get me in particular, as the attorney and contact person, away from the area of protest and picketing. LAPD officer #3862 was only one of a substantial number of LAPD officers at each end of L. Ron Hubbard Boulevard, and at Catalina Street, who were, under color of law, willfully subjecting hundreds of citizens to the deprivation of their constitutional rights (18 U.S.C. section 242). In effect, I was sent on a wild goose chase to the Parker Center downtown and then the L.A.P.D. Hollywood Division.
127. After I returned to my vehicle from the Hollywood Division I telephoned the Watch 
Commander of the North East Division. After several attempts to get past the front desk I was eventually transferred to a woman who identified herself as Sergeant Solis. Then followed the most extraordinary conversation I have ever had with a police officer, leading me to believe I was dealing with an actual Scientology. After I explained what had happened and the purpose of my telephone call, the conversation then became very circular. It lasted a little more than five minutes and this was its essence: 
                      Watch Commander Solis: There will be no protests on L. Ron Hubbard Way.

                      Berry: Why not?
 Watch Commander: Because the Church has a permit to block the streets off.
                      Berry: That is contrary to what I was advised yesterday by both Parker Center and the City Council.

                      Watch Commander: Have you seen the permit?

                      Berry: No, it was explained by both the L.A.P.D. and the City Council.
Watch Commander: So you have not seen it and can say what is on it.

 Berry: No, but I was assured of its contents and limitations as I have explained.  Have you seen it?

Watch Commander: No.
Berry: So you cannot personally say what is on it either?
Watch Commander: I have had it explained to me.
 Berry:   By whom? Moxon?
   Watch Commander: I am not telling you. Why do you need to protest on L. Ron            Hubbard Way anyway?

 Berry: Because Anonymous has a First Amendment right to walk and picket on the public sidewalks of L. Ron Hubbard Way. As I told the City Council when they approved the change of name from Berendo Street to L. Ron Hubbard Way, “L. Ron Hubbard’s Way is not the American Way!”

Watch Commander:  Well L. Ron Hubbard Way is only a public street to a certain extent. The area belongs to the Church of Scientology.

Berry:    That is wrong. L. Ron Hubbard Way is no less a public street than any other street in Los Angeles and Anonymous has a First Amendment right to walk and picket on the sidewalks and so far today the L.A.P.D. has deprived and denied over 600 citizens their First Amendment and other constitutional rights for over two hours. It is absolutely outrageous. The L.A.P.D. should be part of the Scientology solution, not part of the Scientology problem.
Watch Commander:   Anonymous may have those rights but if we let them on L. Ron Hubbard Way the exercise of those constitutional rights will upset the Scientologists. You are not stepping foot on L. Ron Hubbard Way. You can protest from the other side of Sunset Boulevard. You can get your message across from there. Why won’t you do that? What’s your issue with Scientology anyway?
Berry:      Anonymous cannot get its message heard from across the other side of Sunset Boulevard. The Church has erected a high fabric fence to obstruct the view in and out of L. Ron Hubbard Way and is blasting music so deafening that they cannot be heard. Surely the Church did not get a permit to blast the hospital and neighborhood with mind numbing noise?

Watch Commander: Well, the Scientologists have a right not to be upset by protests and pickets. Anonymous will protest from the other side of Sunset Boulevard.
Berry:  What you are saying and doing is that exact opposite of what the law requires. Aren’t you familiar with the litigation and court-ordered arrangements that were court ordered for the Democratic Convention in Los Angeles in 2000?

Watch Commander:  It’s a different situation. L. Ron Hubbard Way is not really a public street. 

Berry:  That is absolutely wrong.

The conversation continued in such a circular manner until the Watch Commander said that she was sorry I felt the way I did but the public was not permitted to protest the Church of Scientology on L. Ron Hubbard Way (Berendo Street until 1996).
“HE HAS GOT A GUN!”
128. Shortly after I returned to L. Ron Hubbard Way a commotion occurred.

The protesters swarmed a man shouting, “He’s got a gun” and L.A.P.D. officers, apparently from the N. E. Division, separate and apart from those controlling and restricting L. Ron Hubbard Way and Catalina Street apprehended him. Apparently the man was a Church of Scientology hired private investigator with a permit to carry a concealed hand gun, and after checking his concealed fire-arm permit, the private armed Scientology investigator was permitted to continue walking among the young picketers and to stand alongside Church of Scientology security around and within the barriers to public access to the streets. See Photo Appendix #1, photo #37-40 http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq .
129. During my absence on the two-hour wild goose chase around Los Angeles that L.A.P.D. 
Sergeant badge #3862 sent me on, various media outlets had been in attendance and there was footage and interviews during Saturday evening news shows such as Fox News 11 at 10 PM. In addition, there were now a number of black and white L.A.P.D. police cruisers parked in the middle of Sunset Boulevard. There were also a number of senior police and other officers who identified themselves as being from the North East Division of the L.A.P.D. After I explained to these Sergeants and other officers what I have set forth above, I was advised that they would not interfere in any way with the permit and street closure decisions of Officers #3862 and #4037 and the Scientologists. See Photo Appendix #1, photo #41-47  http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq .    
130. One of the picketers present was Tory Christman, a former Scientology of 
30 years standing who rose to OT VII status (the same as Tom Cruise). See Photo Appendix, photo # 48-50. While in Scientology, she was assigned to a secret O.S.A. operation to open up hard-to-trace Internet addresses for Church of Scientology operatives to use to spam, vilify and defame those on Internet who criticized and/or said negative things about the Scientology Enterprise. [See http://www.religiousfreedomwatch.org/anti-religious-extremists/] While crossing Sunset Boulevard, Tory Christman slipped and fell, spraining several fingers as she broke her fall. She proceeded to a medical clinic some miles away. Church of Scientology operatives followed her not only to the medical clinic but also inside, constantly videotaping her every movement and communication. There is video footage on this incident at: http://tinyurl.com/6gr9c6  and generally related comment at: http://Scientology-facts.blogspot.com/
131. Upon information and belief, at about the same time, the Scientology enterprise engaged in
 further despicable and tortuous conduct down the other end of L. Ron Hubbard Way. At about 1:15 PM one of a group of 30-40 Anonymous picketers spoke with Sergeant W. K. Guillsey from the L.A.P.D. North Eastern Division. They advised him they were going to walk down New Hampshire Street, turn right on Fountain Avenue and walk along to the junction with L. Ron Hubbard Way. They did so and about ten minutes later two individuals, also wearing Anonymous style Guy Fawkes masks walked up. They turned out to be Church of Scientology operatives accompanied by Church of Scientology staffers. Each of the huge Church of Scientology picket signs, carried by persons masquerading as Anonymous, stated:

 “Just for LULZ, Gareth Alan Cales, Anonymous-no more. Gareth Alan Cales, 8550 Costa Verde Blvd., San Diego, CA 92122.” There was also a large photograph of Gareth Cales in an Anonymous mask and a picture of him unmasked, clearly taken by someone surreptiously following him.

See Photo Appendix http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq . Also see Maxim magazine, Myers Decl., Exh. F.
132. This Church of Scientology unit followed these young people, shielding their signs with the
two huge Church of Scientology public disclosures of Gareth Cales’ photograph, name and address. Mr. Cales is a fine young man and now one of my clients in connection of the attached letter requesting a full, fair and transparent investigation of all of the matters contained herein and submitted by others in connection herewith. Mr. Cales’ declaration is submitted herewith. In past years, when I have participated in numerous public protests actually on L. Ron Hubbard Way, the Scientology “handlers” have walked beside us carrying huge picket signs in an attempt to block scientologist’s observation of our own picket signs with information that the Church does not want Scientologists aware of.

133. Young Mr. Cales then noticed L.A.P.D. Sergeant Guillsey standing across the street. He
proceeded across the street and spoke with him about what had occurred. Sergeant Guillsey then said, “You might wish to work your legal issues out with the Church of Scientology.” Mr. Cales responded that he did not have any legal issues with the Church. He was there exercising his freedom of speech. “My issue with the Church would be resolved if they lose their tax exempt status,” said Mr. Cales. The Sergeant said that was good so long as it was legal. However, it still might be in his interests to come in and work this thing out. Mr. Cales expressed surprise and was told it concerned a legal question. “The Sergeant gave Mr. Cales his business card and telephone number and said he would be at the N.E. Division station until 6 P.M. and again the next day. He said that Mr. Cales might wish to come in and present his side of the story. Sgt. Guillsey added that there were usually two sides to every story and it would be in Mr. Cales’ interests to get his side of the story in. The Cales’ group continued on along the Fountain Avenue sidewalk near the junction with L. Ron Hubbard Way. At one point, Gareth Cales was standing alone and contemplating the invasion of his anonymity and privacy by the Church of Scientology, a non-Anonymous person walked over to him and whispered in his ear: “Hey, Gareth. Guess your buddy Sean [whose cat had been poisoned] couldn’t make it today.” Gareth Cales replied, “I don’t know who you are taking about.” At the time, Gareth Cales did not know what the Scientologist knew; that the L.A.P.D. was about to arrest Sean Carasov following a [false] criminal complaint filed by the Scientology enterprise. 

134. Gareth Cales decided that he should immediately leave the picket area. He requested 
assistance to escape from the Scientologists without being followed by them. Other Anonymous swarmed him. They proceeded back up Catalina Street, past the Subway restaurant and crossed L. Ron Hubbard Way on Sunset Boulevard. The Scientologists wearing Anonymous masks and carrying the two huge picket signs identifying Gareth Cales and his home address followed along with Church of Scientology “handlers.” As a result of a cell phone call, a car containing two Anonymous pulled up at the curb. Gareth Cales got in. The car drove off, stopping again to pick up two more Anonymous. They then left the area. However, they soon noted that they were being followed by a Silver Toyota Sienna with license plates starting with the number 6. They telephoned for help and I was notified. Later I learned the complete plate number of the vehicle that may have been a rental. It is. See Photo Appendix #1, photo #   http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq . The same vehicle has been spotted repeatedly following participants in Anonymous who have been subsequently harassed and threatened by Scientology “cease and desist” letters.

135. When I was notified, at about 2:15 PM of the five young Anonymous being stalked by the
Silver Toyota Sienna, I went to the N.E. Division L.A.P.D. officers in the middle of Sunset Boulevard and advised them of what was happening. See Complaint, Photo Appendix, photo #51-53. http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq I arranged with the officers that if the Anonymous car could lead the Silver Toyota Sienna west along Sunset and past these police they would intercept and detain the Silver Toyota Sienna so that the Anonymous could get away without being followed any further. However, the Anonymous car had managed to shake the Silver Toyota Sienna by then and was safely driving towards West Los Angeles. 

136. By this time, 2:30 P.M., the Anonymous picket at L. Ron Hubbard Way was ending and I
proceeded to my vehicle, with a photographer, and drove home to West Los Angeles for a meal before the 4:30 P.M. picket at the Shrine Auditorium. When I got there I returned a telephone call from Gareth Cales and I proceeded, still with my cameraman, to meet with Gareth Cales and other Anonymous at a Denny’s Restaurant in Culver City. I arrived there at 4:10 PM, sat with the group and ordered food. After a discussion with my pro bono client Gareth Cales I telephoned Sergeant Guillsey at the N.E. Division of L.A.P.D. Sergeant Guillsey could not have been more pleasant, more professional or more co-operative. He explained that he had mistaken Gareth Cales for Sean Carasov and he apologized repeatedly. He also mentioned that Sean Carasov had been arrested sometime before and although he could not provide any further details Sean would be taken to the Parker Center cells. After that Gareth received a telephone call requesting I go to Parker Center where Sean Carasov was being held for booking.

137. We then proceeded to Parker Center in downtown Los Angeles via Jefferson Boulevard
and Figueroa Street where we passed The Shrine Auditorium. On past occasions, when there have been pickets of Church of Scientology fund raising events at The Shrine, others and I have been permitted to stand next to the entrance to parking lot where the Scientology’s drive in to park their cars. Barricades have never been used. On this occasion, there were barricades over the street and down the block where they would hardly been seen and would not be heard by the arriving Scientologists. http://tinyurl.com/5ejt9x  This was also appeared to be serious misinterpretation and breach of the picketing cases and laws developed in the year 2000 for the Democratic Convention in Los Angeles. Again, uniformed L.A.P.D. police officers, and acting “under color of authority,” were restricting the location, visibility and activities of the Anonymous and other protesters.

138. We arrived at Parker Center, the L.A.P.D. headquarters in downtown Los  Angeles at
approximately 6:15 P.M. The same Desk Sergeant I had met during my morning wild goose-chase to see the Church of Scientology permit was still on duty. I was quickly, politely and professionally shown to the holding cells where the responsible L.A.P.D. officers were also commendable for their cooperation, attitude and assistance. They were clearly intrigued by the T-shirt I was wearing: Black with Scientology Kills in dripping red letters. I met with Sean Carasov for about an hour. He had been charged with Terrorist threats/Criminal threats under Section 422 of the Penal Code. On the basis of my knowledge then and now, as subsequently confirmed by the photographs, video and audiotapes, it appeared Sean was being held on $50,000 bail for being rude; saying “fuck you” to a Scientology photographer and for saying that if Scientology operatives broke into his apartment they would “get a warm reception” because he is entitled to protect himself with his two licensed fire-arms. Sean was released on $50,000 bail later that evening, Saturday March 15, 2008. The bail bond would cost him $5,000. Less than two weeks later the charges would be dismissed without any court appearance. Mr. Moxon swore that he would have the Los Angeles City Attorney’s office (where Ava Paquette’s husband Paul Parquette is also responsible supervising L.A.P.D.  R.I.C.O. compliance) reverse the decision to drop the false charges for lack of evidence.
139. I then proceeded to drive Gareth Cales to his car in the San Fernando Valley. As we were
proceeding North on the Hollywood Freedom I received information that a group of four other young Anonymous were being chased and stalked by a Silver Toyota Sienna Van and that they were trying to get to Union Station to catch trains home to their parents. Upon information and belief, their taxi-cab tried to lose the Sienna van but it followed recklessly, cutting off city buses and failing to stop at red traffic lights while turning. I responded that I would be there as soon as could, turned off the Freeway and drove to Union Station via Temple Street. During the frantic drive I learned that Los Angeles Sheriffs had detained the Guy Fawkes-masked young Anonymous and that they had managed to photograph the license plates of the stalkers in the pursuing silver Toyota Sienna. “We’re getting more action than there is in a Hollywood movie,” said Gareth, worrying that the Sheriffs may force the young Anonymous to reveal their identity to the Church of Scientology’s stalkers. Later the pictures of the silver Toyota Sienna following these four young Anonymous confirmed that it was the same vehicle with the same license plates that had been earlier stalking, tailing, harassing and terrorizing Garth Cales and the four Anonymous that were with him. The vehicle plates were 6AUP602. It appears it may have been a rented vehicle. See Photo Appendix, http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq
140.  Upon arrival outside Union Station I left the car to be parked by one of the others and ran 
through the concourse. Security must have realized who I was because several yelled, “Your people are over there.” Outside the ropes of a very large posh dining area and cocktail function were two L.A. Sheriffs on a two Segways, their Watch Commander, four Anonymous in Guy Fawkes masks and me wearing a black “Scientology Kills” T-shirt. Not surprisingly we were attracting a crowd. I learned that the occupants of the silver Toyota Sienna had chased the young Anonymous into Union Station with their video cameras rolling. Union Station security had intervened and called the Transit Sheriffs, who were attached to the Department of Homeland Security. They were wonderful. They had ordered the pursuing stalkers from the Church of Scientology to stop filming and to leave. They were protecting the young people until I arrived. They were adamant that the Anonymous would not have to reveal their identity in public, and to Church of Scientology covert operatives. At the suggestion of the Sheriff’s Deputies, they escorted our group to a private secure area on an upper level. The Deputies then enabled the young Anonymous to unmask, change out of their suits and ties and into different clothes and different hair-styles. I took their picket signs while the Deputies showed the Anonymous to the trains via private corridors to avoid any Church of Scientology spies. The Sheriffs deputies were Officer Tabug and Officer Scurto from the L.A. Sheriffs Transit Services Division that is attached to the Office of Homeland Security (786) 566-0233. I cannot commend these two officers too highly for their courteous, caring and sensitive professionalism. 

141. Later I was informed that not all Transit Service police officers and employees had been so
vigilant about the personal safety of these young Americans lawfully exercising their First Amendment rights after a long period of national apathy and lethargy. A number of the young Anons had ridden on other subway trains. The Scientology enterprise persuaded at least one subway line team to stop the Metro train, order all of the Anon passengers off the train and to take their masks off in front of Church of Scientology operatives and investigators. Of course, that has just added to the young people targeted for harassment, intimidation by Latham & Watkin’s Schindler’s List. It is crystal clear that giant Latham & Watkins, with its $2 billion per year in revenue, is trying to chill the First Amendment rights of these young peaceful protesters and to defame them with allegations that are totally unfounded and unconnected to the people specifically targeted by this law firm.  
142. On Saturday March 15, 2008, over ten thousand people had peacefully picketed and 
protested the criminal, tax, human rights and civil rights abuses of the Church of Scientology in over 110 cities in over 42 countries. However, Church of Scientology related crime and abuse also occurred at other picket sites in the United States and other countries.

143. A selection of some of the media and Internet reports on the March 15, 2008 protests
demonstrate the fallacies, falsities, fabrications and perjury that saturate the Scientology allegations against Anonymous: http://tinyurl.com/6pd3tw . Linked global media. See generally, the following video and photographs: http://tinyurl.com/6bly32 , http://tinyurl.com/5zpzse , http://tinyurl.com/6d2epg , http://tinyurl.com/6grfxc 
ATLANTA, NEW YORK & NEW ZEALAND SUFFERED SCIENTOLOGY ABUSE
144. Upon information and belief, the concurrent and coordinated protests of over 10,000 other 
people in more than 110 cities in over 42 nations went relatively smoothly and peacefully, except for several incidents. Of course, small armies of Church of Scientology paid private investigators were tailing and trying to obtain the identities of the young picketers in order to apply the Church’s chilling “Suppressive Person” - “Fair Game” handling policies and practices against them. One even carried a concealed handgun. See Photo Appendix #1, photo #37-40 http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq .
145. These Church employed thugs and goons were paid with the tax-exempt 
proceeds of religious “fixed donations” for goods and services, and donations to the International Association of Scientologists by celebrities such as Tom Cruise, John Travolta, Greta Van Susteran (the Fox Television hostess) and James Packer (the Australian media magnate). “The I.A.S. is also known Scientology’s ‘War Chest,’ and that money is used to attack critics of Scientology. “[The Church] will tell you the money is for their ‘protection’ and to fund their ‘good works’ but it’s all really going after and trying to silence anyone that gets in their way of ‘freeing mankind.’” See Glosslip. Scientology sources suggest that Tom Cruise has funneled between $50M and $100M into the Scientology enterprise and that Cruise is currently Scientology’s financial life-line. Nancy Cartwright (the voice of Bart Simpson) has given over $10M to the I.A.S. In 2007 alone, John Travolta gave over $2.5M tax-exempt dollars to the I.A.S. “to fight Scientology’s Critics.” http://tinyurl.com/6q9org  and http://tinyurl.com/5wvq2c   However, in early May 2008 it was revealed that Australian media billionaire James Packer had left the church. “Church lost a wallet?” chortled some wags. Five years earlier the then recently divorced James Packer had been recruited by his friend Tom Cruise. Having failed to recruit David Beckham, Tom Cruise has recently been more successful with Will Smith.
146.  The websites and IRC chat rooms used by Anonymous also came under external electronic
 attacks before, during and after the March 15, 2008 global pickets; against the current management and Racketeering Influenced and Corrupt Organization (R.I.C.O.) activities of the Scientology Enterprise and its false front of Hollywood celebrities, volunteer service ministers and social betterment programs. These Scientology-backed programs include Applied Scholastics, Narconon, Criminon and A.B.L.E. (the Association for Better Living) and the anti-psychiatry Citizens Commission for Human Rights (C.C.H.R.). Bruce Wiseman, the President of C.C.H.R., is also the Treasurer of the National Foundation of Woman Legislators. See http://www.lermanet.com/nfwl.htm and his “C.C.H.R. infiltration plan.” http://tinyurl.com/6s7j4c  and his deceptive and misleading testimony, in reality on behalf of the Church of Scientology, but without mentioning one single connection to Hubbard or the Scientology enterprise, and without disclosing the medical, certification, fraud and disclosure controversy that surrounds both C.C.H.R. and Narconon. Scientology also engages in actively seeking the revocations of the professional licenses of any member of the mental health profession that they can, often through a frame-up. I have taken testimony from at least a dozen scientologists as to their participation in such conduct and similar conduct was recently exposed by media. See http://tinyurl.com/6fz75p It is also noted that earlier that week the nation of Denmark closed down a Church of Scientology “Applied Scholastics” school because neither the curriculum nor the individual student’s academic performance met national teaching standards. 

147. Upon information and belief, in the City of Auckland, New Zealand
Church of Scientology operatives followed a number of young Anons to the Panmure train station where they were apparently photographed after having to take off their masks in order to travel on the train. The New Zealand national Sunday newspaper commented favorably on the protests. http://tinyurl.com/2genk4 The newspaper also included the URL to one of the Anonymous web sites:  enturbulation.org  
148. Upon information and belief, the Scientology enterprise has also been engaged in its tax-
exempt psycho-terrorism activities in places as far away as New Zealand [and South Africa where it has just purchased an enormous faux castle and property]. In New Zealand, Scientology operatives contacted and subtlety threatened some former Scientologists who had been in communication with persons participating with Anonymous. Another Scientology generated false police report was also filed, this time against a City of Auckland Anon who had not even been at the locations listed as having been trespassed upon! What is also suspicious is the seemingly unlawful manner in which the Scientology found out about this particular Anon’s involvement in the protests. The fabricated trespass notice was served on the Anon by Mike Ferris, Executive Director of the Church of Scientology New Zealand and Phillip Green, a director of a private investigations firm called SPI Consultants Ltd, North Shore, Auckland, (021) 1844509. Suppressive Person Investigation Consultants!
149.   In the City of Buffalo, New York the local police chief was reported as being  very 
annoyed with the Church of Scientology. Based upon a false bomb threat, a false terrorist report had caused a visit from the F.B.I. and the local police chief had to use overtime wage rates and other extraordinary costs, at the public’s expense, to enable his deputies to deal with turned out to be fake complaints against constitutionally protected first amendment activity protesting human rights and civil rights abuses by a tax-exempt American church engaged in global “psycho-terrorism,” money-laundering, financial fraud and crime.

150.  In the City of Atlanta, Georgia a controversial full-scale police riot gear turn out along 
with two arrests and the unmasking of the protesters has led to continuing local outrage and demands for a city, state and federal investigation. In addition, it was stated on a subsequent radio interview show that the Mayor of Atlanta has donated many thousands of dollars to the International Association of Scientologists U. S. Trust (which funds the “black operations” and other Scientology psycho-terror practices and projects referred to herein). Ordinarily, only currently active Scientologists are making donations to the International Association of Scientologists. Atlanta city officials attacked Anonymous for “creating an unsafe environment” and “picketing without a permit.” Extensive information, analysis and video-tape of the City of Atlanta riot police response can be viewed at the following URLs. http://tinyurl.com/2bxdd8 , http://tinyurl.com/2pkv7q , http://tinyurl.com/6jaokt 

THE CHURCH OF SCIENTOLOGY AND L.A.P.D. WERE NOT PERMITTED TO EXCLUDE ANON. THEY VIOLATED CIVIL RIGHTS
151. The complaints and requests for investigation herein are not the only time

that the Los Angeles Police Department has unlawfully interfered with constitutional rights. In 2000 the ACLU and other organizations claimed “that the LAPD had violated activists’ 1st Amendment rights and conducted a campaign of “unlawful harassment of individuals gathered at the Convention Center to plan protests during the upcoming [Democrat Party] convention.” Los Angeles Times, August 12, 2000, Judge Bars LAPD From Preempting Protest Activities. U.S. Judge Dean E. Pregerson issued an injunction and barred the LAPD from interfering with protest activities, from harassing protesters, and from confiscating the protesters’ puppets. Now the LAPD appear to be the puppets, their strings being pulled by the Scientology Office of Special Affairs as illustrated by the photographs of Scientology attorneys Moxon and Abelson working with members of the LAPD on March 15, April 12 and May 10, 2008.  http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq 
152. On Tuesday March 18, 2008, I obtained what purported to be a Special 

Event Permit for a Temporary Street Closure, Permit No. 080376, Reference No. 20080393. The document provided for “Full Closure” of L. Ron Hubbard Way from Fountain Avenue to Sunset Boulevard from 03/13/2008 at 6:00 AM to 03/15/2008 at 12:00 AM. The event was to be a “ceremony/Graduation-Tables/Chairs. There was no barrier specified. It was a condition of the permit that “Must maintain a 20 ft. fire-lane for emergency access.” There was no mention of any sidewalk closure on Sunset or Fountain or any closure of Catalina Street. The Applicant and contact person was Kit Finn, Events Director, Church of Scientology, 1308 L. Ron Hubbard Way, Los Angeles, CA 90027, Telephone (323) 953-3340, Fax (323) 953-3288. The Permit was neither signed, dated nor stamped. After further discussion I requested all related documents from the Department and provided a written request. I then went elsewhere in the building and met with Officer Fernandez of the L.A.P.D. Special Events Office. He told me that the L.A.P.D. did not have/and would not have a copy of the Special Permit issued by the Bureau of Street Services. However, the relevant City Councilman’s Office would. An hour later, at about 2:30 P.M. I telephoned Los Angeles City Councilman Eric Garcetti’s office. 

153. The Councilman’s father Gil Garcetti is the Former District Attorney whose deputy advised
me that he would not prosecute, for “political reasons,” the L.A.P.D. recommendation that the Scientology enterprise and certain of its lawyers be indicted for their blackmail, bribery, perjury, obstruction of justice and other crimes committed against me, all documented with written evidence, documents and testimony under oath (in the Cipriano, Hurtado and Pattinson cases). Shortly afterwards the District Attorney’s son Eric won “a hotly contested” 2001 election to the Los Angeles City Council where he represents City Council District 13 which includes all of the major Church of Scientology properties in Los Angeles and the Church’s Pacific Area Command Base on L. Ron Hubbard Way. Subsequently Councilman Garcetti has made numerous public statements in support of the Church of Scientology and the unaccredited Hubbard College of Administration International at 320 North Vermont Avenue, Los Angeles, 90004. The Hubbard College of Administration International is part of the World Institute of Scientology Enterprises (W.I.S.E.).  Most Scientology owned businesses (including those of Tom Cruise, John Travolta, other celebrities and, for example, Executive Software Solutions and the large nation wide court reporting firm Atkinson, Baker) pay 10% of their gross income to W.I.S.E. which in turn pays it “up lines” to the Church of Scientology, Religious Technology Center and the apex Church of Scientology corporation which is the Church of Spiritual Technology. The Scientology organization is truly a hydra-headed octopus with tentacles everywhere while shrouding itself behind a curtain of darkness and terror. David Miscavige controls the four non-Scientologist Special Directors of Church of Spiritual Technology. Rev. Lyman Spurlock, the former President of the Church of Spiritual Technology, and Scientology’s former Chief Financial Officer (so to speak) is now one of approximately 40 senior Church of Scientology executives being unlawfully confined to what is known as the “SP Hall” within the Church’s International “Gold Base” at Gilman Hot Springs, CA.

154.  On March 19, 2008, I received a very polite and pleasant return call from Field Deputy Helen, on behalf of the Eric Garcetti’s Chief of Staff. She advised me that the official L.A. City Council record would disclose that there had been no motions presented or passed in connection with the street closures in and around L. Ron Hubbard Way on March 15, 2008 and their office had received no paperwork or communications at all in connection with any such street closures. There was nothing in the District Councilman’s files relating to the matter.
155. On Monday March 24, 2008 I went to the Los Angeles Bureau of Street Services and 
received the Church of Scientology Application in connection with the L.A.P.D. and the Church of Scientology’s exclusion of the public from the entirety of L. Ron Hubbard Way, Catalina Street and portions of Sunset Boulevard and Fountain Avenue at and near their junctions with L. Ron Hubbard Way on March 13-15, 2008. There were twenty pages. The first was a copy of my written request for the documents. The other 19 pages comprised the Application as described and reviewed in the following paragraph.

156.  The other 19 pages of the pertinent street closure permit are as follows:

a) Pages 2 to 4; are pages 1 to 3 of a completed 3 page APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY STREET CLOSURE form. It was submitted by Kit Finn, the event director of the Church of Scientology at 1308 L. Ron Hubbard Way, LA, CA. 90027. His day and night telephone number is (323) 953-3340 and his day and night fax machine is (323) 953-3288. The Application was not signed or dated as required. The area to be closed was L. Ron Hubbard Way between Fountain and Sunset Boulevard. Full Street Closure. The nature of the event was “Volunteers Minister Activities. Tables and Chairs.” [Comment: There is no mention of barricades, temporary shielding fences, music blasting at a public hospital and through the neighborhood, etc. There is no mention of the closure of Catalina Street and parts of Sunset Boulevard and Fountain Avenue]. No date of March 15, 2008 is shown anywhere on the two page form. Instead the date of “Feb 18, 2008” In the bordered box labeled “FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY” is the following information: Permit No. /Week No. 080376; Council/St. Mtce. Dist. CD 13 (and either 108 or CoS, it appears).Date Rec. /Due Date 2/19/08; Street Type: Local; No. Barricades/Cones: None indicated, line strike - ; Facility: Hwd; Ref. 20080393. However, page three of the application was not faxed until February 19, 2006 [sic] from Event at (323) 9533340+61651.  It specified the Dates of Closures to be from Thursday March 13-Saturday March 15 at midnight. At the top of the form is the following information. On the left there is a column of five abbreviations: APPL [Presumably Application, and a line is struck through it]; HH [Presumably Hold Harmless], and a line struck through it; INS CAO 905763 [Presumably the number of the public liability insurance policy, and a line is truck through it]; PET [Presumably referring to the mandatory petition to the Los Angeles City Council and City Council vote approving the street closure. There is no line struck through so. Apparently, consistent with the records of Councilman Garcetti (CD13), the Church of Scientology did not petition the City Council for permission to close L. Ron Hubbard Way on March 13-15, 2008]; Fees [Presumably application fees, and a line striking it out, probably meaning that the fee was paid]. At the middle of the top of the page is handwritten and underlined the word Approved on the right said the numbers 3/13.
b) Page 5; Is an INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS for an event to be held on March 13-15, 2008 and involving the closure of L. Ron Hubbard Way between Fountain Avenue and Sunset Boulevard. The indemnification of Los Angeles City for any public liability is signed by Kit Finn, the Events Director of the Church of Scientology, is dated February 18, 2008 and was faxed on February 19, 2008. [Note: There is no such legal entity as the Church of Scientology. There are various corporations with Church of Scientology in their name (e.g. Church of Scientology International, Inc) but none is just plain vanilla Church of Scientology.]. In a box in the middle of the form and marked FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY is an uncompleted section stating: “ WHEREAS, the permittee has applied to the City for a street closure and/or temporary selling activities permit described in Board Report #_______ or Board or Council Motion # ______ or approved by the Bureau of Street Services on ______, 20____, which is incorporated by reference and made a part hereof …”
c) Pages 6 - 8; Are a Acord Corporation Certificate of Liability Insurance for one million dollars in aggregate. Page 6: The Insurance Producer is USI of Southern California, Lic #0351162, P. O. Box 4367, Woodland Hills, CA 91367. The insurers affording coverage are simply listed as Zurich/American Ins. Grp and National Union Fire (AIG). There is no further insurance company or policy information other than GLO929735709 and Excess BE9834310 (both 908/15/07-08/15/08), or information as to what and where Acord is and where it is licensed to do business. It is issued to the Church of Scientology [no such legal entity] at 1308 L. Ron Hubbard Way, Los Angeles, CA 90027. It is signed by Patricia Westbrook. Page 7:  Is a statement about additional insureds and subrogation). Page 8:  Is a Commercial General Liability Policy Number GLO929735709 adding City of Los Angeles (street closure) as an additional insured. 
d) Page 9: Is a document faxed from Event, Fax No. (323) 953-3340+61651 on Feb. 19 2006 [sic] at 10.42AM as P4. It is a PETITION (FOR SELLING ACITVITIES) REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY SELLING ACTIVITIES PERMIT. The applicant is Church of Scientology which is requesting closure of L. Ron Hubbard Way between Franklin Avenue and Sunset Boulevard from 6AM March 13 until 12 midnight on Saturday March 15 for a Volunteer Ministers Event. Above the signature of the Applicant is the statement: “The closure, when granted, will be for the exclusion of vehicles only. Admission to an event may not be charged; and the public at large may not be denied access to any portion of any street except in cases of emergency. A 20 foot emergency lane shall be provided on all streets within the said closure at all times.” The consent of adjacent property owners Claudia J. Korchack asst. Mary Shuttleworth of Mary’s Schoolhouse and Norma Phillips is included. The section for listing additional streets [e.g. Catalina] is left vacant. Page 10: Is a continuation of the Petition signature page with the names and signatures of neighbors Dolores L. Cuvinor, Bill Jeffries and Mike Hedrick. 
e) Page 11: Is a letter from Kit Finn (no letter head or address) faxed from Event at 3239533340+61651 on Feb.19 2006 [sic] 10:41AM P1. Kit Finn stated he was sending over a street closure application for Thursday, Friday and Saturday March 13, 14 & 15. It was originally just to be the 15th said Mr. Finn’s letter. 
f) Page 12: Is a duplicate of page 9. 
g) Page 13: Is another February 19, 2006 [sic] fax from Event at 3239533340+61651 at 4:10PM. Mr. Finn writes to Mr. Abracia [Investigator, L.A. City Council, Bureau of Street Services] stating, “Here is the first page of the application form being re-faxed to clarify the nature of the event for us in March which is a Volunteer Minister activity. I left you a voice mail on this.” 
h) Page 14: Is a copy of City of Los Angeles Receipt 624910 for $312.00 received from Church of Scientology, 1308 L. Ron Hubbard Way, LA 90027 for Spec Events Permit #80376. It is dated March 10, 2008. The lower half of the page is a copy of California Bank & Trust, 550 South Hope Street, Los Angeles, California 90017 check #30935, dated March 4, 2008, drawn on account 122003396 024 50366670 by the Church of Scientology Western United States, Continental Liaison Office WUS, 1308 L. Ron Hubbard Way, Los Angeles, CA 90027, MAIN ACCOUNT in the amount of $312.00 and payable to City of Los Angeles, 600 S. Spring Street, Los Angeles, CA 90020 for DV# MN 30621. At the bottom of the check is the statement: “The Church of Scientology Western United States logo is a trademark and service mark owned by Religious Technology Center and is used with its permission.”
i) Page 15:  Is a copy of a PETITION (FOR RESIDENTIAL AREARS) REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY STREET CLOSURE PERMIT sent by fax 03/19/2008 from 3235815376 to 916263329979 page 02 p.4/4 JM for a Community Health Fair on 3/15/08 at 46th Street between Hooper and Ascot. Curiously, it is signed by various people on far-away East 46th Street, LA.
j) Page 16:  Is a copy of a Petition [not the fax described as d] page 8 above and stating:  PETITION (FOR SELLING ACITVITIES) REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY SELLING ACTIVITIES PERMIT. The applicant is Church of Scientology which is requesting closure of L. Ron Hubbard Way between Fountain Avenue and Sunset Boulevard from 6AM March 13 until 12 midnight on Saturday March 15 for a Volunteer Ministers Event. Above the signature of the Applicant is the statement: “The closure, when granted, will be for the exclusion of vehicles only. Admission to an event may not be charged; and the public at large may not be denied access to any portion of any street except in cases of emergency. A 20 foot emergency lane shall be provided on all streets within the said closure at all times.” The consent of adjacent property owners Claudia J. Korchack, asst. Mary Shuttleworth of Mary’s Schoolhouse and Norma Phillips is included. The section for listing additional streets [e.g. Catalina] is left vacant. Page 17: Is a continuation of the Petition signature page with the names and signatures of neighbors Dolores L. Cuvinor, Bill Jeffries and Mike Hedrick. 
k) Pages 18-19:  are pages 1 to 2 of an APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY STREET CLOSURE form. It was submitted by Kit Finn, the event director of the Church of Scientology at 1308 L. Ron Hubbard Way, LA, CA. 90027. The area to be closed was L. Ron Hubbard Way between Fountain and Sunset Boulevard. Full Street Closure. The nature of the event was “Volunteers Minister Activities. Tables and Chairs.” [Comment: There is no mention of barricades, temporary shielding fences, music blasting at a public hospital and through the neighborhood, etc. There is no mention of the closure of Catalina Street and parts of Sunset Boulevard and Fountain Avenue]. The form is dated Feb.18, 2008 although another date has been whited out. In the bordered box labeled “FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY” is nothing. The second page sets forth the dates of Thursday March 13 at 6.00 AM to Saturday March 15 at midnight. The estimated attendance is “hundreds.” There is no other space filled in except for the figures 008 under Additional Information and an undated illegible signature with the Title ‘Events Dir.” 
THE LEAD UP TO THE APRIL 12, 2008 “COLOR OF AUTHORITY” PUBLIC CORRUPTION AND CIVIL RIGHTS MATTERS
157. On April 9, 2008, at the request of my Anonymous clients, I called and faxed two pages of
information regarding the April 12, 2008 “Operation Reconnect” pickets and protests that would occur in Los Angeles, CA. The information was faxed to the Los Angeles City Council Bureau of Street Services and to the Special Events officers at L.A.P.D. headquarters. Along with three Anonymous participants I also personally met with and explained the April 12, 2008 plans to the Officer-in-Charge at the L.A.P.D. North East Division. He informed us that the past Los Angeles protests by Anonymous had been peaceful and uneventful from the perspective of law enforcement. On April 10, 2008, the April 12, 2008 picket information was also provided by fax to Special Events officers at the L.A.P.D. Hollywood Division and by fax to the L.A. County Sheriff’s Metro Division.
158.   At approximately 4:15 PM on April 10, 2008, I was surprised to learn from the L.A. City
Council Bureau of Street Services that the Church of Scientology had just paid the application fee in connection with a street closure of L. Ron Hubbard Way on April 11-April 12, 2008. In response, I questioned the 15-day advance notice requirement and I was informed that the Church had had the Petition in the works for some time even though it had only just paid the fee. I also questioned the extent of the Church of Scientology closure of L. Ron Hubbard Way again (now suspiciously coinciding with Anonymous First Amendment activities). I was informed by Investigator Abracia of the Bureau of Street Services that it was Los Angles City Council law and policy that no street closure could ever exclude general public access from the sidewalks unless there was an emergency, as he had informed me the month before. As a result of this information I worked late into the night, and in the early morning, on a pre-April 9, 2008 version of this document, and an April 11, 2008, letter that reads as follows:
GRAHAM E. BERRY

ATTORNEY & COUNSELOR AT LAW

3384 McLAUGHLIN AVENUE

LOS ANGELES, CA 90066

Telephone and Facsimile: (310) 745-3771

Email: grahamberry@ca.rr.com
April 11, 2008 (REVISED VERSION)
EMERGENCY ACTION REQUESTED

By Fax, Email and by subsequent Hand Delivery (late morning)

Chief William Bratton

L.A.P.D. Headquarters

150 N. Los Angles Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(877) 275-5273 Fax: (213) 847-0676

The Executive Director

Board of Police Commissioners

150 N. Los Angeles Street, Room 150

Los Angles, CA 90012

(213) 485-3531   Fax: (213) 485-8861

The Officer-in-Charge

The North East Community Police Station

3353 San Fernando Road

Los Angeles, CA 90065

(213) 485-2563 Fax: (213) 847-0669

The Officer-in-Charge

L.A.P.D. Major Crimes Division

1149 S. Broadway

Los Angeles, CA 90015

(213) 485-2000 Fax: (213) 485-2088

The Officer-in-Charge

Los Angeles Police Department

Special Events Permit Unit

1149 S. Broadway, 5th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90015

(213) 847-1640   Fax (213) 847-1797

Mr. David Rivera, Supervisor

Bureau of Street Services

1149 South Broadway, Room 350

City of Los Angeles, CA 90015

(213) 847-6000    DavidRivera@LA.City.org
CIVIL RIGHTS AND R.I.C.O. VIOLATIONS
L. Ron Hubbard Way, Los Angeles

March 15, 2008 and April 12, 2008

                   CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. TOTAL SCREENING REQUESTED.


Police Command Team member, L.A.P.D attorney, Gerald Chaleff, Esq., has been one of the most senior attorneys in the Church of Scientology legal teams and is a participant in the long history of R.I.C.O. violations that are the subject of the criminal R.I.C.O. investigations that are being requested by further filings next week. He has also been a co-counsel with Scientology lawyers Moxon, Kobrin and Paquette in Church of Scientology cases and litigation conduct during the early-to-mid 1990s, when he moved to the L.A. City Attorneys Office to intervene in resulting requests for prosecution that are part of the 25-years of R.I.C.O. activity that is being addressed in the filings. These filings and associated requests are being submitted to local, state and federal law enforcement and legislators. As the Commanding Officer of the L.A.P.D. R.I.C.O. Consent Decree Bureau, Police Administrator Gerald L. Chaleff, Esq., has a clear conflict of interest in these matters and he should be precluded from having any access to any part of these matters, or any knowledge of these matters.


Similarly, Paul Paquette, Esq., of the L.A. City Attorneys Office (R.I.C.O. consent decree unit) is a Scientologist and is married to Ava Paquette, Esq., who is an attorney in the Church of Scientology Office of Special Affairs Legal Unit known as Moxon & Kobrin. She is a participant in the R.I.C.O. relief to be requested, and is involved in the initial matters addressed herein by way of this emergency request for immediate intervention and immediate remedial measures to be taken in connection with the Anonymous global protests on April 12, 2008 - one of which will take place on L. Ron Hubbard Way from 11 AM until 1:30 PM.


See: Supporting Declaration of Graham E. Berry (“Berry Declaration”) paragraphs 12, 30-38, 42, 46-48, 57, 94, 115, and 126-140.


L.A. Sheriff Lee Baca also has a potential conflict of interest. Berry Declaration, paragraphs 41.

TO THE ABOVE LISTED OFFICIALS AND THEIR OFFICES:


The need for the emergency action being requested herein arose at approximately 4 PM yesterday (April 10, 2008) when I spoke with L.A. City Council Bureau of Street Services Investigator Abracia (213) 847-6029 who I had been unsuccessfully attempting to speak with for two days. In response to my questions, Investigator Abracia advised me that the Church of Scientology had just delivered a fee check in connection with another application by the Church of Scientology for a total street closure of L. Ron Hubbard Way between Sunset Boulevard and Fountain Avenue on April 11-12, 2008. Investigator Abracia then informed me that despite the late completion of the Scientology permit application it was actually initiated days before. The timing of these Church of Scientology and LA City Council Street Services/L.A.P.D. developments was such that there is no opportunity to seek the intervention of Federal District Court Judge Gary A. Feess who is understood to be the responsible federal judicial officer in connection with the L.A.P.D. R.I.C.O. consent decree.


The new Church of Scientology L. Ron Hubbard total street closure and exclusion of all public pedestrian traffic around the entire vicinity, including Catalina Street and portions of Fountain Avenue and Sunset Boulevard, will be a repetition of the unlawful L.A.P.D. street closures and resulting Civil Rights Violations that occurred on March 15, 2008 and that are part of the R.I.C.O. and related matters complaints being submitted next week to local, state and federal law enforcement, the Department of the Treasury/IRS and various legislatures and their special committees. Next week, disciplinary complaints are also to be filed with the Los Angeles Police Commission.


The Civil Rights Violations, and related criminal conduct, that occurred at L. Ron Hubbard Way on March 15, 2008 are addressed at paragraphs 55-85 (pages 27-40), 93-98  (pages 43- 50), 123-131 (pages 61-73) of the enclosed Berry Declaration and on the enclosed DVD of photographs. Also see Appendix of Documents Exhibits A-C. Two of the responsible off-duty Scientology-paid L.A.P.D. officers were #3862 and #4037 and one would expect to see them engaging in the same unlawful conduct tomorrow.  

It is clear from the L.A. City Council’s own ordinances and policies that the L.A.P.D. has no authority to exclude public pedestrians, including the Anonymous protesters, from the side walks of L. Ron Hubbard Way, Catalina Street, New Hampshire Street, Sunset Boulevard and Fountain Avenue as occurred on March 15, 2008 and that is now set to occur again on April 11- 12, 2008.

            IMMEDIATE AND EMERGENCY ACTION REQUESTED

The issuance of all appropriate orders and instructions to the appropriate on-duty L.A.P.D. officers (from the N.E. Division), and the Church of Scientology paid off-duty L.A.P.D. officers, that the public (including lawfully acting picketers and protesters) cannot and must not be excluded from the sidewalks on and around L. Ron Hubbard Way except in the case of a public emergency as set forth in the relevant L.A. City Council street closure ordinances and policies.

THE PROPER ENFORCEMENT OF THE NOISE RESTRICTIONS AND PROHIBITION OF LOUD MUSIC BEING BLARED AT THE ANONYMOUS PICKETERS AS OCCURRED ON MARCH 15, 2008.  Berry Declaration, para. 59.


The immediate provision of written confirmation of the above to me, so that it may be given to the off-duty L.A.P.D. officers and the N.E. Division Officers who, in combination with the Church of Scientology Office of Special Affairs, unlawfully excluded the Anonymous picketers and other members of the public from L. Ron Hubbard Way and Catalina Street on March 15, 2008. 

Because of the exigent circumstances herein, where possible, designated recipients of this letter and enclosures are receiving the letter by fax or email in advance of hand delivery of the hard copy and enclosures.






Very truly yours,

                                                             Graham E. Berry

Enclosures: (1) Declaration of Graham E. Berry executed April 11, 2008; (2) DVD of over 75 photographs showing the violations and responsible off duty L.A.P.D. officers (including #3862 and #4037) (delayed, by time pressures, until the filing of the complaints and requests next week although it could possibly be emailed). 

Later I was to be informed that all of the relevant police officers were “on duty.” This only aggravates the civil rights violations. 
159. This letter was faxed to each of the recipients by 10:00 AM on April 11, 2008 and it had
been hand-delivered to the offices of each recipient by 1:45 PM on April 12, 2008. Later that afternoon I tried unsuccessfully to reach both Investigator Rivera of the Bureau of Street Services and Officer Fernandez of the Police Headquarters Special Events office. At about 4:30 PM, I was successful in reaching L.A.P.D. Chief Bratton’s office. I was told I could not speak with either the Chief or anyone in his office because they were in a fierce debate about my letter at that very time. I expressed my surprise saying, “There seems very little to debate. Either the L.A.P.D. is going to enforce the law or Anonymous is going to have to go to Federal Court.”
160. At about 9:30 AM on Saturday April 12, 2008 I received a telephone call from the Officer-
in-Charge of the Los Angeles Sheriff’s Metro Division. We spoke for some five minutes and the essence of a somewhat circular conversation, as follows: The Sheriff’s Lieutenant was adamant that Anonymous could not wear masks in the L.A. subway “because of the times in which we live and the potential fear of other passengers.” I was adamant that, like the Metro officers at Union Station on March 15, 2008, the Metro police needed to be sensitive to the reasons for the masks; protection against now demonstrable retaliation by Scientology-hired thugs, goons and private investigators with cameras, and that the City of Berlin in Germany had relaxed its ban on masked protests for just this reason. The Lieutenant told me that law would be enforced; Anonymous may not wear masks on the subway and Scientology P.I.’s or whatever could not take photographs or videos while on the Metro premises and trains.

APRIL 12, ON-DUTY L.A.P.D. OFFICERS ACT IN CONCERT WITH SCIENTOLOGY AND VIOLATE THE CIVIL RIGHTS OF 300 PEOPLE
161. I then proceeded to the first picket site, L. Ron Hubbard Way, where I  arrived just after
10:30 AM. The protest march had been called for 11 AM but it was already under way when I arrived.  Having been informed earlier that the Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department would be “enforcing the law” as it applied to everyone involved in the picket, and having been told that Chief Bratton had “debated” the matter the day before, I expected that the L.A.P.D. would also be enforcing the law by permitting the public and picketers to freely use the sidewalks of L. Ron Hubbard Way (Berendo Street until 1996) and by enforcing the Los Angeles City Council amplified noise restrictions. I was wrong. Loud concert style speakers were blasting ear-shattering music at the neighborhood and Kaiser Hospital. The L.A.P.D. was present in force and doing nothing about the noise violations. Furthermore, Scientology OSA Legal Unit and un-indicted Operation Snow White co-conspirator attorney Kendrick L. Moxon was conspicuously present and in control of the street closure as can be seen on Photo Appendix, Photograph numbers 1-5, 9-13, and 17, http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq
162. Scientology attorney Moxon was also regularly conferring with the L.A.P.D. 
Officers-in-Charge and appeared to be giving them instructions upon how the L.A. City Council Bureau of Street Services was to be interpreted, can be seen on Photo Appendix, Photograph numbers 1, 2, 6, 9-13 and 18. http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq 
163. Acting together, the Church of Scientology OSA officers, Church of Scientology Pacific Area Command Security officers, and the on-duty L.A.P.D. officers maintained a two- day closure of the sidewalks of L. Ron Hubbard Way to the general public including the Anonymous picketers and protesters who had given notice of their intention to walk the sidewalks of L. Ron Hubbard Way only 2-3 days previously. The Church of Scientology buildings on either side of L. Ron Hubbard Way are part of the paramilitary Church of Scientology’s “Pacific Area Command” and are known to Scientology staffers as “PAC Base.” It also houses the approximate 175 Scientologists who are being held effectively captive on the Los Angeles Rehabilitation Project Force (the “RPF”). You can see a photograph of the overcrowded Los Angeles RPF dorm room at http://tinyurl.com/6m5ewd . Ironically, the L.A.P.D. officers excluding the general public from the sidewalks of L. Ron Hubbard Way for yet another two days were also acting as extended prison guards for these poor victims, some of whom have been confined in the L. Ron Hubbard Way RPF “gulag” for over five years. In addition, they were participating in a despicable church conspiracy to prevent their staff and customers from having any knowledge of the dangerous blue asbestos contaminating the Scientology owned cruise ship M.V. Freewinds. Meanwhile, other Scientologists donned masks and infiltrated the protest in an unsuccessful Church of Scientology organized attempt to provoke confrontations with the Anonymous protestors. You can see the photographs of two such infiltrators on photograph numbers 123-124. http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq
164. After I arrived at L. Ron Hubbard Way I introduced myself to the L.A.P.D. 
Officer-in-Charge because I was one of the contact persons for the Anonymous march and protests. Sergeant Qesada, Badge #4037, of the N.E. Division informed me that he was the Officer-in- Charge. Upon inquiry from me, he informed me that his orders were that the general public were to be excluded from the entirety of L. Ron Hubbard Way including the sidewalks. I informed the L.A.P.D. that the applicable City Council Ordinance and policy required the general public be permitted to use the sidewalks at all times except in a genuine emergency (and here there was not an emergency; with, in the circumstances of the pickets, resulting civil rights violations), that a 20-foot emergency vehicle access lane be maintained (which there was not), and that there be no noise amplification (which there was). The L.A.P.D. Officer-in-Charge was polite, in contrast to the Officer-in-Charge on February 15, but he said his orders were to keep the public out of and off L. Ron Hubbard Way (Formerly Berendo Street until 1996). I told him I did not hold him personally responsible since his orders were probably coming from Chief Bratton who had been apprised of the situation on the Church of Scientology street closure only the day before. I also told the Sergeant that there would ultimately be legal and political repercussions of these illegal sidewalk closures and public exclusion but that Anonymous would abide by the L.A.P.D., Bureau of Street Services and Church of Scientology barricades and not engage in civil disobedience of the L.A.P.D. actions. 
165. At 11 AM, after speaking with numerous Anonymous protesters, I went back to Sergeant 
Qesada, Badge #4037, and complained about the level of noise being blasted out from the banks of Church of Scientology speakers. He said he would try and do something about it. At 11:10 AM I returned and again complained about the loud music being blasted across the streets. The Sergeant said he was trying to have something done about it. I then told him to consider my request to be an official complaint and a few minutes later the music and movie dialogue was turned significantly down although it was still above permitted decibels.
166. It was blatantly obvious that the total and unlawful closure of L. Ron Hubbard Way on 
both March 15 and April 12, 2008, and every weekend thereafter continuing until now and into the immediate future was/is for the primary purpose of violating the civil rights of those who wished to picket with Anonymous against the legal, civil rights and human rights abuses of the Church of Scientology. On both days there were a minimal number of people on any part of L. Ron Hubbard Way, indeed less than a regular day, as photo appendixes demonstrate. Indeed, it is well known, as expert testimony can corroborate, that the Church of Scientology will not and cannot permit its members to hear or see protesters and picket signs criticizing Scientology abuses. If Scientologists are exposed to critical material it can cause the “condition of doubt” which could result in the Scientologist leaving (or “blowing their post”). Moreover, in past years the Church of Scientology has only sought the total closure of L. Ron Hubbard Way on several days a year. Many neighborhood residents are also complaining about what is occurring but Councilman Eric Garcetti and his staff have been ignoring all but the O.S.A. and other Scientology staffers. There is now public discussion, at least on the Internet, of a recall petition against him (and Sheriff Lee Baca).
167. Shortly after I spoke with the L.A.P.D. Officer-in-Charge, and took many of
the photographs referred to above, someone walked over to me and handed me a bunch of documents saying, “You’re served, Berry.”  You can see the photographs of me with the Judgment Debtor Examination Subpoena on Photo Appendix, Photograph numbers 133-137, 143. http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq. Service of this subpoena was clearly retaliatory. Less than 24 hours earlier I had delivered the request for L.A.P.D. Chief William Bratton to intervene and enforce the applicable laws in these matters.  The Moxon & Kobrin subpoena relates to one of the darker moments in U.S. Central District Court history when Federal District Judge Christina Snyder, perhaps unwittingly, allowed herself and her chambers to become another Church of Scientology/Kendrick Moxon “Fair Game” tool, and the instrument of continuing injustices and civil rights violations. She has refused to recognize and redress them. [See (Berry criminal complaint) and the references to Pattinson and Michael Pattinson therein at pages 43-46-49, 53-56, 61, 64-64, 66, 109, 119 and 133. On April 19, 2008 I submitted a response to the Subpoena that Scientology attorney Moxon had served on me at the April 12, 2008 anti-Scientology picket. It has been read by nearly 5, 000 people on the Internet, many of whom have expressed their outrage at the criminal conduct that law enforcement has allowed Moxon, Ingram and their accomplices to perpetrate against so many people over so many years, merely because they are Scientologists exercising their “freedom of religion” to “utterly destroy” their “enemies” by “any means possible.” The events set forth in the Berry criminal complaint have been the subject of world- wide review, revulsion and disgust at U.S. Federal, State and Local law enforcement, as a review of the Internet and the many who wrote to the California State Bar and Federal agencies and Congress will disclose. You can read my written response and a summary of attorney Moxon’s May 5, 2008 debtor’s examination of me at http://tinyurl.com/6jxbyn  and  http://tinyurl.com/5uvnt6 .
168. At the culmination of the two-hour picket and protest outside of L. Ron Hubbard Way, and
 as I had assured the Officer-in-Charge at the L.A. Sheriff’s Department, I personally observed the Anonymous picketers descending onto the subway platforms and on to the Metro line where most rode from Vermont Station to Vine Station and then picketed outside the Church of Scientology O.S.A. offices at 6331 Hollywood Boulevard. There were no problems that I saw.
169.  There were also three very courageous young ladies and former Scientologists
participating in the April 12, 2008 picket: Jenna Miscavige, the niece of Scientology leader Captain David Miscavige; Astra Woodcraft, the daughter of the former engineer on Scientology’s cruise ship M.V. Freewinds (which is riddled with asbestos and consequently never calls at a U.S. port); and Amy, the daughter of prominent Scientologists. These three young ladies had escaped from the church and had survived its “recovery efforts.” Recently they launched a Scientology survivors Internet website called www.ExScientologyKids.com . They did this with Kendra Wiseman, the daughter Bruce Wiseman who is head of Scientology’s anti-mental health “front” group the Citizen’s Commission for Human Rights (C.C.H.R., anti-mental health profession) and who is also Treasurer of the National Foundation for Women Legislators. Kendra also escaped from the cult and as a result her parents and family had to “disconnect” from her. You will see their heart-wrenching picket signs on Photo Appendix, photograph numbers 47-50, 56-57, 59-62, 85-91, 144, 155, 156, 159-160, 162 ,163. http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq
170. When we were outside the Church of Scientology Office of Special Affairs
(O.S.A.) (intelligence, intimidation, legal and P.R.) offices at 6331 Hollywood Boulevard, where many of the immediately preceding photographs were taken, Jenna Miscavige and another young woman named Amy spoke with the Church “security” staff guarding the entrance to the high security office high-rise. See Photo Appendix, photograph number 84. http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq
Amy’s sister is a Scientology Sea Organization staffer serving a billion-year contract to work for the Scientology enterprise (for $46.20 per week). Amy’s sister was known to be “on post” upstairs at the 6331 Hollywood Boulevard building. Amy asked that a message be sent up to her sister asking her to come down to the street and speak with her. Amy wanted to tell her older sister that Amy was pregnant. The Church of Scientology refused to allow the two sisters to meet and speak with each other, thus reinforcing the reason for the April 12, 2008 Anonymous picket against Church of Scientology human rights abuses such as the policy and practice of “disconnection” from non-Scientology family members who the Church classifies as either “potential trouble sources (PTS)” or “suppressive persons (SPs).” The threat of “disconnection,” and consequent loss of family, is emotional blackmail.
171.  The Anonymous protestors picketed the Scientology OSA offices for approximately one 
hour. It was peaceful as the photographs indicate. The Anonymous picketers then walked to the offices of the Church of Scientology “front group” the Citizens Commission on Human Rights (“C.C.H.R.”). The mission of C.C.H.R. is to obliterate and smash all mental health professionals so that the entire field of mental health around the world can be replaced by Scientology auditing technology, E meter processing and E meter security checks. The auditor and E meter are to Hubbard and the Scientologists what the Thought Police and television sets are to those who inhabit the pages of George Orwell’s 1984. Scientology is a “group think” enterprise that does not tolerate any dissent or freedom of thought. Both dissent and independent thought can cause severe discipline and punishment for ethics violations.
172. The C.C.H.R., ironically named “Industry of Death” (referring to the mental health 
profession), was closed for that particular day and there was only one security guard outside. The approximately one hour picket was uneventful and ended at about 3:30 PM with the singing of love songs, street dancing and hugs. See Photo Appendix, Photograph numbers 93-122. http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq
173. As with the previous pickets, the Church of Scientology was intent on uncovering the
identities of each of the picketers so that their homes and employers could be subjected to Fair Game-type harassment and intimidation. Here in Los Angeles there were photographers and private investigators hired and there have been reports of young Anonymous picketers being followed to their parked vehicles by private investigators and Church of Scientology uniformed staffers who have photographed the departing picketer, the vehicle and the license plates. http://tinyurl.com/2t4kh3 and http://tinyurl.com/56e2f2   See Photo Appendix, photograph numbers 14, 16, 28, 70, 74-76, 80-82, 84,123-124, 128. http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq  However, there were reports from other cities of violence being perpetrated by Scientology staffers and associates against young Anonymous picketers returning to their vehicles and homes, particularly when alone. For example, Google scientology and assault. In fact, many people are now becoming alarmed by the Church of Scientology campaign of tax exempt “psycho-terrorism” being perpetrated against those daring to criticize the various tax exempt human rights and civil rights violations, and the tax exempt criminal conduct, engaged in by the church. Over the years, the Church’s psycho-terrorism against its critics has caused a number of cases of complex post-traumatic stress disorder. Google: PTSD and http://tinyurl.com/6n4ebz 
THE APRIL 12 PROTEST AGAINST CHURCH ABUSE SUCCEEDED

174. On April 11, 2008 it was reported that the Church of Scientology had used tax-exempt 
donations from leading Scientologists (such as Nancy Cartwright of The Simpsons) to hire a few hundred Private Investigators to scour cities such as Washington D.C., and Los Angeles for the identity and address of any persons protesting against the Scientology enterprise. However, as with the previous Anonymous February 10 and March 15, 2008 global pickets of the Scientology enterprise, the April 12, 2008 pickets were peaceful events with a happy party atmosphere, in stark contrast to the numerous and demonstrably false allegations made by the Church of Scientology, most which follow the enterprise’s written policies and procedures for the fabrication of false allegations and false police reports against Church-perceived “enemies” and “suppressive persons.” An outline and summary of some of Scientology’s Fair Game policies and practices (the policies and practices for handling Suppressive Persons) can be read at paragraphs 144-207 of the First Amended Pattinson complaint. http://www.lermanet.com/cos/pattinson1.htm and http://tinyurl.com/6bjxau  
175. Consequently, on April 12, 2008 approximately 10,000 people protested the  Church of 
Scientology’s family abuses in over 110 cities of over 42 countries around the globe. A short Operation Reconnect global recap video of these pickets can be viewed at: http://tinyurl.com/655fev    
176. Indeed, the Anonymous pickets April 12 were so successful that the very
next day the Scientology “church” or enterprise in Düsseldorf, Germany closed down. In addition, acclaimed actor and Scientology celebrity Jason Beghe stunned the world by going loudly global with his widely reported interview on the abuses and frauds he endured during his fourteen-year experience in the Church of Scientology. http://tinyurl.com/6otgna The Church of Scientology unsuccessfully sought to prevent the broadcast of Jason Beghe’s full coming-out video which was even broadcast on Fox News despite Fox News’ employment of Church of Scientology celebrity member Greta Van Susteren. Google: “Greta van Susteren” and Scientology.  Other Scientology locations have since closed including the Las Vegas Org.
THE MARCH 27-MAY 10 STREET CLOSURES ARE SUSPECT
177. On Monday April 21, 2008, I was finally able to obtain a copy of the L. Ron
 Hubbard Way Street Closure permit for April 12, 2008. Repeated requests to Investigator Rivera had been unsuccessful and I had had to complain to his supervisor. Interestingly, not only is getting a copy of a Street Closure permit like pulling teeth, both the L.A.P.D. and the Bureau of Street Services will provide copies, or views of copies, prior to the event or at the event. The documents I obtained on April 21, 2008 are now summarized:
178.  On March 19, 2006 (sic) Church of Scientology Events fax number
3239533340+61651 sent City of Los Angeles Street Services Investigation and Enforcement Division Investigator Constancio Abracia an APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY STREET CLOSURE (AND/OR TEMPORARY SELLING ACTIVITY) dated March 18, 2008 signed by Kit Finn, Event Director, Church of Scientology, 1308 L. Ron Hubbard Way, Los Angeles, CA 90027, Daytime Telephone Number (323) 953-3340 Fax Number (323) 953-3188, 24-hour contact for the Church at the same address, phone and fax numbers. It sought the closure of L. Ron Hubbard Way between Sunset Boulevard and Fountain Avenue for a “Friday night graduation (1-hr) with chairs and stage (not on street) and additional tables and chairs and some booths. This is for a weekly 1-1 ½ graduation ceremony –then there is food and drinks and socializing for an hour. The graduation goes from 9-10. It happens more than twice a year.” The dates of the closures were Thursdays 3 p.m. to Saturday 6 a.m., March 27-29, April 3-5, April 10-12, April 17-9, April 24-26, May 1-3, May 8-10. Estimated attendance: hundreds.”
179. Also included in the documents I received were an INDEMNIFICATION
AND HOLD HARMLESS for a Graduation Event on April 10, 2008 from 3 PM to April 12, 2008 at 8 PM for L. Ron Hubbard Way between Sunset Boulevard and Fountain Avenue. It was signed on April 8, 2008 by Ken Long, Assistant Secretary, Church of Scientology Western United States, 1308 L. Ron Hubbard Way, Los Angeles, CA 90027. I have attended many civil litigation depositions, and have the certified transcripts for them, where Ken Long has been present either as a legal assistant to the legal units of Bowles & Moxon and later Moxon & Kobrin and at other times where he has identified himself as being with the Church’s Office of Special Affairs.
  SCIENTOLOGY’S PERMIT APPLICATION EVIDENCES TAX VIOLATIONS
180. One of the central issue in the 25 years Church of Scientology’s “War against the IRS”
[Google the words within parentheses) was the I.R.S.’s contention, among other things, that the more than 166 Scientology business entities and religious corporations were a fraudulent corporate veil where Church of Scientology leaders issued orders “across corporate lines” and where corporate lines were by-passed by Sea Organization and Commodore’s Messenger Organization “lines” which was then and still is the case. Indeed, there is much evidence, including written evidence, of Captain David Miscavige frequently ignoring corporate lines and of internal administrative actions being currently and routinely used to fraudulently conceal those actions. http://tinyurl.com/5n7jtf, http://tinyurl.com/5o9c2e and  http://tinyurl.com/5jpvuk 

181. The legal and tax tensions are between: (A) The manner in which the scientology enterprise is controlled by the Commodore’s Messenger Organization and the Sea Organization; (B) The corporate formalities which must be observed by over 166 tax-exempt corporations (which are further affiliated with a large number of for-profit corporations such as Author’s Services, Inc. from where David Miscavige used to run the Scientology enterprise); and (C) According to a large number of his former assistants, the personality of David Miscavige who insists on personally micro-managing every aspect of the Scientology enterprise (even the legal matters such as any response to this document) and who regularly and brutally beats subordinates who have incurred his ecclesiastical displeasure. See above. Over twelve former Miscavige ecclesiastical subordinates are now willing to testify that the were physically assaulted and beaten by David Miscavige while other senior Sea Organization executives silently looked on in fear of becoming Miscavige’s next victim themselves. Also Google web and Google groups: “David Miscavige” and violence http://tinyurl.com/5c9edn . In various court-filed affidavits David Miscavige role within Scientology has been compared to the Pope’s role within Roman Catholicsm. However, it is inconceivable that the Bishop of Rome would physically punch, slap, beat and kick a subordinate church official.
182. A number of Federal and California State Appellate decisions have opined on  the 
deliberately deceptive nature and intent of the complex conglomerate of profit and non-profit corporations that are referred to loosely as the churches and corporations of the Scientology enterprise. There has been, and continues to be, much debate as to whether the Scientology corporations should be the recipient of either tax-exempt status or even separate corporate status. See generally:
Google: Scientology and American religion and tax. 

Also click on:   http://tinyurl.com/68lbq4 
http://www.clambake.org/archive/oca/irslegal/240984.html  http://www.xenu.net/archive/CourtFiles/occf113.html           http://www.justice.gov/osg/briefs/1990/sg900357.txt http://caselaw.lp.findlaw.com/scripts/getcase.pl?court=US&vol=490&invol=680 http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hernandez_v._Commissioner http://www.sc-i-r-s-ology.pair.com/documents/1992-06-29bruggink.html
http://www.whyaretheydead.net/krasel/ottman_html/10.htm
http://www.cs.cmu.edu/~dst/Cowen/essays/irslegal.html http://www.cs.cmu.edu/~dst/Cowen/essays/irs1023.html    http://skull.piratehaven.org/~atman/factnet/app1a.txt   http://www.xs4all.nl/~oracle/mgarde/alpha.htm
http://www.factnet.org/headlines/give-away.htm http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=X_RbeNo25ww http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=U05xzsxKMbE&feature=related  
183. In these matters concerning the Church of Scientology [Western United States] application
to exclude the public from L. Ron Hubbard Way weekend-after-weekend and month-after-month, the only consents obtained have been those of two apartment building managers (not the apartment building residents), a school and a business called Pacific Promotions. This is deceptive. The Church of Scientology Western United States is only one occupant of L. Ron Hubbard Way. The two apartment buildings, the small school and the small business are only one of many “neighboring” and supposedly separate corporate entities. To name just a few, there are the L.A. Org, the American Saint Hill Organizations, Flag Services, the Church of Scientology International’s Pacific Area Command, the Church of Scientology’s Rehabilitation Project Force (with about 175 religious “volunteer” prisoners), Bridge Publications, the International Association of Scientologists, Kaiser Permanente Hospital, etc. 
184. The Church of Scientology International group tax exemption was granted, among other 
things, upon the condition that the Church strictly operates it’s over 166 different tax-exempt entities as separate corporate entities. However, the Church of Scientology [Western U.S.] applications for street closure permits on L. Ron Hubbard Way treats all of the neighboring Church of Scientology-related enterprises as one for permit purposes.
185. The Scientology enterprise has intentionally chosen a complex and confusing corporate
structure. It should be required to live by it. The defective Board of Street Services Street Closure applications are further indications that it is not doing so. These are matters that Anonymous will shortly address in a separate and comprehensive request for full congressional review of all the circumstances surrounding the 1991-1993 reversal of the twenty-five years of refusal of the I.R.S. to grant tax-exempt status to the Scientology enterprise and just after the U.S. Supreme Court had upheld the I.R.S. position in   Hernandez v. Commissioner, 490 U.S. 680 (1989). The startling story behind the Church of Scientology’s complex and confusing corporate structure has just been told by one of its chief architects Larry Brennan. Click on: http://tinyurl.com/6zutz7 Next week he will be with me in Germany, along with Jason Beghe and Marc Headley. See below. 

SCIENTOLOGY IS A TWO FACED TOTALITARIAN TYRANNY
186. “Above all, it became clear that the Scientology Organization is double- faced, especially 
in the United States: the light side, a socially-acceptable façade of Hollywood celebrities, glamour and wealth; and the dark side, a totalitarian structure internally, with exploitation of members and massive threats, persecution and intimidation of dissenters.” (p.231) … “The Scientology Organization uses an internationally operating secret service that is well versed in the art of psychological warfare.” (p. 246 fn 298) … “… [A]ccording to Scientology’s own lights, it is acceptable to reply untruthfully if asked if one is a Scientologist.” (p.271). Final Report of the Enquete Commission on “So-called Sects and Pyschogroups.” (New Religious and Ideological Communities and Psycho groups in the Federal Republic of Germany, Bonn 1998). In fact, in a copyrighted Scientology scripture called  Technique 88, On Control and Lying, Scientology founder L. Ron Hubbard wrote that “THE ONLY WAY CONTROL PEOPLE IS TO LIE TO THEM. You can write that down in your book in big letters. The only way you can control some one is to lie to them.” Indeed, the Cologne Administrative Court in Germany has found “substantial evidence that the Scientology Organization is involved in activities directed against the free democratic order,” … that its “intentions were aimed at abrogating or restricting fundamental basic and human rights, such as human dignity, the right to free development of personality, and the right to equality.  … In addition, Scientology aspired to a society without general and fair elections.” See generally, http://tinyurl.com/6azetf  and http://tinyurl.com/5ld2m3 (Two Faces of Scientology).

THE MAY 10 GLOBAL PICKETS AGAINST SCIENTOLOGY CRIME AND ABUSE

187. On May 10, 2008, Anonymous staged another successful and peaceful picket involving many thousands of people around the world. It focused on the Church of Scientolgy’s tax-exempt “fair game” and “utter destruction” of those it deems to be enemies such as Suppressive Persons. Google: “Fair Game” and Scientology. There are over 127,000 entries on the worldwide web alone for that search term. Using the same search term, click on Google groups for more information on the Fair Game type activities of the Church of Scientology that maintains a religious practice of lying and telling “acceptable truths.” Google: lying and Scientology (over 150,000 entries). 
188. Although the major portion of the May 10, 2008 picket concluded at around
 5 PM a few of the Anonymous participants remained to convey their message to those Scientology staffers who would be loaded onto buses after the main picketers left the area. Here is what one such remaining picketer wrote me on May 12, 2008 about her first amendment experience and what happened to her and her husband named Aaron at the May 10, 2008 picket.  

“I have been studying scientology for the past 3 months. At first, I was reading about disturbing things the church had done many years ago. Things like Operation Freakout, Operation Snow White, Lisa McPherson. The more I searched for information, the worse it seemed to get; people being harassed, killed, brainwashed. Then I started reading about the children being born into scientology and recruited to the Sea Org at ages as young as 12; the Sea Org basically being some kind of military boot camp. Children holding administrative titles. A 13 year old barking orders at a 40 year old. And then I heard about the RPF, which is basically Scientology's own personal slave labor camp. People (including children) sent to RPF are made to run (not walk) everywhere they go. They can only wear black. They only eat leftovers. They are made to share a room with 3-12 people, sleeping on flimsy cots and bunk beds. Each person is made to do the work of 10 men, and then sent to their dorm to receive a maximum of 6 hours of sleep. They are degraded, abused, and are told there is no way out. People sent to RPF are usually there for 6 months to 3 years. People can be sent to RPF for as little as talking back to a senior. All of this and so much more that would be impossible to type out. All the paper in the world could not hold the horrors of the Church of Scientology.

What was I going to do with this knowledge? I certainly could NOT keep this to myself. I need to shout it to the world. I need to get those people out of Scientology's grasp, and I need to keep others from falling into the trap. I decided to be a part of a worldwide protest. And that is where my story begins … May 10, 2008 … I arrive in Los Angeles, CA to protest in front of the Church of Scientology. Wearing my Guido Fawkes mask, holding tightly to the huge neon sign I had made the night before, and a messenger bag full of flyers hanging heavily on my shoulder. My husband and I walked from the public parking lot to the protest site about 2 blocks away. About 100 other masked protesters were lining the street, and more were arriving. All of us here for the same purpose. United.

The first thing I noticed was that the entrance to the church was completely blocked off. You couldn't see the entire lower floor of the church. Everything was covered by scaffolding. The workers on the scaffolding were doing odd jobs like cleaning the windows and taking off and replacing the little spikey things that prevent birds from landing on the building. Anyone who knows Scientology knows that this was NOT a coincidence. Another odd thing that deserves mention – even though the building was heavily occupied, all of the blinds were shut and you could stare at the building for hours and not once did the blinds move to reveal a curious glance from someone inside who wanted to see the protest. Again, anyone who knows Scientology knows why this happened. The people inside were forbidden to so much as look at us SPs. 

We promptly got in line and held our signs in the air high above us. After a short while my husband nudged me and nodded to our right. It was Tory Christman!!! I vowed to shake her hand if I saw her, so risking embarrassment I tapped her shoulder and asked to shake her hand. She smiled sweetly and extended her hand to me and I nearly jumped out of my skin! I admire this woman for her courage, her strength and her beauty, inside and out. This was better than meeting any movie star. Later we saw the Woodcraft family – again better than meeting celebrities. I shook Lawrence's hand and even got a picture with Astra! Yes I'm an odd one. LOL. A short while later we also saw Mark Bunker! THE Mark Bunker. I snapped a picture of him, but he seemed too busy to approach for a hand shake. Maybe next time ;)

I took a few breaks from standing next to my husband and holding signs to go hand out flyers to the people who were walking by. Hoping, praying that they would take the time to read what I so desperately wanted them to know. What I feel they NEED to know. It's sad to think how many of those flyers, with such valuable information on them, wound up in the trash only a block away.

At around 4pm (we got there at 2), our group broke up into 3 smaller groups. Aaron and I were instructed to stay in front of the church with the "green group" while the other 2 groups went their own way to spread the word. After a while, there began a chatter about how today is the anniversary of Dianetics (the book that started it all) and that the church's security was trying to figure out a way to get the people inside the building OUT and onto 4 different buses to take them to the Shrine for their celebration party. This rumor gained credibility when suddenly a few suspicious busses began circling the building, talking into cell phones as security nervously walked around the premises. Hmm. Why so secretive?

We knew the "church" didn't want its members to see us. So what did we do? Why break up into two groups and guard the exits, that's what! Those people needed to see that there were people on the outside fighting for them. They needed to see our signs and hear our shouts of love. Some shouted "your family misses you!" (Disconnection), "we love you!" and "there IS hope!" This is what it’s about, Love. Love. Love. Love. Love. We are NOT some vigilante trouble makers out there to cause a scene. We are a group of people who choose to stand up for what we know is right and to send a message of love.

In total, as a group, we only saw 3 buses loaded. One more was waiting. When the exit doors were occasionally opened to let 1 or 2 people out, we could see a crowd standing, waiting to leave. But our fellow protesters were tired and wanted to go home. My husband and I were too pumped. We couldn't leave yet. We just couldn't. Persevering with us was one man in an orange hoodie and Guido Fawkes mask, while two more teens with bandanas sat and videoed things.

My husband, me and the orange hoodie guy were chilling on the sidewalk outside the church. Chit chatting, waiting to see what else was going to happen. We were off the main road, so we were no longer protesting. Just standing. Talking. Waiting. Suddenly the security guards started getting really antsy. Could this be it? The last group of busers? Would we see them? For us to tell them we are here to spread a message of love and not of hate, as they had probably been told. Excitement builds. It's about 7:30pm and we knew they were late for their celebration.
THREE CAR LOAD OF L.A.P.D. OFFICERS PULL THEIR BILLY CLUBS ON INNOCENT CITIZENS

But something else happened. THREE police cars pull up in the road in front of us, park in the middle of the road blocking traffic, and 6 or 7 police get out of the cars (clubs in hand) and literally surround the three of us. Not. Even. Kidding. The scientology security guards move in, too. This was getting very creepy. We weren't doing ANYTHING to provoke this. Our protest posters and backpacks were piled against a fire hydrant. We were merely chatting and hanging out on a public street, no lie, no exaggeration. Even creepier, no one was talking to us. 
The cops were just all staring us down and whispering. Excuse my French, but what the f_? So of course, I break out the video camera. This is too good to miss. I don't know how to work it, so I handed it to Aaron. He turns it on and points it at a police officer. The officer instructs Aaron to turn it off and Aaron asked him why. The officer then instructed for Aaron to take off his mask. Aaron again asked why. The cop was quiet again. Aaron piped up with "What, are you going to get me? Arrest me? What are you doing? What did we do? Do you want us to leave or something?" and the cop says back "Yeah, you need to leave". So we gathered our signs and bags off the ground, ready to do as he said. Then I asked "Can you tell us why were being asked to leave?" and the officer said to me "Because you're harassing people". Oh really? I'd like to know who the fuck I was harassing. We were seriously JUST STANDING THERE. How did this even begin to require 7 police and 2 security guards? What did the security tell the cops? Even if he made up some bullshit lies, isn't it the cop's job to get both sides of the story? To protect and serve? Who were these cops working for? Maybe I don't want to know the answer…

Just as we make it to the end of the block, the doors open and out come the last of the scientologists. (My husband started shouting "I love you" at the scientologists we were apparently "harassing"). Cops still in the middle of the road, making it look as if some crazy police raid just went down. Why is it so important to them that we aren't seen? What are they trying to hide from those people? Those poor people who likely LIVE in that building and aren't even permitted their own room or decent food. Who work 7 days a week. Those people who aren't allowed to read my husbands sign that says "RELIGION SHOULD BE FREE. FREE TO COME. FREE TO GO." And "PEOPLE SHOULDN'T BE AFRAID OF THEIR RELIGION" Hmm, too dangerous to let the members of your church see that? I guess we might give them some kind of idea that they can leave. Wouldn't want them to think that, now would we?

So Aaron, our anonymous friend and I walked away.  We offered to give our new friend a ride home or to his vehicle. He said he was parked in a public parking lot a couple of blocks away. We made our way to our car, I climbed into the back while our friend sat in the front passenger seat. We buckled up and began to pull out. I mentioned the sign we had hanging in our back window that read www.xenu.net - help stop scientology and that maybe I should take it down. We all agreed that after that creepy experience, that might be a good idea. So I turned around and started peeling the paper off. Before we even made it a block, we were being pulled over by a police officer. 

We are all freaking at this point. The police officer comes to my husband's window and asks for the usual. My husband inquired as to why we were being pulled over and the officer said it was because we didn't have a license plate on our car. My husband explained that the reason for that is because our car is fairly new and we are in the process of receiving our personalized plates from the DMV. Before the cop goes back to his car, my husband (in the paranoid state he was in) told the cop "Don't give my personal information or address to scientology". The cop said "I won't."

 Then an odd thing happened. A red SUV slowly drove by, while the person in the front passenger seat video taped us, sitting in our car. We got out our video camera, turned it on, video taped them too, and set the camera in the center console, still running. The three of us were insanely creeped out by this. We were sitting there for about 15 minutes, wondering what was taking so long. Nervous. Paranoid. Aaron rolled down the passenger side window and asked the cop who was standing there what was taking so long. The cop said they were almost finished and thanks for our patience. When my husband went to roll the window back up, the cop said "leave it down". Okay. A few minute later, the first cop came back with our ticket. He said we were being ticketed for no plates (he said too much time had passed and that we needed to have plates on there by now… we'll give him that one. He was right.) and he said it was illegal for us to have our rear window obstructed. Well, that's a load of shit. We have both side mirrors, allowing the driver to see 200 feet of the highway behind him. We were perfectly within our right to have signs in our rear window. My husband told the officer that, the officer interrupted him, saying that we could take it up in court. Gee, thanks. Before leaving, the cop rudely told my husband that we needed to keep our registration in the windshield since we don't have plates. My husband, baffled, said "it was in the window." The cop got angry and said "No it wasn't! I saw you pull it out of somewhere else!” Luckily, the second cop stepped in and said "No, it was in the windshield, I saw it." 

So, a bit shaken up, Aaron slowly pulled away. We were off to look for the parking lot where our friend's truck was parked. While we were driving, I noticed that a silver SUV behind us seemed to be following us. To test my theory, Aaron quickly parallel parked in the middle of a long row of cars on the side of the street. BAM. The silver SUV flipped a u-turn and parked on the opposite side of the road from us. Then out of nowhere, here came the red SUV that had drove by while we were being pulled over. Oh my god. Video camera still running, we pointed it out the window to show THEM that we, too, were video taping all of this. We pulled out of the parking spot, drove in circles for a while and I decided that I needed a cigarette. We pulled into a convenience store, bandanas over our faces as we got out of the car so that the creepy scientologists couldn't see what we look like. Aaron went in to buy cigarettes and we all hovered behind the car to smoke. 

I noticed that a new vehicle seemed to have joined up with the other two, who were parked right outside the convenience store. I ducked behind the car again to finish my cigarette. When we stood up again, all 3 cars were gone. Surely they hadn't given up? We piled into the car, pulled out on to the street and BAM, the white van pulls out of a side street and got behind us. Soon after, the red SUV was on our tail again. We didn't see the silver SUV. He had probably been waiting for us down another street in case we took the other exit out of the convenience store.

We drove around for a while more looking for where our friend had parked. Finally we spotted the parking lot. It was surrounded by a chain link fence with vines growing all over it, so that it was very difficult to see into the parking lot. Thank god. This helped us help our friend escape. We pulled into the driveway, but didn't pull in too far, blocking the people that were following us from seeing into the parking lot, thus seeing what car our friend was getting into. We waiting until he was in his truck and had safely pulled out the exit, we backed up and our scientology friends continued to follow and harass us.

At one point, we went down a narrow road, the white van behind us. Suddenly, the red SUV got in front of us. We were trapped. Another "oh my god" moment. It crossed my mind to call the police. But then again, would it be safe to call the police that seemed to on Scientology's pay roll. Hmm. Maybe not. Finally after just sitting there for a while, the people in the red SUV must have got bored and they squeeze beside us, to get behind us.  We drove forward. We noticed a group of teenagers to our left. Aaron rolled down the window and called them over. There were about 6 of them. They laughed at Aaron and were like "what's up with your mask?" (a green bandana tied around the lower half of his face). Aaron told the teenagers "Hey, these people behind us are following us!" The teenagers, of course, laughed and asked if we had cigarettes. Aaron told them "Yah, I'll give you cigarettes if you help us get away". The teenagers seemed extremely pleased with this, obviously thinking it was some kind of game. Okay, whatever. Aaron handed them a bunch of cigarettes and instructed them to stand in front of the van and stay there until we safely get away. The teens were very enthusiastic about this and started waving their butts at the van, laughing and pointing. We sped off. 

We went up one street, over to another and BAM, there's the red SUV again. We found a freeway entrance and floored it. The freeway is the best place to lose people. Luckily, the red SUV got held up at a red light as we were entering the freeway. We exited at the nearest exit and flipped around going the other way; toward home. We went about 20 miles, exited and drove around some strange city for about 15 minutes. We turned here, turned there, drove really slowly to let anyone behind us pass us to make sure they weren't following us. Had we really lost them?

We got back on the freeway, went for a while longer, exited and drove around again. We got out of our car, stretched our legs, had a cigarette. Happy that it all seemed to be over, we recounted the events. Oh my god. Did it all really happen? Are we dreaming? Are we safe? 

We got back into our city and hit up a Carl's Jr. Adrenalin and fear use up a lot of energy, and we were famished. We ordered, scarfed our food and went home. I needed to tell someone what just happened. Would anyone believe me? The first thing people would ask is "well, did you call the cops?", so I decided to give it a try. I sat on hold for 20 min, got transferred, sat on hold again and finally talked to an officer. I explained what happened and he told me there was nothing he could do. He said that if that was considered harassment, then when paparazzi follow celebrities, they'd have to be arrested for harassment, too. Okay, whatever.

And then there are the what ifs. What if they had been able to follow me home? What if they find out where I live? What if that cop that pulled us over works for scientology and gives them our info? What if ...”  

189. One of the Scientology Sea Org staffers allowed outside to “handle the Anonymous 
picketers was Mr. Ed Parkin who has worked for many years with Scientology attorney Moxon in the OSA Legal Unit. He and another Scientology staffer engaged a number of Anonymous in conversation, as photographs indicate. Ed Parkin was in a state of glee as he told the Anonymous picketers (and me) that Scientology controlled the LAPD. He went onto say that they had just had the Interfaith Conference at the Church of Scientology Celebrity Center. Ed Parkin continued to note that at the Interfaith Conference the Scientologists had briefed Deputy LAPD Chief Michael Downing and Chief Bratton about the violent terror threat posed by the Anonymous picketers. http://tinyurl.com/6mucee  Indeed, Deputy Chief Downing spoke about crime against one religion being a crime against all. http://tinyurl.com/6r3tyw   http://tinyurl.com/58cvjn  One wonders whether LAPD Deputy Chief Downing is aware that L. Ron Hubbard teaches that Jesus Christ did not exist, heaven is scruffy place and that Scientology’s goals include the take over and elimination of all other religions. http://tinyurl.com/5jby7n and http://tinyurl.com/59cprk and http://tinyurl.com/5fkd49 
JUNE 16 PICKET AGAINST CHURCH SEA ORGANIZATION ABUSE  

190. On June 16, 2008 theme of the monthly Anonymous global picket was
Scientology Sea Organization human rights, civil rights, labor laws and O.S.H.A. violations. http://tinyurl.com/5trja8 , and   http://tinyurl.com/6ahrv7 It was a peaceful global success as you will see from these thousands of Internet reports and videos. http://tinyurl.com/558277 , http://tinyurl.com/5wmvkk .
191. In Los Angeles, CA the global Sea Arrrggh picket, and its pirate dress and music theme 
was a great success with protestors and public alike. Protestors dressed like Disney characters walked Hollywood Boulevard singing pirate songs, “Yo, ho, haul together, hoist the colors high. Heave Ho, thieves and beggars, never shall we die.” See, http://tinyurl.com/5gmzfm , http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq , http://tinyurl.com/6zfwrx , http://tinyurl.com/6oksrp 
192.  In Los Angeles, for the second month in a row, the anti-Scientology abuse and crime
protest was not able to take place at the Scientology Pacific Area Command Base, where most of the more impressionable/receptive staffers are, because of the total closure of the public sidewalks of L. Ron Hubbard Way on every day that Anonymous had one of their global pickets. However, because of similar civil rights abuses there, the City of Philadelphia has now prohibited Scientology from obtaining street closure permits on the days that Anonymous  protests Scientology crime, fraud and abuse. See above.

193.  L. Ron Hubbard Way was still closed at 7 PM on June 14, 2008 as shown by

the final June 14 photos at http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq Upon information and belief, at about 8-45 PM on the evening of June 14, 2008, Mr. Mark Bunker (www.xenutv.com) attempted to access the side walk of L. Ron Hubbard Way but was prevented by LAPD officer Turner (Badge #12524). He was told that the public were not permitted to walk on the sidewalks of L. Ron Hubbard Way. There was a graduation ceremony. However, later Mr. Bunker learned from a Scientology PAC Base security guard that the small graduation ceremony was long over when his watched had commenced at 1 PM on June 14, 2008 (and yet the LAPD was still preventing public access which is unlawful under any circumstances except public emergency).

194.  For the second month in a row, as the photographs and videos disclose, on
June 14, 2008, the Church of Scientology had also restricted pedestrian access past their OSA building at 6331 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles. http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq The Church also had a green cherry picket type JLG lift pretending to do work on the building. However, as contemporaneous pictures demonstrate, not only was the building work a pretense but it was being done in a manner, for the second month running, that violated dozens of applicable OSHA violations. 

195. Upon information and belief, and as explained above, Scientology attorney Moxon’s

own 21 year old daughter had committed suicide 75 miles away at Scientology’s Gold Base near Hemet. That also occurred in the face of major OSHA violations.  http://tinyurl.com/5mppvm, http://tinyurl.com/57a5zl,  http://tinyurl.com/5full6  Ironically, on June 14, 2008, attorney Moxon was photographed peering from his OSA window at the OSHA violating work being done (by SO staffer “Alex”) on his church’s intelligence, intimidation and litigation headquarters, the historic old Hollywood Guaranty Building.
196. The Scientology enterprise also had its usual small army of private investigators being paid
with “public benefit” tax exempt moneys. One of the more obvious private investigators was dressed in black. He was an employee of one of the Church’s main outside private investigator firms, Talon Executive Services. http://tinyurl.com/59zxs6 This same firm has also been used for extensive “fair gaming” of me since 1993. On June 14, 2008 this particular Talon private investigator was going up to individual Anonymous picketers and addressing them by name; a form of harassment in the guise of “we know who and where you are and work.” More recently, this has been occurring at many anti-scientology abuse pickets around the nation. This clearly the constitutional, civil rights and criminal violations being perpetrated continuously against Anonymous and its participants by the Scientology enterprise, Moxon, Kobrin & Parquette and their hundred of private investigators being paid for intimidation with tax exempt monies in breach of both the “secret” I.R.S.-Scientology tax closing and settlement agreement and I.R.S. section 501 (c) (3).
197. Although there were no public order problems at all, there was a significant 
police presence led by Sergeant Simmons from the Hollywood Division. For the first time in over ten years of pickets outside the Scientology OSA building, the L.A.P.D. was strictly enforcing the moving or walking picket rules. You can view Scientology attorneys Abelson and Moxon huddling with LAPD officers in their cars at http://tinyurl.com/nn9gq (June 14, 2008). Indeed, the Talon Private Investigator was observed by a former police officer to be communicating cell phone to cell phone with Sergeant Simmons of the L.A.P.D., thus bypassing the electronic recording and other public safeguards built into the L.A.P.D. dispatch system.  
SCIENTOLOGY ENGAGES IN EVEN MORE CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS
198. On July 5, 2008, Scientology attorney Moxon was patrolling L. Ron Hubbard Way to deal with any picketers.  Scientology PAC Base Security, L.A.P.D. officers, O.S.A. staffer Ed Parkin and a young Scientology Pacific Area Base security guard were also patrolling the public sidewalks of Fountain Avenue which were blocked. Scientology attorney Moxon was present.  Parkin and a young Scientology Pacific Area Base security guard were patrolling the public sidewalks of Fountain Avenue. There O.S.A.’s Ed Parkin and the Scientology security guard tried to prevent a 61 year old disabled resident from walking on the Fountain Avenue sidewalk, telling her to take a three block detour. The lady audibly informs O.S.A. staffer Ed Parkin that she is disabled (“I’m disabled”) but he ignores both her and his A.D.A. obligations. She shouts for LAPD assistance and is finally allowed to use the Fountain Avenue sidewalk. She shuffles off in her handicapped walker saying, “Bad people, bad people.” The LAPD had just ignored the travesty until she screamed for their intervention. The combined efforts of the L.A.P.D., the Church of Scientology International, the Scientology enterprise, David Miscavige, Kendrick Moxon and Ed Parkin also caused numerous other persons to have to walk a three block detour in order to access Kaiser Permanente and other local facilities. Click here: YouTube - Scientology stops disabled woman from walking home
199.  It is obvious from the video footage alone that the Church of Scientology, assisted by the Los Angeles Police Department,  have rendered inaccessible “the pedestrian routes on a site from public transportation stops, accessible parking spaces, passenger loading zones, and public streets and sidewalks” in violation of the American with Disabilities Act. It provides, among other things, “4.1.2 (1) At least one accessible route complying with 4.3 shall be provided within the boundary of the site from public transportation stops, accessible parking spaces, passenger loading zones if provided, and public streets and sidewalks to an accessible building entrance.”
200.  You can see the Los Angeles City Councils own applicable codes, conditions, permit forms and procedures online at http://bsspermits.lascity.org/spevents/ For example, form PETITION (for commercial areas) REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY STREET CLOSURE PERMIT expressly provides that “[t]he closure, when granted, will be for the exclusion of vehicles only. Admission to an event may not be charged; and the public at large may not be denied access to any portion of any street except in cases of emergency. A 20-foot emergency lane shall be provided on all streets within the said closure at all times.” Emphasis added. Clearly, the Scientology enterprise, including Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq., and Ed Parkin, are working with the Los Angeles Police Department (and perhaps officials within the Los Angeles City Council Bureau of Street Services) to blatantly violate both federal law and the City of Los Angeles own municipal codes and permits. These violations have been occurring on at least two days of every week for about 24 consecutive weeks. 
201.  Accordingly, what the video, photographic and testimonial evidence clearly demonstrates is that for the past six months, for the objectively obvious purpose of interfering with lawful first amendment activity, the City of Los Angeles and the Los Angeles Police Department have issued and enforced permits permitting the Scientology enterprise (acting through Elliot Abelson, Esq., Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq., Ava Paquette, Esq. and Ed Parkin to totally deny the public at large access to all and any portion of a number of blocks of Fountain Avenue, L. Ron Hubbard Way, Sunset Boulevard and Catalina Street in Hollywood, Los Angeles. For many people, those streets are part of the most direct access to the nearby major hospital and medical facilities and, as the videos demonstrate, even handicapped persons are being told, under color of authority, that they have to walk the long way around to the hospital and medical offices. These six months of two day street closures will also be one of the July 24, 2008 complaints and requests that will be further explained in my next letter as described on page 5 above.
202. Handicapped activist groups are now becoming involved and the California state government has been receiving complaints regarding these particular civil and handicapped rights violations being perpetrated by the Church of Scientology International, the International Association of Scientologists, the Scientology enterprise and its representatives including, among others, Captain David Miscavige, Kendrick Moxon, Ed Parkin and others.
203. The videographer recording the incident explains what happened:  “July 5th 2008 was the premier of the OT Celebration and Freewinds Maiden Voyage in Los Angeles, CA. Scientology was scared that Anonymous would show up and spread truth to it's members; their only defense would be to abuse the city's permits dept and block off a ridiculous amount of space, restricting access to a residential neighborhood as well as a HOSPITAL. In doing so they attempt to stop a 61 year old disabled woman in a walker from using the sidewalk to go home. Unfortunately for them she has balls of steel and tells them exactly where they can stuff it.” Click here: YouTube - Scientology stops disabled woman from walking home 
204.  A scientologist would not normally have any empathy for the disabled elderly woman. In their unique lexicon and “loaded language” her psychical challenges make her a “degraded being” and a “potential trouble source.” She cannot be “cleared.” Hubbard’s tax exempt scientology courses teach that she can be “disposed of quietly and without sorrow.” Older scientology staffers are often “off loaded,” like a piece of trash. http://tinyurl.com/5p2tpc  
205. The total closure of this entire residential neighborhood and major hospital access
 Way involved surprising stories of discrimination and violation. http://tinyurl.com/6dnlle and http://tinyurl.com/5ja4cg   For several hours early one evening, almost every scientologist in the Southern California area, all 800 or so of them, had parked their vehicles and walked to a tented pep rally to market cruises of the blue asbestos riddled deadly cancer causing scientology ship the M.V. Freewinds. http://tinyurl.com/5ftwa7.

206. Even more amazing chicanery and outrage had taken place a few weeks before. On 
June 25, 2008 the Church of Scientology erected a barricade of shame and silence with a two high wall of ocean going sea containers lining the south side of Sunset Boulevard between L. Ron Hubbard Way and Catalina Street. http://tinyurl.com/6nrz4e, http://tinyurl.com/6papwq and http://tinyurl.com/5lu9t4 . Curiously, tracked shipping containers known to be in the custody of the Scientology enterprise have disappeared out of the tracking system. http://tinyurl.com/6mjscf or http://forums.enturbulation.org/7-general-discussion/update-scientologys-containers-20309/5/
207.   A June 25, 2008 from the Church of Scientology Celebrity Center International detailed
 the unusual schedule of events to try and justify engaging in the same first amendment blocking permit abuses, and exclusions of the general public from the sidewalks of L. Ron Hubbard Way, Sunset Boulevard and Fountain Avenue every weekend in July, not just for the duration of the event and an hour or so either side but for several entire days at a time!   

“From: Celebrity Centre International [mailto:ccint@scientology.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 4:** PM
To: *******
Subject: Re: Data on each of the upcoming Maiden Voyage Events 
MAIDEN VOYAGE ANNIVERSARY EVENTS on L. RON HUBBARD WAY at 6:30PM
Here is some late-breaking news about each of the upcoming Maiden Voyage events!
Opening Night: Welcome to a New Universe – Saturday, July 5th, 2008

On opening night there is a "State of Scientology" briefing for all Scientologists. We're celebrating one year since the release of the Basics. And we're celebrating two decades of unprecedented OT accomplishments. Now, through combining OT Power from every corner of earth—with even more new Ideal Orgs rising across the globe—this is the night we take stock of massive, new potentials and reorient to a whole new universe.

Freewinds Night: Your OT Base Setting Passage to Eternity Itself – Saturday, July 12th, 2008

This night is dedicated to the NEW Freewinds, as we commemorate her 20 years of service in the name of OT—now magnificently renovated from stem to stern. There's a unique "behind the scenes" tour of this Sea Org Vessel and the crew entrusted with delivery of the very top Bridge—directly from the Ship's Captain.”
 
RECENT GLOBAL PICKETS AGAINST O.S.A. & MORE CULT ASSAULTS
208. On July 12, 2008 Anonymous held its sixth peaceful and fun-filled global protest
against Scientology. The theme was Spy v. Sci; the Church of Scientology International Office of Special Affairs and the Deputy Special Affairs officers that are within every Scientology organization. See, http://tinyurl.com/623phd & http://tinyurl.com/5klbpg 5. However, on July 12, 2008 at the Battle Creek , MI site of the global protests against Scientology crime and abuse a Scientology staffer approached two Anonymous protestors, taunted them, seized their picket signs and destroyed them, while the two Anonymous participants followed the Anonymous picket rules by engaging in “Ghandi Tech” and not responding in kind. See the video at http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6PIlCaFuGzU 
209. In Los Angeles, a  group of young Anonymous in Los Angeles had arranged for a red 
Double Decker tour bus to be near the junction of Vermont Avenue and Sunset Boulevard in Los Angeles, CA. On behalf of the group of Anonymous protestors, Gareth Cales had chartered the bus to carry Anonymous participants in a mobile protest against wrongful Scientology conduct, principally within the elite Church of Scientology Sea Organization. The bus charter money had been collected and the Anonymous participants were about to board the bus when the driver blocked them from any further boarding. The bus driver had received a cell phone call from the bus owner. The Church of Scientology’s representatives had just called the bus companies owners and threatened the filing of an expensive lawsuit if the bus were to carry any participants in the first amendment activity planned and being paid for by Anonymous. Soon after, and just around the corner, there was another serious series of civil rights violations.
210. During May 2008 a number of businesses in the Clearwater, Fl. area had displaying

 hate signs stating that they will not serve anyone connected with the Anonymous protests against Scientology. Google: http://forums.enturbulation.org/122-fair-game/anti-anonymous-signs-store-windows-13419 or http://tinyurl/5o88dc The Church of Scientology dominates downtown Clearwater and many of the businesses are owned by Scientologists who are also members of the World Institute of Scientology Enterprises (W.I.S.E.). W.I.S.E. licenses businesses to use the Church of Scientology’s copyrights in exchange for 10% of the gross profits of the business and the right of Church of Scientology missionaries to, at the expense of the licensed business, inspect, audit and direct rigid compliance with Scientology policies and practices.  
211. At the July 12, 2008 picket in Los Angeles there were further serious civil rights
violations. It involved the discriminatory denial of fast food restaurant facilities to a married couple and their young daughters, and others, because they had been protesting against Church of Scientology human rights abuses, civil rights abuses, and other wrongful conduct by the enterprise. See generally:  www.enturbulation.org message boards. http://forums/search.php?searchid=440994 or http://tinyurl.com/6ffdj4 and http://forums.enturbulation.org/122-fair-game/subway-incident-update-22483/ or http://tinyurl.com/6orsvm and  http://forums.enturbulation.org/7-general-discussion-request-graham-berry-all-anonymous-please-read-23752 and http://forums.enturbulation.org/152-usa-west-coast/los-angeles- hollywood-ca-21841/ or http://tinyurl.com/5z9hg5
212.  The incident involved a number of Anonymous participants, two Anonymous parents 
and three young children at a Subway restaurant adjacent to L. Ron Hubbard Way in Los Angeles, CA. Scientologist Noelle North and Scientology/OSA executive Ed Parkin were directly involved. This incident now has over thousands different Internet results. Google, “Noelle North” and subway. As explained above, during the Subway restaurant incident scientologist Noelle North engaged in an assault and battery upon a female Anonymous protestor. A “Battery” complaint has been filed with the L.A.P.D. and a civil rights complaint has been filed with the U.S. Department of Justice. Looking at the evidence obtained thus far, including the following You Tube videos, which will be authenticated by the two witness- makers, the following facts can be established by credible witnesses according to whatever standard of proof is appropriate. Together the two videos have been viewed by over 21, 000 people. The first video is: http://tinyurl.com/5jf6pc or http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Q5W8ALB0SNU [Scientologist Noelle North Commandeers a Subway].This comment accompanies the video: 

On July 12, 2008, a family went to protest the Scientology Organization in Hollywood, CA.
http://www.whyweprotest.net/
http://www.youfoundthecard.com/
In awareness of the cult's practice of "Fair Game," they wore masks to protect their identities.

Upon arriving six blocks from the protest area, mother and children were blocked in their automobile by a sleazy looking private investigator who came up inches from the passenger side of the vehicle and took photos of the children.

Later, the family approached the Subway restaurant on Sunset Boulevard. Seeing a "NO ANONYMOUS" sign, they took a step back. Another adult protester attempted to open the door of the Subway restaurant, and was forcibly stopped by a Scientologist handler who pulled the door shut, refusing entry to the children. In the moments afterward, the scientologist used physical force to bar protesters from opening the door. She claimed Subway "Wants the Sign Up," and that she was simply enforcing it. "Respect the Sign!" she told the young girls outside.

Then she laughed nervously. "I'm not shutting it, I'm just ... OPENING it for you!" She then told the young girls that they could come into Subway, but only if they would "TAKE OFF YOUR MASKS."
213. The woman involved in these incidents, Ms. Noelle North, is a minor Scientologist celebrity member, Scientology mission owner and Scientology Office of Special Affairs volunteer. Shortly before the video was taken on July 12, 2008, Noelle North and Scientology Office of Special Affairs & Public Relations staffer Ed Parkin entered the Subway restaurant located about 100 feet from the south-east corner of Sunset Boulevard and L. on Hubbard Way (formerly Berendo Street). Mr. Ed Parkin also participated in earlier R.I.C.O. conduct against myself and others extending back several decades in time. Mr. Parkin has also been participating in the Church of Scientology’s unlawful exclusion of the general public from the sidewalks of entire blocks in this area. On this occasion, on July 12, 2008, Ed Parkin was clearly “on duty” and acting within the course and scope of his employment as a Church of Scientology International Sea Organization officer. Scientology’s Ms. North and Mr. Parkin were carrying a sign with NO ANONYMOUS written on large red and green letters on a white background. The sign appears to be identical to the signs that have appeared in the windows of certain stores near the Church of Scientology hotels and mental health processing facilities in Clearwater, Florida. On the video (1:01) Noelle North states that they (the Subway store) want the No Anonymous sign up. An available witness, and former Scientology covert operative, was eating in the Subway store at the time. He is expected to testify that he saw Noelle North tape the No Anonymous sign to the Subway restaurant door while Ed Parkin, who he also recognized, held it up. That witness is also expected to testify that he saw Noelle North approach the Subway restaurant staff who nodded their agreement to her displaying the No Anonymous sign in the door of the public restaurant. Just minutes before two LAPD officers standing across the street were observed pointing in the direction of the Subway restaurant where two Anonymous participants were in the alcove facing the door and putting their masks. On the video (1:04) Noelle North physically denies access to a number of people who include a husband, wife, two very young children and several others, all who still await a request and opportunity to be interviewed by your office as complainants. The two young children were party ball type masks that covered their eyes only. The parents were wearing the Guy Fawkes masks generally associated with Anonymous. These seven plus people are shocked at the attitude and inaction of your office thus far. The two videos referred to immediately above and below have been viewed at least 21, 000 times. In the first video (2:01), Noelle North confirms, in effect,  that what she is doing is part of the Church of Scientology’s six month campaign to identify and intimidate any one who exercises their first amendment rights to speak anonymously against the civil and human rights abuses, and other unlawful conduct, of the Church of Scientology. See generally, BD paragraphs 80- 283 (pp.44-171). At 3:11- 4:00 two L.A.P.D. officers are on the scene and responding admirably and quickly. They put an end to this particular incident although the related obstruction of justice and intimidation is continuing. See July 23, 2008 letter to Subway Restaurants. 
214. The most immediately affected family is now living in terror of Church of Scientology
harassment, intimidation and other wrongful conduct of which there is a long and detailed history from government investigations, criminal convictions, civil verdicts, credible media reports and personal testimony. In fact, the three young children have not been permitted to play outside since. There is documented evidence of Scientology agents following the children of scientology critics, even causing adverse judicial comment. The children of Robert Minton and Keith Henson are just two examples. 
215. During the Subway restaurant incident there was also a related scuffle which was 
recorded but it has not been made public on You Tube. However, on July 31, 2008 the girl in the polka dot dress filed an assault charge, against Noelle North, with the Los Angeles Police Department. In the second video, which can also be properly authenticated, we see the No Anonymous sign (1:09). In the first video (1:21) Noelle North refers to the participation of the Subway restaurant’s management with what is going on and that is evident in the second video (1:38) when the Subway staff try and prevent the video recording from continuing. http://tinyurl.com/58eoym or http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vXxm8yrb7rE [Noelle North, Scientology & Subway Sandwiches] At 2:14 in the video Noelle North confirms that she is acting in furtherance of the wider Scientology conspiracy to violate civil rights that will also be detailed in separate letter to your office. Scientology agent Noelle North then states she will only permit access to the restaurant by people who have taken their masks off. The masks are worn to minimize Scientology retaliation and psycho-terrorism against individual protestors. Some even report attempts to force their vehicles off the road and into an accident! Indeed, a Scientologist once tried to run me over in the same area and a Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department has warned me that my own life may be in danger from the Church of Scientology. At 2:31 you see that the NO Anonymous sign is still on the Subway restaurant door. 
216. It is clear, from the many witnesses and two video tapes, that the Church of Scientology 
International Office of Special Affairs, acting through Ed Parkin and Noelle North, aided and abetted by the owners, manager and employees of the Subway Restaurant located at 4700 West Sunset Boulevard engaged in, at the least, a conspiracy against rights (18 U.S.C. section 241) including a violation, and/or attempted violation, of the federally protected activity of patronizing a restaurant (18 U.S.C. § 245 (2) (F)).
217. One of  the citizen journalists on the Internet described these matters of  free speech and public interest as follows:
“Los Angeles Church of Scientology Commits PR Blunders
Posted July 15th, 2008 by Empress 
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July has been a bad PR month for the Church of Scientology in Los Angeles, picking on a senior citizen, making a child cry and bullying local businesses.

On July 5th, the organization shut down pedestrian access on Sunset Blvd and Fountain Ave, fearing that their special event would be picketed. Local residents and hospital visitors were often denied access to the sidewalk, particularly if they showed any interest in the protest. In one instance, a Scientology security guard attempted to deny a disabled senior citizen from walking to her home; this was documented on a popular YouTube video which has spawned a new internet catch phrase to describe Scientology: "Bad People".

The same day, a Scientology operative placed a "No Anonymous" sign in the Subway sandwich shop close to the Scientology complex known internally as "PAC Base" (Pacific Area Command). Members of Anonymous, the internet free speech collective, were protesting Scientology's unconstitutional actions close by and noticed the sign, which was not authorized by Subway. Anonymous asked permission from the store manager, and then removed the sign which was later replaced by "some lady," according to Subway employees. The second sign was also removed.

Anonymous--who wear masks, play music, pass out candy and dance cheerfully as they protest Scientology--are known as "the protesters who have made activism sexy again," according to the Times Online UK. Southern California Anonymous have held six major anti-Scientology protests with up to 800 people present, as well as over thirty "flash raids" comprised of smaller groups picketing various locations around Los Angeles. All have gone off without incident.

On July 12th, at a rally that was part of the monthly global Anonymous demonstrations, Scientology created more bad PR for themselves. During the peaceful rally at the same location, a female Scientologist entered the Subway sandwich shop and posted another "No Anonymous" sign. The woman then forcefully blocked a 6-year old girl and her parents from entering the shop, telling them to "respect the sign" and causing the child cry. Additionally, the woman physically harassed members of Anonymous inside the store, attempting to shove one protestor out the door. The Los Angeles Police Department officers assigned to monitor the demonstration entered the shop and removed the sign.

And if making a child cry wasn't enough action for one day, Scientology – which had once again closed the sidewalks on both Sunset Blvd. and Fountain Ave. surrounding their property to block the Anonymous protest – threatened fellow Hollywood Chamber of Commerce member Starline Tours, the internationally known tour bus company.

"Because of the sidewalk closures, we arranged for a double-decker bus to take participating Anonymous demonstrators along Sunset and Fountain as part of our rally," explained one Anonymous. "It's a comfortable and fun way to demonstrate, especially during the heat wave we're having."

Upon discovering the plan, Scientology called Farid Sapir, owner of Starline Tours, and told him that he had rented his bus to "terrorists" who were planning to use the red double-decker bus to "attack the church with bombs".

Understandably concerned, Sapir contacted the Hollywood Division of the LAPD who in turn spoke with Anonymous and reassured Sapir that the situation was completely safe and peaceful. Seventy members of Anonymous clad in masks and holding signs declaring, "Scientology is a Dangerous Cult" and asking "What kind of cult stalks its critics?" clambered aboard – only to receive a last minute change-of-heart call from Sapir. He explained that Scientology had pressured him into canceling the contract, and had threatened him with loss of business, according to the contact who discussed the situation with him directly. 

"As much fun as the double-decker bus ride would have been, it's typical of Scientology to be bullies and to call anyone who questions their policies a terrorist or a criminal," laughed one Anonymous as she exited the bus. "Too bad they felt they had to hurt the bus company and make false threats. But Scientology taking the bus tour away from us won't stop us from having a good time today, nor from continuing on a daily basis to inform the pubic about Scientology's abuses of human rights."

Despite the adversity, members of Anonymous were determined to continue their planned protest. They took up positions along the sidewalks on Sunset Blvd and Fountain Ave., respectfully obeying police orders and the permitted sidewalk closures. The protest continued peacefully and without incident for more than three hours.”

SCIENTOLOGY LAWYERS AND SUBWAY ENGAGE IN A COVER-UP?
218. On July 23, 2008 I wrote a letter to Subway restaurants and requested the national owner, local franchisee and relevant local franchise to preserve the restaurant’s videos of what occurred. A copy of that letter was enclosed with my letter to the United States Attorney’s Office dated July 24, 2008.The July 23, 2008 letter is self explanatory and reads, in pertinent part, as follows:        

Re: Violations of Federal criminal and civil rights statutes, July 12, 2008 et seq.
Gentlemen:

… 

On Saturday July 12, 2008 a series of federal criminal and civil rights violations occurred at your Subway Restaurant #24202 located at 4700 West Sunset Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90027. The purpose of this letter is not to set forth the incontrovertible facts and participants. They are known and, at the appropriate time, the actual and extensive video and still camera footage can be produced. Among the statutes that appear to have been violated are 18 U.S.C. sections 241 and 245. I have been advised that there are eight or more video cameras networked and recording all that occurs inside Subway Restaurant #24202. 

The purpose of this letter is to demand the immediate preservation of all evidence including the video film for the day of July 12, 2008 and the computer hard drives on which those images are stored. 

This matter is being concurrently referred to Federal and State prosecutors and law enforcement. Failure to preserve the video tape evidence might be considered to constitute obstruction of justice and evidence of actual participation in what is demonstrably a Church of Scientology Office of Special Affairs national and international conspiracy, among other things, to violate the civil rights of thousands of young Americans. In the case of Subway Store #24202, the persons targeted included three young children. 

You can read and view some of the extensive public outrage at what occurred at your Subway Restaurant #24202 by reviewing the Internet hyperlinks set forth below, or by searching Subway and Incident and Scientology on Google Web and Google Groups and You Tube and Vimeo.com. Yesterday both television and newspaper reporters contacted me for information on the incident.

http://tinyurl.com/58eoym or http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vXxm8yrb7rE [Noelle North, Scientology & Subway Sandwiches]

http://tinyurl.com/5jf6pc or http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Q5W8ALB0SNU 
http://tinyurl.com/5za26y or http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&q=subway+incident+and+scientology&btnG=Google+Search 

http://tinyurl.com/67of8e or http://groups.google.com/groups?q=subway+incident+and+scientology&start=0&scoring=d&hl=en&ie=UTF-8& http://tinyurl.com/6bvyur or http://www.google.com/search?q=subway+incident+and+scientology+and+youtube&hl=en 
http://tinyurl.com/6orsvm or http://forums.enturbulation.org/122-fair-game/subway-incident-update-22483/ 
http://tinyurl.com/5fru5o or http://forums.enturbulation.org/122-fair-game/three-kids-cult-civil-right-lesson-22334/ 
I have also been informed that representatives of the Church of Scientology’s Office of Special Affairs have already met with some of your executives, employees and agents in what appears to be an attempt to destroy evidence and suborn perjury. Google Web and Google Groups: Office of Special Affairs. 

I have been further informed that Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq. is one of the Church of Scientology attorneys who has been meeting with your company agents and working on “handling” this incident, and thus implicating it in the ongoing R.I.C.O. and civil rights violations involved here and elsewhere. In that regard I suggest you search ‘Moxon and Scientology’ on Google Web, Google Groups and Google Images. He was an unindicted co-conspirator in the largest ever criminal infiltration of the United States government. In that regard I suggest you Google Web and Google Groups the Internet search term Operation Snow White. 

Another Scientologist employed with Moxon and OSA was independently witnessed working within your restaurant during the civil rights violations on July 12, 2008 and, among other things, assisting with the taping of the offensive and discriminatory notice on the Subway restaurant door; advising that Subway restaurants will not provide service to those protesting the Church of Scientology under the constitutional cloak of anonymity to avoid Scientology retaliation and intimidation. 

That Scientology employee, who was working with, and sanctioned by, your restaurant’s employees, is Ed Parkin and I suggest you Google Web and Google Groups the search phrase: Ed Parkin and Scientology. His presence on the Subway Restaurant #24202 security cameras is one of the reasons Scientology’s legal teams have been working with your Director of Operations for CG Investments, Mr. Frank Neiroozi.

 Mr. Neiroozi has advised one of the victims that your company will not be preserving the evidence of these criminal civil rights violations unless a subpoena is immediately served, thus requiring the immediate filing of a private civil rights suit against your company just to preserve the video evidence. The implications and potential consequences of what Mr. Frank Neiroozi has reportedly said and done in that regard are obvious, and possibly alarming to you and your counsel. 

Had Mr. Frank Neiroozi and your other agents not involved themselves in the Church of Scientology operation to intimidate and violate civil rights, and had properly responded to the requests to preserve the security camera evidence, your company may have been able to avoid becoming further entangled in these matters as a potential party to any resulting proceedings. Depending on whether or not the video and other evidence has been destroyed thus far, your company may still be able to extricate itself. However, Mr. Neiroozi has advised that although the video tape evidence existed when my clients contacted him it would be quickly destroyed unless he immediately received a court subpoena. If true, these would be outrageous aggravating circumstances.”

219.  Among the disturbing facts concerning this matter is the information, and 
inferences to be reasonably drawn from, the Subway restaurant local franchisor that it had already had post-incident meetings with Scientology attorney Kendrick Moxon and a legal team from the Church of Scientology. At least it seems as though the potential defendants in these matters are taking them seriously, even though engaging in ill-advised and obvious obstruction of justice. Furthermore, Mr. Moxon and the Church of Scientology have a long history of obstructing and perverting the course of justice.  Ed Parkin has also been personally engaged with Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq. in much of that misconduct. 
ANONYMOUS HOLDS A RALLY ON THE WASHINGTON, D.C. MALL

220. On July 19, 2008, the sixth month old Anonymous civil rights group held a national 
gathering and protest against Scientology abuse at the steps of the Lincoln Memorial in Washington, DC. This was a rare concession by the Federal government to such a young protest movement, although like no other fledging organization it does have over 22, 900 public service type announcements on You Tube alone. Google You Tube and then search “Anonymous and Scientology.”  Like all Anonymous protests, the Anonymous March on Washington, D.C. was an entirely peaceful and fun-filled day in the hot sun with speeches, placards, contests and socializing. Even the aggressive Scientology enterprise dared not risk the penalties of interfering with a Federal government authorized protest on Washington Mall. Only one O.S.A. staffer, from Chicago (Ill.), was overtly (and politely) engaging some of the Anonymous participants in dialogue.
AUGUST 9, MORE L.A.P.D. & SCIENTOLOGY CIVIL RIGHTS ABUSES
221.  On August 9, 2008 there was an Anonymous picket at the Scientology Celebrity Center at 
the corner of Franklin Avenue and Bronson Street in Hollywood, California. I agreed to participate along with a friend of mine (Mr. X). As we approached the Celebrity Center from Bronson Avenue/Hollywood Boulevard, Mr. X. (a person on social security disability) and I were excluded from progressing any further by the L.A.P.D. acting upon the instructions of Scientology Rev. Lyn Farny. He is the corporate secretary of the Church of Scientology International. Rev Lyn Farny is also in charge of the OSA Internet operations and projects; including their “black ops” and their Internet hate site, http://www.religiousfreedomwatch.org/ . It was Lyn Farny who was conceived the Eugene Ingram February 1994 trip to New York to blackmail and bribe Robert Cipriano into signing the perjured Cipriano declaration, which Cipriano recanted after Kendrick Moxon, Samuel D. Rosen, Gerald Chaleff, Gerald Feffer, Barbara Reeves and others had used it to engage in multiple frauds upon multiple courts and the State Bar in order to “utterly destroy” me. Had they not done that I would be doing other professional things at this time. However, Farny, Ingram and Moxon “pulled it in” for Scientology and here I am, as the direct result of what they did. Now, 14 years later, Farny was personally directing that my civil rights continue to be violated by refusing to allow me to peacefully walk up the east sidewalk of Bronson Avenue to Franklin Avenue. As I approached, Farny spoke with an L.A.P.D. officer who moved to intercept me on the sidewalk.
222.  The time was 7.05 PM on August 9, 2008 and Officer 17038 blocked me from walking 
any further up Bronson Avenue. “You can’t walk up here dressed like that” the officer said to me.” I was stunned. “What do you mean I can’t walk up here dressed as I am?” The officer said, “You cannot walk up this street wearing that T shirt with those words on it and carrying that picket sign.” By now I was dumbfounded. Had the L.A.P.D. learned nothing from its encounters with the federal judges during the 2000 Democrat Party convention in Los Angeles? In addition, words on a T shirt can be constitutionally protected speech. My T shirt read “Scientology Kills!” Meanwhile, the peace officer allowed another man to access the sidewalk. “Officer,” I said. “Why are you letting that man walk on the side walk but not me?” The officer replied, “Because I have already taken his ID and he lives in the neighborhood.” I said, “Officer, you didn’t even ask me for my ID.”   As I began to walk away I noted the badge numbers of several of the other LAPD officers who were manning the barricades with Scientology’s Internet black-ops meister Rev. Lyn Farny. I deposed him once. The officers included #15034 and #8796. I was asked if I wanted to see the street closure permit. “Yes please.” 
223. You can see the Los Angeles City Councils own applicable codes, conditions, permit forms
and procedures online at http://bsspermits.lascity.org/spevents/ For example, the form PETITION (for commercial areas) REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY STREET CLOSURE PERMIT expressly provides that “[t]he closure, when granted, will be for the exclusion of vehicles only. Admission to an event may not be charged; and the public at large may not be denied access to any portion of any street except in cases of emergency. A 20-foot emergency lane shall be provided on all streets within the said closure at all times.” Emphasis added. Clearly, the Scientology enterprise, including Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq., and Ed Parkin, are working with the Los Angeles Police Department (and perhaps officials within the Los Angeles City Council Bureau of Street Services) to blatantly violate both federal law and the City of Los Angeles own municipal codes and permits. These violations have been occurring on at least two days of every week for about 28 consecutive weeks.
224. One of the L.A.P.D. officers who denied me access to all portions of Bronson Avenue for a
 number of blocks showed me a copy of the permit. It was number 20081447. You can click on it here: or Special Event Permit Application or Special Event Permit Application  On the left side of the page click on each of the three pages of the permit. I took a look at the permit and said, “Officer, the permit may say total or full closure but the permit is issued subject to the provisions of the Municipal Code and they are set forth on the permit application form itself. A total or full closure only applies to vehicle traffic. The law states that the public at large … may not be denied access to any portion of any street except in cases of emergency. Just because Farny and Scientology says the words full closure on a piece of paper mean you can exclude whoever you wish, it still doesn’t mean that the L.A.P.D. can just ignore the law and engage in civil rights violations.” [Also see Section 5733.11, Obstruction of Exits and Aisles]. The peace officer responded politely, “We only do what we are told by them (meaning Scientology security) and the permit says they can do it.” I walked off saying, “But the permit does not permit you to violate the law by excluding me from walking up Bronson Street.” And this officer was acting under color of authority. 
225. As a result of the Scientology enterprise and the L.A.P.D. excluding the handicapped Mr. X
and me from any access to any portion of Bronson Avenue between Carlos Avenue and Franklin Avenue, we had to walk nearly a mile around and across the Hollywood Freeway in order to reach our desired destination of the Mayfair Market corner at Franklin and Bronson. As we were walking along the deserted back streets we came across a parking lot. As you will see from the album cover picture [http://picasaweb.google.com/grahamberryesq  (Celebrity Center 39th Anniversary, Aug 9, 2008.)], there was an L.A.P.D. mobile command vehicle and six other vehicles. Most cars had two officers already sitting in the car and they were ready to swoop on the 32 protestors peacefully exercising their first amendment rights, against an organization deemed a global terrorist group and racketeering enterprise by most of the European and other western nations. Later we would observe at lease two dozen Los Angeles Police Department Officers, over a dozen other L.A.P.D. patrol cars and motor cycles, an L.A. Fire Department truck and several dozen private investigators, some with their own vehicles and many with cameras. There were also photographers (and sharp shooters?) positioned on the roof tops and terraces of the Scientology Celebrity Center. All this because of 32 young partying picketers. No wonder the New York City Police and Washington, DC police love policing the Anonymous pickets. “Even though the crazy scientologists are calling us out very five seconds for nothing, dealing with Anonymous is fun. Much more fun than dealing with other protestors, like the World Trade Organization and anti-war protests.” 
226. When I finally arrived at the picket the defendant herein was also there. Despite the heavy
police presence no action was taken against any of the Defendant’s activity.  However, despite the overwhelming police presence to cope with 32 young protestors, a handful of jaded scientology celebrities and a few hundred scientology deep pockets, a white van illegally parked on a corner and beside a fire hydrant could not be moved. Why? It obscured the view of Anonymous picketers as the few hundred scientology event patrons turned their vehicles and limos right from Franklin Avenue. I was present when a number of unsuccessful telephone complaints were made over five hours. Even the dispatch officers were amazed that parking enforcement had not arrived to tow away the violating vehicle. Finally one dispatcher suggested that the callers file an official complaint on Monday morning. Mr. X spoke to an officer about it several times. “We’ve tried to get it moved,” he responded. Mr. X was not placated. “With all these dozens of police officers, police cars and police motor cycles here that old party van would be towed within five minutes if you wanted it gone.” 
227.  One of the Scientology event speakers was David Miscavige. After his tirade against the
Suppressives, the street sewers suddenly blocked and backed up, a fleet of L.A. City Sewer Department pumping trucks quickly arrived, and “Operation BS Cleanup” was under way. While the sewerage cleanup was going on the keynote speaker was heard and seen addressing the several hundred scientology supporters. They would shortly be pressured to pay over even more money to “shatter Suppression” through the funding of even more civil rights and R.I.C.O. violations by the Scientology enterprise and O.S.A. The keynote speaker was the Attorney-General for the State of Utah! There cannot have been more than 750 scientologists at this event that was advertised for 1,750. Few of them appeared to be real celebrities. The Celebrity Center grounds were expensively and lavishly decorated with props, bunting, stages and sound equipment (which broadcast in blatant breach of Articles Five and Six of the Municipal Code (amplified sound and general noise). Even at $600 a plate the event must have been a huge financial, public relations and morale failure. The related picketing photographs can be viewed at http://picasaweb.google.com/grahamberryesq  (Celebrity Center 39th Anniversary, Aug 9, 2008.
AUGUST 16, SEPTEMBER 13 & OPERATION OCTOPUSSY

228. On August 16, 2008 Anonymous staged its seventh peaceful global protest against 
Scientology crime and abuse. Once again, no Anonymous were arrested. However, a San Francisco Church of Scientology staffer walked out of the San Francisco Scientology Org. and chose to strike former Scientology staffer Tommy Gorman. He is a boxing champion and the husband of another former scientologist who was repeatedly raped at age 16 by another Scientology staffer. There are many other similar stories. The Scientology organization engaged in a cover up of the entire serious criminal conduct. Perhaps unexpectedly, Tommy Gorman engaged in the Anonymous-mandated-enforced “Ghandi Tech” and made no response except to dial 911. The scientologist who assaulted Tommy Gorman was arrested and taken away by the police. The police informed the picketing Anonymous, captured on videotape on the worldwide web, that those scientology attacks on them were being orchestrated by a scientologist and San Francisco Deputy District Attorney who was inside the Scientology premises at the time of the scientologist’s confession and arrest.
229. The San Francisco assault and arrest prompted the creation of a new and growing Internet thread which is now reporting dozens of assaults and physical attacks by scientologists upon Anonymous participants. See http://forums.enturbulation.org/7-general-discussion/tracklist-scilon-assaults-anonymous-protestors-please-contribute-1462/2/ 
230.  On September 13, 2008 Anonymous will stage another of its indefinite global protests
against scientology tyranny, terror and abuse. For example, one can learn of the Los Angeles picketing plans at http://www.socalanon.com . You can read about the international pickets on the net at Xenu.net http://tinyurl.com/6odahs and http://tinyurl.com/2brzqr   
231. Meanwhile, every day there are “flash” protests against the Scientology enterprise from one
side of the world to another. You can read about many of them by clicking on http://tinyurl.com/6e4ep3 . No amount of public corruption can keep the shameful Scientology secrets in sealed or stolen files any longer. As U.S. Supreme Court Justice Louis D. Brandeis wrote, “Sunshine is the best disinfectant.” That is especially so with Scientology based public corruption as corporate scientology, like communist East Germany, is slowly strangled with the emerging truth of its blackmail, bribery, crime, fraud, abuse, and its seditious goals of global domination and mass exterminations. 

232. Consequently, Anonymous is now planning to focus globally on individual

Scientology/OSA staffers, attorneys and private investigators who are actually engaged in the criminal, seditious and other wrongful conduct by the scientology enterprise and those public officials (politicians, government officials and judicial officers) who have either turned a blind eye, or worse, to Scientology “public corruption” and who have thus far failed to actively reverse or correct the wrongdoing and inequities that they have permitted for whatever personal reasons. As this growing world wide army of democratic patriots increasingly reviews government and court records (particularly in Los Angeles, CA, Clearwater, Fl. and Washington, DC) their anger, disgust and determination increases: to see “great justice” finally prevail and the perpetrators and participants in all of the “public corruption” and wrong-doing appropriately prosecuted and punished.  For example, see the Myers declaration, Exhibit O (“Moon must go.”) The matters summarized herein are among those which have so motivated this next phase of this seven month old global phenomenon that neither scientology nor its pawns in public office saw coming. Within this next phase of activism and petitions for official redress is “Operation Octopussy” which can be viewed at http://forums.enturbulation.org/7-general-discussion/operation-octupussy-has-begun-24435/ . Also see, http://forums.enturbulation.org/7-general-discussion/attorney-client-status-report-1-check-mate-anonymous-round-one-you-24596/ 

The commencement of Operation Octopussy was prompted by the Subway restaurant incident. Why Octopussy? Because Scientology is like an Octopus with tentacles in all sorts of places, and oozing darkness to shroud its abuses.
OTHER SCIENTOLOGY INITIMIDATION & WRONGDOING
233. The contents of this document may seem comprehensive. They are not. Indeed, waves of so-called Church of Scientology “fair gaming,” intimidation and identification of its critics among Anonymous continue everyday all over the world. You can read thousands of such reports as they come in daily from around the globe, at http://forums.enturbulation.org/122-fair-game/ As those reports indicate, this conduct of the Church frequently involves civil and human rights abuses, violations of criminal and civil laws including freedom of speech, freedom of assembly and the right to privacy. For example, see OSA net work order 15 at http://tinyurl.com/56b7ar  Scientologists have engaged in assaults, death threats, stalking and property destruction. There have been other reports of Scientology hired private investigators staking out costume stores selling V for vendetta masks and then stalking the purchasers. Others report church staffers trying to purchase all of the V for vendetta masks that are on sale. Some of those have been used by Scientology agents to infiltrate Anonymous. Many of the hundreds if not thousands of reports and comments can be read online at: http://forums.enturbulation.org/122-fair-game/ or http://tinyurl.com/63tknb 

234. Church of Scientology staff have even engaged in lewd conduct when confronting an
Anonymous picket group. On May 10, 2008 the head of the Church of Scientology in New Zealand traveled 480 miles to tangle with Anonymous participants protesting against Scientology in Cathedral Square, Christchurch. Scientology teaches its members to “bull bait” which, in essence, means to provoke another person to react angrily or violently. Confidential personal information is often used, frequently obtained from parishioner’s “confessional” records (compiled during E meter auditing or security checking sessions), is often used. Scientology retains all this black mail potential against members and former members for all time. The parishioner cannot have a copy!
235. Many Anonymous protestors are former Church of Scientology members and 
staffers themselves. Indeed, one of the May 10 protestors in Cathedral Square Christchurch had been a Scientologist auditor on staff at the Scientology Org in Sydney, Australia. While there she had been forced to audit a male scientology “pre-clear” who proceeded to masturbate during the scientology auditing session. As the auditor she would have recorded this information in the Pre-Clears file (the PC folder). Mike Ferris, the head of the Church of Scientology in New Zealand, approached the former scientologist and began bull baiting her. “Did all of your pre clears masturbate in session?” Instead of reacting to the “bull bait” she called the New Zealand police who promptly arrived and warned the head of the Church of Scientology off for “lewd behavior.” An official complaint was also made. 
236. On April 12, 2008 another Anonymous protestor was assaulted by a Church of Scientology staffer in Tustin, California. This is how he described his experience: 

“I became aware of scientology when a coworker showed me the article in the LA Times that discussed a recently released web site of former kids in scientology.  At first I could not believe that a "church" would conduct such operations against their own people and their critics.  However, after 100's of hours of research on the web I concluded that CoS is even more evil than anyone could ever imagine.

 

I wanted their members to know what a waste of money and time they were supporting.  I started to hand out a simple leaflet explaining who Xenu was and that their religion was based on an alien killing billions of people that we are all now full of.  I would hand these out to the members at the Tustin location several evenings a week.

 

So, I saw the group Anonymous was staging protests around the world.  I decided to make a sign and go to the Tustin protest this past Saturday, April 12, 2008.  I surveyed several lots where I may be able to park but realized they had people taking pictures of people who were parking their cars.  I then decided to park in a residential neighborhood.  I parked 4 streets north of the church on a side street.  After I parked, got my sign and took out a scooter so I could get there quicker a black Mercedes pulled up on the main road and stopped.  They gray haired man then called someone on his cell phone before departing.  This car was seen going into and out of the CoS all day during our protest.

 

The protest went well.  I was amazed at how many people supported us with thumbs up and 100's of honking horns.  There were some upset people but we could only count less than 10 the entire 3 hours.  During this time many people took our pictures, even though we had masks, and the same cars and pickups drove out one driveway and drove around the block to the entrance back into the CoS.  I had a conversation with one member of their org and she took a CD I was handing out which includes the newly released OT 1-8, first saw on Wikileak.org.

 

At approximately 5pm there were three of us left.  One police car was across the street but the opposite way that I had to travel.  I saw a police unit traveling north of our location and I decided we would leave since we may be safer with the unit around.  I took off north bound on my scooter.  When I got to the street where my car was parked I noticed a guy across the main road looking at some dirt bikes for sale.  As soon I got to my car he started walking toward me.  When he got about 20 yards away he asked me "hey, what do you got going, what are you doing?"  I told him we were protesting scientology.  He kept walking toward me saying "I don't know what that is, I am from Texas, what is that?"  As I was about to tell him to get away from me he came up to me in my car, where I was sitting, and punched me in the face with an uppercut.  The hit sent my mask flying off.  He then grabbed his phone camera and took a picture and then like a 12 year old kid said "I GOT YOUR PICTURE, I GOT YOUR PICTURE."  I took off running after him and he started running toward the CoS.  I jumped in my car and raced down Redhill Blvd. after him.  When I got to the church I locked my brakes and tried to block him but he ran around my car and started yelling "call the police."  I gave foot chase to the center of the buildings at CoS where I was approached by more than 10 angry guys telling to "get the fuck out of here, you faggot."  Lots of comments like that.  I retreated back to my car and then waved down an officer.

 

The office was semi helpful and I told him that a church should not be a refuge for someone who hits innocent protestors.  He agreed and went to find the guy who assaulted me.  He came out 20 minutes later and told me he found the guy and talked to him but his story was much different so their wasn't much he could do.

 

I completely expect to be sued, harassed and threatened by CoS because they now have my personal information and photos.” 

This Anonymous picketer was correct. Two weeks later the Marshall/Sheriff was at his work to serve him with proceedings.
237. On June 2, 2008 I received a telephone call from a person who identified himself [for 
present purposes I refer to him as Fred] and who had participated in Anonymous pickets. At various times over the past few months he had walked the neighborhood of L. Ron Hubbard Way and Catalina Street and sometimes taking photographs while doing so.  Shortly before speaking with me, Fred had walked down Catalina Street and then along Fountain Avenue. Outside Scientology’s Advanced Organization of Los Angeles Organization building on the south east corner of L. Ron Hubbard Way and Fountain Avenue there was a banner welcoming a named new Class 9 back [from a Scientology course in Clearwater, FL?]. There was also a red carpet stretched across the public pavement. Fred took a photograph of the scene and then kept on walking. He walked into the Wendy’s Hamburger Restaurant at Fountain Avenue and Vermont. While inside he noticed that there were Scientology Pacific Area Command security guards circling the restaurant on their bicycles and cell phones. When Fred emerged from the restaurant he was confronted by two L.A.P.D. officers. The L.A.P.D. officers told Fred that they were investigating a complaint from the Church of Scientology that he had been acting suspiciously in the neighborhood. The Church claims it had been receiving threats and envelopes containing white powder so the police were taking the complaint very seriously and demanded Fred’s identification. Fred explained why it was important that he not use his real name, “Church of Scientology identification, intimidation, harassment and worse.” Fred demanded to see the L.A.P.D. supervisor who duly arrived but refused to talk with him directly. However, after conferring with their supervisor, the L.A.P.D. officers said they would only require his Anonymous name. They were filing a report “Incident 2137 2.25 PM 6/2/08. [Fred] refused to present I.D.” It appeared to Fred as though the Church of Scientology was using the L.A.P.D. to do their O.S.A. “investigations.” He said that one L.A.P.D. officer said that the Church of Scientology called the L.A.P.D. on every little thing. When he had declined to give his I.D. until a supervisor arrived he was told, “Never call us if you’re in trouble.” Fred’s only “crime” had been to stand on the public street and to take a photograph of Scientology building with a strip of red carpet, bunting and a banner welcome a public scientologist back from what was probably an Upper Level or O.T. course costing many thousands of dollars at Scientology’s FLAG land base in  Clearwater, Florida.
238. The Church of Scientology related civil rights violations did not commence with the seven month old picketing and protests of its abuses by the Anonymous movement. Smaller groups of concerned citizens have been globally protesting the Scientology criminal conduct and abuse since the early 1970s. For example, see Ida Camburn’s story at http://tinyurl.com/685qlw and http://tinyurl.com/5j2bm7 .  Ida lost her son and grandchildren to the Church of Scientology and has worked against the Church’s human rights, civil rights and medical abuses for over forty years.  Grandmother Camburn is now in her 80s but the Church of Scientology still unleashes car loads of private investigators to try and terrorize both here and her Hemet retirement community neighbors. See the information at http://tinyurl.com/6gbnax . In Canada Mr. Gregg Haggland and his residential neighbors have also discovered the vicious retaliation of the Church of Scientology when it is picketed by dissenters. You can read about the Scientology terrorism and public corruption at http://tinyurl.com/5loqd9 .
 THE CHURCH, LATHAM & WATKINS AND THREE OTHER SCIENTOLOGY LAW FIRMS ENGAGE IN CIVIL RIGHTS INTIMIDATION & OTHER CIVIL RIGHTS & CRIMINAL ABUSES
239.   The Church of Scientology (“CoS”), more appropriately referred to as the  Scientology 
enterprise, has been protected by a number of expensive and powerful national and global law firms. These giant law firms include, or have included, Williams & Connelly of Washington, DC, Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe of San Francisco, CA, Arnold & Porter of Washington, DC, Morrison, Cohen, Singer & Weinstein of New York and Sheppard, Mullin, Richter & Hampton of Los Angeles, CA. In addition, the Scientology enterprise is represented by its OSA in-house legal unit known as Moxon & Kobrin, other in-house lawyers including former mafia counsel Elliot Abelson, Esq., and William T. Drescher, Esq, and other small outside law firms and lawyers such as Wilson Camilongo of San Rafael, CA.

240.   From about 1995 through until recently, the Scientology enterprise’s lead outside law firm was the New York office of the Los Angeles based international law firm of Paul Hastings, a 1,200 plus attorney law firm with 18 offices around the globe. Samuel (“Sandy”) D. Rosen was the lead attorney for that firm. He has since left the firm and continues to represent RTC as a sole practitioner even though he has been/is currently delinquent with his New York State Bar dues. His ex-wife alleged that Rosen struck her and threw her down the stairs of his grand New Jersey home. In Judge Whyte’s courtroom (during RTC v. Henson), Mr. Rosen threatened to “smash my face in,” as witnessed and later discussed on the court’s record. He charges over $600.00 per hour, and when he travels he requires two first class aircraft seats and five star hotel accommodations. Scientology tax free money pays for such largess. For ten years, Sandy Rosen, Esq., and an expensive team of lawyers, sometimes more than thirty, from across the nation have kept Keith Henson locked in massive multi-million bankruptcy court litigation. Mr. Henson is a virtually penniless, no-asset and no-income 65-year-old man. Why? Because written Scientology scripture teaches that the purpose of the lawsuit is not to win but to harass. Google: the purpose of the law suit is to harass or click on http://tinyurl.com/b3s7g and also see: http://tinyurl.com/5btjk8   See generally, Exhibit I, p.338 et seq. hereto.
241. The Scientology enterprise had previously engaged Latham & Watkins to protect its interests, and to limit/eliminate its exposure to liability and expense, in connection with the largest Ponzi fraud scam in US history. The Federal District Court Judge in the Slatkin/Scientology ponzi fraud was Hon. Margaret Morrow. She was a senior partner in the law firm of Quinn, Kully & Morrow at the very same time that Quinn, Kully & Morrow was the Church of Scientology’s International lead outside law firm in Los Angeles. http://www.slatkinfraud.com/index.php & http://tinyurl.com/6mlx29 
242.  Sometime in early 2008, the Scientology enterprise again retained Latham

 & Watkins (“Latham”), the fourth largest law firm in the world, with 2,100 lawyers in 18 global offices. This time, Latham was to unmask, defame, intimidate and to “Fair Game/third party,” selected young participants in Anonymous.  Something which violates their constitutional and civil rights as determined by a number of U.S. Supreme Court cases on the right to publicly protest with Anonymity. Here the church is using “reverse-processing” to spread defamatory information to third persons (a neighbor or employer) under the guise of conducting an “investigation … into the criminal activities of (for example) Mister XYZ. What do you know about Mr. XYZ molesting children? What do you know about his involvement in the Duke rape case, etc.?” See Scientology’s HCO PL 26 DECEMBER 1968 THE THIRD PARTY LAW and HCO PL 24 FEBRUARY 1969 JUSTICE and HCO PL 15 MARCH 1969 THIRD PARTY HOW TO FIND ONE and HCO PL 30 APRIL 1965 EMERGENCY, STATE OF. 
243. The last Church of Scientology Policy Letter is also interesting for another reason. It sets forth policies that must be closely followed during the period the Scientology enterprise is its Hubbard-defined Emergency condition. Included in these “emergency condition” policies are increased ethics punishments, decreased income, no new hiring or new staff, and the removal of all of the executive staff. As a result, and as noted above, there are over 40 senior Scientology executives (and potential power-threats to Miscavige/Cruise) being held captive (for all intents and purposes) in gulag/concentration camp conditions (the “SP Hall” or “the hole”) near Hemet, and about another 175 Sea Organizations staffers are being held captive (for all intents and purposes) in Hollywood, CA. http://tinyurl.com/6kkz8k Similarly, there is a Church of Scientology International “gulag” or R.P.F. facility in Clearwater, FL., and there are others at Scientology’s Saint Hill Manor near East Grinstead, West Sussex, England and Copenhagen, Denmark. There is no Scientology R.P.F. in Germany because of Germany’s relatively recent experience of Nazi concentration camps. http://www.raids.org/gen00517.htm . Professor Stephen A. Kent has written a scholarly report on the R.P.F. for the German government. It can be read here: http://tinyurl.com/37c6sf  
244. On becoming aware of these Orwellian activities by Latham and the Scientology enterprise,
many people around the world expressed outrage. They believed Latham should not be representing the Church of Scientology for the same or similar reasons that it would not have represented the Russian Communist Party, the Chinese Communist Party, Hitler’s Nazi Party, or any other totalitarian organization dedicated to total global domination and tyranny (“Clearing the Planet”), the elimination of all other religions, the elimination of freedom of speech or thought, and the extermination of all those people who impede that goal (“Criminals” or “Suppressive Persons”) who number at least 2.5% of the global population currently at six billion. All homosexuals are also to be quarantined and exterminated (“disposed of quietly and without sorrow,” wrote Hubbard). By definition, every gay, lesbian or bi-sexual person is a “Suppressive Person.” So is every Christian or “other” religion despite what lower level Scientologists and the general public are deceptively told. http://tinyurl.com/6hgscd 
245.  In the Scientology controlled society, after they have “cleared the planet
 …  of criminals” (meaning Scientology has exterminated every-one who opposes the Scientology or has negative thoughts against the leadership of the Scientology enterprise)   there will be no more “suppressive persons.” At the end of the Tom Cruise recruiting video he actually states that. Click on: http://tinyurl.com/65g77j 
246. On a “cleared planet Earth,” only Scientologists are to have any human or civil rights
whatsoever. Suppressive Persons, such as those participating in Anonymous, have no human rights and no civil rights. A copyrighted church policy actually states that Suppressive Persons (anyone who impedes Scientology) may be tricked, lied to, deceived and destroyed by any available means by any Scientologist, attorney (such as Rick Moxon, Ava Paquette, Paul Paquette, Elliot Abelson, Gerald Chaleff and David Schindler (at Latham & Watkins) and private investigator (such as Eugene Ingram) employed by the Church of Scientology. However, Anonymous believes those goals are in conflict with the good consciences and the legal ethics of most of the 2,100 lawyers of Latham and its thousands of employees in 26 offices around the globe. http://tinyurl.com/5a8b8z 
247. Clearly, these Scientology policies, and the related Scientology conduct, violate state and 
Federal statutes such as 18 U.S.C. sections 2331, 2384 and 2385. http://tinyurl.com/5pjfsw  They also require the registration of the Scientology organization with the U.S. Attorney General under 18 U.S.C. 2386. More over, the U.S. Supreme Court decision in Garnet v. Los Angeles Board of Public Works, 341 U.S. 716 (1951) suggests that the City of Los Angeles, and other governments, could constitutionally bar the public employment of scientologists as because of their conduct intended to create a climate for the control and/or overthrow of the government.    http://tinyurl.com/5kb7po  Certainly, some of our European allies are considering a ban upon the Church of Scientology as being a terrorist threat to the democratic state. 
248. The Latham & Watkins law firm partner in charge of the Church of Scientology matters is
David Schindler, Esq. He is located at the firm’s Los Angeles office. Accordingly, it wasn’t long before the Latham letters were being referred to  as [David] “Schindler’s List” and people across the globe were condemning Latham’s involvement and discussing ways of notifying Latham’s other clients of their law firm’s shameful First Amendment shenanigans. 
249. Latham had its Scientology provided “goons” deliver its extraordinary  intimidating letters
to many of the parents of the young college-age Anon. This occurred, and is still occurring, in many different states across the nation. Numerous Internet published reports state that the “goons” handing over the accusatory, defamatory and intimidating letters identified themselves as also being “from Latham & Watkins.” The implied economic risks, posed by the express threats of civil litigation and the further publication of highly defamatory and damaging allegations, caused family rifts generated by Latham’s intimidation of young Americans exercising their first amendment rights. 

250. At the same time a number of other lawyers who frequently represent the  Scientology
enterprise also sent out Latham’s Schindler’s List letters. These lawyers included F. Wallace Pope from the Tampa, Florida law firm of Johnson, Pope, Bokor, Ruppell & Burns, LLP.,  Eric Lieberman from the New York, New York law firm of Rabinowitz, Boudin, Standard, Krinsky & Lieberman; and, Andrew H. Wilson from the San Rafael, CA law firm of Wilson Campilongo. 
251. One of Latham & Watkin’s goons who were delivering their Schindler’s List letters was
careless. Along with the “cease and desist” exercising your first amendment rights letter was delivered the instructions to the private investigator. They read as follows:

1. VERY IMPORTANT- Be Polite and Courteous no matter what! No confront ….. and leave;

2. The investigator is not to reveal that they are an investigator unless he/she … necessary to do so. They are only a messenger (which is true) for …

3. Here is a possible script: “Hi I’m Fred and I’m a courier for the attorney’s office … Doe” …..” Hi John, I’m a courier for the attorney’s office and was asked … to you today.” Then pull out the letter from the envelope and hand it to them …. Reading it, then tell them there is a DVD to watch and offer to play it for them with a portable DVD player that the investigator has brought them.

4. If the target is not there, then leave it with anyone over the age of 15/16?

5. If any questions are asked, sorry but just say you do not know and direct … on the letter.

6. We are looking for any statements or conversation, demeanor-was the p …

7. After each packet has been delivered, please call me and update me with … so I can update Roger.

8. Please have the investigator immediately write a brief report of the encounter. Nothing fancy.

9. Delivery Times 8-30am-8-00p.m. (can go over but not past 8:30p.m.)

10. If there is no one there (at this time) do not leave the package.”

252. Of particular relevance to the civil rights and other issues raised by the  contents and 
manner of delivery of the Latham Scientology letters are the targeted recipients. Dozens of older persons, myself included, had also picketed with Anonymous. Many of those older persons were high profile critics of the Church of Scientology which maintained, through a front, a website attacking those people. Google www.religiousfreedomwatch.org or Google: http://www.religiousfreedomwatch.org/anti-religious-extremists/ .  The Scientology enterprise knew who exactly each of these people were and where they could be located at any time. Not one of them has received a Latham Scientology letter. In the main, the Latham Scientology letters were intentionally targeted at selected and vulnerable teenagers and young adults. The free speech issues and consequent civil rights violations by the Church of Scientology, its lawyers, private investigators and certain local police departments, including the L.A.P.D. are self-evident. In the case of the L.A.P.D. it now appears that those civil rights violations involve the L.A.P.D. police chief himself. The matters are now generating interest among certain uncompromised members of the Los Angeles City Council.
253. Accordingly, 100’s of young people, from the California coast to the Boston Harbor, 
received their Latham letter and subsequently websites, message sites and chat rooms, and soon the news media, began reporting on Latham’s storm-trooper tactics on behalf of its totalitarian and paramilitary client, the Scientology Enterprise, run as a master race church by Tom Cruise’s very best friend David Miscavige. Significantly, either Latham & Watkins has stepped back from these activities or the Scientology enterprise is not paying their gigantic legal fees because a “Latham letter” has not been delivered for several months. As explained above, a trio of small law firms, which regularly represent the cult, have been delivering these “cease and desist” threats.
254. One young college student described the surreal scenes as follows: 

“On Monday (3/31/08) at around 5:30, there was a knock on my apartment door. My roommate was asleep, so I went to answer it. In the past few weeks I had gotten into the habit of taking a camera to the door with me, just in case. However, thinking it was probably just one of my friends (because of what time of day it was), I did not take my camera with me. When I opened the door, a man was standing there waiting. He was somewhere between 6'0 - 6'5. He was a slender man, probably around his early 60s. He has short cut gray hair, and a well kept close cut pepper gray beard. I think I remember him wearing tan slacks, and an unbuttoned tan blazer. His shirt was either light blue or white. He was holding a dark leather folder.

Upon my opening the door, he opened his folder (which contained many papers, and an envelope on top) and asked if I was "___ _______". Although I already had a pretty good idea of what this was (and was wishing I had my camera), I said "yes" with a puzzled look on my face...acting like I didn't know what was going on. He said his name was (something I can't remember), and that he represented Latham and Watkins and their client The Church of Scientology. He said he had for me a letter of cease and desist (grabbing the envelope from his folder), and that I should stop all terrorists acts immediately. At this point, my suspicions were confirmed, but I was determined to throw this man off as much as possible. I made an even more puzzled look on my face. He then took a look of puzzlement. He asked if I knew what he was talking about. I said no, and craned my neck to peer at the envelope, which had my full name, and current address. He asked again if my name was "____ _______". I said, "Yes...that's me on the envelope". I looked at him puzzled, and he looked at me, even more puzzled. He said, "So you have no idea what this is about?" "Nope," I replied. He mumbled and looked unsure of what to do next. "Well, I guess I'll take the letter," I said, reaching out my hand. He gave it to me. I said goodbye and shut the door. 

Only now did I realize how fast my heart was beating and that my hands had begun to shake.

"How did they find me here?!” was the first thought in my head. Many possible answers raced through. I ran into my roommate's room to alert him of what happened. I shook him awake and showed him the letter, to which he became very alarmed. He and I talked about it for a little bit, and I then proceeded to contact certain individuals to make them aware of what had happened.”

Sworn statement of  ___ _______, dated April, 2008.    

255. The above person was not the only person who wondered how the Church of Scientology 
had located all these young Anon and targeted only them for the “cease and desist” … being a “violent” “terrorist” letters,  which were going to involve “Local, State and Federal authorities.” From my own research, it appears that at least some people working on the [David] “Schindler’s List” project have conspired and/or engaged in criminal and tortuous breaches of the right to privacy, the right to freedom of speech and assembly under the first amendment, and the violation of other civil liberties, through the unlawful use of various methods such as electronic eaves-dropping, license plate tracing, social security numbers, stalking and human infiltration. See Church of Scientology International Investigations Officer hat pack: http://wikileaks.cx/leak/Scientology-frank-oliver-osa.pdf and his related court testimony at http://tinyurl.com/6ldvod 
Also, http://www.Scientology-lies.com/faq/what-is-Scientology.html   
256. The Latham letters to many hundreds of people [“Schindler’s List”] across

 State lines from the Pacific through to the Atlantic, appeared to be a form letter which read as follows:      [On the letter head of Latham’s Los Angeles office]

Re: Anonymous Activities
Dear Mr. …. :

Latham & Watkins, LLP has been retained by the Church of Scientology International (the “Church”) in connection with a series of terrorist threats against Church leaders and parishioners made by an internet group known as “Anonymous.” Since January 2008, members of Anonymous have engaged in a campaign of violence against the Church, its members and Church property. Anonymous members have made numerous bomb threats, arson threats and committed acts of vandalism against Scientology Churches. They have made harassing phone calls, sent vulgar and threatening faxes, posted threats on the internet and publicly threatened to kill Church leaders, Church security personnel and Scientologists engaged in religious services. On January 30, 2008, Anonymous members sent letters containing simulated anthrax to over twenty Scientology Churches in Southern California.

Anonymous members have also sent threatening emails to the Church, including, “[I will] kill you… I have the authority to use lethal force”; and “I’m watching you, and I control the bombs.” And on February 13, 2008, Anonymous placed a video threat on the Internet, saying:

We are an elite Anonymous. On the 13th of March, 2008 … one 5 kilogram pack of nitroglycerin will detonate in the Churches of Scientology across the United States of America … This will be the world’s biggest attack on a religion. Lives will be lost … A separate personal attack on [the President of the Church] will be launched on the 13th of March 2008 at an undisclosed time. His execution along with the deaths of other countless Scientologists will strike fear into the hearts of every member of this cult.

Law enforcement authorities have been notified of these illegal activities.

We are sending you this letter because the Church has reason to believe that you may be directing or leading some of all of the actions of “Anonymous,” and have assisted in its campaign of violence or inciting violence against the Church. In particular, you were identified at a protest outside a Church on February 10, 2008 and you have made statements, both publicly and to others, promoting your leadership in the organization. We demand that you immediately cease all illegal activities against the Church. Should your organization continue inciting and/or engaging in violent acts against the Church or its members, we are prepared to take any and all steps necessary to protect our client, including referring any individual, including you, to Local, State and Federal Authorities.

Sincerely,

David J. Schindler of Latham & Watkins LLP”

257. Some of the letters differed slightly. For example, a June 12, 2008 letter from Andrew H. Wilson, Esq. to the parents of one teenager concluded: 

“The Church recognizes every individual’s right to speak and associate freely. That right, however, is not a license to engage in or incite others to commit illegal and violent acts. We are writing to you as a courtesy because we have reason to believe that your child, [name intentionally deleted], may be a member of Anonymous and may be involved in, or assisting others who are involved in, illegal activities being engaged in by members of Anonymous. We are providing you with this information so that you will have the opportunity to take whatever steps you deem appropriate to ascertain whether your child is in fact involved in or assisting any of these illegal activities and, if so, to ensure that any such involvement stops immediately.”

See generally this video: http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CkdGBHiKP5E 

258. Some recipients of the Schindler’s List letters were actually accused of being among the
organizers of Anonymous. For example, in a June 7, 2008 letter to a Los Angeles Anonymous, Andrew H. Wilson, Esq. wrote, among other things: 

“I am writing to you because we have information suggesting you are a member of Anonymous and involved in orchestrating and/or directing its activities.  …. We demand you immediately cease all illegal activities against the Church. Should you fail to do so, we are prepared to take the appropriate action to prevent, and protect the Church from, these illegal acts, including referring the individuals involved to the appropriate authorities.”

          The private investigator delivering this letter first visited the father of the adult addressee of the letter. Then the private investigator made three different visits on two separate days to the person’s place of employment before finally delivering the letter to a co-worker of the person who had participated in Anonymous protests against Church of Scientology human and civil rights abuses.

259. More recently, the Schindler’s List letters have also stated that the acts of Anonymous “are
 in violation of various federal, state and local criminal statutes. They also give rise to the Church’s right to seek damages and injunctive relief in the appropriate courts.”

260. On March 19, 2008, Tampa attorney F. Wallace Pope, Esq. actually admitted the Church of
Scientology had unlawfully “run the plates” of a car owned by a person anonymously picketing in Clearwater, Fl. In a March 19, 2008 letter to that person the Johnson, Pope, Bokor, Ruppell & Burns, LLP, law firm wrote:

“We are sending you this letter because we have reason to believe that you are associated with and have been assisting Anonymous with its campaign against the Church. In particular, on March 15, 2008, a vehicle with Florida plate number [intentionally deleted] was seen as “Anonymous” activities against the Church in downtown Clearwater. That vehicle has been identified as belonging to you.
The purpose of this letter is to place you on notice that the activities of Anonymous in inciting violence against the Church and its members and engaging in acts of terrorism (such as the simulated Anthrax attack, bomb threats, arson and death threats) violate State and Federal law. We demand that you immediately cease all such activities. Should your organization continue inciting and/or engaging in violent acts against the Church or its members, we are prepared to take any and all steps necessary to protect our client including referring the names of persons to State and Federal authorities.” Emphasis added.

261. It is interesting that Mr. Pope’s letter should admit that the Scientology  lawyers had been
 “running the plates” of picketer’s vehicles because this was the only way most of the recipients of the Schinder’s List letters could have been identified. For example, http://tinyurl.com/59rrz6   Another John, Pope letter delivered in early July 2008 made the same admission that Scientology had used car license plates to identify Anonymous protestors; a matter which itself may have adverse legal implications for the Church of Scientology.
262. Each of Latham’s Schindler’s List letter was accompanied by an equally  intimidating, 
defamatory and threatening DVD labeled ‘Anonymous hate crimes’ but containing no other indication of its origin or authorship. The same video has also been uploaded to the Internet. None of Latham’s Schindler List letters even attempted to connect any of the recipients to any of the violent and terror activities listed therein.

263. The authenticity and technical integrity of the contents of the Latham- Scientology video
civil rights violations have also been questioned and debunked by videos produced by Anonymous. Certainly, the contents of the Latham letters mirror standard Church of Scientology mandated policies for “the handling of Suppressives” such as Anonymous. Freedom of religion does not mean religion is above the law, beyond the constitution, and immune from criminal and civil liabilities associated with its tax-exempt destruction of all persons and entities impeding its global totalitarian goals as the master race. See, Molko v. Holy Spirit Assn. (1988) 46 Cal.3d 1092, 1112 et al, or click on: http://tinyurl.com/5dd3su, http://tinyurl.com/5koe9k, http://tinyurl.com/6y79wl, http://tinyurl.com/5cr6gq and its application in Wollersheim. http://tinyurl.com/63796t 
264. As of late August 2008 the “cease and desist picketing Scientology” letters were still being
delivered by the Church of Scientology retained private investigators. However, as you may have read above, the letters were also being sent by Andrew H. Wilson, Esq of the small San Rafael, California law firm of Wilson Campilongo LLP. Andrew Wilson had first appeared as an attorney for the Church of Scientology in 1991 when Scientology filed one of its many law suits against former Hubbard biographer Gerry Armstrong. Mr. Wilson also represents the Scientology enterprise in other matters including some of the numerous law suits that the church has filed to try and silence Scientology picketer and critic Keith Henson. http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Keith_Henson 
265. On June 5, 2008 series of “cease and desist” picketing Scientology letters were signed by Andrew Wilson, Esq and served by private investigators on June 6, 2008. The language of the new “cease and desist” picketing letters differed slightly from the Latham & Watkins letters. In essence, the Latham letters stated we know you are breaking the law and if you do not stop we will inform law enforcement. The Andrew Wilson letter modifies that to say that if you have knowingly participated in illegal activities associated with Anonymous we will report you to law enforcement. Either way the letter sinisterly tries to shudder the recipient into silence by making an accusation of involvement in criminal activity and saying that we know who you are, where you live and we are watching you! http://tinyurl.com/5m55da However, the letter fails to connect the recipient with any of the alleged criminal activity. Collectively, all of “cease and desist” letters demonstrate a nation wide pattern of the Church of Scientology harassing people for merely exercising their constitutional rights.
266. It was also clear from the June 5, 2008 Andrew Wilson, Esq. letters that the Los Angeles 
Police Department had probably played some role in the identification of the recipients of the two letters. How the Scientology enterprise exactly obtained the identification information from the L.A.P.D. is not clear. There may have been electronic surveillance of the L.A.P.D. radio band, an operative within the L.A.P.D. may have followed the electronic footprints of the two police patrols involved, or the L.A.P.D. may have been openly supplying such information to the Scientology enterprise. Scientology and law enforcement officers have engaged in such criminal conduct before. For example, in 1978 San Diego Police Lieutenant Warren Young was fired for misconduct which included using police NCCI computers to check for any criminal history of persons that the Church of Scientology had an interest in. See  http://tinyurl.com/6lqupg  and http://tinyurl.com/54wxe5 
267. In early May, 2008, one of the recipients of the June 5, 2008 Andrew Wilson, Esq. “stop terrorizing Scientology” letters solo-picketed in Los Angeles, CA outside the Scientology book store on Hollywood Boulevard. I will call him Jim. One of the Church of Scientology Public Relations officers, identifying herself as Jean, called the L.A.P.D. and complained that Jim was harassing people. After the L.A.P.D. arrived and investigated they concluded that no crime had been committed. The Scientology representative requested a police report be filed but the police refused saying that because there had been no crime there could not be a police report. However, the officers asked Jim if they could run his license to see if he had any outstanding warrants and Jim agreed. That was the only occasion that Jim’s identity could have been discovered by the Scientology enterprise. Furthermore, Jim’s address on the Andrew Wilson letter was written in a way that is only consistent with the way it appears on his driver’s license and D.M.V. records! Accordingly, it appears that the driver information from an L.A.P.D. incident report, that also appears to have been instigated by Scientology staff, ended up in the hands of Scientology’s own lawyers and private investigators for the purpose of further harassment against the solo-picketer that the Scientology enterprise in violation of the solo-picketer’s civil liberties and constitutional rights.  At the peaceful picket of about 12 protestors, where the L.A.P.D. used seven squad cars and about 12 officers, to serve the Defendant herein with the Temporary Restraining Order herein, one of the officers wrote demanded the ID of an Anonymous picketer and wrote a citation for stepping off the sidewalk onto the side of Hollywood Boulevard (“blocking traffic”). Taking the individuals ID the L.A.P.D. officer then walked back across the sidewalk to the entrance door of Scientology’s O.S.A. and stood directly under an overhead Scientology surveillance camera while he pored over the persons name and address at length! This alarming apparent L.A.P.D. complicity was also captured in a number of photographs.
268. One of the other recipients of the Andrew Wilson June 5, 2008 ‘cease and desist picketing
Scientology’ letters was also able to recall how the Scientology enterprise obtained his D.M.V. information through the L.A.P.D. He and his friends (“the group”) drove a new car without plates to the May 10, 2008 picket. The group had remained after the other picketers had left the HGB building. This is how one of the group described why she was at the May 10, 2008 picket and what the LAPD did:

269.          STATEMENT BY AN ANONYMOUS PICKETER

I have been studying scientology for the past 3 months. At first, I was reading about disturbing things the church had done many years ago. Things like Operation Freakout, Operation Snow White, Lisa McPherson. The more I searched for information, the worse it seemed to get. People being harassed, killed, brainwashed. Then I started reading about the children being born into scientology and recruited to the Sea Org at ages as young as 12; Sea Org basically being some kind of military boot camp. Children holding administrative titles. A 13 year old barking orders at a 40 year old. And then I heard about RPF, which is basically Scientology's own personal slave labor camp. People (including children) sent to RPF are made to run (not walk) everywhere they go. They can only wear black. They only eat leftovers. They are made to share a room with 3-12 people, sleeping on flimsy cots and bunk beds. Each person is made to do the work of 10 men, and then sent to their dorm to receive a maximum of 6 hours of sleep. They are degraded, abused, and are told there is no way out. People sent to RPF are usually there for 6 months to 3 years. People can be sent to RPF for as little as talking back to a senior. All of this and so much more that would be impossible to type out. All the paper in the world could not hold the horrors of the Church of Scientology.

What was I going to do with this knowledge? I certainly could NOT keep this to myself. I need to shout it to the world. I need to get those people out of Scientology's grasp, and I need to keep others from falling into the trap. I decided to be a part of a worldwide protest. And that is where my story begins…

May 10, 2008, I arrive in Los Angeles, CA to protest in front of the Church of Scientology. Wearing my Guido Fawkes mask, holding tightly to the huge neon sign I had made the night before, messenger bag full of flyers hanging heavily on my shoulder. My husband and I walked from the public parking lot to the protest site about 2 blocks away. About 100 other masked protesters were lining the street, and more were arriving. All of us here for the same purpose. United.

First thing I noticed was that the entrance to the church was completely blocked off. You couldn't see the entire lower floor of the church. Everything was covered by scaffolding. The workers on the scaffolding were doing odd jobs like cleaning the windows and taking off and replacing the little spikey things that prevent birds from landing on the building. Anyone who knows Scientology knows that this was NOT a coincidence. Another odd thing that deserves mention – even though the building was heavily occupied, all of the blinds were shut and you could stare at the building for hours and not once did the blinds move to reveal a curious glance from someone inside who wanted to see the protest. Again, anyone who knows scientology knows why this happened. The people inside were forbidden to so much as look at us SPs. 

We promptly got in line and held our signs in the air high above us. After a short while my husband nudged me and nodded to our right. It was Tory Christman!!! I vowed to shake her hand if I saw her, so risking embarrassment, I tapped her shoulder and asked to shake her hand. She smiled sweetly and extended her hand to me and I nearly jumped out of my skin! I admire this woman for her courage, her strength and her beauty, inside and out. This was better than meeting any movie star. Later we saw the Woodcraft family – again better than meeting celebrities. I shook Lawrence's hand and even got a picture with Astra! Yes I'm an odd one LOL A short while later we also saw Mark Bunker! THE Mark Bunker. I snapped a picture of him, but he seemed too busy to approach for a hand shake. Maybe next time ;)

I took a few breaks from standing next to my husband and holding signs to go hand out flyers to the people who were walking by. Hoping, praying that they would take the time to read what I so desperately wanted them to know. What I feel they NEED to know. It's sad to think how many of those flyers, with such valuable information on them, wound up in the trash only a block away.

At around 4pm (we got there at 2), our group broke up into 3 smaller groups. Aaron and I were instructed to stay in front of the church with the "green group" while the other 2 groups went their own way to spread the word. After a while, there began a chatter about how today is the anniversary of Dianetics (the book that started it all) and that the church's security was trying to figure out a way to get the people inside the building OUT and onto 4 different busses to take them to the Shrine for their celebration party. This rumor gained credibility when suddenly a few suspicious busses began circling the building, talking into cell phones as security nervously walked around the premises. Hmm. Why so secretive?

We knew the "church" didn't want its members to see us. So what did we do? Why break up into two groups and guard the exits, that's what! Those people needed to see that there were people on the outside fighting for them. They needed to see our signs and hear our shouts of love. Some shouted "your family misses you!" (Disconnection), "we love you!" and "there IS hope!” This is what it’s about  Love. Love. Love. Love. Love. We are NOT some vigilante trouble makers out there to cause a scene. We are a group of people who choose to stand up for what we know is right and to send a message of love.

In total, as a group, we only saw 3 busses loaded. One more was waiting. When the exit doors were occasionally opened to let 1 or 2 people out, we could see a crowd standing, waiting to leave. But our fellow protesters were tired and wanted to go home. My husband and I were too pumped. We couldn't leave yet. We just couldn't. Persevering with us was one man in an orange hoodie and Guido Fawkes mask, while two more teens with bandanas sat and videoed things.

My husband, me and the orange hoodie guy were chilling on the sidewalk outside the church. Chit chatting, waiting to see what else was going to happen. We were off the main road, so we were no longer protesting. Just standing. Talking. Waiting. Suddenly the security guards started getting really antsy. Could this be it? The last group of bussers? Would we see them? For us to tell them we are here to spread a message of love and not of hate, as they had probably been told. Excitement builds. It's about 7:30pm and we knew they were late for their celebration.

But something else happened. THREE police cars pull up in the road in front of us, park in the middle of the road blocking traffic, and 6 or 7 police get out of the cars (clubs in hand) and literally surround the three of us. Not. Even. Kidding. The scientology security guards move in, too. This was getting very creepy. We weren't doing ANYTHING to provoke this. Our protest posters and backpacks were piled against a fire hydrant. We were merely chatting and hanging out on a public street, no lie, no exaggeration. Even creepier, no one was talking to us. The cops were just all staring us down and whispering. Excuse my French, but what the f___? So of course, I break out the video camera. This is too good to miss. I don't know how to work it, so I handed it to Aaron. He turns it on and points it at a police officer. The officer instructs Aaron to turn it off and Aaron asked him why. The officer then instructed for Aaron to take off his mask. Aaron again asked why. The cop was quiet again. Aaron piped up with "What, are you going to get me? Arrest me? What are you doing? What did we do? Do you want us to leave or something?" and the cop says back "Yeah, you need to leave". So we gathered our signs and bags off the ground, ready to do as he said. Then I asked "Can you tell us why were being asked to leave?" and the officer said to me "Because you're harassing people". Oh really? I'd like to know who I was harassing. We were seriously JUST STANDING THERE. How did this even begin to require 7 police and 2 security guards? What did the security tell the cops? Even if he made up some bullshit lies, isn't it the cop's job to get both sides of the story? To protect and serve? Who were these cops working for? Maybe I don't want to know the answer…

Just as we make it to the end of the block, the doors open and out come the last of the scientologists. (My husband started shouting "I love you" at the scientologists we were apparently "harassing"). Cops still in the middle of the road, making it look as if some crazy police raid just went down. Why is it so important to them that we aren't seen? What are they trying to hide from those people. Those poor people who likely LIVE in that building and aren't even permitted their own room or decent food. Who work 7 days a week. Those people who aren't allowed to read my husbands sign that says "RELIGION SHOULD BE FREE. FREE TO COME. FREE TO GO." And "PEOPLE SHOULDN'T BE AFRAID OF THEIR RELIGION" Hmm, too dangerous to let the members of your church see that? I guess we might give them some kind of idea that they can leave. Wouldn't want them to think that, now would we?

So Aaron, our anonymous friend and I walked away.  We offered to give our new friend a ride home or to his vehicle. He said he was parked in a public parking lot a couple of blocks away. We made our way to our car, I climbed into the back while our friend sat in the front passenger seat. We buckled up and began to pull out. I mentioned the sign we had hanging in our back window that read www.xenu.net - help stop scientology and that maybe I should take it down. We all agreed that after that creepy experience, that might be a good idea. So I turned around and started peeling the paper off. Before we even made it a block, we were being pulled over by a police officer. 

We are all freaking at this point. The police officer comes to my husband's window and asks for the usual. My husband inquired as to why we were being pulled over and the officer said it was because we didn't have a license plate on our car. My husband explained that the reason for that is because our car is fairly new and we are in the process of receiving our personalized plates from the DMV. Before the cop goes back to his car, my husband (in the paranoid state he was in) told the cop "Don't give my personal information or address to scientology". The cop said "I won't." 

Then an odd thing happened. A red SUV slowly drove by, while the person in the front passenger seat video taped us, sitting in our car. We got out our video camera, turned it on, video taped them too, and set the camera in the center console, still running. The three of us were insanely creeped out by this. We were sitting there for about 15 minutes, wondering what was taking so long. Nervous. Paranoid. Aaron rolled down the passenger side window and asked the cop who was standing there what was taking so long. The cop said they were almost finished and thanks for our patience. When my husband went to roll the window back up, the cop said "leave it down". Okay. A few minute later, the first cop came back with our ticket. He said we were being ticketed for no plates (he said too much time had passed and that we needed to have plates on there by now… we'll give him that one. He was right.) and he said it was illegal for us to have our rear window obstructed. Well, that's a load of shit. We have both side mirrors, allowing the driver to see 200 feet of the highway behind him. We were perfectly within our right to have signs in our rear window. My husband told the officer that, the officer interrupted him, saying that we could take it up in court. Gee, thanks. Before leaving, the cop rudely told my husband that we needed to keep our registration in the windshield since we don't have plates. My husband, baffled, said "it was in the window." The cop got angry and said "No it wasn't! I saw you pull it out of somewhere else!". Luckily, the second cop stepped in and said "No, it was in the windshield, I saw it." 

So, a bit shaken up, Aaron slowly pulled away. We were off to look for the parking lot where our friend's truck was parked. While we were driving, I noticed that a silver SUV behind us seemed to be following us. To test my theory, Aaron quickly parallel parked in the middle of a long row of cars on the side of the street. BAM. The silver SUV flipped a u-turn and parked on the opposite side of the road from us. Then out of nowhere, here came the red SUV that had drove by while we were being pulled over. Oh my god. Video camera still running, we pointed it out the window to show THEM that we, too, were video taping all of this. We pulled out of the parking spot, drove in circles for a while and I decided that I needed a cigarette. We pulled into a convenience store, bandanas over our faces as we got out of the car so that the creepy scientologists couldn't see what we look like. Aaron went in to buy cigarettes and we all hovered behind the car to smoke. 

I noticed that a new vehicle seemed to have joined up with the other two, who were parked right outside the convenience store. I ducked behind the car again to finish my cigarette. When we stood up again, all 3 cars were gone. Surely they hadn't given up? We piled into the car, pulled out on to the street and BAM, the white van pulls out of a side street and got behind us. Soon after, the red SUV was on our tail again. We didn't see the silver SUV. He had probably been waiting for us down another street in case we took the other exit out of the convenience store.

We drove around for a while more looking for where our friend had parked. Finally we spotted the parking lot. It was surrounded by a chain link fence with vines growing all over it, so that it was very difficult to see into the parking lot. Thank god. This helped us help our friend escape. We pulled into the driveway, but didn't pull in too far, blocking the people that were following us from seeing into the parking lot, thus seeing what car our friend was getting into. We waiting until he was in his truck and had safely pulled out the exit, we backed up and our scientology friends continued to follow and harass us.

At one point, we went down a narrow road, the white van behind us. Suddenly, the red SUV got in front of us. We were trapped. Another "oh my god" moment. It crossed my mind to call the police. But then again, would it be safe to call the police that seemed to on Scientology's pay roll. Hmm. Maybe not. Finally after just sitting there for a while, the people in the red SUV must have got bored and they squeeze beside us, to get behind us.  We drove forward. We noticed a group of teenagers to our left. Aaron rolled down the window and called them over. There were about 6 of them. They laughed at Aaron and were like "what's up with your mask?" (A green bandana tied around the lower half of his face). Aaron told the teenagers "Hey, these people behind us are following us!" The teenagers, of course, laughed and asked if we had cigarettes. Aaron told them "Yah, I'll give you cigarettes if you help us get away". The teenagers seemed extremely pleased with this, obviously thinking it was some kind of game. Okay, whatever. Aaron handed them a bunch of cigarettes and instructed them to stand in front of the van and stay there until we safely get away. The teens were very enthusiastic about this and started waving their butts at the van, laughing and pointing. We sped off. 

We went up one street, over to another and BAM, there's the red SUV again. We found a freeway entrance and floored it. The freeway is the best place to lose people. Luckily, the red SUV got held up at a red light as we were entering the freeway. We exited at the nearest exit and flipped around going the other way. Toward home. We went about 20 miles, exited and drove around some strange city for about 15 minutes. We turned here, turned there, drove really slowly to let anyone behind us pass us to make sure they weren't following us. Had we really lost them?

We got back on the freeway, went for a while longer, exited and drove around again. We got out of our car, stretched our legs, and had a cigarette. Happy that it all seemed to be over, we recounted the events. Oh my god. Did it all really happen? Are we dreaming? Are we safe? 

We got back into our city and hit up a Carl's Jr. Adrenalin and fear use up a lot of energy, and we were famished. We ordered, scarfed our food and went home. I needed to tell someone what just happened. Would anyone believe me? The first thing people would ask is "well, did you call the cops?", so I decided to give it a try. I sat on hold for 20 min, got transferred, sat on hold again and finally talked to an officer. I explained what happened and he told me there was nothing he could do. He said that if that was considered harassment, then when paparazzi follow celebrities, they'd have to be arrested for harassment, too. Okay, whatever.

And then there are the what ifs. What if they had been able to follow me home? What if they find out where I live? What if that cop that pulled us over works for scientology and gives them our info? What if... “
270. In summary, at all times the group were wearing V masks and picketing anonymously and peacefully within the law. They had returned to their car after the two car loads of L.A.P.D. officers had pulled their Billy clubs and ordered the group to stop picketing Scientology. The group was in their car and pulling away from the curb when an L.A.P.D. cruiser pulled them over and demanded to see the driver’s license which they “ran”. A ticket was issued for a vehicle equipment infraction. Once again, the driver received a June 5, 2008 letter from Church of Scientology lawyer Andrew Wilson. Significantly, the traffic stop had been video taped. http://forums.enturbulation.org/122-fair-game/i-just-got-cease-desist-hand-delivery-17337/ 

271. Yet another young Anonymous woman provided her description of her harassment by

Scientology employed attorneys and private investigators:

On June 10th, 2008 at approx. 3:00pm, a man representing the law firm “Wilson Campilongo LLP” came to 520 S. Burnside Ave in Los Angeles, CA, the home of my father, whose address I lived at roughly 3 years ago. 

My father, who still resides there and is completely unaware of my involvement with the protests, answered the door. He requested to speak with me and my father asked who was inquiring. The man did not answer and again, asked for me and my father, wanting to protect me, told the man he had never heard of me and no one by that name resided there. The man confirmed the address and name and again asked if he knew me. My father again said he did not know who I was. The man asked my father if he knew where to find me. My father then told him he didn’t know who I was and couldn’t help him. The man never identified himself and left immediately after. My father described the man as a middle aged white man with a goatee and facial scruff. He was wearing a t-shirt and jeans, a baseball cap and sunglasses.

June 11th, 2008 at approx. 2:30pm, the same man came to my office at 6255 Sunset Blvd in Los Angeles, CA.

He spoke to the afternoon receptionist and asked for me by 
name. I had instructed the receptionist to deny knowing me
 in the event he was to come to the office. She told him she did
 not know who I was. He pulled out an envelope and asked her
 if I was an executive assistant for the company. 

She told him no one by that name worked for the company. 

He asked her if my name was listed with the company by mistake and she said yes, it was a mistake. He never identified himself and left immediately after. The receptionist confirmed by description that it was indeed the same man who had visited my father the day before. 

June 12th, 2008, unsure of exact time frame. The same man returned to my office in the morning again trying to find me. I was out of the office on the 12th. The morning receptionist told him no one was in the office yet and the man left. 

At approx 2:30pm, on June 12th, 2008, the man returned a 3rd time to my office and requested me. A coworker unaware of the circumstances was walking by at the time and overheard the man trying to find me. He told him that I did indeed work there and the man pulled out the envelope and handed it to my coworker to give to me. Immediately after handing over the envelope, he left the office. My coworker put the letter on my desk for me to receive the next morning. 

The letter itself is addressed to the first attempted delivery address, my father’s apartment. The ‘Addressed To’ address and name on the top of the letter spells my name correctly, however the salutation beginning the letter incorrectly spells my name as “Ms. ______”

                        Signed, ___________

272.  Upon information and belief, the combined contents of the Latham letter and video, and
those identical letters sent by a handful of other law firms representing Scientology, were clearly intended to psycho-terrorize and intimidate these young Americans into ceasing their lawful First Amendment activity against the human and civil rights abuses perpetrated by David Miscavige, and the current para-military church management, upon those citizens who refuse their orders, both inside and outside of the church. There are witnesses willing to testify that the distressing impact of receiving a Latham letter and DVD, and the intimidating manner, in which the Latham letter and DVD were delivered, terrified them into completely ceasing the exercise of their First Amendment rights through the Anonymous marches. Anonymous had finally enabled them to protest an organization they believed was evil and that would destroy the lives and livelihoods of any-one that dared to speak out against Church of  Scientology related abuses, corruption and crime. Now Latham’s legal storm troopers, a handful of other long-standing Scientology legal representatives, their O.S.A. handlers and private investigators, had pierced that cherished constitutional protection of Anonymity. Latham and its other attorney brethren had employed the terrible policies and practices for “the handling of Suppressives” that thousands had constitutionally sought to avoid through that very same Anonymity. Indeed, the City of Berlin in Germany actually suspended its ban on masked protests specifically in the case of the Anonymous marches and because of the Church of Scientology’s notorious reputation for destroying the lives and careers of those citizens who are found to have criticized or impeded it in any way. However, here in Los Angeles and in some other U.S. and foreign cities, the police appear to have been corruptly influenced by the Scientology enterprise and employed to further its unconstitutional civil rights violations and other unlawful agenda and activities.
273. Upon information and belief, and the information set forth herein, and as has been recently submitted to law enforcement authorities, there is at  least probable cause to commence an investigation of the facts and issues raised by the Schindler’s List and the Latham Scientology Letters (and the other matters herein). Also upon information and belief, such an investigation and criminal prosecution should include: David Miscavige; representatives of the Church of Scientology International’s Office of Special Affairs, probably  including but not limited to Rev. Lynn Farny/Rae Smith/Gloria Idda (O.S.A.-Internet, PR and Dead-Agenting), Charlie Earl (O.S.A.-Invest), and Neil O’Reiley (O.S.A.-Private Investigations); Elliot Abelson, Esq. (General Counsel, C.S.I. and R.T.C.); Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq., Helena Kobrin, Esq., Ava Paquette, Esq., and the Church of Scientology legal unit known as Moxon & Kobrin, certain former Church of Scientology executives and employees, along with certain representatives of the Los Angeles Police Department including but not limited to L.A.P.D. officers wearing badge # 3862 and #4037, and all other officers who have participated in the unlawful street closures and consequent constitutional and civil rights violations described in this document. 

THE CHURCH’S CRIMINAL CHICANERY CONTINUED IN BOSTON

274. One of the Anonymous on Schindler’s Scientology list was Gregg Housh of Boston,
Massachusetts. On or about March 18, 2008 one of Latham’s goons delivered Gregg a Latham Scientology DVD and letter.
275. Anon Gregg had identified himself as the Anon contact person in connection with the March 15, 2008 picket, by being the contact person in connection with the Boston Police Department. Scientology responded with a wave after wave of papers demanding that GH be arrested for all manner of alleged misdeeds but unsupported by any evidence. Law enforcement did nothing. On March 27, 2008 the Commonwealth of Massachusetts put its best prosecutorial record forward. Gregg was summoned to appear on April 16, 2008 at the City of Boston, Municipal Court to answer charges of criminal harassment and trespass.  Once again, it is expected that videotape of the alleged trespass will establish that the Scientology criminal complaint against Gregg is as fabricated as each of their others. Gregg was not one of the two Anon who peacefully walked up to four Scientologists outside the Boston Scientology building (open to the public) and handed them copies of ANON flyers inviting the public to the March 15 global pickets.  

276. This case is still pending. Boston police refused to prosecute and the Scientology enterprise is proceeding with, what is in essence, a private criminal prosecution which is delayed month after month at increasing cost and disruption to Mr. Housh. As one of the copyrighted Scientology policies states, “The law can be used very easily to harass …”

277. Further information regarding this Church of Scientology false police report  and 
prosecution, and resulting violations of 18 U.S.C. sections 241 and 242, among other things, can be had at  http://tinyurl.com/5hohfe  and http://tinyurl.com/5mz645 and  http://tinyurl.com/5lz9l6 and http://tinyurl.com/6rc7qe and  http://www.lermanet.com/april12-2008.htm and http://tinyurl.com/55uvh4 
and http://tinyurl.com/63kwgf 

THE DECISION NOT TO PROCEED IN THE CARASOV MATTER
278. The court is reminded that on March 15, 2008, at the Anonymous protest  against 
Scientology abuses in Los Angeles, Sean Carasov had been arrested by the N.E. Division and the Major Crimes Division for allegedly shouting “threats to kill” at the Katie Olson-Susan Lentsch picket at L. Ron Hubbard Way on March 11, 2008. I had continued to represent Sean Carasov after he was released on bail. The false Church of Scientology felony complaint was considered so serious that the L.A.P.D. had insisted on a $50,000 bail bond which cost Sean $5,000 to purchase with the use of his credit card. At the insistence of unindicted co-conspirator Moxon, and other Scientology Enterprise attorneys, the Sean Carasov prosecution was ironically handled by the L.A.P.D. Major Crimes and Criminal Conspiracy Division whose investigatory officers behaved in an exemplary and commendable manner.
279. On Thursday, April 3, 2008, I was able to send the following message to the Internet. My
client then posted it to a number of sites where it has been read by over 100,000 people and provoked a number of media reports:
                      “The cult's case against Sean is over.
For public release and posting at your discretion:
To Anonymous:
   
I have just concluded a telephone call from a Los Angeles Police Department representative assigned to the major crimes division.
 
During that telephone call I was advised that both the Los Angeles District Attorney and the Los Angeles City Attorney had decided not to proceed any further with the filing of criminal charges against outed Anonymous participant Sean Carasov. This means that the case is over and there will be no further court appearances required by Sean.
  
The decision not to prosecute was made before I had emailed the existence of a video/audio report of the entire incident. This, or the CD copy, is now needed immediately by the L.A.P.D. I said we would try and have it there tomorrow. 

             From the L.A.P.D.’s perspective the video/audio might indicate that the offense of filing a false police report had been committed. From Sean Carasov’s perspective it may support a lawsuit seeking damages for false arrest and imprisonment.
 
The 70-page draft declaration I provided this morning is now being read. It would not surprise me if the L.A.P.D. decided that the best action would be to take action in connection with matters in that document already.
 
During the conversation I obtained the distinct impression that the Scientology enterprise has a number of Anon participants under surveillance. I also received the message that provided Anon acted lawfully, and picketed lawfully, they would be just fine. However, the Scientology enterprise is going to great effort to try and find any unlawful conduct by Anon. And we know that if Scientology cannot find your “crime” then it will “manufacture” the allegations.
  
Obviously the entire incident should teach us all a lesson in not providing the cult an inch with which to take a mile! Let DM be the only one who “goes postal.”
Congratulations Sean.
Graham E. Berry
grahamberry@ca.rr.com
IM: grahameb@aim.com”

280. What the Sean Carasov arrest clearly evidences is that the Scientology enterprise had filed a false criminal complaint with the L.A.P.D., through OSA and its attorneys Elliot Abelson, Kendrick Moxon, Helena Kobrin, Ava Paquette and others. The incident they complained of occurred on L. Ron Hubbard Way where (as with most of its locations) the Scientology has a maze of cameras and listening devices positioned. The Scientology criminal complaint, presumable sworn under penalty of perjury, accused Sean Carasov of threatening to kill a Scientology employed photographer on L. Ron Hubbard. However, a video by an Anonymous participant confirmed that the incident was peaceful and the most death threatening statement made by Sean Carasov was “F- - - -  You.” A copy of this video is with the LAPD Major Crimes Division.
281. The Scientology’s false police report, and their related conspiracy to pervert and obstruct 
justice, had not only caused the false arrest and imprisonment of Mr. Sean Carasov but it had cost him more than $5,500.00 in directly related costs (although he did receive some contributions from outraged citizens). I provided my legal services at no charge (pro bono), as I still do to all of Anonymous on a nearly 12/7 basis. In addition, there was the considerable public expense, and misallocation of resources involving the L.A.P.D. arresting officers, the L.A.P.D. Central Jail officers, the L.A.P.D. major crimes and criminal conspiracy division, the L.A. District Attorney’s office and the L.A. City Attorneys office. All at the behest of the Scientology enterprise and Scientology’s in-house attorney Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq., the 1977 U.S. v. Hubbard  un-indicted co-conspirator who is demonstrably involved in much of the R.I.C.O. conduct identified herein. In addition, the false police complaint and arrest of Sean Carasov (under direct pressure and threats from Church of Scientology OSA attorney Kendrick Moxon) was a criminal violation Sean Carasov’s civil rights (18 U.S.C sections 241 and 242).

282. As the matters described above also indicate, the Scientology enterprise is causing this global public expense and waste of law enforcement resources by carrying out written and copyrighted Scientology policies, practices and trade secrets which themselves mandate the very same criminal, unethical and other wrongful conduct actually complained of herein, either directly or through the hyperlinks in this document. For example, the job description for Rev. Heber Jentzsch, a former actor turned  President of the Church of Scientology International, reads like a three-inch manual for racketeering criminals, criminal infiltration, unlawful espionage, corruption, terrorists, civil and human rights violations and treason. Rev. Jentszch was arrested and imprisoned for various Scientology corporate frauds and crimes in Spain. He was acquitted, nearly ten years later, through massive public corruption in Spain by the Los Angeles based Scientology Office of Special Affairs. The Spanish prosecutor reportedly said he had never before seen public corruption on such a scale as the Scientology enterprise employed in Spain through much of the 1990s, while the United States I.R.S. was capitulating to Scientology/Miscavige/Rathbun/Moxon/Feffer black mail and the United States Department of State was pressuring every foreign government to extend tax exempt status to the Scientology organizations in their countries, and pressuring Scientology perennial foe Interpol to hence-forth ignore their activities whatever they may be. The U.S. Department of State’s continuing pressure on foreign governments not to tax, and to ignore, the activities of the Church of Scientology and related entities in their countries is expressly required by the terms of the 1991-1993 secret tax deal between the U.S. Department of the Treasury and David Miscavige, the dictatorial ruler of the Scientology enterprise, who received major individual unpaid back tax, penalty and fine waivers from the I.R.S. along with the corporate tax waiver that David Miscavige himself publicly stated saved the Church of Scientology over one billion dollars in back taxes (federal and local).

283. The organizational structure of O.S.A. has been succinctly described in a complaint to the 
U.S. Department of Justice by Martin Ottmann. The Ottman complaint was ignored per policy, as it appears, are all complaints involving Scientology related criminal or civil rights violations. Mr. Ottmann’s description also explains how Lynn Farny of O.S.A. Legal interlocks with Moxon & Kobrin.   [Similar information is provided by the transcript of a deposition Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq. took of one of his own former private investigators who was trying to co-operate with law enforcement.]
284.   The organizational structure of O.S.A.     
As the major activities of CSI are controlled and supervised by the Religious Technology Center "to guarantee its orthodox use of the religious doctrine," so are the intelligence operations of the Office of Special Affairs. In a 1991-interview held with "Impact," Scientology's official membership-magazine, Mark Rathbun, then  "Inspector General for Ethics RTC," openly talked about various 
OSA-operations against Scientology-enemies like Interpol, the IRS &  Psychiatry and presented himself as its official supervisor [Exh. No. 99, Excerpt]. Asked for the purpose of his position within RTC, Rathbun, who had "been working on external affairs for ten years," stated: 

"To keep Scientology free from subversion, thus reinforcing the gains of Scientology internationally." 

Evidently, the OSA-network and its external affairs were areas that came under the attention and supervision of Rathbun at that time. The Office of Special Affairs International itself is the highest echelon of the OSA-network. It is led by the "Commanding Officer OSA International" (CO OSA Int.) [Exh. No. 91, Excerpt] and is solely composed of Sea Org-members. 

As OSA Int is part of the tactical management branch of CSI, its primary purpose is to supervise and direct the activities of OSA-Offices in the "Continental Liaison Offices" (CLOs) and in the individual service organizations. While it normally doesn't become 
directly involved in legal matters and intelligence operations on a local level, OSA Int. conducts intelligence operations and litigates in affairs that have national or international relevance for Scientology. 

To give an example for such relevance: When I participated in the German television-documentary on Scientology in early February 1997 and the Church of Scientology learned that the producers would film in the United States and interview American ex-Scientologists, mainly public relations personnel from OSA Int. would deal from then on with the television station in Germany and the producers in Florida. 

On May 13th, 1996 a senior executive of OSA Int. was deposed during a civil suit in Orange, California [Exh. No. 100, Excerpt]. During the deposition Kurt Weiland, who identified himself as "Deputy Commanding Officer OSA International," described the five main functions of OSA Int.: "OSA Int. has functions to the public representation of the Church and to deal with the external affairs of the Church,  … 

"Over the years, as the activities of the Church grew, and now we're in over 120 countries of the world, the necessity to create a department, that deals with legal and its corporate and tax affairs, and of course, there's also increasing media interest if you grow, so we also have a section that deals with the Public Relations affairs 
and additionally, the Church has increasingly begun to affect the environment within it exists not just here in the United States but practically everywhere around the world. 

"So we have a sizeable social reform function that is housed within OSA Int. And there’s some other departments which are purely internal that facilitates the function of the Office of Special Affairs such as personnel, hiring and accounting, things of that sort." 

At a later point in the deposition, Weiland specified the individual departments ("Bureaus"), which carry out those functions within OSA International [Exh. No. 101, Excerpt]. Summarizing Weilands statements about the functions, the individual "bureau" designations and additional information from a Scientology administrative dictionary lead to the following organizational structure of OSA Int: 

1 - Personnel Bureau            Personnel 
2 - Dissemination Bureau     Publishing 
3 – Treasury Bureau             Accounting 
4 – Action Bureau                PR, Legal, Social Reform & 
                                              Investigations 
5 – Qualifications Bureau   Training of Staff 
6 – Port Captain Bureau      Internal Legal & Social Affairs 
7 – Executive Bureau          General Supervision 

As it can be seen, "Bureau 4" combines the major external matters, in which the Office of Special Affairs International is involved. More specifically they comprise the following "Sections": 

Public Relations Section: This involves all matters with media, press, government and the general public. Scientology-staff that represent organizations to the public, and especially media, are normally so-called PR-Officers of the local, national or international OSA-office. These staff are trained in "L. Ron Hubbard's PR-technology" to turn any negative or controversial situation for Scientology into a favorable one, while promoting Scientology's "public work." They are also required to publicly attack Scientology's enemies and destroy thereby their reputation. 

Several OSA Int. staff have acted within the last years as official spokespersons for CSI and OSA International: Gail Armstrong, Leisa Goodman, Glenn Barton, the current Commanding Officer OSA Int Michael Rinder, Kurt Weiland and CSI's President Heber Jentzsch, who in fact is "ecclesiastically" a subordinate of Weiland, although he is in fact the CEO of the whole corporation. 

Legal Section: This section coordinates the legal & corporate strategies and affairs of Scientology on a worldwide basis. It also hires the attorneys in cases where CSI or one of the major Scientology corporations are involved in. With the law firm "Moxon & Kobrin" from Los Angeles [Exh. No. 11, Excerpt] OSA International has an in-house law firm whose personnel consists of Sea Org and CSI personnel. OSA Int.'s principal in-house litigators are Kendrick L. Moxon, Helena Kobrin, Ava Paquette and Jeanne M. Gavigan, while Lynn Farny heads the Legal Section as its "Section In Charge." The law firm "Moxon & 
Kobrin" also hires private investigators that conduct surveillance of Scientology's critics on a national or on an international level. 
Investigations Section: It supervises and coordinates all the 
intelligence activities on a worldwide basis. It receives daily surveillance and intelligence reports from its subordinate Offices of Special Affairs, located in the CLOs and in the service organizations. An internal "Executive Directive" from June 26th, 1995 [Exh. No. 102] states that local OSA-offices are obliged to send written reports on all matters of interest to the "Data Branch" of the Investigations Section of OSA Int: 

"The Data Branch of OSA Int is responsible for the collection of information, for receiving all types of data and for digesting, sorting, alerting, filing, and analyzing it. By collecting adequate information and by analyzing it, Data can provide prediction to management and other OSA Int staff, and accurate handlings can be worked out. 

"The Data Branch collects all reports coming to OSA Int: stats, media reports, situation reports, answers to specific requests, PR debriefs and routine reports such as Daily Reports, Compliance Reports and Weekly Reports. The only reports that do not come directly to nor are copied to Data Branch are specific Invest reports concerning ongoing 
investigations. Such reports are addressed and sent directly to the concerned Invest Bureau staff members." 

Further on the document specifies the information OSA Int wants from its local offices: 
"Cont Daily Reports 
"1. Situation/Threats 

"A. Report any situation or threat which was terminatedly handled and is no longer a situation or threat. 

"B. Report any data on significant progress in handling an outstanding situation. Include specifics on any reduction of a Claimed or Assessed Liability. 

"C. Report any data on worsening situations. Include specifics on any additional Claimed or Assessed Liability. 

"D. Any data on a new situation or threat is to be reported exactly by giving the time, place, form and event of what the situation is, how it came about, the names of the people involved, and how it is going to be handled … 

"2. Any litigation data … 

"3. Debriefs of significant meetings and/or visits … 

"4. Media on Dianetics, Scientology …" 

Social Reform Section: This section is engaged in a private warfare with Scientology's biggest rival, psychiatry. In an internal memorandum from the mid-1990s, which was sent to its local branches, the Office of Special Affairs International defined the functions and the purpose of this section [Exh. No. 103]: 

"Social Reform Section VFPs (Valuable Final Products): 
"1. Rotten spots in society exposed and eradicated making way for the broad introduction of Scientology tech into society. 
"2. An established, productive and functioning social reform network." 

The document identifies Scientology's proclaimed "rotten spots in society" as the profession of psychiatry. Psychiatry is viewed by OSA as "the opposition" that needs to be eradicated and replaced by "Scientology technology." The success of such activity is measured by certain objectives that are listed as well in that document: 

"This statistic reflects that major losses created for the rotten spots (opposition) in society. The points are counted only if Social Reform has been actively involved in these activities. … 

"A. Criminal/Civil Prosecution – 1 Point 

"B. License suspended – 2 Points 

"C. License revoked – 3 Points 

"D. Psych(iatrist) arrested – 4 Points … 

"F. Psych jailed – 8 Points … 

"H. Institution closed down – 15 Points … 

"M. National law passed that restricts the profession/agency – 20 Points … 

"O. National law passed that outlaws a major aspect of the 
profession/agency …" 
[Editorial note: Failure to achieve the targets and “stats” results in “lower ethics conditions,” punishments and maybe the RPF or RPFs RPF. So the OSA employee must “make it go right” or suffer horrible personal consequences]
An important part of the Social Reform Section at the international level of OSA is the "Citizens Commission on Human Rights International" (CCHR Int.), a non-profit corporation from Los Angeles, California [Exh. No. 104]. CCHR was originally founded in 1969 and CCHR Int. has officially been incorporated in 1982 [Exh. No. 105]. 

While CCHR Int. claims to be an independent corporation that tries "to guard against abuses of the fundamental rights of man" and "to encourage and support into the effects of psychiatric and psychological practices and procedures," its real purpose of existence is to execute the above listed targets and eliminate psychiatry as the major competitor for Scientology in the mental field. 

CCHR Int.'s headquarters staff is solely composed of Scientologists who work closely under the supervision of OSA International, while its local CCHR chapters work in coordination with local OSA-offices [Exh. No. 106]. 

The activities of CCHR are often covered by OSA's "Freedom"-magazine and by the Scientology-membership magazine "Impact." CCHR Int.'s current official agent is Ava Paquette who is also a member of "OSA International" and an attorney of CSI's in-house law firm "Moxon & Kobrin" [Exh. No. 11, Excerpt].
 [Editorial note: Ironically, her husband is Deputy Los Angeles City Attorney Paul  Paquette responsible for scientologist and L.A.P.D. Command Team member Gerald Chaleff, Esq. for Los Angeles Police Department  compliance the U.S. Department of Justice R.I.C.O. consent decree that exists between the U.S. Federal government and the L.A.P.D. See paragraph _ above]
At the top of OSA International is the Executive Branch with the "Commanding Officer OSA International." Currently this position is held by Michael Rinder, originally a citizen from New Zealand. He inherited it 1994 from Kurt Weiland, who had been the CO OSA Int from 1987 until that year. In 1987 Weiland had replaced Michael Sutter, the first Commanding Officer, who left during that year OSA Int to work at the Religious Technology Center under Mark Rathbun. 

OSA International controls its worldwide OSA network in a similar way the "International Finance Office" controls its Finance network. Each Continental Liaison Office houses its own Office of Special Affairs, which is answerable to OSA Int and directs the individual OSA offices in the individual organizations. For example, the Office of Special Affairs Europe, which is located within the Continental Liaison Office for Europe, controls the Departments of Special Affairs in the Scientology organizations, f. e., in Munich (Germany), Amsterdam (Netherlands) or Athens (Greece), etc. At the same time OSA EU's activities are controlled and supervised by OSA International, including the intelligence reports it receives from the individual OSA-offices. In the attached exhibit, f. e., the "Commanding Officer OSA for Europe" (CO OSA EU) directs the "Director of Special Affairs Greece" (DSA Greece) on "unhandled threats" for Scientology in Greece, 
while informing his superior, the "European Continent Programs Operations Officer OSA International" (EU PGMS OP OSA INT) about that order [Exh. No. 107]. 

The local Offices of Special Affairs are formally integrated within the organizational structure of the individual Scientology organizations, f. e., "Class V organizations," which exist in cities like Dallas, Texas or in Paris, France. The "Department of Special Affairs," Department 20, then is part of the so-called "Executive Division" of such an organization [Exh. No. 108]. 

Each local Office of Special Affairs is similarly structured like the Action Bureau 4 at OSA International and has an additional "Service Section." While the individual "Director of Special Affairs" (DSA) might officially be an employee or a corporate officer of that local organization, he is always and solely answerable to his superiors 
within the OSA-network.”

285. For Ottmann's entire Federal Complaint series, see: http://tinyurl.com/3okxqn The 
copyrighted O.S.A. Investigations Officer job description and operating manual can be read on the Internet at http://wikileaks.cx/leak/Scientology-frank-oliver-osa.pdf and his related court testimony at http://tinyurl.com/6ldvod . Also, http://tinyurl.com/6p54gk  
286.  At page 46 of the O.S.A. Investigations Officers manual we see further amazing
copyrighted Church of Scientology terror policies and criminal practices being mandated. O.S.A. is Department 20 on the Church of Scientology Command Chart and org board.
SECTION D: DEPARTMENT 20

28. DEMO: 3 examples of each of the following maxims:

a. "If it's a group problem, find the key person and influence him." 

b. "If it's nebulously about a group without any mention of a key 
person, discard it." 

c. "Only data about individuals is valid for use." 

d. "Only action on individuals is productive." 

e. Forget they (underlined). Find him or her." 

f. "Use Scientology to resolve individual problems." 

g. "Never abandon an attack until you have found and contacted the key person. Then apply Scientology." 

h. "Get volunteer Scientologists interested in this game and helping." 

Indeed, some of the matters complained of herein have been partially conducted by scientology “parishioners” at the behest of O.S.A. Very often these O.S.A. volunteers are higher trained scientologists who can be trusted to not to leave the church if they hear of Xenu and the body thetans earlier than permitted by the progressive coercive indoctrination (mind control) processes. A number of former O.S.A. volunteers who were religiously required to engage in criminal and other unlawful conduct are available to provide information and testimony as to such matters. IT IS THIS ORWELLIAN SCIENTOLOGY FEAR AND INFORMATION CONTROL THAT IS AT THE HEART OF THE MATTERS BEFORE THIS COURT.
287. It is also clear from that matters set forth herein that OSA is still applying the above
mandatory Church of Scientology policy and practice despite its 1993 material representations to the IRS, in support of tax-exempt status for Scientology “fixed donations,” that Scientology had ceased its “aggressive litigation tactics.” On the contrary, less than six months after the Church of Scientology made that material settlement representation to the I.R.S., in early 1994, OSA continued its “aggressive litigation tactics” with the OSA/Farney/Moxon/Ingram attacks on me and their blackmail and bribery of Robert Cipriano (and later Michael Hurtado and Anthony Apodoca, among others). http://tinyurl.com/5tr9z4  

288. Amazingly, while claiming to the IRS that Fair Game has been cancelled, the Church of
Scientology was concurrently and conversely claiming in the courts that Fair Game was constitutionally protected religious expression.  http://www.holysmoke.org/cos/fair-game-not-constitutional.htm and http://tinyurl.com/6a5qe5  and http://tinyurl.com/6ywtq4.  It is not. See Molko v. Holy Spirit Association, 46 Cal. 3d 1092, 1112 (1988), Church of Scientology v. Wollersheim, 42 Cal.App. 4th 628 (2nd Dist. 1996), Wollersheim v. Church of Scientology, 212 Cal.App. 3d 872, 884 (2nd Dist. 1989).
289. In 1996, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Virginia, in Religious Technology Center v. Lerma, Case No. 95-1107A, which was one of the cases in Scientology’s “War against the Net,” the eminent and respected District of Columbia Federal Judge Leona Brinkema succinctly summed up Scientology’s motivations:
    
“On the first issue, the Court finds that the motivation of

  
plaintiff in filing this lawsuit against the Post is reprehensible.

  
Although the RTC brought the complaint under traditional secular

  
concepts of copyright and trade secret law, it has become clear

  
that a much broader motivation prevailed--the stifling of criticism

 
 and dissent of the religious practices of Scientology and the  

  
destruction of its opponents.  L. Ron Hubbard, the founder of

  
Scientology, has been quoted as looking upon law as a tool to

                [h]arass and discourage rather than to win.

                The law can be used very easily to harass and

                enough harassment on somebody who is simply on

                the thin edge anyway, well knowing that he is

                not authorized, will generally be sufficient

                to cause his professional decease.  If 

                possible, of course, ruin him utterly.

(Citations omitted).

     
The context and extent in which the Post copies and quoted

  
 from the AT documents was so de minimis that this Court finds that

    no reasonable copyright holder could have in good faith brought

  
 a copyright infringement action.”

http://tinyurl.com/5nkmp3 and http://tinyurl.com/68fnth and http://tinyurl.com/5do8hv 
290. Commentary and fact regarding other Church of Scientology controversies, such as the
Scientology “War against the Internet,” can be read online at:
http://tinyurl.com/6ay7wa  and http://tinyurl.com/2vdyra and

http://www.watchman.org/Sci/c0$p1.htm 

MY OWN PERSONAL EXPERIENCE OF SCIENTOLOGY PUBLIC CORRUPTION, CRIME & FRAUD

291. I first became aware of the Church of Scientology in 1990 when I was part of a large law
firm team [from what is now Lewis, Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith] successfully defending former Scientology attorney Joseph A. Yanny against his former clients in professional malpractice litigation. That success led to similar defense successes in other high profile Scientology litigation. The Church reacted as it has against most lawyers, leaving virtually no one standing and willing to take cases against the Scientology enterprise. You can hear a recent explanation by Gerry Armstrong who the Church of Scientology has been repeatedly suing for the past 25 years. Glosslip Radio, Sunday, June 29, 2008. http://tinyurl.com/6nun3d 
292. Along with dozens other Scientology-related crime victims referred to in this complaint, to
this point primarily concerning participants in Anonymous, I have also requested new Federal, State, Local and foreign government investigations and appropriate prosecutions of the other matters addressed herein, among other places, in my letter dated January 22, 2002, to the U.S. Attorney General. http://tinyurl.com/5tr9z4, a July 7, 2008 letter of explanation to the L.A.P.D., and enclosures therewith. See also, Exhibit E hereto.
293. I have extensive personal experience and knowledge of Scientology copyrighted policies, practices and procedures for “the handling of Suppressive Persons” (“Fair Game”) including bribery, blackmail, perjury and public corruption, harassment/stalking/”third partying,” etc., engaged in by the Church’s leadership (such as David Miscavige), the Office of Special Affairs (O.S.A.) of the Church of Scientology International, Inc. (such as Michael Rinder, Kurt Weiland and Lynn Farny), various of its attorneys such as Kendrick L. Moxon (Google “Kendrick Moxon” and Scientology http://tinyurl.com/5rujsf , http://tinyurl.com/6x8j7k , http://tinyurl.com/5uph4b ),  Helena Kobrin (Google “Helena Kobrin” and Scientology http://tinyurl.com/59lebx , http://tinyurl.com/562bme ), Ava Paquette (Google “Ava Paquette” and Scientology http://tinyurl.com/65gc9c , and http://tinyurl.com/69ds22 ), Elliot Abelson (Google “Elliot Abelson” and  Scientology http://tinyurl.com/6xmnkl , http://tinyurl.com/6f4jmq ), former Los Angeles Police Commission Chairman, former Senior Deputy City Attorney and the attorney for the L.A.P.D. itself Gerald Chaleff (Google “Gerald Chaleff” and Scientology http://tinyurl.com/6r9q9f , http://tinyurl.com/5c77n6 ), Samuel D. Rosen (Google “Sam Rosen” and Scientology and also “Samuel D. Rosen” and Scientology http://tinyurl.com/6qfejc , http://tinyurl.com/5dyuml ) and Gerald Feffer (Google “Gerry  Feffer and Scientology” http://tinyurl.com/662sf3 , http://tinyurl.com/5af77g ) and their private investigators such as Eugene Ingram (Google “Eugene Ingram” and Scientology http://tinyurl.com/64khmn , http://tinyurl.com/6m893c ). Also Google: http://tinyurl.com/577swd  and http://tinyurl.com/6h2ty5 . Also Google “Talon and Scientology.”
294. For example, The New York Village Voice, March 11, 2008, Tony

Ortega, “How ‘Anonymous’ has Changed the Game of Exposing Scientology’s Ruthless Global Scam.” 

“In another story, we put the lie to the church's claim that it no longer practices "Fair Game"--L. Ron's famous edict that his troops should engage in dirty tricks to bury its perceived enemies. In "Double Crossed," we detailed one of the most hellacious cases of Fair Game in recent years, the smearing of attorney Graham Berry with the use of a coerced, false affidavit claiming that Berry was a pederast who went after boys as young as 12. When the man who made that false affidavit, Robert Cipriano, was sued by Berry in a defamation suit, the church, in order to keep him from recanting his false claims, offered to represent him in the lawsuit for free, donated thousands to Cipriano's nonprofit projects, and even got him a house, a car, and a job at Earthlink (which had been founded by Scientologists).”

See the story here,  http://www.phoenixnewtimes.com/1999-12-23/news/double-crossed/ Scientology attorney Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq., who masterminded much of this serious crime and public corruption, was named as an un-indicted co-conspirator for submitting false evidence to the F.B.I. in connection with the largest ever-known criminal infiltration of the United States Federal Government, by the Church of Scientology. http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Operation_Snow_White .  
295. The Church of Scientology has compared me to Hitler, Mussolini and Stalin combined

and brands me an “Anti-Religious Extremist” even though I say my Episcopalian prayers every night before sleep. http://www.religiousfreedomwatch.org/anti-religious-extremists/  also see www.parishioners.org  Despite such allegations of horrendous conduct against me my only brush with prosecution has been a 1985 speeding ticket (8 m.p.h. over the 55 m.ph. limit) and some parking tickets!
296. I have even discovered my telephone lines being “tapped” by the Church of Scientology
Office of Special Affairs, which was confirmed in correspondence by the Church of Scientology General Counsel Elliot Abelson, Esq., who had spoken with me on the tapped telephone line after I discovered the tapping. Again, the F.B.I. refused/failed to investigate. Upon information and belief, in mid 2006, certain residents of Leona Valley near Los Angeles also observed the physical evidence of their telephone lines being tapped while they were successfully opposing the location of a Church of Scientology affiliated Narconon drug facility in their community. Los Angeles County Sheriff Lee Baca was also actively lobbying the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors to approve this facility despite legal and community obstacles. Those whose telephone lines were found to have been tapped are also being made available to law enforcement. 

297. Under the orders of David Miscavige and Michael Rinder, among others, Kendrick Moxon,
Esq., and Gerald Chaleff, Esq., (now the Los Angeles Police Department Attorney) along with other attorneys, also had L.A. Superior Court Judge Alexander Williams, III unlawfully and meritlessly declare me a ‘vexatious litigant,’ using blackmail, bribery, perjury and obstruction of justice as established by both previous and subsequent testimony, and despite the requirements of the relevant statute not being met, and there being no effective right of appeal there from. The judge expressly conceded, on the record, that the specific requirements of vexatious litigant statute were not satisfied but said he was going to issue he order anyway. “Sometimes they really are out to get you.”
298. At the time, Judge Alexander William’s fiancé was an employee of the  Church of
Scientology Office of Special Affairs, where Moxon, Kobrin and Ava Paquette also work, and by whom Gerald Chaleff, Esq., had been retained in his then-capacity as a highly paid partner in the huge international law firm of Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe. Also on the Church’s payroll in that proceeding were a team of lawyers, led by Samuel D. Rosen, from the huge international law firm of Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker, several lawyers from the local law firm of Simke & Chodos and Barry Soter from the local Scientology-influenced law firm of Wasserman, Comden & Casselman. Judge Alexander Williams, III refused to disqualify himself from the presiding over what was publicly called “a kangaroo court” and the Presiding Judge of the Los Angeles Superior Court refused to intervene. The judge also refused to consider the recanted perjury of the person used by the Church of Scientology. See the incredible hearing transcript, http://www.lermanet.com/reference/CiprianoVexatious08.20.99.pdf  See also, http://tinyurl.com/63pg64 Interestingly, other lawyers have reported to me that Judge Williams has actually boasted, in open court, of what he did to me as a being an example to other lawyers who appear before him!
299. This monumental church and lawyer crime and corruption has recently been submitted to Federal and Local law enforcement for full investigation and action and Anonymous is in the process of initiating a U.S. Congressional Inquiry into what has been occurring in the Los Angeles Superior and Federal courts, among other places. Nothing has been done in this regard which cannot be undone with appropriate judicial action to vacate and reverse prior orders and to issue new, remedial, exonerating and compensatory orders, although the opportunity for that may be narrowing in the case of the direct participants in all of the criminality and corruption.
300. The illegal and unethical Scientology activities against me (which included the involvement of former L.A.P.D. Scientology Chaplin Glenn Barton and now L.A.P.D. Command Team member Gerald Chaleff, Esq) are breathtaking in their arrogance, audacity and scope. They commenced in February 1994 (by Scientology’s own testimony) and continue through to today. http://www.grahamberry.com/?p=5 There is overwhelming declaration, deposition and document evidence to prove beyond a reasonable doubt that David Miscavige, O.S.A. and certain of its attorneys and private investigators were involved, across state lines, in blackmail, bribery, subornation of perjury, obstruction of justice, false criminal and state bar complaints, wire tapping and other crimes. The timing and location of Gerald Chaleff’s subsequent move from half million dollar salary to the Los Angeles City Attorneys Office, the week before it decided it would not follow the LAPD recommendation to prosecute the Scientology lawyers, was part of the obstruction of justice. Curiously L.A.P.D. Detective Kirby’s related investigation files are said to have “disappeared”.  See Exhibit E hereto.
301. One Los Angeles Superior Court judge, who later dismissed the contrived and solicited
Hurtado case against me, said just that to attorney Moxon. One of Moxon’s own co-counsel (then President of the Los Angeles Criminal Defense Bar Association) even testified in deposition to criminal conduct against me. http://tinyurl.com/5ks97t   See Exhibits F-H hereto. There is the testimony of over six other witnesses, much of it corroborated by supporting and incriminating documents in Moxon’s own handwriting and still the Scientology legal juggernaut from across the country snowed and corrupted the Judge Alexander Williams, III whose fiancé was employed by attorney Moxon’s own Church of Scientology International Office of Special Affairs. Then there is the potential testimony of a number of actual participants who are no longer with the Church of Scientology and others who are no longer under its witness intimidation. Despite the serious, non-waivable and incurable conflict of interest, Judge Williams refused to recuse himself or to refer the recusal motion to another judge. The District Court of Appeals refused to review the matter. One of Scientology’s phalanxes of nation wide counsel (Barbara Reeves, Esq., then of Paul, Hastings) was married to one of the Appeals Court judges. District Court Judge Snyder just swept all of the Cipriano evidence of Moxon’s blackmail and bribery under the mat when the documented misconduct required referral for investigation and most other judges would have done just that. Her ruling reeked of O.S.A. influence. Later Judge Snyder would transfer the Scientology-Slatkin Ponzi fraud case to Judge Morrow to preside over. When Judge Morrow was in private practice her law firm had represented the Church of Scientology in numerous large cases of great importance to OSA.  These are not the only Church of Scientology related matters for investigation at the Federal and State court houses in Los Angeles, CA. See, http://tinyurl.com/6k39yr and http://tinyurl.com/64yvqu 
302. In 2002 the Department of Justice did not want to see any of this evidence that was 
offered to it. Indeed, dozens of other people have told dozens of other F.B.I. agents of their knowledge and concerns concerning other Scientology connected criminal conduct. Each time the shocked F.B.I. Agent seems to return to the F.B.I. offices and run into a Bureau policy to ignore Scientology related criminal conduct because it is protected religiously motivated conduct. Indeed, the Scientology enterprise argues that it unconstitutional for law enforcement and the courts to interfere with its religious freedom to “utterly destroy” Suppressive Persons [opponents] and to “dispose of them quietly and without sorrow.” 

303. On January 21, 2002 I submitted my own criminal complaint to the 

Department of Justice:  

http://www.lermanet2.com/reference//Graham_Berry/criminalcomplaint.htm  

http://www.freedomofmind.com/resourcecenter/groups/s/Scientology/berry_012102/
http://www.whyaretheydead.net/krasel/ottman_html/15.htm
http://www.fairgamed.org/gberry1.htm  

304. My former  criminal complaint also included a June 1, 2001 letter from Los Angeles 
District Attorney Steve Cooley’s office concluding that these very same matters should be addressed by the F.B.I. Although his predecessor Gil Garcetti, Esq., had refused to prosecute for “political reasons,” his successor stated that “because the crimes and wrongdoing crossed-state lines and involved practicing attorneys, the [Federal Bureau of Investigation] was best equipped to handle the matter.” The L.A.P.D. had itself done a six month investigation and had recommended prosecution. However, the Scientology enterprise was able to head that off by the transfer of senior Scientology attorney Gerald Chaleff, Esq., from Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliff (where he had led the fraudulent vexatious litigant proceeding against me) to the City Attorneys Office where he joined the leadership team one week before the decision, with District Attorney Garcetti, not to prosecute the Scientology executives, attorneys and private investigator “for political reasons.” It is important to note that these “Fair Game/Suppressive Person” activities are continuing against me and that the “fruits of these criminal activities” continued to be used against me. All statutes of limitation remain tolled by the continuing R.I.C.O. and civil rights conspiracy. (e.g. U.S.C. sections 241, 242 and 245). http://www.grahamberry.com/?p=5 In the meantime, it has been reported to me that the documents and file (accumulated by then Detective Stephen M. Kirby of the Major Crimes Squad) relating to the relevant L.A.P.D. investigation have “disappeared.” The investigation, which recommended prosecution, was initiated by then L.A.P.D. Chief Bernard Parks after communications from many citizens outraged at what had gone down at the instigation of the Chaleff and Moxon Scientology gang. “Out lawyers” was what some citizens called Chaleff, Moxon, Abelson, Rosen, Paquette, Reeves and other lawyers who were paid handsomely to engage in R.I.C.O. crime, public corruption and obstruction of justice.

305. Many dozens of other people, perhaps hundreds, wrote in support of my criminal 
complaint, both to the D.O.J. and the U.S. Congress concerning related requests to various congressional committees. All these people were ignored or provided with ridiculous responses such as “no Federal matter was involved.” A subsequent enquiry revealed that a particular Senators office had not even received the letter(s) despite a fax confirmation. In that regard, a former senior Church of Scientology staffer is available to testify as to her personal knowledge of the Church of Scientology placing “agents” into the offices of elected officials, including mailrooms, to ensure that complaints and negative information about the Church of Scientology’s criminal and civil misconduct do not reach their intended recipients. Indeed, one of my own former law firms (that handled some Scientology related litigation before my arrival at the firm) had discovered that every person in the word processing department had been replaced by a Scientologist. The largest nation-wide court-reporting firm [Atkinson Baker] is also a member of the World Institute of Scientology Enterprises (W.I.S.E.). This provides the opportunity for all sorts of transcript chicanery! The computer communications systems of the State Governments of California, including the California State Attorney General’s office, have been similarly compromised by the use of technology and services from World Institute of Scientology Enterprise (W.I.S.E.) providers. Indeed, the German government refused to authorize certain government use of Microsoft software because a key security component was provided by Executive Software Solutions of Pasadena, CA. It is also a member of the World Institute of Scientology Enterprises (W.I.S.E.). 

http://www.operatingthetan.com/howelse.html and  http://tinyurl.com/6kj8dq 
306. As to my own original and extensively supported criminal complaint and request for 

investigation, the Department of Justice did not request any of the massive supporting evidence and testimony and it provided no opportunity for meeting, discussion or further communication. All it did was to send a number of non-substantive responses. On May 21, 2002 the Office of the Inspector General wrote that my Criminal complaint was being turned over to the Office of Professional Responsibility at the Department of Justice and the Office of Professional Responsibility at the F.B.I. However, I never did receive any response from the F.B.I. 

307. Conversely, on July 9, 2002 the U.S. Department of Justice Office of  Professional 
Responsibility did write to me. In pertinent part a Program Analyst wrote: “In your letter you alleged misconduct by an Assistant United States Attorney for the Northern District of California and two Special Agents with Federal Bureau of Information. You complained that they failed to investigate and prosecute alleged criminal activities by the Church of Scientology. … Based on our review of your correspondence, we have found no basis on which an inquiry by this Office would be warranted.” I was stunned. Nowhere in any of my correspondence was there any mention of those persons or any complaint regarding such matters. Clearly, the letter of the Office of Professional Responsibility addressed to me related to an entirely different (and unknown) persons complaint. 

308. On August 21, 2002 I received a letter from the Criminal Section of the Civil Rights
Division at the Department of Justice. As to the matters set forth in my January 22, 2002, letter, a paralegal within the Department wrote that there were “no prosecutable violations of federal civil rights involved” and that I “may wish to contact private counsel.” Since this was the apparent and appalling level of complaint processing and related incompetence within the Department of Justice in the post-9/11 era, I concluded that there was nothing else that I could effectively do. For example, read Tainted Justice, http://tinyurl.com/6o6b2b Thousands of people around the world have been following my matters on the Internet and have been appalled thus far with what they have seen the U.S Government do, and not do, in connection with my criminal complaint and request for investigation (and those complaints of others such as those referred to below). An Internet search will confirm that. However, actions, inactions and attitudes at the U.S. Department of Justice, the F.B.I. and the Congress now appear to be changing and for the better. Finally, laws may enforced, comprehensive investigations properly conducted (even of the involved judicial officers), justice done and injustices undone. See generally, http://tinyurl.com/6rlyod 
309.  I subsequently wrote to my Congresswoman Jane Harman and asked her Office to 
intervene with the Department of Justice on my behalf. Her Chief of Staff replied that it since the matter involved the executive branch Congresswoman Harman would not assist me. Hitherto, it had been my belief that one of my Congressperson’s tasks was to assist me with such an obvious bureaucratic bungle and serious miscarriage of justice. Neither of the two California Senators even did as much as send a form letter in reply. Similarly, many others who have sought our representative’s assistance on Scientology-related matters have been given no assistance.  That was not particularly surprising while Scientology celebrity member Sonny Bono served as the Congressman for Palm Springs where his District included the Scientology “Gold Base” near Hemet. California’s two current senators have both maintained a cozy relationship with the Scientology enterprise through its celebrity members. Some find that coziness surprising in light of both Senators personal experiences of both Synanon and The People’s Temple during the 1970s. Indeed, in 2007 the German State of Hamburg wrote to the California State Governor, expressing its concerns over what was being done to Keith Henson in Riverside County. The “Governator” either ignored the letter or someone on his staff “intercepted” it. Testimony is available as to scientologists being placed into government offices for this very purpose and as part of the continuing Church of Scientology Operation Snow White. See generally, http://tinyurl.com/65psfd . Fortunately, another local Congressman is indicating his willingness to take some matters to the Justice Department and appropriate congressional committees.
310. Several of the matters referred to above involve Church of Scientology copyrighted and
“trade secret” practices and procedures for the handling of “suppressive persons,” loosely referred to as “Fair Game.” Google Web and Google Groups: “Graham Berry” and “Fair Game;” “Fair Game.” Some Fair Game activities involve what the German Federal Government has labeled “psycho-terror” activities by the Scientology Enterprise. Other Church of Scientology “Fair Game” involves Gaslighting which “is a form of psychological abuse.” Google: Gaslighting. Last month the Church of Scientology admitted to a major newspaper that it had me followed by private investigators in New Zealand. http://www.stuff.co.nz/4403031a20455.html 

311. Furthermore, in connection with matters such as those set forth herein, I was flown to 
Washington, DC to testify before a German Parliamentary Commission on the very type of Church of Scientology conduct, policies and practices as set forth herein. I have been an attorney of record in various cases, in several States, in at least 15 different scientology-related lawsuits. I represented the prevailing party in approximately half of these litigation blitzkriegs and scorched earth wars of attrition involving platoons of Scientology lawyers from huge national law firms which include: Paul Hastings, Janofsky & Walker (e.g. Samuel D. Rosen); Williams & Connelly (Gerry Feffer); Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe (Gerry Chaleff); and Arnold & Porter (John J. (Jack Quinn), to name but a few. Indeed, some wags have said that, “the only thing that works in Scientology is its lawyers!”  See generally, http://tinyurl.com/6o73tt 
312. The Church of Scientology I.R.S. filings indicate that in some years the Church has paid 
over $40 million in legal fees to big law firms charging thousands of dollars an hour for their services. Much of this money is provided by huge contributions by certain Hollywood celebrities to the tax-exempt International Association of Scientologists U.S. Trust that in turn funds the “Fair Game/suppressive person” harassment and litigation conducted by the Church’s Office of Special Affairs and the Moxon & Kobrin legal unit. To date this has been tax-exempt domestic psycho-terrorism immune from any restraints or review. Consequently, as various legal commentators have noted, there is never a level playing field in Scientology-related litigation and free speech matters. The situation is so serious and personally dangerous, to opposing lawyers and their families, that there are currently fewer than five lawyers in the United States ordinarily willing to represent litigants and claimants against the Church of Scientology. I have been one of the few such lawyers left standing and willing (after I have completed several books I am writing on these matters) to continue providing legal representation and counsel to those either targeted by or aggrieved with the Church of Scientology. 

313. For adhering to the lawyers creed to provide legal representation to those who need it, my 
life, career, funds and future have been “utterly destroyed” by the Church of Scientology. All that I have left is the will to see law, order and justice finally prevail for the tens of thousands of people around the globe whose lives has been destroyed by this hydra-headed scientology octopus with its black inky tentacles extending into the very highest offices of the U.S. Government and Congress. It has even extended into President George W. Bush’s family and his cabinet. http://tinyurl.com/5cjx3l  and Public Education. President George H. Bush has deep financial ties to the Unification Church of Rev. Sun Myung Moon who also owns the Washington Times newspaper. The “Moonies” have paid former President George H. Bush over $10 million for participating in their events. http://tinyurl.com/5u262f  Also, see generally, http://www.lermanet.com/cos/Pattison1.htm , http://tinyurl.com/5zuxof 
314. My knowledge and experience of Church of Scientology “psycho-terrorism,” litigation 
abuses, criminal racketeering and public corruption has caused the government of the German State of Hamburg, on a number of occasions, to fly me to Hamburg and Berlin to, among other things, brief and advise the various State Heads of the Office for the Protection of the Constitution (the German Homeland Security Police) on Scientology activities and matters. http://tinyurl.com/5zuxof  and   http://tinyurl.com/5tktfq  On several such visits I have been provided security protection by German Government Internal Security Police Agents. Similarly, I have been approached to provide similar information to a French government sponsored conference next spring.
315. The German Government maintains surveillance of the Scientology Enterprise as a 
totalitarian political and criminal threat to its democratic state. Indeed, in March 2008 the German Police suspended the ban on the use of masks in public demonstrations for the specific case of the Anonymous public pickets and protests. The ban was suspended because the German Police believed that individual Anonymous marchers would be the subject of retaliatory destructive and terrorizing “Fair Game/Suppressive Person” harassment and psycho-terrorism by the Church of Scientology and its hired professionals in these fields. See generally, the Fair Game experience of Robert S. Minton: http://lisatrust.freewinds.cx/stories/timeline/index.html 

316. Moxon’s professionalism and O.S.A.’s civil rights abuses were also publicly paraded
during a May 5, 2008 deposition of me.  Notice of that deposition had been publicly served on me on me on April 12, 2008. http://tinyurl.com/5uvnt6  That deposition was part of the continuing course of R.I.C.O. and other criminal conduct perpetrated against me by the Church of Scientology International and certain of its employees and agents. Moxon’s regular judgment debtor examinations of me are, to borrow a phrase from criminal procedure, “fruits of the poisonous tree” and they serve to toll any applicable statutes of limitation. Los Angeles Police Attorney, R.I.C.O. compliance commander and Police Administrator Gerald Chaleff, Esq., and Ava Paquette, Esq., the wife of the Assistant Los Angeles City Attorney  responsible for R.I.C.O. consent decree compliance (scientologist Paul Paquette, Esq.). See http://tinyurl.com/6qe437   Assistant City Attorney in charge of R.I.C.O. compliance Paul Paquette’s wife Ava Paquette, personally participated in some of the most serious frauds upon the courts using (among other things) the blackmailed and bribed perjuries (subsequently recanted) of Robert Cipriano and the perjury and obstruction of justice involving Apodaca and Hurtado, among others. As you will see from Internet and media searches, the scandal of this on-going course of R.I.C.O. conduct by the Scientology enterprise, some of its attorneys (including now L.A.P.D. Command Team, Attorney and R.IC.O. compliance head Gerald Chaleff, Esq) and some of its private investigators, and at least one compromised judge, is published and discussed all over the web and the world. The overwhelming weight of the deposition testimony, the deposition testimony, affidavits, applicable law, editorial opinion and public opinion indicates that the governments decision to prosecute, and then it’s reversal for “political reasons,” is to the shame and the disgrace of the American legal system. However, I am just of a number of gross miscarriages of justice involving the Scientology enterprise, to again borrow an apt phrase, that the government has, until recently, refused to even investigate let alone address and correct. This clear public corruption is concentrated most heavily in the Counties of Los Angeles and Riverside in California and Pinellas County in Florida, and in certain cities such as Washington, D.C., London, England and Atlanta, Ga. In all of the circumstances, the appointment of a trio of strong Special Prosecutors would be one suitable road for the Federal and/or State Attorneys-General to take. A trio of Special Prosecutors, along with appropriate staff selection, security and sequestration (and the power to immunize), should reduce the potential for Scientology to repeat it’s well documented past chicanery in such matters. 

THE RELATED SCIENTOLOGY RACKEETERING AND CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS INCLUDE MANY OTHERS AND EXTEND BACK NEARLY THIRTY YEARS, WHEN MOXON WAS PART OF OPERATION SNOW WHITE 

317. Horrendous blackmail, bribery, public corruption, child-stalking and other criminal and
“psycho-terror” activities were also used by the Church of Scientology, its senior lawyers including some from America’s largest law firms, against many other people including Gerry Armstrong, Keith Henson, Robert S. Minton, the Lisa McPherson Trust and the Lisa McPherson Estate’s attorney Ken Dandar, Jesse Prince, Mark Bunker, Lawrence Wollersheim, and Charles O’Reilly, Esq., often with the active involvement of Scientology-funded City of Clearwater police officers and their equipment. Once again State officials have much to explain including the former Pinellas County coroner who appears to have been intimidated into changing the cause of Lisa McPherson’s death. O.S.A. and its attorneys engaged in racketeering across three continents in an effort to compromise, silence and stop Robert S. (“Bob”) Minton and to cause his business associates to “disconnect” from him. Again, at least until recently, the Federal Bureau of Investigation has refused to investigate (ostensibly because the criminal conduct involves the religious freedom and the religious terror, intimidation and criminal practices of a tax-exempt church). The Church’s criminal activity against me also spilled over into the Lisa McPherson cases.  http://lisatrust.freewinds.cx/stories/timeline/index.html   This evidence also awaits law enforcement action.  

KEITH HENSON
318. Of particular relevance to my experience, knowledge and representations
herein is my past representation of Mr. Keith Henson. A summary of Mr. Henson’s “utter destruction” by the Church of Scientology may be Googled at these URLs: 

http://www.lermanet.com/persecution/keith-henson-timeline.htm,   http://www.holysmoke.org/kh/kh.htm; http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Keith_Henson ; http://www.operatingthetan.com/, http://tinyurl.com/56zhnn. See, Exhibits A-D hereto.
319. In Spring, 2007 Mr. Henson was extradited from Arizona to California. Upon

information and belief, this was the State of California’s only misdemeanor extradition in living memory. The action cost the state over $100,000 without contributing one cent to either justice or public safety. A 1,000 signature petition in opposition was ignored by Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger. 

320. On May 30, 2007, in Case Hem 014371, Defendant 547981, People v. Henson, Riverside 
Superior Court Judge Curtis R. Hinman, for sentencing on charges of misdemeanor terrorism, interfering with a religion and other misdemeanors (Cal. Penal code § 422.5), resulting from his picketing the Church of Scientology, sentenced Mr. Henson to 180 days in solitary confinement in state prison, no early release, 3 years probation and ordered Mr. Henson: “Not to have any negative contact with any member of the Church of Scientology. Added Term: Don’t knowingly come within 1,000 feet of any Church of Scientology. Added Term: Don’t or annoy or harass any member of Church of Scientology in person, phone or letter.”  http://tinyurl.com/627uey  State Attorney General Lockyer’s office angrily refused to be involved at all. Perhaps this was not surprising in light of the then State Attorney-General’s cozy relationship with scientologists within the World Institute of Scientology Enterprises (W.I.S.E.). For example, see http://tinyurl.com/5ang9t 
321. In essence, for a period of three years, Mr. Henson has been ordered not to write, say or do
anything that might offend any member of the Church of Scientology! All of Mr. Henson’s attempts to seek local, state and federal investigations and interventions have been ignored. Similar to the situation in Los Angeles County, the available evidence demonstrates major official corruption in Riverside County involving high elected officials, Church of Scientology officials, senior partners in major national law firms in Los Angeles, New York and Washington, DC, Riverside County Sheriff’s Office officials, the former Riverside District Attorney himself and members of the his staff, and members of the County of Riverside judiciary. Generally a growing cancer is not cured by just ignoring it!
322.   Ten years ago, as a consequence and casualty of the Church of Scientology’s “War 
against the Internet,” Keith Henson filed for bankruptcy. Palo Alto, CA U.S. District Court Judge Whyte, who was to become a favorite of Scientology lead lawyer Samuel D. Rosen, Esq., from Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker’s New York office, had entered a copyright violation judgment against Mr. Henson and he could not pay it. Mr. Henson had posted a Scientology copyrighted document called NOTS 34, which deals with “how to handle a psychical condition.” http://tinyurl.com/5fe6aa  Consistent with many others, Mr. Henson believed that this document was being used in the unlawful and unlicensed practice of medicine by the Church of Scientology. Judge Whyte held, in essence, that copyright law was paramount over health, safety, welfare and criminal issues. A Wall Street Journal lead editorial said that at the behest of the Church of Scientology the Federal Judge had turned copyright law on its head. NOTS 34 had been widely available on the Internet before Mr. Henson had posted its contents as part of a public Internet discussion board debate and NOTS 34 remains widely available on the Internet along with many other Scientology trade secret and copyright materials. There is substantial evidence that many of the copyrights that Scientology lawyers have had the courts enforce are in fact fraudulent and other defective copyrights. Indeed, the Church of Scientology has settled some copyright cases it has filed rather than litigate what is clearly a dangerous issue for it. http://tinyurl.com/68ccqs and
http://www.rickross.com/reference/Scientology/Scien54.html and see also: http://www.operatingthetan.com/amicus2.html , http://tinyurl.com/5gg3z2 
323.   In one of Scientology’s “War against the Internet” cases, where I was lead counsel, the defense of copyright fraud was asserted, Scientology’s reluctance to litigate the issue became obvious. In the course of ruling on the defendant’s summary judgment motion in Bridge Publications v. FACTnet, on  November 5, 1998, Colorado Chief District Court Judge Kane held that the “serious nature of the evidence offered by [the] Defendants raises genuine issues of fact concerning the validity of every one of the [Scientology] copyrights in issue.” Subsequently, the Church of Scientology quickly finalized its settlement in the case. The settlement discussions had been initiated by the Scientology enterprise after I had filed an attack on the legitimacy of the L. Ron Hubbard Probate proceeding and the circumstances of his death and last will. http://tinyurl.com/6onwzr  and  http://tinyurl.com/6z34w3 . Similarly, in Religious Technology Center v. Erlich, the Scientology organization entered into a multi-million dollar settlement rather than litigate the validity of its claimed copyrights.
324. Mr. Henson’s only significant asset was his half-share of a house worth approximately
$450,000.00 and he had had Church of Scientology related liabilities of nearly one million dollars (for posting the two-page NOTS 34 document that was and is freely available on the Internet). Although Mr. Henson would have normally been immediately discharged in bankruptcy ten years ago, he was not. Indeed, the federal bankruptcy judge has recently complained of the Church of Scientology’s endless bankruptcy and other litigation against Mr. Henson, involving many millions of dollars in tax-exempt legal fees paid to the Samuel D. Rosen, Esq., Paul, Hastings and four other law firms. The Federal judge said it had created the longest running and largest file of any bankruptcy in the court’s history, exceeding that of many large corporations. http://www.holysmoke.org/kh/kh503.htm  That file, and related files, is full of attorney fraud and misrepresentation but the Local, State and Federal law enforcement authorities will not touch the Church of Scientology because all this domestic terrorism, criminality and public corruption is too messy and embarrassing for the state to deal with, and it involves a “church” and its “religious freedom” (to engage in terror, crime and fraud). Almost every other Western nation sees it differently and fully enforces their criminal and civil laws against the churches and corporations of Scientology. The law requires the same in the United States. See generally, as to applicable California and Federal law, the California Supreme Court decision in Molko v. Holy Spirit Assn. (1988) 46 Cal.3d 1092, 1112 et al, or click on: http://tinyurl.com/5dd3su and  http://tinyurl.com/6z2ten 
325. Upon information and belief, and in connection with the Internet posting  of the Church 
of Scientology’s NOTS 34 (“How to handle a physical condition”), Mr. Henson has stated he had seen executive decisions directed to certain Scientologists directing them to “end cycle,” i.e. commit suicide or die. Mr. Henson had also read instructions by the Church of Scientology Internationals then most senior Case Supervisor Mr. Ray Mithoff concerning the following persons: (A) Diane Morrison (a friend of Mr. Henson’s) had cancer. Radiation treatment is forbidden by Scientology so she was instructed by Ray Mithoff to “end cycle.” Her husband, Shawn Morrison, was ordered by Ray Mithoff to transport her off the Scientology property at Gilman Hot Springs, California, to her mother’s house so that Diane would not die on Scientology property; (B) Ted Cormier, also a friend of Keith Henson, had Parkinson’s disease. He was ordered to leave the Scientology International Management Compound at Gilman Hot Springs and to go to the Scientology “FLAG Services” facility in Clearwater, Florida to receive E meter auditing to cure his cancer (in contravention of the Church of Scientology’s agreement with the F.D.A.). When the E meter auditing treatment failed, Ray Mithoff sent him orders in his Pre-Clear folder for him to “end cycle.” Ted Cormier died. Similarly, there are hundreds of other reported examples of Scientology’s unlawful practice of medicine and/or the denial of regular medical treatment until it is too late to be effective. This “late detection” may be one reason for the unusually large number of cancer deaths among Scientologists (and so too may past travel on the blue asbestos riddled M.V. Freewinds). Indeed, the nation of Belgium recently filed criminal proceedings against the Church of Scientology in Brussels for, among other things, the illegal practice of medicine. In the mid 1970s the United States F.D.A. also raided and prosecuted the Church of Scientology for engaging in the unlawful practice of medicine. However, the Church now ignores the product labeling requirements that were imposed by the Federal Court. For a former senior Scientologist’s perspective on auditing see: http://tinyurl.com/5ktvgn and http://tinyurl.com/56q869 , http://tinyurl.com/6quenp , http://tinyurl.com/5z2ycm 

 GERRY ARMSTRONG
326.   On or about February 16, 2003 Gerald Armstrong submitted a civil rights/terror complaint
to the United States Department of Justice. Among other things, Gerry Armstrong had been L. Ron Hubbard’s biographer and L. Ron Hubbard had even been party of Gerry Armstrong’s wedding party. Among other things, the Armstrong complaint concerned violations of 18 U.S.C. sections 241, 242, 371 and 1512. In addition, Gerald Armstrong’s complaint identified Scientology/Miscavige/Rathbun/Rinder/Moxon/Ingram R.I.C.O. violations against him extending back to at least 1980 and continuing through to 2004 (and it still continues at this time). http://tinyurl.com/55jxs3 and http://tinyurl.com/5mwxwy 
327. As with every other victim of Scientology civil and human rights abuses, on April 13, 2004

the  U.S. Department of Justice wrongly refused to act stating the “complaint does not involve a prosecutable violation of federal civil rights statutes.” As I have indicated herein, there now appears to be a sea change in political and federal law enforcement attitude to Scientology related public corruption and frauds upon the courts, including here in Los Angeles.
328. The Church of Scientology has been one of the chief proponents and beneficiaries of the
U.S. International Religious Freedom Act of 1998. Ironically, although the statute was protected to benefit people like Armstrong, the Church of Scientology is suing Armstrong in a California court for expressions of his religious beliefs about the Scientology enterprise made outside the United States, both in Canada and in multiple European countries. http://tinyurl.com/6hcthb and http://tinyurl.com/6jhzgg  See also, Glosslip Radio, Sunday, June 29, 2008, http://tinyurl.com/6nun3d , http://tinyurl.com/6osoc4,  http://tinyurl.com/63e5hl 

http://www.religionnewsblog.com/21687/scientology-gerry-armstrong . Of further relevance are the webbed complaints of Martin Ottman [http://tinyurl.com/3okxqn ], Michael Pattinson [http://tinyurl.com/6m8ffx ] and this web site,  http://www.whyaretheydead.net/room174.html 
AND THERE IS MORE EVIDENCE OF CRIMINAL CONDUCT
329. Amazingly, only 15 years after the Federal government uncovered the Scientology 
enterprise engaged in the largest ever criminal infiltration of the U.S. government, the U.S. government itself was intimidated into reversing itself and to granting full tax-exempt status to the Church of Scientology in a secret 1993 tax agreement. It followed Scientology’s 20-year “War against the I.R.S.,” 2,500 lawsuits filed by Scientologists, the harassment of individual I.R.S. agents and their families and stories of murdered I.R.S. agents. Under the secret tax settlement agreement, the Church of Scientology: (A) has unique tax benefits that expressly cannot be granted to any other religion; (B) is responsible for its own tax compliance; (C) is responsible for the tax compliance of individual scientologists.

 http://tinyurl.com/6ce4xo and http://tinyurl.com/5msnyd 
330. Much of this unlawful conduct takes place within the very premises that the petitioners herein seek to prevent defendant Donald J. Meyers from picketing. For example, scientologist Gavino Idda engaged in nation wide electronic crime including a denial of service attack of about 4 million forged usenet messages in 1998 and 1999 and former scientologists and O.S.A. volunteer Tory Christman has publicly explained how it was done from the Office of Special Affairs in Los Angeles, CA and by who in particular. Tory Christman even attended secret meetings in connection with the illegal activity, at the Office of Special Affairs at 6331 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA. This is where the OSA legal unit is housed including Moxon, Kobrin, Parquette, Abelson and Drescher. Regarding Tory and OSA, click on http://tinyurl.com/68j3j5 , http://tinyurl.com/6p3cdy and http://tinyurl.com/6ccuww 
331. Further supporting information regarding some of the matters set forth herein can be found
 in the complaint of Martin Ottman filed February 25, 2002 alleging various violations U.S. Title 18 and money-laundering activity by the Church of Scientology. http://tinyurl.com/6kmhde (html) or http://tinyurl.com/6b9gqo (pdf). 
332. The Scientology has also been involved in some massive financial frauds including the Steven Fishman “Operation Acting Classes,” and the Reed Slatkin frauds here in Southern California. http://www.slatkinfraud.com/index.php . In 2003, Scientology Reverend Reed Slatkin pleaded guilty to operating the largest Ponzi fraud scheme ever. Its victims lost over $600 million and it included many other Scientologists such as Gloria Van Susteren of Fox News. Even the Church of Scientology was itself embroiled in the carnage for which Slatkin received a 14-year prison sentence. The Church hired David Schindler of Latham & Watkins to extricate the church through a settlement with the government. Under that settlement “Narconon International, the Church of Scientology Celebrity Center International and the Church of Scientology Western United States agreed to return $3.5 million they had received from the pyramid scheme.” Google: slatkin and church of scientology and settlement. Parenthically, the Fishman and Lopez cases, and some of the European real estate fraud cases, involved similar “money laundering” income to the Church of Scientology. L.A.P.D. attorney Gerald Chaleff was Scientology’s lead attorney in the Raul Lopez financial fraud case.
“Santa Barbara News-Press: Angry investor calls Slatkin 'a financial predator'

December 18, 2001: NEWS-PRESS STAFF WRITER Back in 1988, Reed Slatkin admitted in a handwritten letter that he was lying to investors, fabricating statements and feared giving his Church of Scientology a bad name, investors who say they were duped learned on Monday. But Mr. Slatkin then spent the next 13 years perfecting and perpetrating the scheme that eventually took in $593 million from about 800 people, investigators said, including Hollywood celebrities, Internet moguls and hundreds of families who entrusted him with their life savings, college tuition and retirement funds.”   

333. The case law, at least in the State of California, is crystal clear that the Federal, State and 
Local governments have both the constitutional right and the legal duty (under police, health, safety, welfare and other statutes) to investigate and prosecute the sort of conduct complained of herein, irrespective of any claim that Scientology is a church or that its conduct in “utterly destroying … suppressive persons” is a religious practice and therefore, in accordance with religious freedom, immune from the law.  See generally, as to applicable California and Federal law, the California Supreme Court decision in Molko v. Holy Spirit Assn., 46 Cal.3d 1092, 1112 (1988) , or click on: http://tinyurl.com/5dd3su and  http://tinyurl.com/6z2ten See also, Church of Scientology v. Wollersheim, 42 Cal.App. 4th 628 (2nd Dist. 1996), Wollersheim v. Church of Scientology, 212 Cal.App. 3d 872, 884 (2nd Dist. 1989).
334. The Molko court held that “while religious belief is absolutely protected, religiously 
motivated conduct [such as the “handling of suppressive persons” or “Fair Game”] is not. (citations omitted) Such conduct ‘remains subject to regulation for the protection of society [against “Church of Scientology policies for the handling of Suppressive Persons”]. (citations omitted) Government action burdening religious conduct is subject to a balancing test, in which the importance of the state's interest is weighed against the severity of the burden imposed on religion [it is not an undue burden that the Church of Scientology cease its terror and psycho-terror conduct pursuant to it’s copyrighted policies for “the handling of Suppressive Persons and properly compensate those persons who have been victimized and damaged by it]. (Citations omitted).” In other words, although religious belief is absolutely protected religious practice is not-at least in matters of public health, safety and welfare. A church may believe in murder but not practice it. Similarly, although the Church of Scientology may believe, as Tom Cruise has said, in “smashing suppressive persons” it may not raise money and employ attorneys, private investigators and frauds upon courts in order to do so.   

335. There are many tens of thousands of others around in the United States, and around the
world, including members of foreign governments, who have concluded that in the United States every branch of government, and each of its officers, are so terrified of the Church of Scientology’s terrible reputation for “utterly destroying” those who either criticize or refuse its bidding that they either participate in the public corruption or they turn the other way and shamefully ignore their duty and conscience. Others have said, how can the U.S. government hope to defeat Al Qaeda when it is so terrified and impotent with Scientology domestic terrorism?
336. Fortunately, there appears to be new prosecutors at the helm of certain investigations. On
March 24, 2008 the Wayne County Prosecutor Kym Worthy charged the Mayor of Detroit with perjury, obstruction of justice and other crimes for lying under oath about an extramarital affair. In words tailor made for the investigation being requested herein, Prosecutor Worthy said, “Some have suggested that the issues in this case are personal or private. Our investigation has clearly shown that public dollars were used, peoples lives were ruined, the justice system severely mocked and the public trust trampled on. … This case is about as far from being a private matter as one can get. … If a witness lies, innocent people can go to jail, people can literally get away with murder, civil litigants who deserve money may not get it or may get money they don’t deserve. Lying cannot be tolerated even if a judge or jury sees through it.” It should be no different with the Church of Scientology and its lawyers such as Abelson, Rosen, Chaleff, Moxon and Paquette.
THE L.A.P.D. ALSO APPEARS TO BE COMPROMISED BY THE TERROR CULT
337. Conversly, it appears since 1985 the attitude of the L.A.P.D. towards assisting the 
Church of Scientology with its violations of law and other abuses has now gone full circle, as can be seen by the Request for Screening Scientology senior attorney and L.A.P.D. Command Team, Police Attorney, Police Administrator and R.I.C.O. boss Gerald Chaleff from the matters addressed in my April 11, 2008 letter to Chief Bratton, et al. Copy enclosed herewith. Copy also included with enclosed D.V.D. of photos and documents. 
Source: Los Angeles Police Department
Date: April 23, 1985 

The following is a public announcement by Los Angeles Police Chief Daryl Gates disavowing any cooperation with Eugene Ingram, longtime Scientology agent, who claimed to have obtained a letter from the L.A.P.D. authorizing Ingram to eavesdrop on others.
PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT
BY
DARYL F. GATES
CHIEF OF POLICE, LOS ANGELES

It has come to my attention that a member of the L. A. P. D. very foolishly, without proper authorization and contrary to the policy of this Department, signed a letter to Eugene M. Ingram, believed to have been drafted by Ingram himself. The letter purports to authorize Ingram to engage in electronic eavesdropping. The letter, along with all the purported authorization, is invalid and is NOT a correspondence from the Los Angeles Police Department.

The Los Angeles Police Department has not cooperated with Eugene Ingram. It will be a cold day in hell when we do.

I have directed an official letter to Ingram informing him that the letter signed by Officer Phillip Rodriguez dated November 7, 1984, and all other letters of purported authorizations directed to him, signed by any member of the Los Angeles Police Department, are invalid and unauthorized.
Emphasis added.
338.  In 1985, apparently unknown to L.A.P.D. Chief Gates, a high-ranking Scientologist was
already located in one of the most sensitive communication and data positions within the L.A.P.D., working with one Anthony Pellicano and able to obtain any electronic information on anyone without any resulting diagnostic trace. More recently, Scientology has actively recruited uniformed L.A.P.D. officers and paraded them to their members as Scientology awards events. The primary and Scientology enforced duty of these of these scientologist L.A.P.D. officers is to “Keep Scientology Working,” not to cause or allow a scientologist to be brought before the “Wog” courts (all non-scientologists are considered Wogs) and to use the law to harass scientology’s enemies. http://tinyurl.com/6m58b8  That is why Germany, for example, does not allow open scientologists to serve in public sector employment where the first duty of the employee is the democratic state and their oath of public office. http://tinyurl.com/6nanp5 and http://tinyurl.com/6kdwab 
339. The presence of Scientologists in key U.S. government and political positions, such as Gerald Chaleff, Esq., at the L.A.P.D. and Paul Paquette, Esq., at the L.A. City Attorney’s Office, should be viewed against the Church’s objectives in having Scientologists occupy those positions. “The goal of the [Church of Scientology] department [of Government Affairs] is to bring the government and hostile philosophies into a state of complete compliance with the goals of Scientology. This is done by a high level ability to overwhelm. Introvert such agencies. Control such agencies.” L. Ron Hubbard, evidence from Church of Spiritual Technology v. U.S., November 22, 1989. Also see the critical “Targets Defense” mandated policy, http://tinyurl.com/6kdwab and http://tinyurl.com/6rgkfe 

340.  In November 2006 an English investigation revealed that the Church of Scientology had
also been currying favor with the British police and this included thousands of dollars in donations to police charities and providing “over 20 officers from constables to Chief Superintendents with lavish entertainment, tickets to expensive galas and to jive concerts.”  Subsequently, the Church of Scientology was discovered buying influence in Britain’s two largest political parties. http://tinyurl.com/ylnhqs The same type of public corruption appears to have been happening in Los Angeles with, among other senior police officers, with Los Angles County Sheriff Lee Baca and http://tinyurl.com/5xxha8   

341. It is potentially relevant to note that the L.A.P.D. is under Federal judicial and U.S.
Department of Justice supervision in connection with a Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organization (R.I.C.O.) consent decree. http://tinyurl.com/5gaupm Two Scientology attorneys have been largely responsible for advising the U. S Department of Justice of the L.A.P.D.’s compliance with that R.I.C.O. consent decree. They are Gerald Chaleff, Esq., and Paul Paquette, Esq. Chaleff and Scientology/ LAPD influence:   http://tinyurl.com/59dw6y and http://tinyurl.com/6jyewq and http://tinyurl.com/5pe4qo and http://tinyurl.com/639g5r and http://tinyurl.com/5whht8 and http://tinyurl.com/5faoac and http://tinyurl.com/6yveew 
[$cientology using Consent Decree to push programs?] http://www.dailybreeze.com/news/articles/2809691.html 
Tuesday, May 23, 2006 

“A federal judge Monday extended for three years the entire consent decree requiring federal monitoring of Los Angeles Police Department reforms, rejecting a move by city and U.S. officials who wanted only parts of the court order to continue for two more years. 

U.S. District Judge Gary Feess acknowledged that the LAPD has made "progress in ways that never have been done" in reforms designed to weed out corruption and racial discrimination. The decree was implemented in 2001 in the aftermath of a department scandal involving frame-ups and beatings by officers in the Rampart Division. 

What the extension will mean to taxpayers was not immediately clear. It costs the city roughly $10 million a year to meet the consent decree's requirements. That cost includes an $11 million, five-year contract to Kroll Inc., the firm of the decree's independent monitor, Michael Cherkasky. 

**Gerald Chaleff, the department's administrator in charge of implementing the decree, said the Kroll contract will be renegotiated.** 

http://home.snafu.de/tilman/prolinks/ 
The L.A.P.D. accepted $25,000 from Scientology. It is also often seen together with scientology; one example is the Hollywood Police Activities League (PAL), read an article in scientology's propaganda paper, or see Hollywood police captain Michael Downing accepting $15,000 from Greg La Claire of the Scientology Celebrity Centre, or supporting The Way to Happiness. Even more amazing is that until February 2001, the LAPD was controlled by Scientology's attorney Gerald L. Chaleff, who headed the police commission. Gerald Chaleff's employer is the law firm Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP. On December 10th of the same year, Chaleff joined the City Attorney's Office to "help trim city liabilities and lead a new risk management effort". In other words: Scientology is sitting on both sides of law enforcement.” See, http://tinyurl.com/5feh96 
342. Assuming almost an attitude of arrogant omnipotence, Scientology has become 
increasingly blatant about its public corruption. Upon information and belief, during the week beginning May 12, 2008 a German documentary film crew was filming former scientologists and other scientology victims in Los Angeles. The subject of the documentary included the Scientology Fair Game policy and terror conduct to destroy all those who impede the global scientology take-over. The producer of the documentary also met with Church of Scientology representatives on two of the days. During the first meeting on May 14, 2008 the Church of Scientology openly claimed to have great influence over the Los Angeles City government. When they met the Church representatives amazed the journalist by telling him exactly who he had met and what he did and when he had done it. They even knew how long he had been in bed the night before and how long he had slept. Then they proceeded to offer him their defamatory documents which Scientology calls ‘Dead Agent Packs.” The second meeting occurred on Friday May 16, 2008 when Church of Scientology representatives actually took the documentary producer to Los Angeles City Hall to meet some of the City of Los Angeles officials that the Scientology enterprise “had under their thumb”  and who “actively supported” the Scientology agenda at Los Angeles City Hall. The journalist told me that only in Los Angeles had he ever been faced with such brazen and scandalous corruption. “The Church of Scientology actually took a German journalist to Los Angeles City Hall to see the extent of their influence.” In this publication the Church of Scientology also identifies some of its other supporters on the Los Angeles City Council. http://tinyurl.com/6l7hav At City Hall the Scientologists took the German journalist to meet with the “Senior Adviser to the Mayor of Los Angeles” Rev. Leonard B. Jackson and the Executive Director of the Los Angeles Human Relations Commission Rabbi Allen I. Freehling. In 1993 an English solicitor representing the Daily Mail newspaper in London traveled to Los Angeles to meet with me about Tabayoyon’s declaration. http://tinyurl.com/5rb629 That English solicitor also expressed his amazement at the amount of private information the Church of Scientology had on his every movement.
343. For a general outline of Scientology’s criminal and civil litigation history see: 
http://www.Scientology-lies.com/crimesindex.html  some of the Church’s criminal convictions have been for the very same conduct as is set forth above. Indeed, the Church of Scientology was also the very first church ever to be convicted of criminal conduct in connection with Church of Scientology infiltration of the government and the theft of government files. In 1999, the Church of Scientology was convicted of similar conduct in Greece. 

THE R.I.C.O. TAIL EXTENDS BACK AT LEAST 25 YEARS. THE R.I.CO. EVIDENCE IS AVAILABLE AND OVER-WHELMING  

344. The evidence of  [post 1977 F.B.I. raids and prosecutions] racketeering, human rights and

civil rights violations by the scientology enterprise and its agents (who include David Miscavige and Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq) extends back to 1980 and earlier. http://www.ricoact.com/ricoact/nutshell.asp or http://tinyurl.com/kz6sd   It has been webbed by former Hubbard confidant and biographer Gerald [Armstrong at http://tinyurl.com/55jxs3 by me at  http://tinyurl.com/5faoac Indeed, Joseph A .Yanny, Esq., one of Scientology’s own former attorneys, has laid out a part of the R.I.C.O. case against the Scientology enterprise in testimony and various court documents. For example, http://www.lermanet.com/cos/yanny.html   so has former Clearwater Police Department Lieutenant Ray Emmons. http://www.lermanet.com/emmons/rico.htm and the Emmons Report on RICO: http://www.lermanet.com/emmons/rico.htm and http://www.scientology-lies.com/documents/police-report.html and http://www.skeptictank.org/hs/cwfedmon.htm 

345. Various judges, both in the United States and elsewhere, have also damned the conduct the

conduct of the Church of Scientology. See generally, What the judges say: http://www.bible.ca/scientology-judges.htm   and 

see more quotes at: http://www.factnet.org/Scientology/rquotes.htm and http://www.lermanet.com/cos/whatjudgessay.htm and http://home.snafu.de/tilman/mgarde/courts.htm MCCS and CRIME and RICO http://groups.google.com/group/alt.religion.scientology/msg/07d9904c3cbeaa8d 

346. Similarly, the Internet contains vast archives of further disturbing examples of conduct 

that has made these matters so highly controversial and of great public interest around the planet.
See also, for example,   http://www.whyaretheydead.net/krasel/ottman_pdf/Affidavit_in_Support_of_a_Citizen_Complaint_-_Print_Version.pdf  and http://www.tr-l.org/  and 
347. " 

http://www.lermanet.com/cos/pattinson1.htm 
 

 THE SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
348.  Recently various “scouts” have reported Church of Scientology removing large quantities
of documents from various Church of Scientology facilities and transporting them away. The Church has a long-history of destroying and shredding evidence that relates to criminal and civil rights violations being carried on at any one time. For example,"[i]n January 1980, fearing a raid by law enforcement agencies, Hubbard's representatives ordered the shredding of all documents showing that Hubbard controlled Scientology organizations, finances, personnel, or the [232 Cal.App.3d 1066] property at Gilman Hot Springs. In a two-week period, approximately one million pages were shredded pursuant to this order." http://www.gerryarmstrong.org/50grand/legal/a1/appeal/283cal.rptr.917.html There is also similar information about the massive destruction of evidence at page 1490 1.27 and the next 10 pages of: http://www.gerryarmstrong.org/50grand/legal/a1/rt-1984-05-10.html ; http://Scientology-facts.blogspot.com/ 
349. Upon information and belief, the Church of Scientology also has a long history of removing or destroying evidence. There are even written copyrighted Scientology Policy Letters and Training Drills, Mission orders and other evidence of Scientology institutional and mandated criminal conduct. The Church of Scientology’s continuing Operation Snow White is overwhelming testimony to that. http://tinyurl.com/6o2gxc  There is relatively recent court testimony as to O.S.A. continuing to cause the “culling” of official records and law enforcement evidence. For example, 3 ½ tons of official evidence against the Church of Scientology just disappeared from the heavily secured Paris Courts of Justice.  http://tinyurl.com/5stwuw  [Is Scientology above the law]. The Scientology Upper Level materials were stolen from within the Swedish Parliament. A copy can be read at: http://tinyurl.com/2s7knf  An affidavit of Jesse Prince, the former number two person in the Scientology enterprise, testifies to this wide-spread criminal enterprise called the Church of Scientology. http://tinyurl.com/5aq6d  His boss (Vicki Aznaran) had previously testified that the Church of Scientology was a “criminal organization day in and day out.”  The Church’s former lead trial counsel, Joseph Yanny of Los Angeles says the Church of Scientology “has so subverted justice and the judicial system that it should be barred from seeking equity in any court.” http://tinyurl.com/28nox  Attorney Yanny quit representing the Church of Scientology after he was asked to participate in conduct that included obtaining opposing counsel Charles B. O’Reilly’s medical records and placing a listening device under his bed! Indeed, during the course of the Wollersheim case Charles O’Reilly was also physically attacked, assaulted and driven near insane by scientology operatives. For example, he appeared at one appellate court hearing looking battered and bruised. “Mr. O’Reilly, what happened to you?” enquired one of the judges. “Your honor, I should not tell you. It may prejudice the Court against my opponents,” replied Mr. O’Reilly. He is still terrorized by the experiences and has spoken to many bar groups about them. This only reduces the pool of attorneys willing to appear in litigation concerning the Church of Scientology. Anyway, what are known as “the MCCS Tapes” from Scientology’s MCCS Project have apparently disappeared from secure storage in the Los Angeles Superior Court safe (after being an issue in the Wollersheim and Armstrong scientology litigation). MCCS concerned Miscavige’s creation of the current fraudulent corporate scientology structure that has just been described in another affidavit. http://tinyurl.com/5zwaed Indeed, I was recently informed that the entire transcript of evidence from the multi-month Wollersheim v. Church of Scientology case has disappeared from the Los Angeles Superior Court files. In Riverside County the Church of Scientology Intelligence Officer Training Manual, a how to commit crime book, was introduced into evidence in the Keith Henson/Church of Scientology misdemeanor terrorism/interfering with a religion case. It subsequently disappeared from the court’s files. However, it can be viewed on line at: http://tinyurl.com/yvqnt9 and http://tinyurl.com/3syfgy These are just a few of many examples indicating that law enforcement authorities and congressional committees should be moving fast with searches and seizures of incriminating evidence before it is destroyed.
350. The Church of Scientology is actively prepared for law enforcement raids. Incriminating
documents are separated out for ready removal and destruction. The Church of Scientology calls it “Red Box Data.” http://tinyurl.com/6g6crp. You can read of some of the Church of Scientology’s past evidence destruction and shredding at http://tinyurl.com/6yuuqv . In paragraph 148 of the Andre Tabayoyon Affidavit you will also read of the Church of Scientology hiding 12 sea containers full of documents from the I.R.S. when it was being examined for the grant of tax-exempt status in 1993. http://tinyurl.com/5rb629 In paragraph 151 of the Tabayoyan declaration you will read of the sea container that nearly got away. It had been transported to Long Beach and was about to leave for China when it was hastily retrieved. 
351. On or about June 26, 2008 the Church of Scientology created a wall of sea containers along
the Sunset Boulevard perimeter of their L. Ron Hubbard Way properties. See http://tinyurl.com/6nrz4e , http://tinyurl.com/6papwq. Media speculated that it was a barricade to blind the ears and eyes of its mind-controlled staffers from the information being communicated by Anonymous. http://tinyurl.com/6gdy6z . After several days and nights the containers disappeared. Certainly, and at least until recently, there is/was a huge secret scientology document storage facility at the end of L. Ron Hubbard Way. Other documents are stored in huge underground tunnels located in several different states.
352.  The court may recall reading above that there was sufficient public pressure on former Los
 Angeles Police Chief Bernard Parks to order an investigation of what certain Church of Scientology lawyers and private investigators had done to destroy my own life, career and future prospects. After a six month investigation the Los Angeles Police Department recommended a criminal prosecution [and a later District Attorney recommended an F.B.I. investigation]. However, the Church of Scientology engaged in further public corruption with the move of Scientology lawyer Gerald Chaleff from highly paid private practice to being chief assistant to the Los Angeles City Attorney. The very next week the L.A.P.D. recommendation to prosecute the Church of Scientology attorneys for what had been done to me was squashed at the City Attorneys office (with Chaleff) and by then District Attorney Garcetti for “political reasons.” The very same year his son, Eric Garcetti, was elected to the Los Angeles City Council for the district that includes most of the Church of Scientology Los Angeles operations including Church’s Office of Special Affairs and its Pacific Area Command. Subsequently, one of District Attorney Garcetti’s top “political” deputies joined the senior staff of Councilman Garcetti. See,   http://tinyurl.com/6hrxy9  and http://tinyurl.com/5ryrlb The Church of Scientology now identifies Los Angeles City Council President Eric Garcetti as one of its supporters. http://tinyurl.com/6l7hav 
353. The Los Angeles Police Department investigation, described in theimmediately preceding
paragraph, was very “hush hush” to try and avoid any interference and obstruction by the Church of Scientology. The investigation was actually handled by former Detective Stephen M. Kirby of the L.A.P.D. fraud section. On June 26, 2008 I was informed that the investigation files, along with evidence that I provided, has “disappeared” from the files of the L.A.P.D. In that regard, I am also aware of other Church of Scientology involvement in the stealing of files from the L.A.P.D.  However, the heart of the matters are set forth in Exhibit E hereto.
ILLEGAL SURVEILLANCE AND HATE CRIMES BY THE CHURCH
354. Upon information and belief, the Scientology enterprise has a long history of illegal
electronic surveillance. Indeed, as a result of the 1977 F.B.I. raids on Scientology offices in DC and Hollywood, the Federal Government has extensive evidence of illegal wire-tapping by Scientology operatives. I even found the Office of Special Affairs listening in on my own home phone. Scientology attorney Elliot Abelson wrote to me explaining that the Church was only checking my telephone line to ensure that it could reach me if there was an emergency! I believe the unlawful monitoring has continued, at least from time to time. Recently, in early March 2008, a Scientology representative publicly confirmed, in a nationally published Sunday newspaper, that the Scientology enterprise was stalking me with private investigators as I visited my elderly parents in New Zealand. 

355. Upon information and belief, two years ago, certain Leona Valley (near Santa

Clarita, CA) neighbors who were protesting the location of a Scientology Narconon facility in their community, found actual wire tapping equipment at the phone junction boxes. Similarly, from time to time, many of the long-time opponents of the current Scientology management, corporate structure and policies have found reason to suspect that certain of their telephone calls and emails have been intercepted, particularly if they have expressed an intention to drive out to Scientology’s “Gold Base” near Hemet, CA. 

356. In addition to the long history of Scientology “bugging,” and  my own experiences of being
“bugged” and “stalked” by Scientology O.S.A. operatives, there are strong indications that Scientology agents have been engaging in electronic interception across various state and international  lines in their efforts to uncover the identity, and other information usually associated with identify theft, and to unlawfully invade the privacy of each Anonymous participant and their network of family, friends and associates to whom Scientology, O.S.A. and its lawyers (such as Abelson’s and Moxon) dispatch private investigators to engage in “noisy investigations,” “third-partying,” and other “Fair Game” policies and practices for “the handling of Suppressive Persons.” 

357.  Tory Christman was a Scientologist for thirty years and completed her OT VII Operating
Thetan level. Google Tory Christman.  Half way down the page you can read what the Church of Scientology says about others, Tory, and me on the www.ReligiousFreedomWatch.org website. Until recently Scientology fronted this hate-site through OT VII committee and O.S.A. volunteer Joel Phillips. However, “fronting” was recently transferred to American Coast Title, Inc., 1119 W. Glenoaks Boulevard, Glendale, CA 91202. CA telephone 818-548-0001, Toll free 800-228-6446, Fax 818-547-1100. Tory Christman worked for Bill Yaude and O.S.A. on the creation of phony email accounts for O.S.A. operatives to use for Internet defamation, spamming and other “Fair Game” activities to “handle” and “smash” the “Suppressive Persons” on the Internet. O.S.A. had her sign a secrecy agreement with a $10,000.00 penalty for breach (which was clearly an attempt to obstruct justice). Tory Christman explains this in fascinating detail on the Internet. She also describes how O.S.A. also fabricated evidence against her after she left Scientology and started speaking out against the Church’s human rights and civil rights abuses.  See http://www.lermanet.com/tory/onosa.htm  and  http://www.torymagoo.org 

358. The Scientology R.I.C.O. and other wrongful conduct against the Defendant herein,
Anonymous and the other “Suppressive persons” (who include me) are also hate crimes under both Federal and State law. It is a hate crime for Tom Cruise, David Miscavige and O.S.A. to “smash Suppressives” (such as Anonymous and the other complaining petitioners herein) because they are not Scientologists and oppose Scientology’s civil rights violations, etc., just as much as it would be a hate crime to expose Scientology for its science fiction beliefs as opposed to the Scientology Enterprise’s criminal, seditious and anti-social, policies and practices, and its civil and human rights violations, which is the goal of Anonymous. In the doing of the matters described herein, the Scientology enterprise has exposed itself as being engaged in that very same conduct that Anonymous and the other Suppressive Persons complain of and sufficient extrinsic probable cause evidence exists to cause an immediate comprehensive and transparent public investigation on all levels: federal, state and local. Furthermore, if Scientology is a blameless as it claims then surely, to paraphrase L. Ron Hubbard himself, Scientology should welcome such public investigations to clear the air. HCOPL 25 February 1966 “Attacks on Scientology.” http://xenu.net/archive/co_pls.html  See, Molko v. Holy Spirit Assn. (1988) 46 Cal.3d 1092, 1112 . 

THE SCIENTOLOGY ENTERPRISE’S PENDING BELGIUM TRIAL
359. In the fall of 1999 the Belgian government raided 10 different Scientology Churches. See
 http://tinyurl.com/nk5dh   for more information about these raids. Subsequently, Le Soir Magazine published a scathing article about the Church of Scientology and the upcoming Belgian court case. http://www.anti-scientologie.ch/lesoir-magazine.htm  The original article was in French, but the Co-Chairmen of the ARSCC (wdne) Translation Committee stepped forward and translated this rather lengthy article. http://groups.google.com/group/alt.religion.Scientology/msg/895d62e6e7abd9e1?hl=en& From: Le Soir Magazine, Brussels, May 16, 2006, p. 10-12. 
Original title: "BRUXELLES - Nouveau centre européen de la Scientologie" By Julie Barreau 

[Translator's note: Everything between square brackets is mine. I have used my own invention "legal entity" as a translation for "personne morale", partly because I don't have a specialist legal dictionary to hand. Maybe there is a more common lawyerly translation, but I think mine is at least fairly clear if YANAL.] [SECOND PART OF MAIN ARTICLE, p. 14-17] 

[headline]In the line of fire of Belgian justice 

[sub-headline]Scientology to stand in the dock before the end of the year 

After an investigation lasting nine years, with no less than 27 search warrants executed and multiple complaints filed by former members, the long-awaited trial of the Church of Scientology in Belgium is finally due to start. The stakes are high, and the case will have repercussions far outside our borders. For the very first time, Scientology itself could be convicted as being a criminal organisation.  

[sub-headline]Four main charges 

The judicial investigation started in 1997, and concerned nine Scientologists. The files on Scientology gathered since then, which take up four meters, cover offenses from the end of the 1980's until 2004. The drawing up of the formal charges that will complete matters will be finished within two months from now. The investigation took this long because two additional plaintiffs came forward. They are former members of Scientology who had risen to high levels in the church hierarchy, and were thus able to provide extremely important information. Four main charges have been established: being a criminal organisation (1), fraud, the illegal practice of medicine, and violations of the law on privacy.  
[footnote] (1) According to Belgian law, a criminal organisation is a group consisting of more than two people, which exists over a period of time, with as its aim the concerted commission of criminal offenses to obtain, directly or indirectly, material advantages, by using intimidation, threats, violence, fraud or corruption, or by using commercial or other entities to hide or facilitate the commission of such offenses. [end of footnote]  
Scientology until now has managed to avoid any convictions as a criminal organisation. However, this legal concept is very important, because it is the association "Church of Scientology Belgium" as a legal entity which is on trial, not its individual officials. "The people responsible will probably have made sure to be insolvent by the beginning of the trial. But if the organisation itself is found guilty, things will be quite different", explains Jean-Pierre Jouglas, a lawyer with Unafdi, the 'Union nationale des Associations de Défense des Familles et de l'Individu victimes de Sectes' [national union of defense groups for families and individuals victimised by cults]. If the Church of Scientology were to be found guilty on this charge, it would probably be instantly dissolved, on the basis of the 1998 law on the criminal responsibility of legal entities. [Tr.: IANAL, but I think this is the law that finally solved a longstanding problem with Belgian criminal law: that only individual persons could be found guilty of crimes, not the companies or organisations they were part of.] At the same time, the judge could also order the confiscation of all real estate it owns in Belgium, including the newly acquired buildings in the Avenue de Waterloo in Brussels. What's more, such a conviction would inflict serious damage on Scientology's attempts at creating an image of respectability through its volunteer ministers and its various front groups. But we are not yet at that stage, the more so because in this matter Belgian justice has to walk on eggshells. A conviction of Scientology as a criminal organisation could provoke a serious diplomatic incident with the United States, where the cult is considered respectable and has support at the highest levels of government. The charges of fraud on the other hand are easier to prove. The testimony of the people who believe they have been defrauded by Scientology will however be essential. "The prohibitive prices of courses which are sold to members as well as the price of the e-meter may also be taken into consideration", adds Jean-Pierre Jouglas. As to the illegal practice of medicine, the prosecutors will build their case on the "purification", or "sweating", courses prescribed to members. The expert explains: "During these courses, Scientologists exercise, spend three hours a day in a sauna and take hugely excessive doses of vitamins, which weakens them considerably. The rest of the time is devoted to the lectures of L. Ron Hubbard, the only intellectual nourishment members are allowed." The auditing sessions, which are very similar to psychoanalytic sessions, may also be taken into account. The last point of the charges, violations of the privacy law, should be able to be proven without any difficulty, thanks to the documents seized during the raids. As Jean-Pierre Jouglas explains: "Scientology keeps a file on every one of its members, containing everything that has been 'confessed' during auditing sessions." 

[sub-headline]Defense through attack 

With the charges almost finalised, both sides are now readying their arms. The prosecutors are using all legal means at their disposal. Scientology on its part has hired a number of well-known Brussels lawyers, and is working on its defense strategy of... attacking the plaintiffs! Many victims of Scientology don't have the courage to demand justice. Even after they've left the Church, it still holds a considerable grip on its former members. Jean-Pierre Jouglas explains: "Many victims never file a complaint. This is because these people continue to think along the lines of the cult's belief system for a long time. Such a break happens very gradually and is quite distressing. Victims don't want to hear anything about Scientology anymore, and are afraid to go beyond that because they are still intimidated." As an illustration, not one of the plaintiffs in this case was willing to have their identity revealed in this article. One plaintiff says: "When you leave Scientology, all your values, all your truths fall apart, and you're left in total confusion. You don't have any certainties left. You feel guilty and afraid. The only thing you want to do is unplug the phone and lock yourself in at home." In a stroke of luck for Scientology, its victims continue to protect it indirectly. For those who might be brave enough to go the authorities, it has several means at its disposal to persuade them otherwise. The plaintiff: "Scientology knows all the weaknesses of each of the plaintiffs, and knows how to manipulate them to achieve its aims. They don't have scruples. They are well-trained, willing to do anything, and think they're immortal. They are real kamikazes". In this case, three people have been offered settlements for undisclosed amounts. Jean-Pierre Jouglas explains: "Scientology's method to defend itself against any charges is to pay the people who come forward to withdraw their complaint. They usually pay the amount the plaintiff is demanding. With the plaintiff gone, Scientology concludes that there has been no breach of the law. What's more, plaintiffs are often in debt as a result of paying for courses. They therefore often prefer getting their money back immediately, rather than sit through ten years of legal proceedings." Other methods have also been revealed by former members. "Through intimidation, spying, slander, threats, harassment, dirty tricks, blackmail, and... suing people at every possible opportunity. That's how Scientology defends itself," Roger Gonnet, a former member, says angrily. The Church of Scientology has its own intelligence service in Belgium, called the “Office of Special Affairs.” Jean-Pierre Jouglas adds: "Scientology thinks it wields all powers. It has its own police, its own system of justice... It is really a state within the state. The system of values of any country where it installs itself is thus thought irrelevant. This is why the cult thinks it is above any law that doesn't suit it. It threatens to blackmail its supposed enemies with the information it gathers on them. Also, confidential information revealed during auditing sessions is used to put pressure on people to stay in the cult, or not do anything that might harm it." But despite all of Scientology's efforts to keep its alleged crimes from being put under the public spotlight and avoid a conviction, the trial is definitely going ahead. In criminal law, even if the plaintiffs withdraw their complaints, the judicial authorities continue their work. 

All over the world, organisations that fight against cults are awaiting the start of this trial with impatience. Will Belgium succeed where others have failed? The 65 boxes of documents seized during the raids might make all the difference ...” - Julie Barreau. End of translation.

360. On April 11, 2008, it was reported that the Church of Scientology in Belgium had been 

raided again by the police who seized documents, financial records and computers and then sealed the building located near the headquarters of the European Union. Apparently, it remains closed. http://en.wikinews.org/wiki/Authorities_in_Belgium_raid_Church_of_Scientology Earlier this month it was reported that similar proceedings were proceeding in France. Exhibit J.
THE SERVICE OF THESE PROCEEDINGS UPON DONALD J. MEYERS.

361. Among the tens of thousands of masked participants in Anonymous are congressional staffers, U.S. military personnel, a former CIA/KGB agent, police personnel, and many lawyers from across the United States and abroad. At this time, I am not aware of any masked judges being among the thousands of active protestors! On numerous occasions the U.S. Supreme Court has ruled that there is a constitutional right to picket and protest with masked anonymity (especially where there is, as here, a credible threat of retaliation against protestors).
362. On August 14, 2008, a masked attorney and me (unmasked as always) were present when the Defendant in these proceedings was confronted by Scientology-OSA attorneys Kendrick L. Moxon and Ava Paquette. This was, as always, a peaceful picket of the Scientology-OSA business offices. It was a Thursday afternoon and there were about 12 people picketing on the sidewalks near the OSA offices.  In order to serve the TRO herein, attorneys Moxon and Paquette made a call to the L.A.P.D. Hollywood Division which responded with eight police cars with sirens wailing and over twelve uniformed police officers; to serve a single Temporary Restraining Order at a peaceful picket on a public street (when many legitimate victims of violence have difficulty securing the presence of a single police officer to assist with the service of a TRO. The twelve or so police officers stood around for over half an hour while the actual service took place. The scene is captured on photographs at http://picasaweb.google.com/grahamberryesq [August 14]. 
363. After the small army of Hollywood Police had departed the scene of the continuing picket and protest at issue herein, Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq. turned to a picketer protesting in costume as ‘The Happy Smurf.’ He was Garry Scarff who is a former covert operative for OSA and Kendrick Moxon, Esq.  Moxon said to him, “Scarff, you’re next.” Sometime later, as the picketing was ending, and as I was departing the vicinity, Mr. Moxon and Ms. Paquette followed and approached me. [Moxon and Paquette had taken their most recent and regular deposition of me on May 5, 2008. At that time I testified that I had received only $250.00 in actual income this year. I always refused to identify any of my Anonymous clients. See the reports and photographs at  http://www.grahamberry.com/?p=5 and http://tinyurl.com/6jxbyn  and http://tinyurl.com/5uvnt6 ].
Moxon: “Berry, you’re next too. We’re going to take your deposition again. Another six months is almost up”

Berry: “Why bother? I haven’t received any income since you last deposed me and I will not be disclosing the identity of any of my clients.”

Moxon: “With all of these clients you have no income?”

Berry: “That’s correct. I’m representing them all pro bono. I believe that the State Bar actually encourages that!”

See generally: http://tinyurl.com/5zkes7 or http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_Mibvyez_MY 
Moxon: “Give me a date, or I’ll just pick one.”

Berry: “I’ll be out of town from September 2 until September 10. So any time around mid-September will be fine by me.”

364. I was to be absent from September 2-10, 2008 because, for the fourth time, the German

government was flying me to Hamburg and other locations for further meetings with Internal Security and Terrorism officials. In the past I have been provided with German Secret Service protection while there [and I have been warned by a Los Angeles Sheriff’s Lieutenant that my life here may be in danger from O.S.A. - something which restricts my freedom of movement and association]. I will also be meeting with a group of prosecutors involved in the Belgium government’s prosecution of Scientology, and other officials from European governments extending from Great Britain to Russia. In particular, I presented a paper on “How the Church of Scientology corruptly influences the United States government, law enforcement and judicial system.” 

365. My involvement in these matters, since February 1994, would have been most unlikely had David Miscavige and the Scientology enterprise (primarily through Michael Rinder, Lyn Farney, Moxon & Kobrin, Elliot  Abelson, Esq., and Eugene Ingram) not decided to “utterly destroy” me, using blackmail, bribery, perjury, multiple frauds upon various courts, and other public corruption. Instead, I probably would still be an equity partner at either of Lewis, Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith, LLP or Musick, Peeler & Garrett, LLP, and enjoying an easier life and future.
366. Instead, as a “wrongly declared vexatious litigant” I have lost everything, have few employment prospects, and live upon the kindness of friends and strangers. I have no office, no staff and no professional support of any kind. That happens when public corruption occurs! Thankfully, Anonymous now seeks “great justice” for all of Scientology’s victims. “Anonymous does not forget. Anonymous does not forgive.”  
367. In a mere seven months the Anonymous constitutionally protected peaceful First Amendment activity has caused the rapid shrinking and increasing implosion of the Scientology enterprise, at least in its present corporate form. Consequently, as corporate Scientology continues to unravel it becomes desperate, and even more dangerous and deceitful. The current cases against the Defendant should be viewed against the background of inequitable conduct, “unclean hands” and unlawful actions described above. As to the continuing matters described above, they are only representative of many more similar incidents too numerous too mention and too frequent to reasonably provide a comprehensive up to date summary.
368. In my experience, very little in O.S.A. happens in isolation. Every legal action is part of a larger legal, intelligence and intimidation operation. Rarely is a Scientology related law suit what it professes to be. The case at bar is no exception.
369. This Declaration does not address events and conduct occurring after August 20, 2008 with the exception of the following. First, as stated in the concurrently filed declaration of Florian Shwarnert, on September 3-4, 2008, Mr. Moxon and five other O.S.A. lawyers followed Jason Beghe, Lawrence Brennan, Marc Headley and me to Hamburg, Germany and tried to prevent and interfere with an international conference the four of us were speaking at. Second, as stated in the concurrently filed declaration of Garry Scarff, on September 18, 2000, he was visited by O.S.A. representatives and a private investigator. They informed Mr. Scarff, a witness herein, that he had been observed entering and leaving my home office twice on September 19, 2008 and that O.S.A. had been listening to his conversations with me in my backyard which is private and secluded. Presumably the listening was done with electronic listening devices. They also served Mr. Scarff with a “cease and desist” letter accusing him of criminal conduct and threatening him with legal action if he continues his protesting against Scientology. A copy of that letter is attached to the concurrently filed declaration of Garry Scarff. Third, on September 18, 2008, another witness herein, known as Anon-orange and who masquerades as Barney the Dinosaur at Anonymous pickets of Scientology, was also served with a “cease and desist” letter despite his carefully maintained Anonymity. Fourth, many other Anon have continued to receive “cease and desist” letters from O.S.A. lawyers; Fifth, the weekly and monthly total closures of L. Ron Hubbard Way have continued through September; Sixth, at the September 13, 2008 Los Angeles location of the Anonymous monthly global anti-Scientology abuses picket, O.S.A. representatives, along with Kendrick Moxon, Esq. hiding behind a screen at L. Ron Hubbard Boulevard, continued to identify and harass individual young participants in Anonymous pickets.


*


I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of both the United States and the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed this 18th day of September 2008, at Los Angeles, California. 
_______________________________

GRAHAM E. BERRY
PAGES 194 TO 200 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PROOF OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA)


                                 ) ss.

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES)

I reside in the County of Los Angeles, State of California.  I am over the age of 18 and I am not a party to the within action. 
On September 19, 2008   I served the foregoing document described as:

DECLARATION OF GRAHAM E. BERRY AND EXHIBITS IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S C.C.P. §425.16 SPECIAL MOTION TO STRIKE; AND HIS RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR ORDERS TO STOP HARASSMENT.
By Personal Delivery to a person in control of the reception area, in an envelope addressed as follows:
Kendrick L. Moxon, Esq.

Moxon & Kobrin

3055 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 900

Los Angeles, CA 90010
true and correct.

Executed this 19th day of September, 2008, at Los Angeles, California.

Signed: ________________________________

      Print Name: Graham E. Berry
                                                             Address:   3384 McLaughlin Avenue,






         Los Angeles, CA 90066`
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